Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District

Board of Directors Regular Meeting

Wednesday September 15 2010; 5:30pm

Board Room
Northern Inyo Hospital



AGENDA
NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

September 15, 2010 at 5:30 P.M.
In the Board Room at Northern Inyo Hospital

Call to Order (at 5:30 P.M.).

Opportunity for members of the public to comment on any items on this Agenda.
Approval of minutes of the July 21 2010 regular meeting.
Financial and Statistical Reports for the months of June and July 2010; John Halfen.
Administrator’s Report; John Halfen.

A. Building Update E. Kitchen Inspection
B. Security Reports I. November 2 Election
C. Annual audit results G. California Physician Facts & Figures (handour)

D. Inyo County Treasury Pooi statement H. Other
Chief of Staff Report; Helena Black, M.D.
A. Medical Staff appointments and privileging (action items):
1. Additional Privilege for Thomas Boo, M.D.
B. Policy and Procedure approvals (action items):
1. Prostaglandin or Cervidil Vaginal Insert for Cervical Ripening
2. Pitocin Induction or Augmentation of Labor
C. Physician Assistant applicants, Northern Inyo Hospital Rural Health Clinic (action items).
D. Physician Assistant Protocols for Northern Inyo Hospital’s Rural Health Clinic (action items):
1. General Policy for RHC Physician Assistants
Management of Acute lliness for Rural Health Clinic Physician Assistants
Adult Health Maintenance for Rural Health Clinic Physician Assistants
Management of Chronic Iliness for Rural Heal Clinic Physician Assistants
Emergency Care Policy for Rural Health Clinic Physician Assistants
Laboratory & Diagnostic Testing for RHC Physician Assistants

Minor Surgical Policy for Rural Health Clinic Physician Assistants

® NS LB W

Management of Minor Trauma for Rural Health Clinic Physician Assistants
9. Well Child Care Policy for Rural Health Clinic Physician Assistants
E. Other



Page, 2, Agenda, NICLHD Board of Directors Meeting, September 15, 2010

7. Old Business
(None)

8. New Business

A. Construction Change Order Requests 52, 56, and 59 (action items).

B. Contract renewals/extensions (action items):

" mo oo

1. Kenneth Saeger, M.D. (Pathology) and sidebar regarding Natalie Z. Mills, M.D.

. Security Officer Agreements (S. Day, D. Nolan, F. Gomez, C. Carter)

- Lead Security Officer Agreement (S. Day)
. Chief of EKG Agreement, Asao Kamei, M.D.

. M.O.U. with Tomi Bortolazzo, M.D.

. Real Estate Lease for 331 Clarke Street
. Real Estate Lease for 768 W. Pine Street

2

3

4

5. Director of Respiratory Therapy, Asao Kamei, M.D.
6

7

8

9

. Office Lease, 152-D Pioneer Lane
10. Rural Health Clinic Director, Stacey Brown M.D.

11. Rural Health Clinic Staff Physician Agreement, Michael Phillips, M.D.

Emergency Department physician coverage proposals (action item).

Non-Discrimination Policy and Procedure (action item).

NIH Auxiliary Bylaws, annual approval (action item).

Policy and Procedure manuals annual approval (action items):

Central Supply
Emergency Room
ICU Unit

Infection Control
Laboratory Manual
Language Services
Outpatient Unit
PACU Unit
Pediatric Unit

10. Radiology

11. Mammography & MSQA
12. Med-Surg Unit

¥ 0N A W N

13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.

MRI Safety

Nuclear Medicine
Nursing Administration
OB Unit

Pharmacy

Radiation Safety
Respiratory Therapy
Rural Health Clinic
Safety

Staff Development

Surgical Services Unit

9/12/2610, 5:05 PM



Page, 3, Agenda, NICLHD Board of Directors Meeting, September 15, 2010

G. MDYV Rate Increase (action item)
H. Radiology purchase, battery back-up for CT Scanner (action item).
9. Reports from Board members on items of interest.
10. Opportunity for members of the public to comment on any items on this Agenda, and/or on any
Items of interest.
11. Adjournment to closed session to:
A. Hear reports on the hospital quality assurance activities, and hear a report from the Medicai
Staff Executive Committee (Section 32155 of the Health and Safety Code, and Government
Code Section 54962).
B. Confer with legal counsel regarding action filed by John Nesson M.D. against Northern Inyo
County Local Hospital District and other Defendants (Government Code Section 54956 9(a)).
C. Confer with legal counsel regarding action filed by Stephen Johnson and Elizabeth Monahan-
Johnson against Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District and other Defendants
(Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).
12. Return to open session, and report of any action taken in closed session.
13. Opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on items of interest.

14, Adj ournment,

9/12/2010, 5:05 PM



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Board of Directors July 21 2010

Regular Meeting Page 1 of 4
CALL TO ORDER The meeting was called to order at 5:34 p.m. by Peter Watercott,
President.
PRESENT Peter Watercott, President
John Ungersma, M.D., Vice President
M.C. Hubbard, Secretary
Denise Hayden, Treasurer
D. Scott Clark, M.D., Director
Charlotte Helvie, M.D., Immediate Past Chief of Staff
ALSO PRESENT John Halfen, Administrator
Douglas Buchanan, Hospital District Legal Counsel
Sandy Blumberg, Administrative Secretary
ALSO PRESENT FOR Dianne Shirley, R.N. Performance Improvement Coordinator
RELEVANT PORTION(S)
PUBLIC COMMENTS Mr. Watercott asked if any members of the public wished to address the
ON AGENDA Board on any items listed on the agenda for this meeting. Area resident
Marilyn Briggs was present to register a concern regarding patient
services in the Northern Inyo Hospital (NIH) Radiology Department. Ms.
Briggs was assured that her concerns would be addressed and she would
receive a response to them in a timely manner; however it was noted the
concerns may be a result of misinformation received from an outside
party.
MINUTES The minutes of the June 16 2010 meeting were approved.
FINANCIAL AND Mr. Halfen called attention to the financial and statistical reports for the
STATISTICAL REPORTS month of May 2010. He noted the statement of operations shows a

bottom line excess of revenues over expenses of $44,256.00. Mr. Halfen
additionally called attention to the following:
- Inpatient service revenue was under budget, and outpatient
service revenue was over budget
- Total expenses were over budget
- Salaries and wages and employee benefits expense were all over
budget
- Professional fees expense was under budget
- The Balance Sheet showed no significant change
- Total net assets continue to grow
- Year-to-date net revenue totals $2,604,527
Mr. Halfen reviewed the status of the hospital’s investments, which
remain stable at this time. Carrie Petersen, Controller, noted that the
Hospitals’ MediCal reimbursement rate will increase as a result of the
filing of the Hospital’s most recent cost report. Following review of the
information provided it was moved by M.C. Hubbard, seconded by




Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Board of Directors July 21 2010

Regular Meeting

Page 2 of 4

ADMINISTRATOR’S
REPORT

BUILDING UPDATE

WE CARE PROGRAM
UPDATE

CHIEF OF STAFF
REPORT

OLD BUSINESS

ACTUARIAL
VALUATION AS OF
JANUARY 1, 2010

Denise Hayden, and passed to approve the financial and statistical reports
for the month of May 2010 as presented.

John Hawes with Turner Construction Company reported the last of the
slab for the new hospital building and the central plant has been poured;
central plant walls will go up next; then concrete for the second floor and
roof will be poured. Once those portions of the project have been
completed concrete for the sidewalks and curbs will be poured; then the
closing in of the new hospital building will begin. Kathy Sherry, also
with Turner Construction Company noted Turner recently received Office
of Statewide Healthcare Planning and Development (OSHPD) approval of
design change orders that were submitted.

Mr. Halfen reported that We Care program services will only be offered
to area (local) residents at this time, but it is possible the program will be
expanded to allow more individuals to participate in the future.

Charlotte Helvie, M.D., Immediate Past Chief of Staff reported the
Medical Staff requests that the hospital purchase a dedicated email and
document server for Medical Staff use (with a service agreement put in
place between the Hospital and the NIH Medical Staff) for the purpose of
ensuring the highest possible level of confidentiality of physician
correspondences. Mr. Halfen agreed with the intent of the purchase but
noted his feeling that it may not accomplish all that the Medical Staff
hopes that it will, and he stated that further investigation on this topic may
be warranted. Following discussion and in consideration of the fact that
the costs associated the purchase may be larger than it appears at the
outset; the Board determined that this topic should be revisited in the
future once more research has been conducted into the available options
and exact specifications and cost of the equipment proposed for purchase
has been determined. It was also suggested that the possibility of the
Medical Staff using a virtual server might be investigated as well.

Doctor Helvie also reported a letter of resignatibn from the NIH Medical
Staff has been received from orthopedic surgeon John Perry, M.D., who
will be relocating his practice out of this area.

Mr. Halfen referred to the Milliman (pension plan) Actuarial Valuation as
of January 1, 2010 which is prepared for the District on an annual basis.
The report shows the Hospital’s pension plan is appropriately funded at
approximately 125% of the accumulated benefit obligation, and that
NIH’s plan is currently well above the minimum funding requirement. As
a result of the annual valuation Milliman recommends the District fund
the plan at a rate of $240,000 per month for the upcoming fiscal year. Mr.
Halfen asked the Board to accept the audit and approve the funding level



Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Board of Directors

Regular Meeting

July 21 2010
Page 3 of 4

NEW BUSINESS

HIGH SIERRA ULTRA
MARATIHON

CHARITY CARE AND
UNDOCUMENTED
PERSONS

ELECTION OF

DISTRICT BOARD
TREASURER

BOARD MEMBER
REPORTS

OPPORTUNITY FOR
PUBLIC COMMENT

CLOSED SESSION

as suggested, and it was moved by Ms. Hubbard, seconded by John
Ungersma, M.D. and passed to approve the Milliman actuarial valuation
and funding rate as recommended.

Marie Boyd, R.N., race director for the Bishop High Sierra Ultra
Marathon was present to report that this years’ race was once again a great
success. Ms. Boyd thanked hospital administration; Stacey Brown M.D.;
aid station workers; and race participants for doing their part to help make
the event successful, and she reported that this year the race raised
$10,500 for the NIH Foundation. The Board thanked Ms. Boyd for her
tireless dedication to this fundraising event, and noted that the race is a
creative undertaking that promotes the Hospital and the Hospital
Foundation in a uniquely positive way.

Mr. Halfen reported that the topic of charity care in regard to
undocumented persons will be discussed at the next regular meeting of the
District Board.

Mr. Watercott noted that as a result of the departure of Board Member
Michael Phillips, M.D. an election is necessary to select a new District
Board Treasurer. Mr. Halfen noted it would be helpful to select a
treasurer who is in town on a regular basis and who is easily available to
sign documents when needed. Following brief discussion it was moved
by Mr. Watercott, seconded by Doctor Ungersma, and passed to elect
Denise Hayden to be the new treasurer of the District Board. The Board
thanked Ms. Hayden for her willingness to accept the responsibilities
associated with this position.

Mr. Watercott asked if any members of the Board of Directors wished to
report on any items of interest. Doctor Ungersma reported that Senate
Bill (SB) 726 (which addresses the possibility of hospitals being allowed
to employ physicians passed the State Assembly, however changes made
to the legislation will require that it be sent back to the Senate Committee
for approval. Doctor Ungersma asked that as many interested persons as
possible submit Ietters of support for SB 726 to their representatives at -
their earliest convenience. He additionally noted he will continue to
update the Board on the progression of the proposed legislation.

In keeping with the Brown Act, Mr. Watercott again asked if any
members of the public wished to comment on any items listed on the
agenda for this meeting, or on any items of interest. No comments were
heard. ’

At 6:40 p.m. Mr. Watercott announced the meeting was being adjourned
to closed session to allow the Board of Directors to:
A. Hear reports on the hospital quality assurance activities, and hear a
report from the Medical Staff Executive Committee (Section



Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Board of Directors July 21 2010
Regular Meeting Page 4 of 4

32155 of the Health and Safety Code, and Government Code
Section 54962).

B. Confer with legal counsel regarding action filed by John Nesson
M.D., against Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District and
other Defendants (Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).

C. Confer with legal counsel regarding action filed by Stephen
Johnson and Elizabeth Monahan-Johnson against Northern Inyo
County Local Hospital District and other Defendants (Government
Code Section 54956.9(a)).

RETURN TO OPEN

SESSIN AND REPORT At 6:50 p.m. the meeting returned to open session. Mr. Watercott

OF ACTION TAKEN reported the Board took no reportable action.

OPPORTUNITY FOR Mr. Watercott again asked if any members of the public wished to

PUBLIC COMMENT comment on any items listed on the agenda for this meeting, or on any
items of interest. No comments were heard.

ADJOURNMENT The meeting was adjourned at 6:51 p.m..

Peter Watercott, President

Attest:

M.C. Hubbard, Secretary




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Balance Sheet
June 30, 2010
Preliminary
Current Month  Prior Month FYE 2009
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 5,736 (865,114) 881,651
Short-term investments 33,262,716 17,527,379 29,519,296
Assets limited as to use 5,587,596 4,656,736 738,740
Plant Expansion and Replacement Cash 2,099,904 2,099,888 10,439,607
Other Investments (Partnership) 971,107 969,660 961,824
Patient receivable, less allowance for doubtful
accounts $520,287 7,953,621 8,185,667 7,591,694
Other receivables (Includes GE Financing Funds) 424259 1,115,085 867,584
Inventories 2,378,072 2,495,441 2,456,265
Prepaid expenses 1,143,283 1,157,518 1,057,280
Total current assets 50,826,294 37,342,258 54,513,940
Assets limited as to use:
Internally designated for capital acquisitions 745,008 744,722 657,814
Specific purpose assets 966,724 967,382 564,033
1,711,732 1,712,104 1,221,847
Revenue bond construction funds held by trustee 7,541,783 12,239,898 788,610
Less amounts required to meet current obligations 5,587,596 4,656,736 738,740
Net Assets limited as to use: 3,665,918 9,295,267 1,271,716
Long-term investments 2,824,834 12,001,227 100,000
Property and equipment, net of accumulated
depreciation and amortization 47,655,595 46,799,824 35,316,271
Unamortized bond costs 1,012,587 1,017,214 687,964
Total assets 105,985,228 106,455,790 91,889,892




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Balance Sheet
June 30, 2010

Liabifities and net assets

Preliminary

Current liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries, wages and benefits
Accrued interest and sales tax
Deferred income
Due to third-party payors
Due to specific purpose funds

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, less current maturities
Bond Premium
‘Total long-term debt

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

Current Month  Prior Month FYE 2009
1,188,561 61,655 1,103,540
952,032 1,159,604 1,523,288
3,275,053 3,219,779 2,807,675
560,578 562,656 247 663
48,296 92,702 48,991
2,616,629 2,616,699 2,940,964
8,641,148 7,713,096 8,672,120
49,020,816 50,209,004 38,624,386
1,429,475 1,433,818 1,481,587
50,450,292 51,642,822 40,105,973
45,927,064 46,132,490 42,547,767
966,724 967,382 564,033
46,893,788 47,099,873 43,111,799
105,985,228 106,455,790 91,889,892




i
|
i
I
I
i
i

Unrestricted revenues, gains and
other support:
In-patient service revenue:
Routine
Ancillary
Total in-patient service revenue
Qut-patient service revenue
Gross patient service revenue

Less deductions from patient
service revenue:

Patient service revenue adjustments

Contractual adjustments

Prior Period Adjustments
Total deductions from patient
service revenue

Net patient service revenue

Other revenue

Transfers from Restricted Funds for

Other Operating Expenses
Total Other revenue

Total revenue, gains and other
support

Expenses:
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Professional fees
Supplies
Purchased services
Depreciation
Interest
Bad debts
Other

Total expenses

Operating income (foss)

Other income:
District tax receipts
Interest
Other
Grants and Other Non-Restricted
Contributions
Partnership Investment Income
Net Medical Office Activity
Total other income, et

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over EXpel‘lSBS

Contractual Percentage

Statement of Operations-Preliminary

As of June 30, 2010
MTD MTD YTD YTD
MTD Variance YTD Variance
Actual MTID Budget Variance § Yo YTD Actual Budget Variance § % Prior YTD
408,187 658,268 (250,081) (38.0) 6,788,910 7.899.276 (1,110,366} (141) 7,248,013
1,367,064 2,114,465 {747.401) (354)  23,094367 25374136  (2,279,769) (0.0) 22518889
1,775,250 2,772,733 (997,483) (036) 29,883276 33273412 (3,390,136) -102% 29,766,902
4,798,405 4,394,731 403,674 - 9.2 57,822,995 52,737,582  5,085413 9.6 50,635,559
6,573,655 7,167,464 (593,805} (8.30) 87,706,271 86,010,994  1.695277 20 80,402,461
251,484 233,195 (18,289) (7.8} 1,825,002 2,798,374 973,372 348 2,398,344
2,266,023 2,688,593 422,570 15.7 34,649,401  32.263,152 (2,386,249) (74) 29,941,584
(648,662) (41,667) 606,995 100.0 (3.448,454) (500,000) 2,948,494 100.0  (1,635,264)
1,868,846 2,880,121 1,011,275 351 33,025,909 34,561,526 1,535,617 44 30,704,665
4,704,809 4,287,343 417,466 10% 54,680,362 51449468 3,230,894 6% 49,697,796
31,926 40,109 (8,183) (20.4) 352,699 481,401 (128,702) (26.7) 428,093
214,664 64,666 149,998 232.0 925,990 775,990 150,600 193 857,543
246,590 104,775 141,815 135.4 1,278,689 1,257.391 21,298 L7 1,285,636
4,951,399 4,392,118 559,281 135.5 55,959,051 52,706,859 3,252,192 1.8 50,983,432
1,428,389 1,506,377 77,988 52 18,066,079 18,076,693 10,614 01 16,914,904
828,579 918,316 89,737 9.8 11,721,094 11,019,922 (701,172) (6.4) 9,962,751
472,262 339,227 (133,035) (39.2) 5,240,046 4,070,737  (1,169,309) (28.7) 4,714,234
544,555 507,081 (37.474) (7.4) 6,199,594 6,085,109 (114,885) (1.9) 5,508,451
286,633 223,243 (63,390) (28.4) 3,269,390 2,679,057 (590,333) (22.0) 2,599,428
233,057 230,397 (2.660) (1.2) 2,712,171 2,764,778 52,607 1.9 2,646,680
108,924 105,657 (3,267) (3.1) 1,301,291 1,267,897 (33,394) (2.6) 1,321,609
159,613 145,507 (14,106} .7 2,228,799 1,746,082 (482,717) 277 1,622,261
233,554 204,438 (28,116) (14.2) 2,331,823 2,453,387 121,564 5.0 2,371,646
4,295 566 4,180,243 (115,323) (2.8) 53,070,688 50,163,662  (2,907,026) (5.8) 47,661,964
655,834 211,875 443,959 138.3 2,888,363 2,543,197 345,166 1.6 3,321,467
92,702 47,650 45,052 94.6 573,524 571,800 1,724 03 571,808
26,297 43,338 {17,041) {39.3) 203,370 520,060 {316,690} (60.9) 987,092
5,550 - 5550 N/A 58,059 - 58,059 N/A 53,138
- 1,223 (1,223) (100.0) 123,289 14,682 108,607 739.7 118,098
- - - N/A 51,855 - 51,855 - 51,855
{61,104) (33,344) (27,760} 7.8 (574,654) {400,179) (174,475) (43.6) (52,424)
63,444 58,867 4,577 8 435,442 706,363 (270,921) (38.4) 1,729,568
719,278 270,742 448,536 166 3,323,805 3,249,560 74,245 23 5,051,035
30.86% 42.21% 40.20% 42.21% 40.21%



0107 ‘0 aunf fo sy
(Lreunuipig) sanspwg--swonersd(y Jo Jusma)vlg

"TVLIASOH OANI NUAHLION

YO’ ol O ¥IE L8°9T¢ 0’1 SLY 10°61€ SL6IE

€01 $¥'6 TTOLT LY6LT L60 (1) 89°0LT 9$°€97

¥0°1 69°6£6°ST 00'2S6°€S9  69°168°6L9  10°[ £F' 108 00°96¥ 7S £ L66YS

| 1€159°61 00°€90°79¢  I€LILI8S  L60 (s8°€6¥'1) 00°LT89% SI'EEe’sy

860 (zo'm) LYY 905 16°0 (18°¢) LYy LYOY

00°1 10°0 8L'¢ 6L°€ 68°C or'L 8L°¢ v6°01

€e'l 950 11 L8] L9°S 65'9 I¥'1 00'8

860 (z1o) €T'S s 171 Il €T'$ vE'9

P01 61°0 £1's AN LTl 71 AN ¥$'9

66'0 (300) 06S 78 €0°1 810 06°S $0'9

8670 (11 o) or's 667 il 65°0 o1 69'S

00'1 (10 18°¢€ 89°€E 10°1 1270 I8°EE 0'¥E

$6°0 (10°2) 172y 0T 0F €L°0 e [zey 98'0¢

10°1 STL96E 8CTL'L6SOS  ESYVOTLS L8O (z6£°909) 88ETHLY 966 VE1 Y
N (o) 670°1 816 9.0 (127) L8 99

I (z8) 950°T ¥L6 SL0 o 83 99

£0°1 80°0 10°¢ 60°€ 9670 (z1'0) 10°€ 68T

$6°0 (ov"0) 0L'8 vT'8 TL0 Lo £8'8 LEY

$6°0 (981) 18°FE $6'7¢ Lo (98°¢6) £E'CE L¥'ST

V/IN V/IN  SZI°6 STI'6 VIN V/N 0SL 0SL
$6°0 (691) 9L1°E LOO'E Lo (¥L) 59z 161
V/IN V/IN §T $T V/IN VIN ST T
Qmwaﬂauham DUEBLIEA lm.mww:m JLA [Ny arLXx an:-uu._o.m DIUBLIE A “—omt:m— Jyuoy [eNPVY JUOTA
h@uhﬂ ABI A IIUELIT A JUOTAI

(pied) sjuspearnbs swi [[ng

(posion) sjusfeamnba aumg jng

sInoy pred

SINOY padIoA

(suyouaq pue selie[es) ajer [0y sferoay
S21)SPE)S [044R g

sasuadxo JoA0 sanUSALI JO (AOUSIOLap) SSe0XH
(ssof) swoou Sunesad(
syuewupedap 2ATRNSIUIWPY
Juaunaedap $991A19S [BISL]
spuouNEdap 201Al0S [EISULN)
sesuadxe Kouednoas(y
sjzRlRq dvkordu pue salE[eS
s150p
Pq pue anuAT 301AJ9s Juened WOy suoonNpacy
IBNUIAF 3D1AL9S Juaned ssoad 0) Juadaag

‘sydop enusaar-uyold ssorn
SHOTSSIIPY
sal1eyasiq
Ar1s Jo pSus| a8eIsAy
SNSUR0 AJIep o8eIoAy
ALsuednooo Jo oFe1u0010
Aoedes paq ted sAep winwixep
SARp JUanEJ
spag

18211813898 Suneaadp)



BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS
Jun-10 PERIOD ENDING

in the month, NIH was

-28% under budget in IP days;
{ -0.36% ) under in IP Revenue and
{ 9.2% ) over in OP Revenue resulting in
$ (593,809) {( -8.3% ) under in gross patient revenue from budget &
$ 417,466 ( 9.7% ) over in net patient revenue from budget

Total Expenses were:

$ 115,323 ( 2.8% ) over budget. Wages and Salaries were

$ (77,988) ( -5.2% ) under budget and Employee Benefits

$ (89,737) ( -9.8% ) under budget.

$ 63,444 of other income resulted in a net income of

$ 719,278 $ 448,536 over budget.

The following expense areas were over budget for the month:

$ 133,035 39% Professional Fees

$ 37,474 7% Supplies

$ 63,390 28% Purchased Services

$ 3,267 3% Interest Expense

$ 14,106 10% Bad Debt

$ 29,116 14% Other Expense

Other Information:
30.86% Contractual Percentages for month
40.20% Contractual Percentages for Year

- $ 3,323,805 Year-to-date Net Revenue

Special Notes:
Prior Year Settlements and interim rate adjustment resulted in the contractuals

correction for year.



puog anuaray 0102 S2pN|aUI pund puUog enUBASY :SSJON

208189} $¥6'20.  9z0O'ZLY Zi¥'LL (1] 4: A £eT'9T ole've | 682'822°9¢ 68E°TOVY 659°G62'9 pOP'e80'6 PEG'PLY'L Jequadceq
£SP'96¢'9 Z0L'sP0’L  666°LE9 0ir'LL 6£9'C oge'sT ¢6Z've 800'€09'82  ¥35'PL9°1L 16S°L8L 'YL Z£9°PIS'VL 8£5°188°L JequiasoN
TLl'PL0'8 §9¢°8/6  6V6°LE9 0ir'LL 6£8'2 0£Z'92 262're 2£8'260'6Z 8£5°188°IL 261°'069°9 8¥.'00L'e 886'0.8°) 19¢o330
Sh9'rL0'8 926‘066  006'LE9 0iv'LL 6£9'C 0£Z'9Z 18S'v2S | 1£9'609'6C 886°'0.8°L 128122y 908'1/S'Y  650°125°)L Jequisydeg
$59'759°8 187'¢88  TS8'LE9 gor'el 6£8'2 AT Lev'vis | LLL'SI9'6T 650°1L2S°) 058°Z9¥°s z8L'29g'9  1zl'919 1snBny
26¥'86€'6 8p0'oeg  292'1£9 89181 6£9'C L TAAL T A LEvr'PiSs | 899°12L°0S L2919 vogioLr's €1.°250°'L 6.£°086 Anp
Iea) Jold
LZV 6L 988'.68'L 8lg'8lL yee'e ore'e 06b'9Z  +81°096 | €.8°980°Ct 18.°88 €2e'060'0L  892'088'0lL (¥9L°LOL) sunp
OLL LPE L €6.'620°LL  98Y8LL LISV ove'z 9¢z'9z £60°096 | 89z°825'62 (P9L°L0L) 819'085'2 £62°L1L9'S 1ZZTITL Rew
¥60°LY6°L ogz'ele'0L 8sP8LL viv'y 0y9'z 9£z'9z 8.9°0L¥ | sp¥'086'6C 122°2LZL §92'520'6 L6r' bt L S60°06L°C udy
820'LPE‘lL 025908 Lev'glL viv'y 0v9'e 9¢z'9e Gee'96L | 269°620'82 S60°06L°Z L Al KA 150°ckL'9  99zZ'gcl'e yatew
2S0°L¥E°L 268'Z6L  9.0°2%9 v’y 0v9'zZ £ez'or Ge€'96L | §19°256°2C 99Z'8ELE 68£°85Z'9 8£9'692°s ZLO'LEL'y  Arenigeg
erb'e6Le bZ¥'0SL  ZS0°TE9 Tiv'LL 0¥z gez'oz See'96L | 8LLZLL'ZZ  ZLOLEL'Y 8¥Z'69v'9 928'/¢1‘9 68LZW'Y Arenuep
pund puny pung puny pung pung pung pung yuoly  sjuswsingsyy  sysodaq YIUoW YIUOH

puog puocg juswapeg diysIe|oyss SUAPIIYD SUOBEUOT ISR suopelado J0 pug Jo Buiuujbag

uonebyqo anuaAsy  029eqO] juswdinbg pue puog | jusuysseau;  je aouejeg Je asuejeqg
(LIS le101
SooUE|Eg PUS-UO ysodaq oL JUNoo9Y Bupal) suoeIsdo
0102 1ea) Jepuae)d

s9ouejeq JUSWSIAU] pUe Yse) jo Alewwing
fendsoH oAu| urBUMON




£L8'980°€ES SJUDUIISIAL] [B10], puR.I)
PESPLETH S)UPUIISOAU] ULIDL BUCT [¢)01,
) SIIMISS JUBE-NININ %00 |0€820TS | 9T-ARN-TO |60-220-0T €MAT8SSTT sul dnoaBiD
~ dio) ueIseSYLION [epUBLLY %OT'E |000°00TS  |ST-ABW-0Z OT-kew-0z - eegozis, ' v408 Jo Alg-jueg dygnday 1514
 eoImMBSUBG-IININI%00°, |T8T°99% ST-ReN-T0 16093001 | SA488GSZT. au| dnossiny
dio)ueIseayLION |BPUBULY %OY'T  £E6'S665  PT-BNV-TE | € . pNI1ST8ZT6.  DNA-21ON unseail ssiels pauun
© onMBSHURG-NININI%00'L (€06'99  WI-ABA-TO indsgsszt T sujdno.
%.;,&oug.wwmmm_wm\z\_m_ucmc_n_goq.m oomnomﬁmz.‘.m €1-ReN-0Z mm@mm._w T Emmmo AQ-jueg Jlgnday 1 E_H_
 ooIMBsURg-IININ %00'L | 2el'9vs €T-ReIN-TO 014T8S5ZT S su dnossid
~ "dioD J31SeSYLION [eIDURUI | %S8E 000°0SZ$ 71-dosST 60-dos-ST | gamxecvow, " “diog jepueury o8sH
MBS YURG-NINIA %9ET  S98TYSS 0T-994-20 | e8VITVSZZ, ST 9ssing upany
_dio) 1a1se3yLON |BIDUBLIYI%00'C 0000SZS 601°0-6T 8/z/7]S|  ON4-0D ISnJLg>jueg jeuopeN uomun
~dJ0D JSISeaYLION [BIdUBUI %SET 10000528 160-8NY-€T | /HdEPLES]  ON4-PuOg dio) seyjiin [edny jeucheN
6£0°T9T°0€$ S3UIUSIAU] WAL, JI0YS [EICL
S0IMIBS YURE-NN %/S' T | 00V'SOTS OT-Unf-TT SAVST88Y0 PIBYIY dNUBNY
 9%Masueg-NINIA%/TT [ OTE'6POTS OT-IN-TO  G3IVET8Z08 Q@L1S30UENss| eidueuly japuejues
~"du0D J31SEIYLION [EIDUBUL %0y |000°00TS 80-20-8T  889¢yXS. (4D ONd)ued 150wisiod Spiiom
| "di0D 12153YLION [BDUBULI%EE'0 |0SL'BEDVS | 60-AON-OT  "0Sf878ZI6  ONA-310N SInseall saieis panuf
o0luBsjURg-NINAI%TED (EEE'886'ES 60-AON-OT | 781/6EETE,  SAN-I0D BYA UBD] awioH [e13pay
) ~Jjueg uolun %0c’0 mm\m;m&,\oﬁmm_w 0T-Un-0€ . /08BZOOVLZ, ~ 19qiely Asuopy-jueg uowun
 lendsoH oAu| UIBYLION %€S'0  £262TES  OT-INI0  0T-Unf-z0 o moovroz T {punyieviem) divi
N _ s .&,_m_.s.mmﬁ E Sseimia] i ma,mmm.ﬁmw;.z, e itk




SIX'SHEUD A8Y M 0L @unr siuswalelg ul40L0z/6/8

P86FE | L8PPE | €6POE | 090 | 8590€ | LBSLE [ 0Z€6Z | €6CCe | O /LZ | L2082 | LG EEZ | OFGeE G/<| pueH uo ysed sfeg
G8°G GG 12§ £5°G LS Gr'g 60'S 187 8¢ ZE'¥ Ty £P'G G'1-€€L< oney yoInp
6EQ 50'9 L8'S oL'g 66°G L0 G9'S A R4 G6'Y 8V 88'G 02-Gi< oney jusungd
60-Inr 60-bny |60-deg  [60190  [60-AoN  loL-99@ [oL-uep  [0L-994  |oL~BW |0L-dy  QL-ABN  |gL-unr 10618 |

SI0)esIpu| [Efoueulj




46 FIME 1801 |94 o BBE JBEC [L¥E 1 842/ g62 G6 I 9Lk [ 80% |LIZ't 1 ste'e S GPE'C 009 /009 / 6SS [8c ey /05 [8b 7 MZ 1 LL [6ML ¢ 22 7 62k |€8 | 16 f 46 |92 1 08 [/ EE (FOVHANY
ATHLNGQIN
699 {668 [ 9ve (2591 J WIGL [ Se66i |€8PL [/ 0193 [/ B9LF 0L {¥69 [ €89 |0996L / O0LOOZ [ Z60OT iTO9E ) TOSE [ 99EE (BT / 05T / L6T |96 S vEL J 200 |SRL 7 €94 7 €2 88§ / 189 ) ZBY [Z9) 1 28K / LGL[WVIA
YYANITVO
! ! I I f ! i i ! ! } i 1 / i i i ! ! f ! I H3an3adIa
i ! 1 I ! ! i i ! i ! i 1 i f 1 i i ! ! ! I YITWAAON
! I i I ! / i i i i ! i ! i ! i i i ! ! ! I H3gaoLo0
! ! f I i f i i ! i i i ! ! { 1 i i [ ! 1 I Y38N31d3as
! i I i ! 4 i i ! f / i i f f 1 i i 1 1 i I 1snony
! ! i I ! i ! i ! i ! i 1 i ! 1 i i 1 1 { I Anr
8L 122 180k |SK2 F 2T€ F 6T |P6L 7 182 S 862 08 fgel [/ Zby |zsee  y Ogse s eges lomL S 0% 7 0RS |€¢ 1 9y s AE [PV S ¥T 1R (LML 4 3L/ BLb [Z6 1 z8 1eg |02 16T i8¢ ELy
ol F80L 19Tk |ZKE [ e 9LC (182 ! ELZ  f 9LE 904 folk /82 (ISLE ¢ BSZE [ 9OPT |V6S J BOL f ¥B9 (6 J 28 s 83 |¥L M w2 1 AT [8RL ! 2L 1 MSb |26 I e Tokk |2 1 88 1y AV
6 J TOE /8L [8ST  / LST  J BEE (MEZ  / 9kT / i0F ] 00k 7 TLY PEFRE 1 VEPE J LBOE [R6F /P09 f @s% |i 1 8y 18 [0 1 LV 4 b) [SEF 7 0F 991 [8e I 98 Iock (L2 [ 1 158 Tlekdy
Sk P ALZE P E0L |LOE f 9EE [ ek |PST 1 962 ! 8ME 0zh f¥Zl 1 BOL IPOSE 6458/ GETS (699 S ¢bs /908 &k 1 B S eF (3@ 42T 1€l ekl FOFL fEEM JPOL T 94k fE® |gv ¢ ¥ 1 2t HOUYW
£2 00k /96 SEC [ BT I PIT (60T f g¥Z [ W2 12 i 96 198 990t /8867 [ S9%C (LBF S WY / 9¥E |52 [/ EE S 6E [Eb ! SL ! ¥L |[i6 2TV 186 |28 I &6 fe 5L F 92 4 AdvndEad
66 tTRE 1 96 LCE  f 90F f ¥9E |POT / 65 / 6ZE 66 PR 20F JASVE O WZE F LEZE (Y09 ¥6S  J ££9 (v s By s 8F |8 f S2 /8L [IEL 7 9%k /6Tl |S6 I 60 190F |92 19 [¢f AVNINYG
o / 80 [/ 80 QL 7 &0 J 20 0L ! 60 / 80 o 1 &0 { 80 o /&0 [ 90 O / 60 / 80 [oOL / 60 s 8O |QF / 60 / 80| O / &0 [ 20 0l /| 60 1 80 |03 / 80 / 80 {0LOT
Lanm (8N (9N o/mal {ann} SVHYIAAY SLISIA SLNay SHLHR IWLOL d0 dl SHLNOW
HOSIQ SAVQ 1d SAVT 1d SLiNavY d0 L-El SAIDHNS 8

SOILSILYLS
AYIIdSOH OANI NYZHLYON




_ ‘payadad Ashotaasd Ukl Jot|Biy yanw aue Aey | "2jEINDISE AUOW AT asay) 188) pUe $o13sHels Gulinydea Jop ama_nunM«wE Jiay peBueyo sey Abojoipey.,
8815/ BESE 7 68TS |L6Z) f SiWL S SITL |vL J €L 1 gL |90 / LEE T €5C [90L / SHE J ¥TE [RISL 7 €84 7 ¥DBL |BLE J 98¢ ] €EC |P9L J €GL 1 THZ |GVZ / ZOC 1 GOZ |E9 7 I8 {eTLiTLT [ OSC [ OLE |ZS9 ) €8S [ B6S mm_wd.mmm;—ﬂ
BLiLE [ €E2ET J CELLE [€BLL / BGbE S leTL |v8 J 08 /9L |6Z¥Z [ 17Z¢ J eLIZ[leY 1 98O / 9vl [GDOOL / 8690k / LZBOL |ViGF / ZIBT J 966 |986 7 CLB [ OLZL |LMCE 7 LLCL / 82ZL|99F f OPE 7 SEL1629L 7 EOLZ [ LB |LLGE | B0SE 1 Z65E >|_I._m__.“m_>
[ ] i/ [ I ! ! I f 1 [ I ! ] ! I [ i I [ ! I [ { MMM&MMMM
[ ] i/ [ I ! [ I 1 ! [} I ! [ ! I [ ! ] { 1 I [ [} YHAWIAON
[ I i/ i/ ! i i I I ! [} I ! I ! I ! i I f ! 1 [ / YIBOLOO
[} I [ [ ! i ] 1 ] [ ! I ! I ! I i [ I i [ [ [ i/ HIHWIL43IS
i I [} ! 1 [ { 1 [ ! f I i I ! I i/ i I 1 i i ! { Lsnony
i f ! i/ [] ! I} [ I ! [ I [ I i i i/ 1 I { ! I [ i/ Alnr
£26F 1 8IS /6555 {OYEL / UBEL S UvZL [P0 V6L /6L [LOF Fe8€ [ vie [¥0r S OZL 7 €2b [Z0Lb / vesl J 2513 |00} / V9¥ J Z¥S |G5F 7 OSF J 9Gb |02z 7 PZZ 7 9B iov 7 if 1 Bl |86l 7 S6F 7 98P |Z€9 / ¥6S / 9l% annr
798P 1 SGLS / le9S {S9ML S £LEL S BOSL [6b VTV 76 [8sk 7 ¥s€ s BvE [£6 7 £0L / Jgb |2Z9k [ VLBL ] 95iL |60} / 959 J ¥eF |€BY 7 VEF J OEC |¥Ec 7 28 7 €3Z 0F 7 15 7 oL LIl 7 € 7 6lv [P9L 059 [ €19 AV
60FS [ 6895 / 6EBS |¥6El [ £2L S elEL [ob /9L /L [S6E T 0BE€ s oMb i€Ll 7 B0L J Lzl |FORE 7 ¥eBlk ] ¥eGL [8F} / ©ov J $GF |1OF 7 8F J ¥9Z |Z6C 7 GBL 7 @Bl iS5 J 65 7 €BI (68T { BLE 1 EBL [9BL /0D ! 189 “dd¥
LiSS 1 LEBS  / VZES |vOv: S Ll 1 MMZL |6 1 €L [T [6FY f 8Z¥ 7 SYE {LLV [ L2V J Gl |SBZF [ V08K ] FLLL |0V 7 ¢lv J ©Ov |0Z3 7 29F f £6C |90 7 102 7 €ZC (66 T L FEEL (28 f V9T J LME (95 7 185 1 625 HOUYIN
\66¥ [ OSBY ) wel¥ |¥Szy [ waEL 7 OSHL |SE T OF [ VL |96 7 Vi€ 7 ¥9t {PLb 7 9LL / C€FL |22SE [ €9l J ¥vil |9¢ 7 GEF J 58 |Z¥Y 7 €9F 1 Z8Z |02 7 GBI 7 SOZ (1% F s 1€9 |Ele [ ZBY [ E6L [ZPS [ LIF 1 €85 Advnya3ad
9988/ 7956 J 98G¥ (OZZ} / AS¥L / ZsDL i V0L J OV [TSE J COC [/ GEC [96 J Ozk / £oL |619F 7 9c9F / 60BN [BG9 f OZF J BB |Z8F 7 591 J OIL [€B6F 7 90Z J S0Z (2L T 96 1 bL |oge 1 YEY f €6l [2Z9 7 809 ! ¥¥S AUYNNYT
-0k /&0 [/ @O oL/ 60 [/ 80 oL / 60 /80| QL f B8O 80 ;G f 60 / B8O oL f & ! 80 L / 80 7/ 8¢ |OL f BO / ®0 |OL / 60 f 20 { 0L [ 60 f ®0 | OL / 60 [ BO | Ob / &0 / 8¢
SIVLIOL QINITD AdveaHL AdydaHL 233 AHOLYHOGY 21 OMNINNYOS ANNOSYHELIN ANIOIAIN AHSVHOOWWYIW ADOTCIaYY 010z
HLIY3H Todnd AHOLYYIdSHY TYISAHL I9H3 12 HY310NN QILSONOYIA SHINGOW
sjuaneding Ao WoJ] aBUELD € =1 2IU} (W3 7 dI 'd0) sediy wened |8 SPRTE0HT SIISIA ADORIREY 0t 07 Wdy oARoald :

BLISIA INSILYILNO ADNIDUIWINON TYLNINLY VLI
TYLIdSOH OANINYIHLYON




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Balance Sheet
July 31, 2010

Current Month  Prior Month FYE 2010
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 588,268 5,736 5,736
Short-term investments 29,288,393 30,262,716 30,262,716
Assets limited as to use 891,124 5,587,596 5,587,596
Plant Expansion and Replacement Cash 1,169,124 2,099,904 2,099,904
Other Investments (Partnership) 971,107 971,107 971,107
Patient receivable, less allowance for doubtful
accounts $527,461 7,870,225 7,953,621 7,953,621
Other receivables (Includes GE Financing Funds) 1,402,753 424,259 424,259
Inventories 2,363,398 2,378,072 2,378,072
Prepaid expenses 1,281,828 1,143,283 1,143,283
Total carrent assets 45,826,219 50,826,294 50,826,294
Assets limited as to use:
Internally designated for capital acquisitions 749,566 745,008 745,008
Specific purpose assets 966,724 966,724 966,724
1,716,290 1,711,732 1,711,732
Revenue bond construction funds held by trustee 7,650,870 7,541,783 7,541,783
Less amounts required to meet current obligations 891,124 5,587,596 5,587,596
Net Assets limited as to use: 8,476,036 3,665,918 3,665,918
Long-term investments 2,824,834 2,824,834 2,824,834
Property and equipment, net of accumulated
depreciation and amortization 48,742,848 47,655,595 47,655,595
Unamortized bond costs 1,007,960 1,012,587 1,012,587
Total assets 106,877,896 105,985,228 105,985,228




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Liabilities and net assets

Current liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries, wages and benefits
Accrued interest and sales tax
Deferred income
Due to third-party payors
Due to specific purpose funds

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, less current maturities
Bond Premium
Total long-term debt

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

Balance Sheet
July 31, 2010
Current Month  Prior Month Current Month
1,092,053 1,188,561 1,188,561
728,352 952,032 952,032
3,485,707 3,275,053 3,275,053
733,350 560,578 560,578
516,509 48,296 48,296
2,616,629 2,616,629 2,616,629
9,172,600 8,641,148 8,641,148
49,020,816 49,020,816 49,020,816
1,425,133 1,429,475 1,429,475
50,445,949 50,450,292 50,450,292
46,292,623 45,927,064 45,927,064
966,724 966,724 966,724
47,259,347 46,893,788 46,893,788
106,877,896 105,985,228 105,985,228




Statement of Qperations
As of July 31, 2010
MTD MTD YTD YTD
MTD Variance YTD Variance
Actual MTD Budget Variance $ % YTD Actual Budget Variance § % Prior YTD
Unrestricted revenues, gains and
other support:
In-patient service revenue:
Routine 508,266 656,043 (147,777) (22.5) 508,266 656,043 (147,717} (22.5) 667,974
Ancillary 1,628,410 2,174,217 (545,807) (25.1)  1,628410 2174217  (545807)  {251) 2,088,214
Total in-patient service revenue 2,136,675 2,830,260 (693,585) 0.25) 2,136,675 2,830,260 (693,585) -245% 2,756,189
Qut-patient service revenue 5,095,394 5,055,996 39,398 0.8 5,095,394 5,055,996 39,398 0.8 5,516,840
Gross patient service revenue 7,232,069 7,886,256 (654,187) (8.30) 7,232,069 7,886,256 (654,187) (83) 8,273,028
Less deductions from patient
service revenue:
Patient scrvice revenue adjustments 5 50 156,169 26,213 17.5 123,956 150,169 26,213 17.5 174,152
Contractual adjustments 2,796,352 2,918,991 122,639 42 2,796,352 2,918,991 122,639 4.2 2,974,611
Prior Period Adjustments (394,242) - 394,242 100.0 (394,242 - 394,242 100.0 -
Total deductions from patient
service revenue 2,526,067 3,069,160 543,093 17.7 2,526,067 3,069,160 543,093 17.7 3,148,763
Net patient service revenue 4,706,003 4,817,096 (111,093) -2% 4,706,003 4,817,006 (111,093) - 2% 5,124,265
Other revenue 53,642 31,955 21,687 67.9 53,642 31,955 21,687 67.9 38472
Transfers from Restricted Funds for
Other Operating Expenses 80,224 81,238 (1,014) (1.3) 80,224 81,238 {1,014) (1.3) 64,666
Total Other revenue 133,866 113,193 20,673 18.3 133,866 113,193 20,673 18.3 103,138
Total revenue, gains and other
support 4,839,869 4,930,289 (90,420) 18.3 4,839,869 4,930,289 (90,420} 18.3 5,227,403
Expenses:
Salaries and wages 1,536,448 1,664,081 127,633 7.7 1,536,448 1,664,081 127,633 7.7 1,490,764
Employee benefits 946,111 1,030,278 84,167 8.2 946,111 1,030,278 84,167 82 973,797
Professional fees 376,619 369,426 (7,193) (2.0) 376,619 369,426 (7,193) (2.0) 483,192
; Supplies 421,488 574,343 152,855 26.6 421,488 574,343 152,855 t 266 579,971
. Purchased services 245,880 259,439 13,559 5.2 245,880 259,439 13,559 5.2 190,592
5 Depreciation 321,705 297,260 (24,445) (8.2) 321,705 297,260 (24,445) (8.2) 221,720
Tnterest 107,541 106,100 (1,441) (1.4) 107,541 106,100 {1,441) (14) 104,762
Bad debts 301,869 223,377 (78,492) (35.1) 301,869 223,377 (78,492) (35.1) 63,631
Other 289,227 218,917 (70.310) (32.1) 289227 218917 (70310)  (32.1) 291,215
Total expenses 4,546,888 4,743,221 196,333 4.1 4,546,888 4,743,221 196,333 4.1 4,399,645
Operating income (loss) 292,981 187,068 105,613 14.2 292 981 187,068 105,913 14.2 827,758
Other income:
District tax receipts 42 565 44,549 (1,984) 4.5) 42,565 44,549 (1,984) 4.5) 43,711
Interest 72,489 16,445 56,044 3408 72,489 16,445 56,044 340.8 58,024
Other 11,045 4,956 6,089 122.9 11,045 4956 6,089 1229 100
Grants and Other Non-Restricted
Contributions 37,259 5,382 31,877 592.3 37,259 5,382 31,877 5923 26,220
Partnership Investment Income - - - N/A - - - - -
Net Medical Office Activity (90,779) (54,390} (36,339) 3284 (90,779) (54.390) (36,389) (66.9) 2,468
Total other income, net 72,578 16,942 55,636 328 72,578 16,942 55,636 3284 130,522
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
OVer expenses 365,559 204,010 161,549 79 365,559 204,010 161,549 79.2 958,281

Contractual Percentage 39.10% 41.75% 39.10% 41.75% 38.83%



701 LYL 16'81¢ 85'9Z¢ 701 LYL 1681¢ 85°97€
001 @rn 18°8L2 FO'LLE 00°1 @wrn 18°8L2 YO'LLT
701 $TIE0T 00°L¥P 98 STRLY'LS 01 STIE0T 00" LY 9S STBLY'LS
66°0 (69°¥8F) 00°05€°6¥ 1£°698°'8¥ 660 (69°+3%) 00°05E"61 1€°698°8%
1670 (zv') SO'Ly £TEY 1670 ¥y SO'LY £TEY
S6'1 9’z 657 S0'$ S6'l 9T 65T S0'S
78T $s'l $8°0 0T 78T SS°1 680 0r'e
0Z'1 701 s €19 0Z'1 201 11°s €19
80°1 0r0 s 1§°S 80°1 00 11 15°§
00°1 10°0 ¥S'S $S'S 001 10°0 ¥s's §6°S
611 10°1 w's £F'9 611 10°1 s €9
10°1 $T0 11ve 9£"pE 10°1 ST0 I1¥€ 9€'pE
¥6°0 (s9'D) SLIY 01°6€ ¥6°0 (s9727) SLI 01°6¢
£6°0 (1LL°2vE) 819°091°S LY8 LIS Y £6°0 (QLLTre) 819°091°S LY8'LIS Y
I (61) 8 99 8L°0 (61) 8 99
I (or1) 8 69 18°0 (o1) 8 69
9670 (€10 ¥i'g 10°€ 960 (€1°0) pIe 10°¢
L0 (o6'1) 19'8 L9 8L°0 06'1) 198 1L'9
8L°0 (19°2) SY'pE ¥8'9¢ 8L0 (19°£) SH¥E ¥8'97
V/IN VIN SLL SLL V/N V/IN SiLL SLL
8.0 (65) £9T 807 8.0 (65) L9T 307
V/IN VN ST $T VN VN §T §T
QMNﬁﬂvu.-o.w IIUBLIEA u@@m:-m LA eV dLA uwawﬂou.—om IIMEBLIE A acw—un—m— PUOTA [ENVY UO A
JEIX hﬂa? AIUELIB A -mﬁﬂcz

010Z ‘I€ Gnrfo sy
(freunmipag) sansne;g--suonedQ Jo Iy e)s

TVLIdSOH OANI NYIAH.LION

(pred) syusearnbs awn g

(paspiom) siuayearnba awm [y

sioy pred

SINOY PAYIOM

(snjeuaq pue sole[eS) 08I A[INOY 98BI0AY
1sa1seIS [oafey

sasuadxa JOAC SONUAASI JO (AoULIDIJap) $§80X5
(sso[) owoou; Sunered
spustredap AIRLSIUIWPY
Juauriedap $901410S [BOSL]
syuawiuedap ao1AIeS [RISUSD)
sasuadxs Aouednang
syataq 9oko[diur pue sole[eg
SI9p
peq puE SNUSASL 5914105 Juslied woly suononpacg
IINUIAL INAIIS JuUIjed $5048 0) JwadIag

‘s1dap anusasr-jourd ssoin
SUOISSTUIPY
safeypsi(y
Aeys o yiSus| afeieny
snsuao AJiep ofeleay
Aourdnooo Jo ogeuaning
Anoedeo paq Jad sAep wnmrxe
sAep juoned
speg

:sopspeys SupgesadQ




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Statements of Changes in Net Assets

As of July 31, 2010

Unrestricted net assets:
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses
Net Assets due/to transferred from unrestricted
Interest posted twice to Bond & Interest
Net assets released from restrictions
used for operations
Net assets released from restrictions
used for payment of long-term debt
Contributions and interest income
Increase in unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets:

District tax allocation

Net assets released from restrictions

Restricted contributions

Interest income

Net Assets for Long-Term Debt due from County
Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets

Increase (decrease) in net assets
Net assets, beginning of period

Net assets, end of period

Month-to-date

Year-to-date

365,559.02 365,559.02
(4,557.74) (4,557.74)
(80,224.16) (80,224.16)
4,557.74 4,557.74
285,334.86 285,334.86
0.01 0.01
80,224.16 80,224.16
80,224.17 80,224.17
365,559.03 365,559.03
46,893,788.04 46,893,788.04

47,259,347.07

47,259,347.07




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Statements of Cash Flows

As of July 31, 2010

Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase (decrease) in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile excess of revenues
over expenses to net cash provided by
operating activities: (correcting fund deposit)
Depreciation
Provision for bad debts
Loss (gain) on disposal of equipment
(Increase) decrease in:
Patient and other receivables
Other current assets
Plant Expansion and Replacement Cash
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Third-party payors
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property and equipment
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from disposal of equipment
Net cash provided (used) in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:

Long-term debt

Issuance of revenue bonds

Unamortized bond costs

Increase (decrease) in donor-restricted funds, net
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period

Month-to-date

Year-to-date

365,559.03 365,559.03
321,705.37 321,705.37
301,869.10 301,869.10
(1,196,966.95) (1,196,966.95)
(123,871.63) (123,871.63)
930,780.48 930,780.48
627,959.18 627,959.18
1,227,034.58 1,227,034.58

(1,408,957.93)

(1,408,957.93)

974,323.19 974,323.19

" (434,634.74) (434,634.74)
(100,849.86) (100,849.86)
(109,087.28) (109,087.28)
4,626.77 4,626.77
(4,557.75) (4,557.75)

(209,868.12)

(209,868.12)

582,531.72 582,531.72
5,735.92 5,735.92
588,267.64 588,267.64




BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS
Jul-10 PERICD ENDING

In the month, NIH was

-22% under budget in IP days;
( -0.25% ) under in IP Revenue and
( 0.8% ) over in OP Revenue resulfing in
$ (654,187) -8.3% ) under in gross patient revenue from budget &
$  (111,093) ( -2.3% ) over in net patient revenue from budget

Total Expenses were:

$ (196,333) ( -4.1% ) under budget. Wages and Salaries were
$ (127,633) ( -7.7% ) under budget and Employee Benefits

$ (84,167) ( -8.2% ) under budget.

$ 72,578 of other income resulted in a net income of
$ 365,559 $ 161,549 over budget.

The following expense areas were over budget for the month:

$ 7,193 2% Professional Fees

$ 24,445 8% Depreciation Expense

$ 1,441 1% Interest Expense

$ 78,492 35% Bad Debt

$ 70,310 32% Other Expense

Other Information:
39.10% Contractual Percentages for month
39.10% Contractual Percentages for Year

$ 365,559 Year-to-date Net Revenue

Special Notes:
Prior Year Adjustments include Medi-Cal tentative settliement for 2009.



puoyg SNUBASY (LOZ SOPN[IUI punsy puog aNUdAIY :SION

20€°259'F S$¥6°Z0L  920°T¢9 Tiv'll org'e gcz'oT oLe've | 68.°'822°9C 68€'2oV'y 659'662Z'9 Yor'e80's ¥8S'pI9°L Jequiedsg
€5P'66¢'9 ZOL'SP0‘L  666°LE9 0iv'LL 6£9' ogez'9e z6Tve 900'c09'8Z ¥85'P.19°L L6S'18L L LE9'PIS'VL 8EG°LES'L  J9CWAAON
TLL'PL0'8 69¢'8.6  6¥6°L€9 0it'LL 6£9°C 0gz‘9z Z6Z've 7€8°.60°'6C 8£5°188°L 861°069°9 8v2'00L'0 886'018°L 1240120
SP9‘vI0°8 9Z6'026  006°1£9 0iv'LL 6£9°C 082’92 188°v2S | 1296096 886°0.8°} 125122y 908°L2S'Y 650°12S°'L Jequisydag
§69°759°9 18v'c88  2S8°LE9 29t°al 6£9'2 T4 AL YA bev'vis | LLL'SL9'6Z  6S0°LTS) 058°29t's z8lL29¢g'9  lZl'9L9 jsnbny
Jea A Joud
ePLIve’) LEL'0zL'9  90L'eeL ¥ze'e 0r9'z 06492 P81L°096 | 0SS°TLLZE 168°059 6eclel‘0l  pSb'eSi'0lL 18288 Ainp
2216’} 988°268°L 8158LL vza'e or9°z 06¥'92 v8L'096 | ©18'980°cc 18.'88 £22'060°0L 89208801 (poL‘L0Z) aunp
0Li‘IP6°L €8.°5Z0°LL  98¥°8LL viS'y 1] 4: ) A 9£2'92 £60°096 | 89z'8z5'6C (¥9L°L0OL) 8.9°0e5°2 £62°L19'Ss  12TTIT) A
¥60°1¥6°L 0€Z'8.6°0L 8S¥'8LL viv'y ov9'z 9g2'9Z 8.9°0L¥ | 8¥P 086'6Z 12ZZLE’L 69£'GZ0°6 L6y ibr'L 660°06.°C udy
8/0°L¥6°L 025908 X ]2 viv'y or9°e 9¢2'92 Gee'96. | Z265°620'8Z S60°061'C £zT' 1970 lso'eli'o  99Z'8Ele yotey
150°1¥6°}L 168°26L  9.0¢¢9 Tiv'y (1] £: ) A €€2°'92 Gee'96. | S19°458'LZ 99Z'sgl'e 68£°85Z°9 829'692's ZLO‘IEL'y  Arenugey
FP'e6L T LZP'0SL  ZS0°ZE9 V'Ll 0r9'z £22'92 Gee'964 | 8LLTLL'IT  LLO'LEL'Y 8vZ'e9r'9 9/8/¢1'9 68229V Arenuep
pung pung pungd puny pung pung puny pung yiuop  sswesingsig  susodsg yuow yuow

puog puog Juswsepes diysieloysg suepliys sSuoneuoq  Isalau) suonelado 10 pug jo BujuuiBeg

uonebigo anusaAdy  09%eGolL wawdinbg pue puog | jusunseAu] e asuejeg je aauejeg
[esau9n) lejol
Saoueleg pu3-IucH yisodag aiurL JUNOD9Y Bunjoaly) sUoneIadn
0L0¢ deo ) lepusjen

saouejeg JusawnsaAu| pue yseo jo Alewwng
leyidsoH oAuj wiayloN




0SS TITLES S)USIISIAU] [€30L, PURID)

SIS IPO°1S$ SJUSWISIAU] WY, BUOT [BIO],

"dJ0) 191SE3ILION [EIUBULI%OT'E [000°00T$ | ST-ABIN-0Z [OT-ABIN-OC 8€89715 V404 JO AIg-jueg Jgndey 15J1

" -d10) 131SeaYLION [eDUBUIL %0V |000°0STS  |€1-ARIN-0Z |OT-ABN-0Z 6£98715 V404 30 Aig-jueg MHjgnday 1s.id
" 'dJ0D 191SeaULION [BDUBUL %58'E  1000°057S  1Z1-09S-ST 160-d9S-ST | SEMX6ZrOv di0) [elaueuls DasH
NS HUBG-NINN%IE'T S98'TVSS | TT-AON-GT :0T-994-20 | 68v1ivsce 1ST 9sSInS Upatd
S89°0LO°IES SJURUNSOAU] UL Y, J10YS [E10],

90IAI9S NUBG-NINN(%/S'T [00¥'SOTS | TI-JBN-TO [OT-UN[-TT SAVSTS8Y0 | PISYYDIY JNUENY

0SS JuURg-INN%/T'T |OTE'6¥0°TS (T1-094-ST OT-1BN-TO SIVEI8Z08 @17 seouenss] [eloueuly Japuejues

d10) 19358310 [BPDURUIY %0V Y |000°00TS  |01-09Q-8T |80-090-8T 8897¥XS (@2 DN4) Jueg 1S0Wa104 SPUOM
107 1915LAYLION [BPUBUIA %EE'D |05 'BE0'YS |OT-AON-OF :60-AON-OT 051828716 JNA-31ON 2inseauL $31e1S pauln
|eHdsOH OAU| UJBYMON %070 iv/T°9T6°C¢$ 0T-8nV-TQ (OT-IN-0E Z088Z00%LZ 1{1e ASUOIN v Jo sueg uolun
|e}dSOH OAU| UIBYMON %ES'0 |¥9E'STES  |0T-8NV-TO (OT-IN-ST Z00-¥1-07 {pund 112 M) IV

'd10) JSISERYLION [BIOUBUL %050 | /89°CFS'TS 10T-8Nv-T0 OT-INF-60 XXANO|  19%1eln ASUOIA UIS1SEIYLION |2uell
JoIg | WLK|  Tedwurig)iq SmmiEn 1q sseping g speannies) ) T uonmpsuy

iy o

s s

nmm? n%%\gm.ﬁﬁﬁémﬁﬁﬁhrs Stk
P

B




SIX'SHEUD AZY M 0L AINP slusweielg ui40L0Z/1/6

¥86FE | LBVYE | €6VIC | 09°J0E | 8G90 | IBSLE | OTE6Z | €6'FTE | 9vLlLZ | LTOST | LGEEZ | OvSEE | 1§52/ Gl/<| pueH uo yse) sheq

68'S 16'S TS €8S Lr's Sr'g 80°G 18 8¢ A% 4 4 £r'S Sy G'L-€€' 1< oney YoInp
BE'O S0'9 L8 0L9 66'S 10'9 59'G Zr's vev S6'v eV 88°S 00'S 0'2-61i< oljey jusung
80-nr 60-Bny  |60-des  [60-0  |60-AON [0L-98d (0L-Yer |0L-98d  [0LeW  |OL-idv  |0L-ABN gk-ung  |oLAne 1ebie)

S10}edipu| [eroueul




{9k F L0V |B9T T L T 0ES (T ¢ LIT [ TET  |T6 I ¥LL 1 fob |sme't [ sve'e S EVE'C |€09 J 9Z9 1 94§ (& s e (6v |90 7 OZ /8E [ZEb 1 LEb 1 6ZF |16 {1l 186 |97 f BZ [ Of |3OVHIAV
ATHLNOW
i 90% 7 VEL |esRl [ MZTT ) TIET |6B9L 7 BEEL J EYOC |IPS 1008 J 264 |S006T 7 bIbET [ GBEET |¥6ZF / IBTv / ZOOW (95T J KOS f BPE JZOL [/ £¥L  E£ZL 9B  f 916 S 506 [SE9 J O/ 269 [1SE [ S0Z [ 1z ]uuIA
HYONI VD
i i I 1 i i i i i ! i i f i i i ! i i ! ! I H¥3agawgoaa
I i ! I i t I i i i i i ! { f i i i ! ! i I YIENTAON
i i I I i i 1 i i i ! i ! i i ! ] i f ! i i H3F0L20
i i I I i i ! ! i i i i i i i { i i ! 1 i I Y3agaLldas
i { I ! i i i i I ! ! i ! i i i i ! ! i i i 1snony
i L0L  F SOV (82T T L0 T LIS [802 / 892 [ biT L /90 /66 |SPEE 7 POPE f LOEE (069 J 644 4 929 82 M MS /v |ML 4 6% 1 LZ |M  f £SL ey (&L {82 O (¥R M PT fET Alar
{ZTL 780k |SMZ 7 gZE T PBZ 6L / M@ [ 85T 08 T2 [ Vb |288¢ 7 OZSE [ @@EC |99L J 098 / 083 (€S 1 Ok /F ®E |bL M ¥Z 18k |4 f BRL 1 B4 8 172 Ieg |02 /62 1¢£E8 EL
{90k F ST (CTEE 1 BME S 9LE |MEZ  f £LZ [ 9lE a0k 104k 1 82) |A9ME 7 BSTE [ SOVE |P6S J BOL / ¥BT |6S 1 Z& J R9 |bL [ BT 1 AZ |6Mk  f 2%V 1 VSV (TB I8 IOl &2 /88 1\ AYN
fZ0L f 8V 85T O MST 1 BES [1EZ  f 912 f IDE  |P8 f00L  fEZLE |VZRE F vEPE /L9 |B6P /YOS [ 8% (4 S 8¢ 7 B9 [9F F AL 4 ¥L |SKL /201 [ s5b {es {93 103 (&2 1 K i8¢ THdY
$ZL 4 ZOL |WE  f eeE [ &bE  [¥3Z2  / 962 7 9ME 74 {2V 1 BOF |POSE  f 6ISE  f 582¢ |99 M gk 7 908 (b 1B fev (W O f 2T OrEv (0Pl roobk fwLl SbOL 1 sLE jZ8 [k v 1 EE HOUVI
f00L 796 ST f T I |60z ¢ sbE 4 W 18 {96 i 98 |990¢ / 8BEZ / 89ME (80 S PEP [/ SPS (ST S €& 6E |Eb / SL /I ¥h (46 i £ZTL 18 |28 i le e (st /e i} AHVNHE3d
ik | 9% LLE J 90y J P9 |POE  J 69T / 6TE 65 PEPL 1 20F |88 7 MWRE  J LEEE |09/ V6§ /€49 (¥ s 8 F 8 |81 /ST fal [LZL  / s9k / 6E) |S6 I 60k 190k (92 [/ oF J€F AUVNNYT
i 60 J/ 80 ar 1 &0 7 80 o / 60 /! 80 Q7 60 f 80 oL f 60 [/ 80 O / 60 [/ 80 (oL / 60 / BO|OF 7/ 60 / 80| OL / 60 / 80 | O J 60 / 80 (04 [/ &0 [/ 20 [0L02
{anm) {anmt (an oml (anm) Lal e EEEE] SLSIA SLliNay SH1¥Ig TWLOL d0 ol SHLINOW
HosIa SAYQ 1d SAVA 1d SLINGY d0 d3 SIMIDAUNS L

SOILSILYLS
AVLIdSOH OANI NH3IHLBON




_ e _ -papodas Ajsnoiasad ueyy Joyby yonw ase hw-_h *3)RIN90E 20 UR aSay) J9a) pue saysyeys Buunided Joj ABo[opoyiaw oy pabuey
051§ / 8355 [ ODES [2LCh ¢ TLEV 1 ZWEH |k T €k [ €l [LOv [ S9€ J vSC |80h [ ©Lb J ek |60l 7 OBLL 1 LBLL |68Z [ L6F  GPG |98t [ BEL J FOG |£2Z ! €0 7 €0Z |68 [ V9 7 GV |29 7 VE 1 PEC |p99 / 095 [ 665
TGS / [298c [ LOMLC |AD68 1 095 / bE¥B |10F I L6 J OB |Z98C [ S9GC [ GLVC|GSL ( OBL 1 288 |BGOLL / COSCE [ ESCI |Z20Z / CGVE | GEFC |SBVE [ V6O 1 ZZVL |FOSE 7 LZvh 7 FCPL|IVF 1 ¥Zv 1 903 |FEB 7 CvoZ 7 GEEZ |GVF | BIIF 7 SBIT ETET
7 T 7 7 T 7 7 T 7 T 7 7 ] T T T T 7 7 7 7 7 7 T wwmuwwmw
7 T 7 7 7 ] 7 T 7 T 7 T T T T 7 T 7 7 7 7 7 7 T HIANANON
7 T 7 7 7 7 7 T 7 T 7 7 7 7 T 7 T 7 7 7 7 7 7 T HIA0L00
7 T 7 7 T T 7 T 7 T 7 7 T T T 7 T 7 7 7 7 7 7 T FEETEITED
7 T 7 7 T T 7 T 7 T 7 7 7 7 T 7 T 7 7 7 7 7 7 T ISnonv
S6L¥ ] vBes / B9G [€Gik [ OFKL 1 OBEF |ZV 1 Vb [ Gb |cc¥ 7 ®cc [ st |8V 7 20% 1 Lvh |GAGh 7 SO0V [ GkZb |Fhb J G057 GPF |64k J 6Lk 7 Z6L [G8C 7 OIZ 7 66F |8 [ ¥B 7 VL |S0T 7 vbv 7 iLv |2EL J 019 T ¥9 XN
£I6y 1 OLI5 1 6GS% 9Pl 7 I8tV 7 ZV@F Vb 1 GL I Gk |WO¥ 7 88c 1 PEE |vOF 7 OZF 7 €& |Z0Zv 7 8L [ ¢GLL |00 J IOv 7 2vG |861 7 OST 7 96 |OCZ 7 VEZ 7 98l [e¢F 7 ZE  f BIL|66L / G6v 7 9av [2e9 ] PES [ 9IS ELOR
T9BY 1 G545 [ L89S [GOFF 7 €Ztl 1 90¢k [6b [ &k 16 |9s¥ 7 ¥9e 1 GYe |€6 7 €0F 7 Z€F |29 7 LWL [ GGLL |GOL J 950 1 ¥iF |CBF 7 LEL 7 OGL IVEC 7 I8} 7 €K |OF 7 48/ 4L |iii T i6C 7 6ZF [¥9L 7 058 T £F9 INT]
BOPG / 6695 [ 6LBG |[PGEF / EZPF / BFCY [OF 7 @ 7 ¥E |S6T / GG 1 OFF |CFb 7 BOF ] VEF |VOBF 7 vZek [ vG6k |OFF f €Gv T EGF |19l T VGF 7 V9T i¢5¢ 86l 7 96k |£5 F @5 T EEl|68C 7 BIC [ GGF |98L / 008 7 Z69 TRV
IISE | 149§ ] ¥eES (vOWE [ ZEPE T VRGh |6 7 ©F [ b |6¥¥ [ ®Cv T ove |Zvb 7 LEL 7 GFF [SBZF 7 VOGL 7 VLAF |O0%F 1 2Iv [ tOY |0Z 7 24k 7 ECC [90Z T VOI 7 cZz (86 7 b 7 ECh|WeE T 18% TTIE [I95 T 185 T 6% ooV
Le6Y 1 0S6¥ f BELY |¥SZF J PAEL T OSEL |SE F OL S LE 928 7 PLE S POE [PLL S OeL f €3l [Z2SL 1 E€¥SL [ ¥RIL [9SF 1 SEV [ S@ Iyl 1 esr 1 ILZ [LOZ r S6L T SOZ [I1S [T 1 €9 jele [ Z8L 7 €6l [I¥S S Ll | E6% AdvMdg3d
9556 / ¢oss [ 095y |0cet 7 Za¥k [ ZGOF |Zv ] OF 7 OF |25¢ 7 ©O9F 1 G6C |96 7 OZL 7 COF |GFOL J St9F /7 60BF |BS® [ OZv [ B8 |L50 T 53T 7 OZF BBl 7 B0F 7 SOZ |ZZ 7 86 7 VL (066 7 Per 7 6L |Z20 7 909 7 V0G| AMWAINGT
OL ] &0 7 ®0 | Ob / &0 1 @0 |OF 7 G0 f 80| OF 7 60 7 @0 | OF / B0 7 90 | OF 7 &0 7 @ |01 7 60 7 @ |O0F 7 60 7 80 | OF 7 G0 7 &0 |OF 7 60 J 80| Gl 7 60 J 83 | Of 7 & 7 €0
sWLOL JINCD AdVHTHL AdYHIHL 5313 AHOLYHOBY B ONINNYOS ANNOSYHLM INIDITTN AHAVHOOWWYN AooTOIOve  [oroz
HLTv3H ey AMOLYHIHSIY IwIISAHd 1aM3 12 310NN OJILSONDVIO SHLNCOW
TI€ GRISU] SAISIA ABGIOIDE ‘OLOZ 1HdY SARIONT .

SLISIA LNSILYdINO ADNIOHIWI-NON TWLNIWLHYSIA
AY1idSOH OANINYIHLYON



Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2010

As of JULY 31, 2010
MONTH
APPROVED
BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AMOUNT
FY 2008-09 Coagulation Analyzer 25,000
FY 2009-10 CommVault IT Data Backup 75,031
CDW-G IT Network Switches 74,382
Platelet Function Analyzer 9,000
Birch Street Probably Cleanup and Improvements 117,000
PMA-IT Server Room Wiring Project 34,625
MRI Upgrade 325,318 *
Nexus VOIP Telephone System 958,776
AMOUNT APPROVED BY THE BOARD IN PRIOR FISCAL YEARS }
TO BE EXPENDED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 1,619,132
FY 2010-11

AMOUNT APPROVED BY THE BOARD IN THE CURRENT FISCAL
YEAR TO BE EXPENDED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 0

Amount Approved by the Board in Prior Fiscal Years
to be Expended in the Current Fiscal Year 1,293,814

Amount Approved by the Board in the Current Fiscal

Year to be Expended in the Current Fiscal Year 0
Year-to-Date Board-Approved Amount to be Expended 0
Year-to-Date Administrator-Approved Amount 16,459 *
Actually Expended in Current Fiscal Year 325,318 *
Year-to-Date Completed Building Project Expenditures 0*
TOTAL FUNDS APPROVED TO BE EXPENDED 341,777

Total-to-Date Spent on Incomplete Board Approved Expenditures 130,644



Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2010
As of JULY 31, 2010

MONTH
APPROVED

Reconciling Totals:

Actually Capitalized in the Current Fiscal Year Total-to-Date
Plus: Lease Payments from a Previous Period

Less: Lease Payments Due in the Future

Less: Funds Expended in a Previous Period

Plus: Other Approved Expenditures

ACTUAL FUNDS APPROVED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL-TO-DATE

Donations by Auxiliary
Donations by Hospice of the Qwens Valley
+Tobacco Funds Used for Purchase

*Completed Purchase
(Note: The budgeted amount for capital expenditures for all priority requests for the fiscal year

ending June 30, 2010, is $1,800,000 coming from existing hospital funds.)

**Completed in prior fiscal year

341,777

o I o I )

341,777

O C OO0




Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2010

As of JULY 31, 2010
Month Grand
Administrator-Approved item(s) Department Amount Total Total
6GAL WATER HEATER FOR DISHWASIER DIETARY 2,848
MOTORIZED TILT TRUCK 500LB CAPACITY LAUNDRY 2,855
NEW CARPETING FOR RHC RHC 10,755
MONTH ENDING JULY 2010 16,459 16,459




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

~ LEFT BLANK



NORTHERN {INYO HOSPITAL
SECURITY REPORT

05/25/10 THRU 06/25/10

FACILITY SECURITY

Access security during this period revealed eight occasions of open or unsecured doors being located

—during these hours when doors were to.be secured. Three. interior doors were located during this same

period.

Main building roof access was found unsecure on two occasions.
Pioneer Medical Building was found unsecure on eleven occasions.
Turner facilities were found unsecure on two occasions.

HUMAN SECURITY

On May 27" a disruptive 5150 patient required Security standby.

On May 28™ Emergency Department Staff requested Security for an extremely intoxicated, patient that
was uncooperative. Treatment was given without further incident.

On May 29"™ Emergency Department Staff requested assistance for a combative, overdose, patient.
Security Staff along with assistance from Bishiop Police restrained the patient.

On June 1% Security Staff was requested for a disruptive, 5150 patient.

On June 2" Security Staff assisted the Inyo County Sheriff’s Personnel with a combative, arrestee
brought in for pre-booking, medicai ctearance.

On June 4”"Bish0p Police personnel presented an arrestee for a pre-booking medical clearance. This
subject was determined to be 5150. Security Staff stood by with this patient, until a 72 hours facility
was located later on June 5™

On June 5™, Security Staff stood by with a disruptive, Emergency Department, patient.
On June 6™, Security Staff stood by with a disruptive, 5150, patient.

On June 10™, Security Staff assisted with an angry, disruptive, Emergency Department patient.

(1)



On June 13™ a female, subject entered the Hospital reporting she had been injured as a result of being
assaulted by a local, on-duty, Police Officer. The Police Department was advised and responded two
officers. It was later determined that the female had been removed from a local restaurant for
disorderly conduct. This female refused medical treatment.

On June 22™ A Floor staff requested assistance with a combative, patient. The patient was restrained
with the assistance of Security Staff and sedated.

On June 23", Security Staff assisted Bishop Police personnel with a forced blood draw in the Lab.

Security Staff provided Law Enforcement assistance.on twelve occasions during this period. Five of

these were for Labh BAC's.
5150 assistance was provided on nine occasions.

Security Staff provided patient assistance on nineteen occasions during this period.

Srd

05/26/10

(2)



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
SECURITY REPORT

06/26/10 THRU 07/26/10

FACILITY SECURITY

Access security during this period revealed eleven instances of open or unsecured exterior doors being
located during those hours when doars were to be secured. Three interior doors were found during this

same period.

Main building roof access was found open on two occasions.

‘Turner Construction facilities were found unsecure on one occasion,
Pioneer medical Building was found open on fourteen occasions.

HUMAN SECURITY

On June 27", a patient became hostile upon discharge. Security escorted the subject out of the Haospital
and was able ta contact a friend o provide transportation home.

On June 28", Environmental Services Staff reported a suspicious, occupied, vehicle to the rear of the
Rural Health Clinic. Security responded and located a subject whe was identified as a Service Technician
warking on the cell tower to the north of RHC.

On June 29™ an intoxicated, assault, victim was brought into the Emergency Department. The subject
was foul mouthed and ultimately made threats to ED Staff. This subject was restrained with the
assistance of Bishop Police personnel prior to continuation of treatment.

On July 5%, Security Staff located an unidentified male subject loitering around the quad area between A
Floor, Radiology and Respiratory. The subject was briefly detained and refused to identify himself or
state his reason for being there. Security calied for Police Department assistance at which time the
subject fled west on foot. The subject was not located however; he was described as a white, male,
adult, mid-thirties, six feet, two inches tall, 180 pounds, with blond or light brown hair, cut very short
and balding on the top. The subject was wearing a white, tank top, jeans and had numerous tattoos on
his arms and shoulders. The subject appeared to be under the influence of a controlled substance. The
Nursing Supervisor, Emergency Department Clerk and t.ab Staff were notified.

On July 17" a 5150, ICU patient became unruly and required Security Staff standby until transport

several hours later.

{1)



On July 17" EMS came in with a very intoxicated and combative, assault victim. Security Staff with
assistance from Bishop Police restrained this patient prior to treatment.

Oon July 18" Security Staff stood by in the Emergency Department with an uncooperative and
belligerent, patient until treatment and discharge were complete.

On July 18", an Emergency Department, patient became disruptive and required Security Staff standby.

On July 19™, Security Staff and Bishop Police restrained a 5150 patient that was combative. This patient
was sedated and stabilized without further incidence.

OnJ u'I-\“/I iz'"“, Inyo County Sheriff's per/sernnel requested é'ﬁﬁéa}'cai'&|'éa§aﬁ'éé on an extremely disrdptive

arrestee. Security Staff stood by until the subject was cleared for booking.

On July 22™, EMS presented an inmate from Camp 26 that had been injured during the mop up of a local
wiidfire. This inmate was brought to the Hospital witheut a California DOC Guard. This subject was
monitored by Security Staff during his treatment and DOC personnel arrived at the Hospital just prior to
his discharge.

On July 23™, Inyo County Sheriff's personnel brought an arrestee in for medical clearance. This subject
was ultimately released from arrest and admitted to the Hospital in ICU for medical treatment. The
subject was released from arrest upon admission to the Hospital.

Security Staff provided Law Enforcement assistance on fifteen instances during this period, two of which
were for Lab BAC's.

5150 standby'was provided on seven occasions during this period.

Security Staff provided patient assists on twenty three instances during this period.

Srd

07/28/10

(2)



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



COUNTY OF INYO

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
168 NORTH EDWARDS STREET
POST OFFICE DRAWER O
INDEPENDENCE, CA 93526-0614
(760) 878-0312 « {760) 878-0311 FAX
inyotic@inyocounty.us

ALISHA McMURTRIE
TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR

To: Inyo County Treasury Pool Participants
From: Alisha McMurtrie, Treasurer-Tax Collector

Date: July 13, 2010

Subject: Annual Statement of Carry & Market Valuation per GASB 31.

Attached is the annual statement of the carry and market valuation of the
Inyo County Treasury as of June 30, 2010. This statement is provided
pursuant to the mandates of Government Accounting Standards Board
adopted Statement 31 (GASB 31). Questions regarding use of this statement
should be directed to your accountant.

As reflected in the statement, if the Inyo County Treasury had been
liquidated on June 30, 2010, every doliar on deposit would have been worth
$0.999602. You will note that the market value is less than the carry value.
This is due to the fact that interest rates have increaéed since the settlement
dates on some of the portfolio investments. It is the intention of this office
to hold all investments to their maturity dates. In addition, we anticipate that
the investment portfolio will provide the liquidity demanded by Treasury
participants. Therefore, it is anticipated that all investments will be
redeemed on their respective maturity dates at the carry value of each
investment.



COUNTY OF INYO

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
168 NORTH EDWARDS STREET
POST OFFICE DRAWER O
INDEPENDENCE, CA 93526-0614
(760) 878-0312 « (760) 878-0311 FAX
Inyottc@inyocounty.us

ALISHA McMURTRIE
TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR

Market Valuation of the Inyo County Treasury
As of June 30, 2010
(Prepared pursuant to GASB@ 31)

Type of Asset : Carry Value Market Value

Cash and Equivalent $ 1,751.53 | $ 1,751.53
Union Bank Account 2,280,930.23 2,280,930.23
El Dorado Bank Account 26,753.00 26,753.00
State Treasurer’s LAIF 25,950,000.00 25,950,000.00
AIM Money Market 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00
UBS Money Market 4,750,000.00 4,750,000.00
U.S. Gov’t. Obligations* 39,946,565.00 39,913,613.90
Commercial Paper 13,937,105.00 13,934,610.00
TOTAL $ 90,893,104.76 | $ 90,857,658.66
LESS: Outstanding Checks:

County Checks (840,970.71) (840,970,71)

School Checks (785,092.95) (785,092.95)
NET TOTAL $ 89,267,041.10 |$ 89,23 1,595.00

*Note: Prepaid interest and premiums paid as a portion of the
purchase price of securities is deducted from the carry
value of such securities on the settlement dates.

The value of each dollar ($1.00) on deposit in the Inyo County Treasury on
June 30, 2010 would have been $0.999602 ($89,231,595.00/$89,267,041. 10)
if the entire investment portfolio of the Treasury had been liquidated on that
date. (This information should be footnoted in your agency’s annual
Jfinancial statement pursuant to the requirements of GJ!ASB 31)

Prepared by: Alisha McMurtrie, Inyo County Treasurer-Tax Collector



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

 LEFT BLANK



COUNTY OF INY O ' Date:

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES 2
P. O. Box 427 Time: G 15~
INDEPENDENCE, CALIFORNIA 93526

(760) 878-0238 Reinspection
(760) 873-7866
Food Facility Inspection Report
Facili Address:
Food Safety Certificate: Name: £z Saga FORE Hanl > Exp. Date: 23 47
In= In Compliance N/O=Not observed [X]= items aot in compliance cos= cottected on sile ¥ #haj= majar
cos | maj | out | out
IN/O 1 Demonstration of knowledge _ | 24 Person in charge present and performs duties
VI ..+ 2 Communicable disease restriction _ 25 Personai cleanliness and hair restraint
N - | 3 Discharge of eyes, nose, inouth 26 Approved thawing methods
IPNAO 4 Eating, tasting, drinking, tobacco 27 Food separated and protected
IPN/O 5 Hands properly washed, glove use ‘ 28 Washing fruits and vegetables _
4 6 Handwashing facilities available ‘ - =4 | 79 Toxic substances propely identificd and stored
HPN/A N/O | 7 Proper hot snd cold holding 30 Food storage 31 seif service 32 [abeled
AD/D, - |. & Time 48 control, records B 11 33 Nenfood contact surfaces clean
| BYN/A N/O | 9 Proper cooling _ 34 Warewashing fucilities mairitained, test strips T[T
IPN/A N/O | 10°Cook time, ferp o | ] 35 Equipment, utensils, approved, clean good repai
i I#N/A N/O | 11 Reheating temperature 36 Equipment, utensils and linens, storage and use
In NJXN/O | 12 Retwrned and reservice of food . _ 1 37 Vending Machines
" 1#7 | I3 Food in good condition, safe 38 Adequate ventilation and Lighting
PN/A N/O | 14 Food contact surfaces clean, sanitized | - - 39 Thermometers provided and adeguate
[ 15 Food from approved source ‘ 40 Wiping cloths properly used and stored
(o NZN/O | 16 Shell stock fags 17 Gulf Oysterregs | | 41 Plumbing, proper backflow prevention
In N/é N/Q | 18 Compliance with HACCP plan 42 Garbage properly disposed, facilitics maintained
NAN/O | 19 Advisory for raw/undercooked food 43 Toilet facilities supplied, Clean _ .
FN/A 20 Health care/ School prohibited food 44 Premises clean, vermin proof
#___© | 21'Hot & cold water. Hot Temp: &R /°F 45 Floos, walls and ceilings maintained and clean
| 07 | 22 Wastewater properly disposed | . K 46 No unapproved living or slceping quarters
‘ % o 1 23'No rodents, insects, birds, animals 47 Signs posted: Last inspection report available
No PHF [ ] | | T
1 Temp | Food Location | | Temp| Food Location Temp | Food Location

Received By: Z 2'_;.& ocC Za el Z REHS: Aunefis Lied



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

 LEFT BLANK



COUNTY OF INYO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA
MARY A. ROPER, CLERK-RECORDER, REGISTRAR OF VOTERS

Telephone: (760} 873-8481, {760} B78-0223, (760) 676-5559, (800} 447-4696 p. 0. Drawer F., Independence, CA 93526
168 N. Edwards St., Independence, CA

August 18, 2010

Northern Inyo County Hospital District
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: CONSOLIDATED GENERAL ELECTION - NOVEMBER 2,2010

No election will be held in your district because the number of persons filing did not
exceed the number of vacancies. The final date for filing Declarations of Candidacy for
the Governing Board of the Northern Inyo County Hospital District was August 6, 2010.

ONE person(s) filed for ONE governing board positions:
Denise M. Hayden— ZONE 2 — 2YRS

Peter J. Watercott — ZONE 3 —4YRS
M.C. Hubbard — ZONE 5 — AYRS

Per Election Code §10515, the Board of Supervisors will appoint these candidates at a
meeting prior to the Monday before the first Friday in December.

Please contact the Elections Department if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Kammi Foote
Asst. County Clerk-Recorder



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

POLICY AND PROCEDURE
Title: Prostaglandin or Cervidil Vaginal Insert for Cervical Ripening
Scope: Department: OB/Gyn
Source: Kneip, Jan Effective Date:

Purpose:
To increase the effectiveness of induction by oxytocin through ripening of the cervix of those women who are
candidates for induction.
Policy: _
1. Administration of the Prostin gel is to be done by a physician 23 g

physician, CNM or an experienced L&D RN. ggf* -
2. Patient’s receiving Prostin gel or Cervidil for cervical ripenifig/induction
Unit staff nurse.

Special considerations:

2cared for by a Perinatal

Physician or CNM order IS required.

Procedure may be performed by: RN

Special education required to perform procedure: yes
1. Completion of basic fetal monitoring class
2. Completion of OB unit orientation including indepe

Age specific considerations: Teenage patients may
level of understanding -

Equipment- Prostin Gel: : Euig%:%ent- Cervidil:
1. Sterile gloves ﬁf ;W%» % 1. Gloves (Siﬁ; e 1f me%branes ruptured)

3. 30ETtbe &
4. FFM

L
o
=
Q
W
=
=

)
o
o,

Panal
o)
<X
—t
B
=]
=h
<

Dros {ly administered are those patients
who are candidatesfori i aternal or fetal medical conditions, such
as PIH, diabetes, ITUGR: A ostidates, or any other specific conditions
where induction of labez is indi ;"ﬁ‘mon should be exercised in the
administration of Cervidil for cervi I?ripemng in patients with ruptured membranes.

2. Patients to whom Prostin gel or Cervidil are usually NOT administered would be those
patients who request an elective induction, inductions for impending fetal jeopardy
requiring delivery, and for those patients who have a medical condition wherein
prostaglandin might produce adverse affects (i.e. cardiac disease, active asthma,

- glaucoma or acute vaginal bleeding).

3. Ask patient if she has asthma (active or childhood history), cardiac disease, glaucoma

or any vaginal bleeding-chart and report findings to MD/CNM

4. Allow Prostin gel to warm to room temperature prior to administration.

Cervidil should be inserted immediately after removal from the foil package. There is
no need for pre-warming.

5. In general there are no side effects when the Prostin gel is administered intracervically



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

POLICY AND PROCEDURE
Title: Prostaglandin or Cervidil Vaginal Insert for Cervical Ripening
Scope: Department: OB/Gyn
Source: Kneip, Jan Effective Date:

or the Cervidil is placed into the posterior fornix of the vagina. Should the gel escape
into the extra-amniotic space, the following may occur within one hour: myometrial

stimulation, uterine hypertonus, shivering, backache, vomiting and diarrhea. These
have also been noted as occasional adverse effects past placement of Cervidil.

a. Uterine hypertonus: )
Consider removal of Cervidil if used. Call for asSistance, pl:
heart pattern, administer tocolytic agent as ord red reassur
anticipate possible C-birth, administer analgesic. as ordered.

b. Fetal distress: Remove Cervidil immediately if in place
at 10 liters per face mask, if patient has an IV-inei
notify MD/CNM immediately.

¢. Diarrhea: encourage fluids, administer antidiarrhea me o

Procedure:
1.

()

a)

b) Depress thé syringe and Hil the. tube w1th}
¢) Give the filled tube with a%ae’das%y

d) Monitor the patient for at least] holit a
e) The patient wilk

medication.

o

2

orders (usually a tota of

bk

vary depending on MD/ CNM preference)

5. Cervidil:
a) Open the Cervidil package and remove vaginal insert.

) ,L_oses are given at 2 hour intervals- but this may

p%t on left side, note fetal
upport patient and coach,

fiside, administer oxygen

of IV, fluids, and

el may be administered according to MD/CNM

b) Cervidil should never be inserted without the retrieval system. A minimal amount of a water-soluble

lubricant can be used to assist in insertion.

c) Monitor the patient for at least 1-2 hours after insertion of the medication.

d) Patients should remain in the supine position for 1-2 hours after the insertion of

Cervidil, but thereafter may be ambulatory as desired.

¢} Cervidil should be removed if uterine hyperstimulation or fetal distress occur,



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

POLICY AND PROCEDURE
Title: Prostaglandin or Cervidil Vaginal Insert for Cervical Ripening
Scope: Department: OB/Gyn
Source: Kneip, Jan Effective Date:

or if the patient goes into active labor.
f) Cervidil should be removed 12 hours after insertion, and prior to amniotomy.
6. Prostin Gel and Cervidil:

a) Be prepared to start a Pitocin induction if ordered-refer to pohcy on Pitocin
induction of labor (usually Pitocin induction is started 6-8:ho
dose of Prostin gel, but this can vary depending on M &fé% pre

Pitocin should not be started for at least 1 hour past rgﬁoval of the
vaginal insert.

Documentation: ,
1. Obtain consent for Induction of Labor from the patient. Risks afid S ed with the
patient by the primary care provider. "
2. Chart the administration of Prostin gel or Cervidil, the MD or®
procedure, and the maternal/fetal response to the actual procedure on th
sheet.
2. Chart the maternal/fetal status prior to and follo
the EFM, £
3. Perform and chart all care according to intrapartt

Revised: 8/2010




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
POLICY AND PROCEDURE

Title: Pitocin Induction or Augmentation of Labor

Scope: Department: OB/Gyn

Source: Kneip, Jan Effective Date:

PURPOSE:

To provide guidelines for administration of Oxytocin (Pitocin) for induction or augmentation of labor to
Perinatal Unit RNs

POLICY:

1.
when ordered by the attending physician. :
2. The physician must be within 15 minutes of the hospital a3
3. Patients must be on continuous fetal monitoring while on
rate, there is a reassurlng strip, and the Physician orders th
4, If internal monitoring is requested refer to “Internal Fetal
5. A reassuring baseline fetal monitoring strip must be obtamed prior
augmentation. :
6. The nurse must inform the physician if any of ]
a. Abnormal FHR .
b. Uterine tetany
c. Failure to progress
d. Inability to adequately monito
¢. Mate sive bleeding, signs and
- edema, increased B/P, urinary output
ntinue the induction or augmentation
ons in 10 minutes averaged over a 30 minute period
7.
SPECIAL CONSIDE

Physician order is requ
Procedure may be performe

Special education required
1.

Sl

Completion of basic fe 1tor1ng certification.

2. Must have a minimum of six months experience in Perinatal Nursing.
3. Must be observed at the bedside in the performance of induction/augmentation using an intravenous

Oxytocin infusion, under the guidance and direction of the Perinatal Unit Nurse Manager or designee.

Age specific considerations should be evaluated and education needs addressed.

PRECAUTIONS:

1.

2.

Contraindications for use of Oxytocin include: CPD, fetal malpresentations, prolapsed cord,
macrosomia, placenta previa or abruption, prior cesarean section, fetal distress, or active genital herpes.
Dependent on individual patient responses, a 1:1 nurse to patient ratio may be required.

PROCEDURE:



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
POLICY AND PROCEDURE

Title: Pitocin Induction or Augmentation of Labor

Scope: ‘Department: OB/Gyn
Source: Kneip, Jan Effective Date:
1. Prior to starting Oxytocin, obtain and assess maternal vital signs, complete a vaginal exam, and a 20-

minute baseline fetal monitoring strip.

2. Explain the procedure and plan of care to the patient and obtain a written consent.

3. Start a mainline IV of 1000 ml LR or solution ordered by the -gauge catheter is
preferred. Use surgical tubing with multi-flow clave exten

4. Obtain a pre-mix bag of Pitocin 30 units in 0.9% NaCL

5. Place IV Pitocin Rate label to bag

6. Place Pitocin on IV pump and piggyback to the mainline
catheter site.

7. The Oxytocin rate will be ordered by the MD. The concents = lmL
per hour. The starting rate and interval for change rate willbeg; .

8. Increases and decreases in the amount of Oxytocin being ikfused i retion and will
be based on each patient's individual sensitivities and responses. T anges may be done in 0.5
mU/min increments if the standard changes of 1 i sthedesired gesults.

9. Nursing assessments and documentation must ) i oresbiten if the patient's
condition requires more frequent interventior

10.  Crisis Intervention: '

a. Non-reassuring fetal heart pa :
7. Observe fo ciiorrhage.
¢. Tetanic Contractions
1. Turn Oxytocin infusion off and notify MD.
2. Turn patient to their side
3. Assess fetal pattern and treat as outlined
4. Oxytocin should not be restarted without a physicians order.
d. If no response to above interventions, patient may need to be prepared for emergency c-section.

DOCUMENTATION:

Patient monitoring and recording will be done in the following manner unless otherwise ordered by the

physician:

1. Maternal vital signs:



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

POLICY AND PROCEDURE
Title: Pitocin Induction or Augmentation of Labor
Scope: Department: OB/Gyn
Source: Kneip, Jan Effective Date:

a. Temperature q 4 hours with intact membranes.

o

_temp over 101°

¢. Pulse and respirations q 1 hour.

d. BP g 10-15 minutes when Oxytocin dose is changed,

¢. BP g 30 minutes when Oxytocin dose is stable. 4
2. Fetal heart rate, pattern and varlablhty

: a. First stage - record q 15-30 min.
b. Second stage — If patient on continuous monitort
FHR must be documented every 5 min.

¢. Record with each Oxytocin dosage change.

d. Uterine activity and pattern:(every 30 minutes or wi :
3. Observe for, document, and notify physician of the occurrénce of
4. Hypotension
Water intoxication (drowsiness, listlessne
Maternal tachycardia.
Nausea and vomiting.

e o e

contraction cycles or five mi
e. Uterine hyperstamulatmn (U€

5.
6.
a (i.e. late deceleration, fetal tachycardia, etc.)
b. Time non-re occurred.
¢c. Treatment or nursiiig
d. Result of nursing intervention.
e. Time physician notified.
DOCUMENTATION:

As noted above in procedure.

Committee approval needed: YES, Peri-Peds Committee

Responsibility for review and maintenance: Perinatal Nurse Manager

Index Listings: Oxytocin, Induction or Augmentation of Labor
Medications: Oxytocin Induction or Augmentation of Labor
Medications: Pitocin, Induction or Augmentation of Labor

Temperature q 2 hours with ruptured membranes, g 1 hr if elevated to 100° and q 30 minutes if

Tetanic uterine contractions (Contra slatean o ot 1¢ to baseline for two



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

POLICY AND PROCEDURE
Title: Pitocin Induction or Augmentation of Labor
Scope: Department: OB/Gyn
Source: Kneip, Jan Effective Date:

Induction of Labor using Oxytocin
Augmentation of Labor using Oxytocin
Revised: 11/97; 07/06: 08/10




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
PROTOCOL

GENERAL POLICY FOR RURAL HEALTH CLINIC PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT

0.

III.

Definition: Physician Assistant is licensed by the State of California Department of
Consumer Affairs and possesses preparation and skills in physical diagnosis,
psychosocial assessment, and management of health-illness needs in primary health
care, and who has been prepared in a program that conforms to board standards.

Development and Review

A.

All Physician Assistant Protocols are developed collaboratively and approved by
the NTH Interdisciplinary Practice Committee (IDPC) and must conform to Title
16, Chapter 7.7, section 3502 .

All Physician Assistant Protocols will be kept in 2 manual that includes date and
signature of the Physician Assistant who is approved under the protocol and the
Physician(s} Supervisor.

All Physician Assistant Protocols are to be reviewed every 3 years at minimum
by the PA(s), Clinic Nurse Manager, Medical Director and then by the IDPC.
Standardized procedures will be updated by the Physician Assistant(s), Nurse
Clinic Manager, or Medical Director as practice changes.

All changes or additions to the Protocols are to be approved by the IDPC. All
Protocols approved by the IDPC will be sent to the Medical Staff Executive
Committee and, if so approved, to the NIH Board of Directors.

Setting of Practice: Northern Inyo Hospital Rural Health Clinic (NI RHC)

Scope of Practice

A.

C.

The PA may perform the following functions within his/her specialty area,
consistent with their experience and credentialing, and limited to only those
privileges current held by the PA’s supervising physician: assessment,
management, and treatment of episodic illness, chronic illness, contraception,
and the common functions of health promotion, and general evaluation of health
status (including but not limited to ordering laboratory procedures, x-rays, and
physical therapies as well as recommending diets, and referring to specialty
services when indicated).

Protocol functions, such as managing medication regimens, are to be performed
at NIH RHC. Consulting Supervising Physician(s) will be available to the PA(s)
in person or by electronic means/phone.

Physician consultation is to be obtained under the following circumstances:

1. Emergent conditions requiring prompt medical intervention after the
initial stabilizing care has been started.

Acute decompensation of patient situation.

Problem which is not resolving as anticipated.

History, physical, or lab finding inconsistent with the clinical picture.
Upon request of patient, nurse, or supervising physician.

o



Northern Inyo Hospital Rural Health Clinic — Physician Assistant Protocol
General Protocol for Rural Health Clinic Physician Assistant Page 2

D. Medical Records: Medical record entries by the PA shall include, for all
problems addressed: the patients’ statement of symptoms, the physical findings,
results of special studies, the PA’s assessment and management plan including
further studies ordered, medication or procedures, information given patient and
the names of any physicians consulted.

V. Qualifications and Evaluations

A. Each Physician Assistant performing PA Protocol functions must have a current
California Physician Assistant license, be a graduate of an approved Physician
Assistant program, and have current certification as a Physician Assistant by the
California Physician Assistant Committee and the Department of Consumer
Affairs.

B. Evaluation of PA’s competence in performance of Protocol functions will be
done in the following manner:.

1. Initial: Within the first 3 months the Supervising Physician(s) will
evaluate performance via direct observation, consultations and chart
review/co-signature and provide feedback to the Interim PA. Input
from other physicians and colleagues we be utilized.
Recommendations to move from Interim status to full status will be
considered. Clinic Nurse Manager along with the Medical Director
will provide feedback utilizing performance evaluation based upon the
PA job description.

2. Routine: annually after the first year by the Supervising
Physician/Medical Director and NIH RHC Nurse Manager through
feedback from the physicians, colleagues and charting review. This
will be addressed during the annual performance evaluation.

3. Follow-up: areas requiring increased proficiency, as determined by the
initial or routine evaluation, will be reevaluated by the NIH RHC
Nurse Manager and NIH RHC Medical Director at appropriate
intervals until acceptable skill level is achieved.

The sbope of supervision for the performance of the functions referred to in this
area shall include chart review as per the Delegation of Services Agreement.

C. Further requirements shall be regular continuing education in primary care,
including reading of appropriate journals and new text books, attending
conferences in primary care sponsored by hospitals, professional societies, and
teaching institutions equaling 15 hours a year, minimum.

1. A record of continuing education must be submitted to the Clinic
Nurse Manager annually at the time of the PA’s evaluation.

2. Continuing education information will remain on file in the PA’s
personnel folder along with written evaluations.

VL Protocols

A. The protocols developed for the use by the Physician Assistant are designed to
describe the steps of medical care for given patient situations. They are to be
used in the following circumstances: health promotion exams, contraception,
routine gynecological problems, trauma, infectious disease contacts, and
management of acute/episodic or chronic conditions.



Northern Inyo Hospital Rural Health Clinic — Physician Assistant Protocol |
General Protocol for Rural Health Clinic Physician 4ssistant Page 3

Approval: This Physician Assistant protocol has been approved for use at Northern Inyo Hospital
by:

Chairman, Interdisciplinary Practice Committee Date

Administrator Date
Chief of Staff Date
President, Board of Directors Date

Physician Assistants authorized to perform this policy and date of authorization:

1.

2.

Supervising Physician and date of approval:

1.

2.




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
PROTOCOL

MANAGEMENT OF ACUTE ILLNESS FOR RURAL HEALTH CLINIC PHYSICIAN

Scope:

IL

ASSISTANTS

PHYSICIAN ASSISTANTS

POLICY — Will meet all General Policy - Protocol guidelines.

A. This standardized procedure is designed to establish guidelines that will

allow the Physician Assistant (PA) to medically manage acute illness and
conditions.

B. Circumstances:
1. Patient population: pediatric and adult patients
Setting: Medical Clinic
3. Supervision: Physicians indicated in Delegation of Authority
Agreement and the General Protocol
PROTOCOL
A. Definition: this protocol covers the medical management of acute illness,
allergies, symptomatic complaints and emergencies in children and adults in the
family practice ambulatory care setting.
B. Data Base

1. Subjective

Historical information relevant to the acute illness.

Historical information regarding concurrent problems.
Historical information regarding relevant past medical problems.
Patient’s/family’s efforts to treat the illness/condition.

History of allergic/adverse reactions to medications.

Status of patient’s functional and instrumental abilities.

Mo e o

2. Objective

a. Perform physical exam pertinent to presenting symptoms.

b. Evaluate severity of complaint (i.e., vital sign changes, level of
consciousness, unusual or unexpected symptoms).

c. Order laboratory testing and diagnostic procedure as indicted.

3. Assessment



Northern Inyo Hospital — Rural Health Clinic - Physician Assistant Protocol
Acute Iliness Protocol Page 2

a. Diagnosis consistent with subjective and objective findings.
b. Record data on appropriate areas on patient’s chart.

4. Plan

a. Medications as indicated (see Delegation of Services
Agreement.)

Order further diagnostic testing as indicated.

Patient education appropriate to acute illness and any
procedures, diagnostic testing, or medications ordered.
Order/perform therapeutic procedures as appropriate.

Order medical supplies and necessary equipment for treatment.
Refer as indicated to other services/specialties.

Follow-up as indicated.

=3

e

@ e A

5. Physician consultation is to be obtained under the following
circumstances:

a. Emergent conditions requiring prompt medical intervention after
the initial stabilizing care has been started.
b. Acute decompensation of patient situation.
Problem which is not resolving as anticipated.
History, physical, or lab finding inconsistent with the clinical
picture.
e. Upon request of patient, nurse, or supervising physician.

Ao

APPROVAL: This policy has been approved for use at Northern Inyo Hospital by:

Chairman, Interdisciplinary Practice Committee Date
Administrator Date
Chief of Staff ‘ Date

President, Board of Directors Date



Northern Inyo Hospital — Rural Health Clinic - Physician Assistant Protocol
Acute lllness Protocol Page 3

Physician Assistants authorized to perform this policy and date of authorization:

L.

2.

Supervising Physician and date of approval:

1.

2.




THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



| NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
. PROTOCOL

|
' ADULT HEALTH MAINTENANCE POLICY FOR RURAL HEALTH CLINIC PHYSICIAN
| ASSISTANTS
Scope: PHYSICIAN ASSISTANTS
L. POLICY - Will meet all General Policy - Protocol guidelines.

A. Function: management of adult health maintenance.
B. Circumstances:

1. Patient population: adult patients
. Setting: Medical Clinic
3. Supervision: Physicians indicated in Delegation of Authority
Agreement and the General Protocol

IL PROTOCOL

A. Definition: health maintenance, health promotion and prevention activities which
promote the physical, psychosocial and developmental well-being of adults.

Includes health assessment, and disease prevention through physical exam, diagnostic
testing, immunizations, developmental screening, and health education.

B. Data Base

1. Subjective: obtain complete histories on all first time patients; interval
histories on subsequent visits.

2. Objective.

At each visit obtain vital signs, height, weight.
Perform complete physical exam.

Perform appropriate psychosocial assessment.
Laboratory/diagnostic testing as needed.

/o op

C. Plan
1. Diagnosis
a. Health maintenance

b. Acute illness
3 ¢. Current assessment of chronic illness



Northern Inyo Hospital Rural Health Clinic — Physician Assistant Protocol ‘
Adult Health Maintenance Protocol Page 2

2. Therapeutic regimen

Diet as appropriate for age/nutritional status

Medications

i. Vitamins/mineral supplements

ii. Immunizations as indicated

Hi. Hormonal replacement as indicated

iv. Medications appropriate to address acute and chronic health
problems.

Activity/exercise as appropriate for age/health status

Health education related to age/health status, preventive health
behaviors. :
Interventions appropriate to address acute and chronic health probiems.

Refer to specialist or other community resource indicated.

3. Physician consultation is to be obtained under the following circumstances:

a. Emergent conditions requiring prompt medical intervention after the
initial stabilizing care has been started.
b. Acute decompensation of patient situation.
¢.  Problem which is not resolving as anticipated.
d. History, physical, or 1ab finding inconsistent with the clinical picture.
e. Upon request of patient, nurse, or supervising physician.
4. Follow-up
a. According to adult health maintenance schedule sooner as indicated.

5. Record keeping

a.

b.

Appropriate documentation to be maintained patient’s chart.
Allergic reaction to vaccine/medication.

D. Contraindications to immunization

1. Live virus vaccines contraindicated (consult with physician first):

oo TP

Patient with disorder of immune system

Household member of patient with disorder of immune system
Patient who received immune globulin in last 3 months
During pregnancy

PPD should not be administered for 3 months following MMR

E. Management of anaphylactic reactions to immunizations

1. Mild anaphylaxis involving skin (immediate):



Northern Inyo Hospital Rural Health Clinic — Physician Assistant Protocol
Adult Health Maintenance Protocol Page 3

a. Pruritus, flush, urticaria, angioedema
b. Emergency treatment

i Maintain patent airway

ii. Administer 1:1000 (aqueous) Epinephrine. Repeat dose every
15-20 minutes.
Usual dose: 0.3 ML Subcutancously

2. Systemic — in addition to skin rash, rhinitis, redness, tearing of eves,
bronchospasm, laryngeal spasm, shock with cardiovascular collapse.

a. Treatment:

i. Maintain patient airway, administer CPR if necessary.

ii. Administer Epinephrine as outlined above.

iii. Refer to M. D. Call Code Blue if indicated cail for EMS
Paramedics

iv. Report adverse reaction to local health department/manufacturer
of vaccine.

APPROVAL: This policy has been approved for use at Northern Inyo Hospital by:

Chairman, Interdisciplinary Practice Committee Date
Administrator Date
Chief of Staff Date

President, Board of Directors Date



Northern Inyo Hospital Rural Health Clinic - Physician Assistant Protocol o
Adult Health Maintenance Protocol Page 4

Physician Assistants authorized to perform this policy and date of authorization:

1.

2.

Supervisihg Physician and date of approval:

B!

2.




" THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
PROTOCOL

MANAGEMENT OF CHRONIC ILLNESS POLICY FOR RURAL HEALTH CLINIC
PHYSICIAN ASSISTANTS

Scope: PHYSICIAN ASSISTANTS

L POLICY — Will meet all General Policy — Protocol guidelines.

A. This standardized procedure is designed to establish guidelines that will allow the
Physician Assistant (PA) to manage chronic illness.

B. Circumstances:

1. Patient population: pediatric and adult patients
. Setting: Medical Clinic
3. Supervision: Physician as indicated in the Delegation of Services
Agreement and the General Protocol

1L PROTOCOL
A. Definition: this protocol covers the management of chronic illness in children
and adults in the family practice ambulatory care setting of the Northern Inyo
Hospital Rural Health Clinic.
B. Data Base
1. Subjective
a, Pertinent history including symptoms related to the chronic

illness.
b. Present state of chronic illness (patient’s perception).

¢. Historical information regarding relevant past medical problems.

d. Effects of chronic illness on activities of daily living,
psychological, physical and financial status.

¢. Patient’s attitude and behaviors regarding the chronic illness.

f. Patient’s physical, social, financial support systems.

g. Documentation of complete history updated minimally on an
annual basis.

2. Objective

a. Complete pediatric Well Child Care (WCC) or adult Health
Maintenance Exam (HME) annually.

b. Physical assessment pertinent to chronic illness.

c. Laboratory/diagnostic testing as indicated.



Northern Inyo Hospital Rural Health Clinic — Physician Assistant Protocol
Management of Chronic Illness Page 2

3. Assessment

a. Qualification/quantification of chronic illness status.
b. Record appropriately on patient chart.

4., Plan
a. Medications as indicated (see Delegation of Services

Agreement.)
b. Laboratory/diagnostic testing as indicated.

c. Patient education appropriate to chronic illness and any
procedures, diagnostic testing, or medications ordered.

d. Order/perform therapeutic procedures as appropriate.

e. Order medical supplies and necessary equipment for treatment.

f. Refer as indicated to other specialists/services/school programs.

g. Follow-up as indicated.

5. Physician consultation is to be obtained under the followin
circumstances: '

a. Emergent conditions requiring prompt medical intervention
after the initial stabilizing care has been started.

b. Acute decompensation of patient situation.

Problem which is not resolving as anticipated.

History, physical, or lab finding inconsistent with the clinical

picture.

¢. Upon request of patient, nurse, or supervising physician.

e o

APPROVAL: This policy has been approved for use at Northern Inyo Hospital by:

Chairman, Interdisciplinary Practice Committee Date
Administrator Date
Chief of Staff Date

President, Board of Directors Date



\ Northern Inyo Hospital Rural Health Clinic — Physician Assistant Protocol
i Management of Chronic [llness Page 3

Physician Assistants authorized to perform this policy and date of authorization:

1.

2.

Supervising Physician and date of approval:

1.

2.




"THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

PROTOCOL
EMERGENCY CARE POLICY FOR RURAL HEALTH CLINIC PHYSICIAN
ASSISTANT
Scope: PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT
L POLICY — Will meet General Policy - Protocol guidelines.

A. As described in the General Policy Component.

B. Circumstances:

1.

II. PROTOCOL

Patient population: pediatric and adult patients

Setting: Medical Clinic

Supervision: Physicians indicated in Delegation of Authority
Agreement and the General Protocol

A. Definition: this protocol covers the management of Emergency Care conditions
which may present in the NIH Rural Health Clinic.

B. Database

1.

C. Assessment
1.
2.

Subjective
a. Obtain pertinent history related to emergency symptoms
b. Collect appropriate information, including past medical history,
review of systems, allergies, immunizations, and medications.
Objective
a. Perform limited physical examination pertinent to the
emergency illness or injury, including any possible involved
organ systems.
b. Obtain appropriate evaluative studies, including but not limitied
to, lab work and xrays. (See Lab and diagnostic testing protocol.

Formulate diagnosis consistent with the data base collected.
Document diagnosis in the patient chart

D. Treatment Plan — Medical regimen

1.

Patients requiring emergency care will be stabilized to the best of
the capabilities of the NIHRHC and transferred to or referred to an
appropriate provider. These patients shall become the
responsibility of the accepting physician and/or NII-Base Hospital
during ambulance transport.

The Physician assistant(s) may, whenever necessary, attempt to
sostain life. This includes, but is not limited to:



Northern Inyo Hospital Rural Health Clinic — Physician Assistant Protocol

Emergency Care Policy

3.

4,

E. Circumstances:

Page 2

Establishing and maintaining an airway

Cardiopulmonary resuscitation

Control of hemorrhage by external pressure or tourniquet

Establishing an intravenous line

Injection of adrenaline for asthma, anaphylactic shock or
laryngeal edema

Administration of oxygen for acute dyspnea

Splint skeletal injuries

Irrigate wounds

Apply heat or cold for exposure

Administration of Narcan for suspected narcotic overdose

Administration of intravenous glucose for suspected

insulin reaction

Follow Advanced Cardiac Life Support Guidelines

Physician Consultation: As described in the General Policy
Component.

Referral to Physician or Specialty Clinic as indicated

Patient population: pediatric and adult patients

Setting: Medical Clinic

Supervision: Physicians indicated in Delegation of Authority
Agreement and the General Protocol

Refer to Physician or Specialty Clinic: Diagnosis and/or treatment
are beyond the scope of the PA’s knowledge and/or skills, or for
those conditions that require consultation.

a. Emergent referral will usually require transport to
NIH emergency department. This may be
accomplished by use of the 911 system and ALS
ambulance if indicated by the patient condition. If in
the opinion of the NP, the patient can tolerate
transfer by wheel chair, an RN must accompany the
patient to the emergency department.

b. Emergent referrals to facilities other than NITH will
be managed per NIH Emergent Transfer Policy. All
EMTAIA regulations will be followed and
appropriate forms, including consent for transfer,
will be utilized.

5. Medications — See Delegation of Authority Agreement

1. Documentation:

All emergency care provided will be recorded in the RHC patient chart.



Northern Inyo Hospital Rural Health Clinic — Physician Assistant Protocol

Emergency Care Policy

APPROVAL: This policy has been approved for use at Northern Inyo Hospital by:

Chairman, Interdisciplinary Practice Committee

Administrator

Chicf of Staff

Page 3

Date

Date

Date

President, Board of Directors

Physician Assistants authorized to perform this policy and date of authorization:

1.

Date

2.

Supervising Physician and date of approval:

L.

2.




THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
PROTOCOL

LABORATORY AND DIAGNOSTIC TESTING POLICY FOR RURAL HEALTH
CLINIC PHYSICIAN ASSISTANTS

Scope: PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT

L POLICY -- Will meet all General Policy -Protocol guidelines

A. This policy is designed 1o establish guidelines that will allow the Physician
Assistant (PA) to order laboratory and diagnostic tests under the following
conditions:

1. As an appropriate adjunct to the determination of diagnosis.
2. When necessary, to implement, monitor or adjust treatment.

B. Circumstances:

1. Patient population: pediatric and adult patients

2. Setting: Medical Clinic

3. Supervision: Physicians as indicated in the Delegation of Authority
Agreement and the General Policy.

11. PROTOCOL
A. Conditions

1. The following diagnostic tests can be initiated by the Physician Assistant
Provider without prior consultation with M.D.:

Any blood work
Urine: any urine test
Cultures: any culture
Radiologic/Sonographic: any radiologic/sonographic exam including
CT scans and MRI examinations '
Audiometric testing/speech evaluation
Pregnancy tests

/oo

o

2. All other diagnostic tests will be ordered by the Physician Assistant in
consultation with the physician including:

a. When diagnostic test of choice is in doubt.



Northern Inyo Hospital Rural Health Clinic - Physician Assistant Protocol

Lab and Diagnostic Test Protocol

Chairman, Interdisciplinary Practice Committee

Administrator

APPROVAL: This policy has been approved for use at Northern Inyo Hospital by:

Page 2

Date

Date

Chief of Staff

Date

President, Board of Directors

Physician Assistants authorized to perform this policy and date of authorization:

1.

Date

2.

Supervising Physician and date of approval:

1.




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
PROTOCOL

MINOR SURGICAL POLICY FOR RURAL HEALTH CLINIC PHYSICIAN

Scope:
L

11.

ASSISTANT

PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT

POLICY — Will meet all General Policy Standardized Procedure guidelines.

A. Function: management of minor surgical procedures.

B. Circumstances:

1.

3.

Patient population: pediatric and adult patients

Setting: Medical Clinics

Supervision: Physicians as indicated in the Delegation of Services
Agreement and the General Protocol.

PROTOCOL

A. Definition: this standardized procedure is designed to establish guidelines that
will allow the Physician Assistant (PA) to perform minor surgical procedures
incidental to the provision of routine primary care to ambulatory patients of
Northern Inyo Hospital Rural Health Clinic.

B. Conditions: after appropriate training and experience minor procedures that can
be performed by the PA without direct physician supervision include:

Pessary placement

Electrocautery of external, non-facial, non-malignant lesions less than 1
cm in size, ¢.g. warts

Epidermal cyst removal (non-facial) less than 3 cm in size
Incision and drainage of non-facial abscess less than 1 cin in size
(excluding peri-rectal abscesses)

Suture non-facial laceration less than 5 ¢cm in size without nerve or
tendon involvement

Mole removal (non-facial)

Punch or shave biopsy

Toe nail removal

Cryotherapy

IUD insertion and removal

Excision of simple lesions

Simple foreign body removal

Endometrial biopsy

Arthrocentesis/Steroid joint injection

Incision and evacuation of hemorrhoid thrombus



Northern Inyo Hospital Rural Health Clinic — Physician Assistant Protocol
Minor Surgical Policy Page 2

C. Data Base
1. Subjective

a. Obtain pertinent history including involved organ system, injury,
trauma, dermatology problems, etc.

b. Obtain information regarding review of system, risk taking
behaviors, prior surgery, allergies, and immunizations.

2. Objective

a. Perform physical examination pertinent to assessment of the
problem,
b. Collect appropriate diagnostic/radiological studies.

D. Assessment

1. Formulate diagnosis consistent with the above data base.
2. Document

E. Plan
1. Develop therapeutic regimen

a. Perform appropriate procedure utilizing standard aseptic
technique.

b.Obtain additional diagnostic studies as indicated.

c. Physician consultation/assistance in performing the
procedure as per policy statement or above conditions.

d.Patient education and self-care techniques.

e. Development of appropriate follow-up care plan.

f. Update problem list.

2. Provided written discharge instructions to the patient

APPROVAL: This policy has been approved for use at Northern Inyo Hospital by:

Chairman, Interdisciplinary Practice Committee Date
Administrator Date
Chief of Staff Date

President, Board of Directors Date



Northern Inyo Hospital Rural Health Clinic — Physician Assistant Protocol
Minor Surgical Policy Page 3

Physician Assistants authorized to perform this policy and date of authorization:

1.

2.

Supervising Physician and date of approval:

1.

2.




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
PROTOCOL

MANAGEMENT OF MINOR TRAUMA POLICY FOR RURAL HEALTH CLINIC

Scope:

II.

PHYSICIAN ASSISTANTS

PHYSICIAN ASSISTANTS

POLICY — Will meet all General Policy - Protocol guidelines.
A. Function: management of minor trauma
B. Circumstances:

1. Patient population: pediatric and adult patients
. Setting: Medical Clinics
3. Supervision: Physicians indicated in Delegation of Authority
Agreement and the General Protocol

PROTOCOL
A. Definition: this standardized procedure is designed to establish guidelines that
will allow Physician Assistants to manage ambulatory clients presenting with
minor traumatic injuries.
B. Data Base
1. Subjective
a. Obtain pertinent history related to the injury or traumatic event.
b. Collect appropriate information, including past medical history,
review of systems, allergies, immunizations, and medications.
2. Objective
a. Perform limited physical examinations pertinent to the injury,
including any possible involved organ system.
b. Obtain appropriate evaluative studies, including but not limited
to, lab work and x-rays (see lab protocol).
C. Assessment
1. Formulate a working diagnosis consistent with date base collected.

D. Plan

1. I indicated, develop or initiate a therapeutic regimen including, but not
limited to, the following:



Northern Inyo Hospital Rural Health Clinic — Physician Assistant Protocol
Management of Minor Trauma Policy Page 2

a. Physician consultation prior to management as per policy
statement or in the following cases:

i Any injury threatening to life or limb.

il. Any laceration requiring complicated suture closure (see
minor surgical protocol).

iil. Any fracture or injury requiring immobilization by full
casting.

iv. Complicated or extensive burns.

v. Injury that may involve litigation or compensation.

vi. Any case where surgical intervention may be needed.

Further diagnostic tests.

Skin/wound care appropriate to injury.

Apply or furnish appropriate medications and/or immunizations.
Refer to appropriate support services including Physical
Therapy, and “in-house” support services.

Develop appropriate follow-up care plan to maximize healing
and rehabilitation.

LS

h

i. Provide appropriate health education materials including, but
not limited to, cast care and precautions, head trauma, suture
care, and use of oral or topical medications.

ii. Schedule follow-up appointments as appropriate.

g. Ubpdate problem list.

APPROVAL: This policy has been approved for use at Northern Inyo Hospital by:

Chairman, Interdisciplinary Practice Committee Date
Administrator Date
Chief of Staff Date

President, Board of Directors Date



Northern Inyo Hospital Rural Health Clinic — Physician Assistant Protocol
Management of Minor Trauma Policy Page 3

Physician Assistants authorized to perform this policy and date of authorization:

1.

2.

Supervising Physiciah and date of approval:

1.

2.




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



Scope:

II

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
PROTOCOL

WELL CHILD CARE POLICY FOR RURAL HEALTH CLINIC PHYSICIAN

PHYSICIAN A

ASSISTANTS

SSISTANTS

POLICY - Will meet all General Policy - Protocol guidelines

A. Function: management of well child care
B. Circumstances:

1.
2.
3.

PROTOCOL

Patient population: pediatric patients

Setting: Medical Clinic

Supervision: Physicians indicated in Delegation of Authority
Agreement and the General Protocol

A. Definition: health maintenance, health promotion and disease prevention
activities which promote the physical, psychosocial and developmental well-
being of children.

Includes health assessments, appropriate laboratory tests, and disease prevention
through immunizations, developmental screening, and health education.

B. Data Base

1.

Subjective

Obtain complete histories on all first time patients; interval histories on
subsequent visits.

Objective
See schedule of well child care.

a. At each visit obtain vital signs, height, weight, HC, (under 1
years) plot on growth graph, hearing and vision tests (after 3
years).

Perform complete physical exam.

Perform appropriate development assessment.

Assess parent-child interaction; social assessment.
Laboratory testing as needed.

o po o



Northern Inyo Hospital Rural Health Clinic — Physician Assistant Protocol
Well Child Care Policy Page 2

C. Plan
1. Diagnosis

a. Well child
b. Acute illness
¢. Current assessment of chronic iliness

2. Therapeutic regimen

a. Diet as appropriate for age/nutritional status
b. Medications

i.  Vitamins/mineral supplements
ii. Immunizations as indicated

c. Activity/exercise as appropriate for age

d. Health education and anticipatory guidance related to
developmental level

¢. Treatment of acute illness as indicated (see Acute Illness
Protocol).

3. Physician consultation is to be obtained under the following
circumstances:

a.  Emergent conditions requiring prompt medical intervention after
the initial stabilizing care has been started.

b.  Acute decompensation of patient situation.

¢.  Problem which is not resolving as anticipated.

d. History, physical, or lab finding inconsistent with the clinical
picture.

e. Upon request of patient, nurse, or supervising physician.

4. Follow-up
a. According to well child schedule or sooner as indicated
5. Record keeping

a. Appropriate documentation to be maintained in patient’s chart.
b. Allergic reaction to vaccine

D. Contraindications to immunization
1. Pertussis is contraindicated in child with evolving neurological
disorder (consult with physician first).

2. Live virus vaccines contraindicated (consult with physician first); -

a. Patient with disorder of immune system
b. Household member of patient with disorder of immune system



Northern Inyo Hospital Rural Health Clinic — Physician Assistant Protocol
Well Child Care Policy Page 3

c. Patient who received immune globulin in last 3 months
d. During pregnancy
e, PPD should not be administered for 3 months following MMR

E. Management of anaphylactic reactions to immunizations includes but not limited
to:

1. Mild anaphylaxis involving skin (immediate):

a. Pruritus, flush, urticaria, angioedema
b. Emergency treatment

i. Maintain patient airway

ii. Benadryl IM in appropriate doses

1ii. Administer 1:1000 (aqueous) Epinephrine SQ or Im 0.01
ml/kg. Repeat dose g 15-20 minutes.

Usual dose: infants 0.05-0.10 ml, children 0.10-0.30 ml
Consult with physician.

2. Systemic — in addition to skin rash, rhinitis, redness, tearing of eyes,
bronchospasm, laryngeal spasm, shock with cardiovascular collapse.

a. Treatment:

i. Maintain patient airway, administer CPR if necessary.

ii. Administer Epinephrine as outlined above.

iii. Refer to M.D. Call 911

iv. Report adverse reaction to local health
department/manufacturer of vaccine.

APPROVAL: This policy has been approved for use at Northern Inyo Hospital by:

Chairman, Interdisciplinary Practice Committee Date
Administrator Date
Chief of Staff Date

President, Board of Directors Date



Northern Inyo Hospital Rural Health Clinic — Physician Assistant Protocol
Well Child Care Policy Page 4

Physician Assistants authorized to perform this policy and date of authorization:

I.

2.

Supervising Physician and date of approval:

1.

2.




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



Tmer = Healthcare

Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

P.0O. Box 1532

Bishop, CA 93515

phone: 760-582-9020

fax: 760-873-7246

August 24, 2010

Mr. John Halfen
Northern inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Picheer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514
P.0O. Box 1532
Bishop, CA 93515
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 052

Dear Mr. Halfen,

We have finalized the required quotations for PCO number 157 for the following extra work IB 113 chiller and
condenser . We have reviewed the scopes of work and have verified that they are in compliance with our contract
agreement. The following is a detailed itemization of all extra costs:

Item Description Amount Proposed; Contractor
002 Electrical cost of $92K is carried $0.00| REXMEL
under iB 111/PCO 140. The cost of
the switchboard is included under
PCO 257. Therefore this is no cost
for Rex Moore included in IB 113.
003 Turner Construction Equipment $120,978.00| TURCON
Purchase - This value represents the
differential of the original equipment
$215,696 (incl tax) and the new
equipment $336,674 equaling

Level 002 |[General Liability (1%) $1,405.76{ TURCON

Level 003 {Builder's Risk (1%) $1,419.82] TURCON

Level 004 |Payment and Performance Bond $1,577.42| TURCON
{1.1%)

001 IB 113 chiller and condenser $18,000.00| RAYHEA

Level 001 |[Subguard {1.15%) $1,598.25| TURCON

Total Amount $144,979.25

We have reviewed the scopes of work and have verified that they are in compliance with our contract agreement.
See the attached for a detailed breakdown of the costs included in this Change Order Request.

Page 10of 2



Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by One hundred forty four thousand nine hundred seventy nine and 25/100 dollars
($144,979.25). This approval will also authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,
K%&LM}I

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Approved By: Date:
John Halfen
CEO - Northern Inyo Hospital

cc:. File

Page 2 of 2



RHP Mechanical Systems PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER
1008 E. 4th Street No. 00027

Phone: 775-322-9434

Reno, NV 89512 Fax: 775-322-9228

TITLE: 1B #113 Central Plant Chiller _ DATE: 7/26/2010
PROJECT: Inyo Hospital Phase Il #1495401 JOB: 12476

TO: Attn: Tom Stoddard CONTRACT NO: 16

Turner Construction
150 Pioneer Ln
Bishop, CA 93514
Phone: 760-873-7214

RE: T 0: From: Number:

1. Delete chillers and chiller plpmg scope per b1d set drawmgs (see attached back up).
2. Add new chillers and chiller piping per IB-113 (see attached back up).

NOTE: There will be additiona! control costs related to new chiller which are not included, but area reflected in a separate IB.

Ttemi  Description: = © " Stoek#:'. .. Quantity Units " ' Unit Price - Tax Rate Tax Amount Net:Aniount
00001  Delete Chillers and Piping 1.000 (§322,528.00)  0.00% $0.00 ($322,528.00)
00002  New Chillers and Piping 1.000 $473,986.00  0.00% $0.00  $473,986.00
Unit Cost: $151,458.00
Unit Tax: $0.00
Total: $151,458.00
$18,000
APPROVAL:
By: ~ By:
Tom Stoddard RL Reddy
Date: Date:

Expedition ®



RBB ARCHITECTS INC

10980 Wilshire Boulevard

Date of Issuance: July 2, 2010 Los Angeles, California 80024-3905
Instruction Bulletin No: 113 Telephone 310473 3555
FAX 310312 3646

To: Turner Cdnstruction Company
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

Att:  Tom Stoddard

u
Contract for,  General Construction B U I Ietl n 1 1 3

Qwner. Northern Inyo Hospital
Project; Partial Hospital Replacement and Renovation
Project Ne: RBB# 0913700 OSHPD File #45-060053-14 Facility IO # 10200

DESCRIPTION OF WORK TO BE PERFORMED: i . :
PRCs 5369 5758, 5773, 5774, 5775, 5811, 5816, 5817, 5818, 5819, 5820, 5821, & 5826: Chiller ID Condensor ID; and Roof
Condensor layout: Revise majerity of existing central plant electrical design drawing to refiect revised equipment layout.
Construction sequencing will be prepared based upon the new design '

REASON FOR CHANGE:
Drawing Coordination

REQUESTED BY:
AJE Team

ACTION TO BE TAKEN:
REQUEST FOR QUOTE

Please submit an itemized quotation for changes in the Contract Sum andfer Time incidental to proposed modifications {o the Contract Documents described herein.
DC NOT PROCEED WITH THE WORK DESCRIBED HEREIN UNTIL $0 AUTHORIZED. (Architects signature required below.)

ARCHITECT'S SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONS

The work shall be carried out in accordance with the following supplemental instructions issued in accordance with the Contract Documents without change in Contract |
Sum or Contract Time. Prior to proceeding in accordance with these instructions, Indicate your acceptance of these instructions for minor change to the Work as
consistent with the Contract Documents and retum a copy 1o the Architect. {(Architects and Contractors signatures required.)

CONSTRUCTION CHANGE AUTHORIZATION

B In order to expedite the Work and avoid or minimize delays in the Work which may affect Gontract Sum or Confract Time, the Contract Documents are hereby amended as
described befow. Proceed with this Work promptly. Submit final costs for Work Involved and change in Contract Time (if any), for inclusion in a subject Change Order.
(Architect, Owner and Contractor's signature required.)

The following is based on information provided by the Contractor:

Method of Determining Change in Contract Sum:  Concurrent to Pricing
(lump sum, unit prices, cost plus fee or othér)

Fixed Estimated Madmum Fixed Estimated Maximum
Change in Contract Sum § Change in Contract Time Days
* ISSUED: RBB ARCHITECTS INC CONFIRMED: TURNER CONSTRUCTION AUTHORIZED: CHW

By Architect, e ¥ 2 Contractor By Owner
Keghin Boots, AlA, LEED AP Tom Stoddard Scott Hooker
Date 6/29/10 i Date Date
XGC: Mr. Jack Sutherfand / Mr. Ron Hastie, IOR (1 Full, & 2-% Size Sets) ENCL.: RBB.'?T_. AAME and RME Narrative CO 79
Mr. Scott Hooker, CHW (Email Notification ONLY) Drawings: §-2.1.2, §-2.2.2, 9.2, 5-9.3,

M-0.3, E0.2, E0.3, £1.1, E1.3, E3.5, £E7.4

Mr. Willlam Spencer, DASSE {Email Notification ONLY) Sketches: MSK-1. MSK.-2 (Ref. M-2.4.2)

Ms. Staci L. Noblitt, AA (Email Notification ONLY)
Mr. Kevin Boofs, AIA, RBE (Email Notification Only)
Mr. Michael O'Neili, RM (Email Notification ONLY)

P:\NIH0S137008 Ceonstruction Administration\8E EB'S\B 113
CO 078\ A REEB IB 113.doc



CO Shest

Ganeral Liabi
TOTAL BID AMGUNT

Page 1

Job Inyo Hospital Job # 12476 CO¥ 27
Department; (2] New Chillor & Piping Caode: Date; 07/26110
LABOR | HOURS | WAGES | AMOUNT |% OM.| S.TOTAL | .* | S-TOTAL | TOTAL
|[ENGINEER ' BN 0.150 T
cAD $75.50 L 0.150
MANUF, | $75.50 0.150_ | |
INSTALL 668 . $7550 1 350434 | 0450 | %7565 $57,090
SERVICE 7 $75.50 — om0 —
FOREMAN 67 $9150 | 96131 | 0.160 $920 | $7,050
SHOP DWG. 48 $91.50 $4.392 | 0.150 5650 $5.051
NEULETI0N - 0.150 I R A
COORDINATION $75.50 B 0.150
PROJ. ENG, $91.50 , 0.150
TESTING 87550 0.150
OTHER T 0.150
Tabal Labor
TotalHrs: 783 Cost: $80,957 _Total Labor:  $70,100
L TAX % OH.| 8 TOTAL | .2 | SUBTOTAL
MATERIAL $0.08750 '
MANL 0.100
INSTALL i | $2.454 $30496 | 0.100 |  $3,050 $33 545
SERVICE | 6.100
TR 0.100
TEMECNTRLS [ _ 0.100
SMALL CONSUMABLE TQOLY | . G100
27,080 | 5336674 | 0100 |  $33,867 $370,341
Tolal MateriallEquip Cost: __ $367 169 Total Materials & Equipment:  $403,886
SUBGONTRACTORS ANMOUNT pregrr | SUBTOTAL|  TOTAL
CRANE ' 0.050 |
RENTAL 0.050
SPECIAL TOOLS 0.050
BALANCE __ | 0.050
INSULATION 0.050
TEMP. CONTROLS 0.050
SUBSISTENGCE , | o050
EXCAVATION & BACKFILL , 0.050
WATER TREATMENT il 0.050
OTHER 0.050
— 0.050
0.050
0.050
Tatal Subs Cost: Total Subconiractors:
SUBTOTAL 5473,986
Total Cost  $428,126 BONDING }




Project Name: : INYO IB 113

Bid I 13250

Prafile Name: Standard
Lahor Book: RHP Master
Scoped By:

Base Bid; Drawing: M2.4.2 MSK01, M2.4.2 MSK02;

There were 6 calculation messages.

Project Name; INYO I 113
Bid 1D: 13250

Data Caleulaled: 7/22/2010 3:35:20 PM
Base Bid; Drawing: M2.4.2_MSK{1, M2.4.2 MSKO2;

Pipe

Multiplier Name Deserdntion
Carbon Steel

FLo00 Steel Pipe P.E
Copper

P00 Copper Tube - CER,

ﬂﬂlﬁﬂ-!ﬂ Caost

$4,493.95

5$4,213.37

230

557



Nultiplier Name

Carbon Steef
N1g00 - BEC

Copper
N200G

Flanges

Carbon Steel
L1000 - WL

Valves

Multiplier Name

Bronze
VOCBR

Cast Iron
VORCO -~ B&G

Ductile Tron
VDiBA - NIB

Fittings

Muleiplior Namc

Carbon Steel
B10CQ - BOF

F1000

Rescriplion

Steel Nipples - BEC

Caopper Nipples

(S Flanges ~ WLD

Description

Bronze Control Valves - HNY

Steel Ball Valves - B&Q

Duaetile lron Butterfly Valves - NIB .

Branch Outlats - Carbon Steel - BOF

Carbon Stee] Buttweld Fittings - WEL.

$9,407.32 787
14.71 3
$14.50 i
$19.22 A
Material Cost Duantity
52,148,14 64
$2,148.14 64
iaf Cost Ouantity
£0.00 3

* £3,423.00 3
$2,230.00 10
$5.653.00 16
Material Cost Quantity
$658.29 19
$2,374.58 35



3L,174.30 123

v0oog | ] Dial;c;tric Unions - EPC §40.32 3
$424149 172
Hanger Components
Multiplier Name Description Material Cast upnti
HO001 Hanger Materials - B-LINE $611.31 152
HOG6 Anyil Hangers $1,817.03 23
Carbon Steel .
HOGH3 Banger Materials - C&P 8729.11 018
83,187.45 1,123
Labor
Multiplicy Name Deseription Materinl Cost heantity
Hangers _
$0.00 105
S000 105
HYAC Specialities
Multiplier Natme Deseription Material Cost Duantity
XSPEC Specialties - Nel $1,446.00 6
$1,446.00 6

Misc. Consumables

Multiptier Name Pescription Ouantity
XNET Met Material Price $1,662.77 583

XNET2 Material Multiplier ZERO Quantity Only $0¢.00 1,116



$1,662.77 1,700

Mubtiplier Name Beserint Material Cost Ouantity
HOO03 Hanger ¥aterials - C&P $28.62 155

Carbon Steel
XNET Net Materiai Price $16.0] 269
344,63 424

Racks

Muitiplier Name Descyipfion Materinl Cost Quantity
$238.48 280
Net Net $0.00 10
525848 299

Grand Tofal: ¥28.041.51



Tarner Horhern Gallformia
Sales & Distbution, LLG
{F} 916-526-B838

Tarn 1o the p::ms? (Fy 916-218-5278

Attention: Mr. R.L. Reddy Quoted By: Geoff Skinner

FaxNumber.  {775) 322-9228 Dgte: 03/21/2010

Account: 210489 Quole Number: 93C45555

Customer: RHR MECHANICAL SYSTEMS Job Name: Northern Invo Hospital REV A

We at Carrier are pleased o quote the following equipment for the above referenced project in accordance with
attached terms and conditions.

- Mark For | Qty | Model Number - | Description

CH-12.3 a BOHXATT IN--G=-KA Cnndenseriess Screw Chiilers 165 Tons Cooi[ng 460 3~60
+ Min Load Controf flo 10% capacilyf
+ Supltion Service Valves
'+ Nitrogen Holding Charge, Standard Cooler, Pass

" 33CNTRANLON ~ Camier Transiator for LonWaorks (1 required for sach CCN Cantrollery

CH-123 3 R
CH-123 3 ___'__SDHX-QO(_}_-—DSS lnsulaﬂcn Kit o e
~ CH- 1 2 3 3 30HX-900--D10 _____V’braﬂon Isotatlon Fads L
CBHAz2E U1 Startup, First U
 CH 2 3 2 " 30HXA075-186-8U2 . Startup, Each Addltlunal '
_.CH-1, 2 3 3 3‘.BOH}CG?‘6 1BG-RC:5 _‘”_”c:ompressor Years 2 5 Palts Only
" CHI23 3 TLON ADDRE_{;.‘_S_!NG " On site with Controls Contractor Pre o D
CH1Z23 3 T POWERMONITOR ~Factorylnstgled ~— ~ e o L
TAGC1.2 2 WeS-140VG © Wit Condenser
D+ Factory Instalied Non Fused Disconnect
ek i % Faclory Installed Controf Transformer
_ AGC-S 1 ,_msz'lzv _ ”__'_;_Wltt Condenser - Same asabove
NACC-‘I 2, 3 3 IWES ! $TART UP __: Carrier Factory | Start up e
ACCH, 2_3, 3 ,09DK054-094—LU1 i ;Complete LInit st YearCamer CGS Labor
CACC-123 ¢ 3 | BPRING| ISOLATION . Masen SLREP (Se’tuHZ)
1 OWNER TRAENFNG i For CH and ACC Units

Total Net Sell Price excluding sales tax: $309,585.00

QUOTE DOES NOT INCLUDE: Start-up, Warranty Labor, Elecirical Disconnects, Temperature Controls, Fan Belt o
Sheave Changes, Refrigerant & il Replenishment, and any items or accessories not listed shove.

QUOTATION NOTES:

. &l Accessories Field Instalied Unless Noted,

Above price is firm and will remain in effect for 30 days. _ _

Freight Terms: All direct shipmerits from factory dre FOB factory, full freight allowed (FFA).

No taxes, permits, start-up, and or warranty labor are included in above proposal unless otherwise noted.

. All orders subject to credit acceptance,

Compliance o local codes neither guarantesd nar implied, -

Any work or material furnished at Carrier's expense, must have written authorization and approval from Carrier
prior ta furnishing such service or materials. Deductions from our inveiees ar back charges for unauthorized work
or materials will not be accepted.

MO L

Sincenely,

Geoff Skinner

Tomplata Version £.1

AW Rovised: 03/51/09 This quots Is sublect to attached terrns and conditions Page 1 of 2




ag

B,

12

1%
14.

i6.
186,
it

kL9

CARRIER CORPORATION, LLC ("CARRIER")
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE

FAYMENT AND TAXES ~ Paymenl shall be Nel 258 untess othenwise staied on Involce. Cantar reserves e right wo require cash payment or othar aliemative methos of
payment prior ia compleiion of work f Canisr detenmines, in its sole discration, thal Customer ot Custorner's assiprae's finandal concilion at any lime doss rot Justify confinuance
of the Nat 25th paymenl lerme. In sddlion o the Agreement price: the Cusiomer shall pay Cander any Bprlicable daxes or govemmant chorges that may be required In
cannestion with the senvice or materiad furajshed upder this Agreament,

SHIPMENT — Al gniprmenty shall bi F.OLE. shiping pod, frolght prepaid and allowed to the joo site. Efipmem daies quelod ere spproximote.  Camier does ot quarintes a
pasticular date for shipmant o detivery.

WORKING HOURS - Al sendoes peifomed under thls Agresment including majer repalrs, ere 1 be previded during Tamler's nenmal working hours ualess athensise agreed,
RETURNS — No dlerns wi be-accepted for relurn withou! prior veitlen mithorization. Retupned goode may be subljed to ¢ restecking cherge, Spevel andar snd nor-sloct Hems
cannot be returmed.

ADDNTIONAL SERVICE —~ Sendces or paris requesied by Justomer In additlon 12 Those spesfied Tn this Agresmenl will be provided upen receip! of Guslomera weiten
authonzebion and inveicad at Garer's prevaling kabor rates and gars charges. Addlional servicea or parts shall ba auppliad under the tarms of lhig Agreament.

BXCLUSIONS ~ Carrler is net respinslble Tor Heme el normalty subjed io meshanical mainlenance Inchiding bul not Kmiled to: dust vk, tasings, tablnms, fxtuwes, stustural
supperts, prllape, waler piping, steam piping, drafn pipig, eocling tower fill, boiler hubasg, beiler refractory, discannedt svilches and credl breakers, Carier ks nasl respenaible for
repsirs, replacerents, alieralions, adgikons, adjustments, Tepavs by olhers, wnschiduled calls of ememgercy cals, 2ny of which may be nocessilated by negligent operatbors,
ahuse, misuge, prior improper maktenance, vandaliam, shsolesconce, building systom design, damege dus io fzaezing wealhas, chemicelélac rochiomics! aitack, comasior,
arosion, delenoralion dus fo unusual ssar and tour, any damape sokated: 10 the presence of rrekd, fungt, mildew, or bacterla, damaga caused by powee reductions or faliures ar
any olfier canza bavond Camiers ool Cswrier s not nesponskie for the Idenfification, detestiun, abalement, ancapsuigling o removal of asbegtos, products: or materlals
coritsinlng asbastes, simar hazandous substancas, or mold, fungl, mildew, o hacteda, Tn the evea that Cander encodniars any ssbestea pmdw:! or any hazesdous materlgl in
the caurse of performing Its work, Carder may suspend ls work and rermcwe It empliwess Trom *he projest, unill such product or malesial, and any hazards connectac wi il are
abeed. Camier shal receive BN extecsion of HMe 10 pempinie it wark s compensation for delays ensointzred &s a resul] of such stuation and s corecton,

Carrer snail not be recuired Ip perfirm fests, install any ileme of sublpment o make motikcaions that may ba recommended: or dracted by Bsurance companies, govemment,
and stgla, municips! or other authonly, Fowaver, is the- event any such recommendations ooow, Carier, al ity option, may submil o propossi for Cusiomer's conskdaration in
aiddilion 10 s Agreersent, Cartier shalf nol bd required 1o yepair of raplace arplpment that has not ben gropedy maistaingd,

WARRANTY - Carrier warrants that 23 equipment manufaciured by Camier Ceiporation will ba free from delects in ealedal and workmenship. Camer shef| at is oplion repair or
replace, =.0.8. polnt of sate, any part determingd w bo deteciive Wthin ona.(1) year fram tha data of (nitlsl operation or sighteen (16) months from dete of shigment, vhichever i5
aatlier. Ganer a?$nlnol warrant pmdur;ls ot mmufaﬂurﬂd ay Cnniw Cuepmaﬁun pul it dues puss on 1o Customar HII']{ éwnllsblu manutaciurers wmaniy fat mosu protlucts.
THIS WARR E 2T a SXPRE AT i

HAMT; ki i Ft"! o E. Ga;ﬁer‘a nbllgallm [+ mpmr or replam ary defactive pais during the wanmly paﬂmi ahall ba Cua.vmm‘s
exchsive remady.  Carder shaft not te eesponsible for tabor charges for remaval or ringtaliation of defective pars, for charges for Lansportation, handling and shipping of
re‘rigosard loss, or for rapalrs required as a consequence of faully instatation, misappiication, abuee, Improper sarviging, unauttorlzed wiisration of inpropér oferation by persans
glher than Canier,

PROPRIETARY RIGHTS - During e tarm of i Agreament and in combinatian with certeln sarvices, Sanler mey dect to insiefl, #liach 1o Customer equipment, or provide
pertable devices (hardware andfor software) that ehall remaln the persoral pmprietary propesty of Camer. MNo-devices inslalied, slached to resl property or pordebie deviee(s)
shall besome & fixture of tie Customes localions, Cuglomer shall not Boquire Any inderest, ile of eqisity In any hardware, softwana, prosesses, and other itelleciual o proprietary
flphts 1o devicas et are used In cornastion with peoviding sarvice on Gustomer oquipment.
DELAYS ~ Delays caused by conditions beyond the easenable ventrol of gliher party hall not e the lishilty of gither pary o thls Agreemant,
CUSTOMER RESPONSIBILITIES — Guslomar shall:

& Provkie safe and ressonable equipment sccess and s sale work environment,

¢ Pormil acoesa (o Customer's site, and use of bullding seenicas mojuding bul not Emilsd 10; waler, slevatoey, racelving dock faciities, wiesiioel sanics ant leal tefephans
seVGE,
Keep areas adjacenl v equipment (ree of exirarecus malerial, move any stogk, fixiures, wads or partitions that may be necessary to perform (ke speciiad erdce,
Praaplly notify Carrier ¢f any unusuel operallng condilicns.
Ugon agreement of a Imely mutual schedule, alicw Carier to stop and slatt sauipment necessany to perform senvice.
Frovide adequate water irastment.
Provile fhe dally mwine equizment operation (f nof part of thls Agreement) Inchuding sva fabiflty of routine squipmet iog readings,
‘Where Canier's remede mioniloring pervice is provided . provide and wialilsin & telephone line wilhylong distence drect dial sand answer capsbllity,
Operate tho saeipment proparly and it accondance vl instructions.
Pramplly a3grass any issues that arigs related (o mold, Tungi, midew or becters,
EHUIPMENT CONDITION & RECONMMENDED SERVICE - Upon the [nifiel setvedled apernting andior Inflkal anaual stop inspectior, should Camer detarmine the need for
repairs or replacemenl, Cartier will provida Customar In wiling a0 ‘equipment condiben” repor] including recommisndations for cormactions and the price for repairs In addidon fo
thig Agréemant. In the event Carriar recommends cerlain services {that are rot Inchedad haran ar upen bilkda! Mspaclion) and f Custemer does nol elecl to have sueh services
properly performed in @ Bmely fashlor, Camier shall not be rasponaibie for sy aqulpmnm of eontrel Tailuras, aparabiity o ary sng-derm darage That ey resull, Covvier o it
opifan vAll eliner comtnua ta maintaln equipment andfor comols la the best of its abikty, withoul any responsibllity, or reenove such equipment fram this Agreemrent, adjustng the
price accordingly.
CUSTOMER TERMINATION - Customer shall have the right te lerminats this Acresment far Carrer's non-perdformance povided Samer fals (o cure such- non-perfanmance
wllin 30 days afer having baen given prior written notice of the ron-performance,  Upon early lenminatl an or expiration of i Agrearent, Carriershall have froe scoiss (o enter
Customner kcadons 1o disconnest and femove: any Camier personal prepristary propery of devices a3 wall B remeve asy and o Camisr-owned pafs, lools sivd perasnal

properly. Addilenally, Customar agreas to pay Cariar for all [nourred but Unamorized sarvice eosia performal by Gartler including nverheads and 8 reasan abis profit.

CARRIER TERMINATION — Carinr ranerves the right 1o discaniinie s servics ey Yene payments have net bean mede os sgreed or H alierations, addiiions or ropatrs are made
{o equipmen] during the tamm of this Agreement by athers v lheul pricy agreement batwesn Cuatomer and Cerlar. g
LINITATION QF LIABILITY = Undar no circumstances shall Camler be hald lable far sny incldente!, spachal or consagquential damages, inclucing loss of revanueg, es of yse of |
eqdpraent or faciities, or esoneimie demeges baesed on sbict abilty or neglisencs. Camer shil) be hable for damage 1o property:-other then the equipment provided undas s
Agroamant, and fo persons, To the extoat that Carvier's negligant acts or omisalons drectly contdbuled to such Infury or prapery damaps, Sarder’s soderum fisbdity for ary
season (axcept for porsonal Injurlas shall consist of the miunding of all moeneye pakd by Cuslerner te Canier under thig Agreemant,
WASTE DISPOSAL - Cuslomar ls wheally responsible fae the remauat and proper dispise] of wasle' off, reliparant and any other materal generated durmy the term of this
Agreemont,
CLAIMS - Any suily arising from the pedfarmanss of can-perormancs of Hile Agreemendt, whedher based upon contract, negligence, strict lrabiify or otherwiae, shali he brought
yethln one (1) vear from the date the claim arose.
GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENTS ~ Camior offery standard commenciel llems: that may nel comply witt Govemmen| spacificatiene,  Carder dogs nol somply with the Cosl
Accounting Standards (CAS) or wilt the Fedaral Auqusiiion Regulations (FARS, Inne svent shall Carer provida any Cost or Fricing Data in coapeciion wilh s Agreesment gr
subsequanl modiicalons,
SUPERSENURE, ASSIGNMENT and MODIEICATION - This Agroament pantaing the camplate and exdusiv siatornent of the agroemeart between tha parties and supersedes
# previous or carlamporaaegus. aral or whitten, sidfements. Customar may assign this Agréement only wih Carrler's prior wiillan consant. No modhizatian fo this Agreemint
shall e bindiag wrdess In wiiling ard signed by both parfes,

LB B I BE B B

Acuepted By: e e Quote Date: (3212010
Title: Quote Number: 9846558

Date: PD Number:

. Bhipping Address: _____ JobName: Narthem Inye Hospital REV A

Tarmplete Version: 2.0 ‘ '
AW Revised: 06/17/08 Job Name: Northam Inye Hospital REV A Dale:7/21/2010 Page 2 of 2




LD 0 e s o i e o o s s | cs | e | oo [ | w [ | v |pmemles g | ] [ame wrBai SO SR O O
connes | G380 | 20 | ol | oun 00 SR RSB e | | 3 -
(] L CEET. TINATHIS X
(aam1d ©d1) TINATHOS d¥I0H AVALS ,
TS LM ') WD G LT LIk W e fwina o v () 4mse anomuaa o 3 o amanod (€} s 00 m nouwaans oo () 91 wowi an s boson (1)
. = K o ] E-m-.-mw_..hu.rpm iﬁk e
OOEDCE] we | oo o foejoc|uwm| o Juc fow]rvwom] x| o ' mlxiw v |onoz| o mage | B | SCRNOITIEY FM = v 18 v TR 7 | M
o) [FR] son | man | o [ G | (0 7 TAR ,
s | 15 | i e o o] o FRBHAIAI V0] i | | 2 o el e | e | A | o e E Y X
- dINAEHIS LINO TIOD NVd . . dINAIHIS d(
WG W4 T (2B 'S ) T “CRHoN oo (T} aenuvans
&0 '
o0 _
By |
&0 |
12,0 ;
@0 '
®0 \
0,0, |
@0 '
0.0, :
10,0, '
TV G D o
o T S8 QO » | o=
R Y sow Wiasn P& e 13 GO -t
Ho-1/1 TIIE COTWME T 1 S , o :
ﬁiﬁ%‘!{ o -I!{B.: useL c we "W wh h . . 0% o« T ovt | ooe Fres Y gﬁ @ 0 “ $-m-ad-pet
arrOn catonm 1 Vowws ) R (GO I N I0-2- 0o
. -, F] = WT-2UE @0 = TR
% w”.rwb.t xﬂgﬁ - e | v 5 wo [ | e | en . oo fwa | we | oo | we |ty OO M @ o6 » o .u-iu
Rt ] I o D) v | on o 3
Saw ¥ /6 1/ SO0A 02 N P EROYAXE | apnom | aMAnCIvARRY
MW/ 3 33 oo W L3 | s el oy . ows | wef - | o . os-or | wzwa| szew | ow | ww | o fee o e @ ——
—— & | o [ kﬁ,ﬁﬁu LA | fauoun) !ﬂ.ﬂ%ﬂ wao| s | mmeonw | on HINUIHIS JARIL AD
W o0 | awns | WA SIS |worumeoeny | aowes poEma | wesis HRIRLNATNYN | L
TEL LIWS 4 T WL WM Ohunion was (F) X0 AF b |
v TINGIHIS YHIIIAINOH WYVELS
gt e — L v NGEe e, A — =
T e 9 W e s reirion W04 (7] IO oot W OV s Sosud (T) TEviow Toum sy a1 Kus oend () L5 00y W e maross (1) OO == on/1/wme S| -
®OEOEOQ)| uw AR - o
f @@@@ 113 L7 - oL o
ﬁ BOOQ| oz [orcsom}| - va | - |efw 504 o -, . Marinsm .@. ololalo K o fmiz S T )
ﬂ OOEE] owz joarcsron| - v | - {en-i]o (] M o - ka1 @ ®HEOEAO| e oa/1/00t - [ fooe
A @@@6 wir o fom - vor .11Hh u“”. n o rsel i.nd..ha._ﬁ.ia R @ J—— m-.l“ MSRA/ B nm " E
yee ETTATET) - - - 5 0 - : YOI
( o B ke | e | S (] o | B | 2 FINCAAHIS {10
( AINIIDS LING MESNIAANOD mmﬁ.ooo Iy
ﬂ , ;huna...&..un.!!ii.!-&@ M DGRy S NOUITT 0F0N ]
O oo |ow st/ om| oo we | won on st |owciw| z T ) = e £ E..w.wco ..xuu.u-z_% % @O s X TS we
o ] P .. . [ [EPRE—  — N R} | P




{x "dAL) Z'PN/ZI

W30 33§ AV
<BL 10nT JLYNIKYL
Lo 1SIVHXS Z1%91 -

(g% "an1)

‘ /518N
INVA MOV \ — /

NOLVILINAA WINID
(cx "dAL)

JNNd AINIGUINI

/SLLN
ANIVA MOV N\ — /

R N

=
\'l

WaIdAL “3ATVA 1TvE |\L kol

0By

U/SMHD T/1-1 —F

~, - - /
@ @ @ N UIANOT HIVINI ¥¥
; 4 JqSLNO yTx.8Y
A A R A A A A  — -IMI- m ’ m : s T M
Ll S L L L A ¢ | s
SEpdil g %oey "Fizwey. Idid JAUVATA Jﬁﬁmm
ﬁ\ 6~1-43 0L dn 1ona L SHHO -] -
w
g L - -0
%

!
1".‘ }

ST

oY \_\ \‘-« . . \_'. ER

ZIX0Z

Ql%kl

5 —

T
) Y

S \\:

\.m

&

IN¥Ig WVUHINTD

{

L1 1

. % “an)

NVl 06 oI ﬁ .| 4
Gy e ~~FR
é..l BL4T j #;%_ P

\3/ 3 AN
.....__

2N

..o—lnu

| U 300ma 01 43

ROV TOIITIIT T

T TIIEIIITN I TTIOIOTEY )

TE-N I93HS ¥

£1'T~N 133HS 33%
NOUWNILNGD ¥0d

-

&

338 SHVIIA ONleild
ONNOSTHIONG H0d

™~

&
\Z_/ nolivianad

335 Wi
ONIGTNG Y04




'y

L WYL3Q 335 INIdid
J3N3 INVEIONLEY &




CO Sheet

Job Inyo Hospital Joh # 12476 CO# 27
Pepartment: {1) Delete Chiller & Piping  Code: Date: 07/26/10
LABOR HOURS | WAGES | AMOUNT (% O.H. S.TOTAL ,,Rﬁﬂ,,' S-TOTAL TOTAL
ENGINEER - 0.150 T
CAD $75.50 0.150
MANUF ; $75.50 0.150
INSTALL 594 $75.50 $44847 | 0150 | 86,737 351,674
SERVICE $76,50 0.160 -
FOREMAN -59 $91.50 35299 | 0.150 -$810 _ -$6,208
SHOP DWG. $91.50 0.150
HEN ' 0,150
COORDINATION $75.50 0.150
$91.50 0.150_
$75.50 8480 |
' 0.150
Total Labor , .
Total Hrs: 653 |  Cost -§50,246 _ Jotal Labor:  -367,782
TAX % OM.| S.TOTAL | soorir | SUBTOTAL
MATERIAL |___30.08750 .
MANL 10 I .
($2,010) ($24,982) | 0.100 | (52.498) - | -$27,480
0.100
0,100
ST 0100
SMALL 0.100
EGQUIP. iy | (517.385) | (32160898) | 0100 | (521570) 237,265
Total Material/Equip Cost__-$240,678 Total Materials & Equipment:  -$264,746
SUBCONTRACTORS ANIOUNT srop | SUBTOTAL|  TOTAL
CRANE 0.050
RENTAL L _ 0.050
ISPECIAL TOOLS . 0.050
BALANCE 0.050
INSULATION 0.050
TEMP. CONTROLS £.050
SUBSISTENCE , 0.050
EXCAVATION & BACKFILL 0.050
WATER TREATMENT 0,050
QTHER 0.050 |
0.050
0.050
| oos0
Total Subs Gost: Total Subcontractors:
SUBTOTAL -$322,528
Totat Cost; -5280,923 BONDING
Generai Liabil
TOTAL BID AMOUNT

Fage 1



Project Name:

Bid ID:

Profile Name:

Labor Book:

Scoped By:

There were & caloulalion megsages.

Project Mamte: INYO 1B 113
Bid LIx 13250

Dada Caleulated: 7/2272010 3:55:20 PM
Base Bid; Drawing: M2.4.2Contrac;

Pipe

Muttiplier Name Deserintion
Carbon Steel

PLOGO Steel Pipe P.E

Copper

INYO IB 113

13250

Standard

RHP Master

Base Bid; Drawing: M2.4.2Contrac;

oS oocgs

Page L of 1
Report Time: 7222010 5:20:49PM

£2,963.00 264



$4,470.89 514

57.463.89 778
Nipples
Multiplier Namse Niaterinl Cost anti
Carbon Steel
NII00 - BEC Steel Nippies - BEC 4.7 3
Copper
N2000 Copper Nipples $14.50 1
$19.22 4
Flanges
Fultiphier Name Desgription Material Cast Quantity
Carbon Sieel :
L1000 - WLD 8 Flanges - WLD $1,808.89 71
$1,808.89 71
Valves
Multiplier Name Description Material Cost, Quantity
Bronze
VOCBR Bronze Control Valves - HNY £0.00 3
Cast Iron
VORCO - B&G Steel Ball Valves - B&G $2,252.25 3
Ductife Iron
YDIBA - NIB Ductiie Iron Butterfly Valves - NIB $2,628.00 14
54,880.25 20
Fittings
Multinlicr Mamse Description Matevial Cost Quantity

Carbon Steel
B10oG - BOF Branch Quilets - Carbon Steel - BOF $897.90 13



Ranger Components

Multiplier Mpme
HO0GT
HooosADVil

Carbon Steel
HOO03

Labor

Fultiplicr Namc

Hangers

HVAC Specialities

Multiplier Nam

XSPEC

Misc. Consumahbles

Multiplicr Name

KNET

‘eld Fittings - WEL

Copper Fittings - NIR

Dislectric Untons - EFC

Description
Hanger Materials - B-LINE

Hangers

Hanger Materials - C&P

Descriptlon

Specialties - Net

Deserigti

Net Material Prige

$043,%4 34
$970.28 105
$40.32 ;]
§2,852.04 160
Material Cosi -Quantity
5612.23 190
$2,151.13 33
584721 944
53.610.57 1.167
Material Cost Ouantity
$0.00 118

$0.00 118
Material Cost Ouantity
$950.00 ]
$950.40 [
Material Ouantity
$1,323.92 484



1 ZERO Quantity Only

Misc. Steel Items

Multiplier MNume Degeription

HOG03 Hanger Materials - CRP
Carbon Steel

XNET Net Material Price

Grand Total:

$0.00 917
$1,323.92 1,400
_M'ainri a} Cost Quantity
54508 210
S18.53 288
$63.61 408
$22.972.39



,,R"FIP MECHANICAL SYSTEMS
" dba RAY HEATING RRODUCTS, INC.

Purchase Order

o tansont- 3, Vougven

P.O. BOX 2857 Date PO Number
RENO, NV 89505 Page1of3  D7/31/09 207246
- (775)322-9434
Vendor: 636 Ship To: Job# 12476
EDWARD B. WARD & CO (VALAIR 12476 - INYO
PO BOX 100582 150 PIONEER LANE
PASADENA, CA 91189.0902 BISH_OP, CA 93514
Pb,anz (?14) 578-6100 Fax (216) 387-3070 Phone: ( ) -421 Fax{ ) -24
At Cplte SEuei
WoH
Buyer Termmns Ship Via Frght Type Taxabla FOB Exp Date
BURNS TRICGIA N30 PREPAID PP Mo Cestination 000000
Part Number Pascription Unit Cost Qrdered Cancsl  Backord  Amount
SOHXAIG1R-B--KA CONDENSERLERSS SCREW CHILLER 0000 2.0000 0000 Do 00
Vendor Part#
st
7 LAN 0000 2.0000 ,0000 000 00
Wendaor Part#
WG EREAHRE T
‘:me-gobwoaa INSULATION KIT 0000 2.0000 .0pag D000 .00
‘Vendor Parti
30HX-800—033 CONTROL TRANSFORMER 0000 2,0000 0000 0000 00
Vendar Part#
[ [t i
AOHK-900-~310 VIBRATION ISOLATION PADS 0000 2.6000 .6000 0000 oo
Vendor Parbi#
st ()
A0HXAD7G-186-8LU2 STARTUP FIRSTUNIT 0000 1.0000 0000 000D 00
Vendor Pari#
30HXAD76-186-5U2 START UP ADDITIONAL UNIT 0000 1.0000 0000 0060 oo
Vandor Parl#
J0HX076-186-R05 COMPRESSOR YEARS 2-5PARTS ONLY | 0000 20060 000D 0000 00
Vendaor Part#
 [isaitas s
‘SONTROLS T : acop 2.0000 0000 oo 00
‘Vendar Parg :EV\\ ,1(;: ‘_,...&_.,.
i 1) L" M




AP MECHANICAL SYSTEMS _
dba RAY HEATING PRODUCTS, ING. Purchase Order

 pP.0. BOX 2057 Date PO Number
RENO, NV 89505 Page 3 of 3 a7I31109 207246
o (775)322-9434
Ty e
Vendor: 636 Ship To: Job# 12476
EDVWWARD B. WARD & CO (VALAIR 12478 - INYO
P.O. BOX 100992 160 PIONEER LANE
PASADENA, CA 91188-0902 BISHOPR, CA 83514
Phone: {714) 578-5100 Fax (216) 387-3070 Phone: [ ) -421 Fax { ) -214
wo#
Buyar Terms Ship Via Fright Type Taxable  FOB Exp Date
BURNS TRICIA N30 PREPAIG PP Mo Destination G000
Part Number Description UnitCost  Ordebed  Cancel  Backord  Amount
TOTAL COST 19R,341.0000 1.06G00 L0000 0000 198,341.00
Vendar Part#
B REEA by e B
‘Sub Total:  148,341.00
Frght Amt: 0.00
Tax Amni: 0.00
! Total:  198,241.00
-+ Description: ' i

SREDDY

t L48 OR IVER | P\ PRO \IE‘;,P# B\{’;

ER QUOTE # 9804564 DATED 7/28/09

N - p
< o~ Pan Dlow)d & 5*?@@**“—-—“-’“"‘“" DT 10-1-0S 4;?/
NN T 1 A Pﬂ‘&«‘P(\“ﬂ\Q..-%lSHﬁPt.«ﬁ




AP MECHANICAL SYSTEMS
diba RAY HEATING PRODUCTS, INC.,

P.0. BOX 2957
 RENO, NV 89505
. (775)322-9434

"f.
' Vandor: 636

EDWARD B. WARD & CO (VALAIR

P.Q. BOX 100992

PASADENA, CA 91188-0992
Phone: (714) 578-5100 Fax (916) 387-3070

WOt

Purchase Order

Date PO Number
Page 2 of 3 Q73168 2072456

Ship To: Job# 12476
12476 ~ INYO
150 PIONEER LANE
BISHOP, CA 93614
Phone: { } -421 Fax{ } -214

Buyer
ELRNS TRICIA

Temms Ship Via
N30 PREPAID

FrghtType  Taxable  FOB ExpDate
PP No Dastination 00400400 j

Part Number

Description

Unit Cost Ordered  Cancel  Bachord

Amount

FOWER MOMITOR
Vandor Part#

[ {1ttt

FACTOR INSTALLED

ook 2.0000 0000 KOO0

00

DObK-D84—0
Vendor Pari#

[l 1

AIR COOLED CONDENSER 80-TONS 6000 4.0000 0000 0000

00

09DK-800---005
7 endor Pargt

T

CONTROL TRANSFORMER

0000 4.0000 L000 L0000

L0

0BDK-800—001
Vendor Part¥

(Rt [

FAN CONTROL KIT

0000 4.0000 0000 .8000.

L0

080KN64-094-8T1
Vendor Pap#

it

START UP FIRST UMIT

0000 10000 0000 000D

00

ASDKD54-084-STA
Vandor Part#

[l i

START UP ADDITIONAL UNIT

0000 2,0000 0000  .DOGO

00

NON FUSED DISCO
Vendor Part#

[l

FACTORY INSTALLED

0000 4.0000 0000 0000

00

SPRING ISOLATION
Vendor Part#

iz shabtt

MASON SLRBP

0000 4.0000 0000 L0000

e

TWHER TRAINING
vendor Part#

BlEsHn

CHIAGC

0000 1.0000 0000 0000

00




] Carrier Northern Sallifornia
Sales & Diswibution, LLC
8613 23rd Ave
Sacramento, CA

{P) (§16) 826-2885
IF) 1816} 218-6275

Turn to the Experts.

Aftaention: Mr. R.L. Reddy Quoted By: Geoff Skinner

Fax Number  (775) 322-9258 ' Date: 07/29/2008
Accoun; 210488 Quate Number, §9C45264
Cusiomaer; RHP MECHANICAL SYSTEMS | Job Namsg; MNorthern inyo Hospital Renovation

We at Carrier are pleased to quote the fallowing equipment for the ahove referenced orojectin accordancs with
attached tems and conditicns.

CH2/3 | 2 | B0HXATE1R-B-KA Condenserless Screw Chitiers 155 Tons Cooling 460-3-60
+ Chlorine free 134a refrigerant, not subfect 1o phaseout per horireal protocel
s Dugi indepandent refrigerant chicuits offers comprossor redundancy and high part

ipad efficiency:
+ Compao! slre (gl models less ihan 36 inches wids) for ease of repiscement and
milrdmum Hoor spsce
+ T screw comprassors
4 Min Load Control fta 10% capacity)
+ Suctlon Service Valvas
R L a HEG.134a Hoving Chiange, Storiderd CoolerfPegs ¢ oo ~
CCHBA T ACNTRANES T B A net Franeor SO MR L B () -
CH213 .2 30MX-900--038 " Vinsufation Kit e
"~ CE- 202 12 BQH_X-SGO&-OSS e Gontral Transfclrmer IIII o N
2 30H>(~900»~01G L Vibration Esciaﬂon Pads i
1 30HXAD76—188—SU1 | Start-up, First Unit )
1 1 30HXAOTE-18ESUZ Start-up, Each Additional Unt .
.41 30HX076-1B6-RCH ..t Compressor Years 2-5 Parts Only .
2 P CONTROLS el BACNet Instalation and programing
2 | POWER MONITOR ...\ _Factory installed - Per Spec N
4 08DK-0R4---8 Air-Cooled Condenser 80 Tons Cooling 460-3-60

+ Cabinets constrticled of prepaimed gaivanized steef
+ Direct drive axlaf flaw tans :

+  Muftipie eiraul $pff capability

+ Lead fon motor s idotorMaster compatitle

+ _Infegral sub pooling capabifity

ACC-1A- | 4 | 09DK-800—005 Controf Transformer

2B _ _ _
ACC-1A- 4 09DK-900---001 ¢ Fan Contro! Kit
"ACCAA- T 1 | G9DKO054-084-8T1 Start-up, First Unit
2B _
ACC-1A- 3 09DK054-084-8TA Start-up. Each Addiiional Ung
2B
ACC-1A- 4 NON FUSED | Factory installed
pas DISCONNECT -
ACC-1A- -+ 4 | SPRING ISOLATION Mason SLRBP (sef of 12)
g | SERRESEERIEE WIasan oLnbr (sel
1L OWNERTRAINING ~ 7 Owner Iraining CH/ACC -

~ Total Net Sell Price excluding sales tax_ﬁ $198,341.00

Tempiata Versiom: 2.4 This quete is subject to altached terms and condifions Page 1 0f3
AW Reviseo; 03/31/08 _




3 Bt | i .
TR rat TN A, T
AT G y 0
vo L&
EAmiL w1 WT\ P .m O
Yy Mhﬁm‘.ﬁ_k - . L»h:l.rlf .m...wp..; ,, Y
e o
’ WK, —
UIOLG WU B2 SGNTe DA BT o Teea D)
g ”m - SIGT GIRET WS E
2 fr A ELI a\n.n LTI
g : B IR I8
e NN b =00 0=
- ; >- A- 4 8 R e rr\. fk
¥ A4 N m.\\“ et P~ .
e ~ H B K ﬂ..l.ll.
i RS ) -
. B ‘ - . i
o L L l/ £ uuxr\ .An N \_..« ] . y Pk _;E_ toMs |y
TN W»S shtet A N AN Sk L e
4 JH @? - ®® S -l
i & m__ N P 3OS o4 T4 I} 2] 0]
_.L.,,EMM_ o + \\.ﬂm\ R = vﬂ S B 4 — b -
j n\— =TNE- 1y fi=
i AT ALY,
- |
N 1@ lw
t - o suma . E ;
s Lol E\V/
: Craded -3 @ o
&...I.xvf: @- - i mL Cry ! L,
. S A 4 - _ j : i
0 4 1 e
H-.“..Hr . a @\ @ il e _ h T TS
\Q. aﬁmq_az;a?v. 153 AN —3. Al
I .-
?»E%_ S A | R
ﬂﬁn{lﬂbhﬁpﬁnﬁﬁéw
—— e e s ey - —— RS —_—— —-—

HOLARGNDD 92 ¥{3-K OIHS 335 - MW

J

SDOW TR EA'E - SATAD LRvAr 3
IR T 000 - 000N BN ODRTY
TR W YT v I
M FiE IO - p-iE
[(GUR R i it

DM DS AL v SEA) IO B0

1
TS TS DL Uo'n/IndNa 1inis $e0moy’ M
! ©
xeoImiess kskanes {5) ;
LN U, Q0 nhy &= :
Wil TR I GE L 0INS TR NGO N SAM3eD () 3aua3) ) r7) i )
; 000 0 WY T 3 = :
oy weme s {3) PRI e G I L
W0 37 R s i (o ]
mreanns e 03-(73 SRS N A W RN ; Wid Jysg MARD x5
} Ll JODN DSt
e m WG OFTU WO WA Lt
e e s o {3) ‘
. Mg S KRR Stagibihs . BRI e “ ©
R KOYR N 3 "3
B e v 5 () L AT CUSRWKT & w5 (67 Y W (T
MUS SIS DU RO JUINHRN NI

BLL-T LA
e ends wrimat ¢ ()

ALELS HOUVICHI 53
B 3, queen-am (T

3 Wil AR
K5 358 svo-wrien (D)

CRIN TR SGand’
susno0s 4ze0 2t (1)

TR ISR

LRV & waa._;.c.:-cra

W e Aath{SE )N AN La) st
90 /Wb -vwy
vt

e et AT LYY e
(¥ DU O e
TTWI

Fhat Malelies 0Ny 5O
rnd ARIE Akl v RS A A ]
ORI I8 a0k ANINESES —.ﬁ..-nuu: N r._:uvu

it




REner = Healthcare

Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

P.0. Box 1532

Bishop, CA 93515

phone: 760-582-9020

fax; 760-873-7246

September 01, 2010

Mr. John Halfen

Northern Inyo Hospital
DelField150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inye Hospital Construction
DelField150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514
P.O. Box 1532
Bishop, CA 93515
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 056

Dear Mr. Halfen,

We have finalized the required quotations for the additional work outlined below. Please see the attached
supporting documentation for a complete labor, material and equipment estimate of the work.

PCO No Description Amount
211 IB 126 Exterior framing and support steel changes to meet code $82,746.00
requirements. Interior framing attachment spacing change.

Total Amount $82,746.00

We have reviewed the scopes of work and have verified that they are in compliance with our contract agreement.
See the attached for a detailed breakdown of the costs included in this Change Order Request.

Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by Eighty two thousand seven hundred forty six and 00/100 dollars ($82,746.00). This approval
will also authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.
Sincerely,
Iz
et
Kathy Sherry

Project Manager

Approved By: Date:
John Halfen
CEQ - Northern Inyo Hospital

cc: File

Page 10of 1



Thornton Tomasettl

MEMO

Date: July 1, 2010

To: Stephanie Kimball

Company: OSHFPD

From: Will T. Spencer/Kerwin Tsui

Cc: Kevin Boots - RBB

Subject: Bulletin No. 126/Change Order No. 089
TT Project No. 05B307.NIH

Description of work for Bulletin No. 126/Change Order No. 089:

Drawing A-9.1.0:

Detail 2

Detail 14

Detail 17

Detail 20

Detail 21

Detail 22

Detail 23

General Coordination - Revise criteria for use of Hilti Kwik Bolt IIIs for top and bottom
track connections of interior partition walls.

General Coordination - Revise criteria for use of project header details.

General Coordination - Revise nested top track framing detail to coordinate with detail
21/-. Detail is for interior use only. Add reference to criteria for use of expansion
anchors at jambs.

General Coordination - Revise spacing of anchors at jambs. Add criteria for use of PAF
and expansion anchors at jambs.

General Coordination - Revise spacing of shot pins for slotted top track framing detail.
Revise spacing of #10 SMS to gage plate at deck parallel condition. Revise slot size to
coordinate with product literature. Add reference to Metal-Lite or approved equal track
manufacturer. Add reference to criteria for use of expansion anchors at jambs.

Generat Coordination - Revise header detail to delineate between interior and exterior
headers and to bring exterior headers into compliance with L/360 deflection criteria.

General Coordination — Revise jamb detail to delineate between interior and exterior
jambs and to bring exterior jambs into compliance with L/360 deflection criteria.

Drawing S-7.6:
Details 1, 2, 6,7 General Coordination - Revise HSS window framing details to comply with

Detail 8

Detail 11

L./360 deflection criteria.
RFI 0539 — Revise grout pad thickness to accommodate window framing tolerances.

General Coordination — New detail showing jamb post to 2™ floor connection.

555 12" gStreet Suite 600 | Oakland CA 94607 | T510.433.9370 | F510.433.9378 | www.ThorntonTomasetti.com



113ate=2 July 1, 2010 Thorniton Tomasetii
age .

Drawing S-7.12:
New Sheet: Submittals 05400-21 and 09110-21 - Pro-X Alternate Header, Siil, and Jamb Details

555 12" Street Suite 600 | Oakland CA 94607 | T510.433.9370 | F510.433.9378 | www.ThomtonTomasetti com



1 jo | afied
UoionsuOD Jauun

600Z/Z/Z) ‘PesIeY Ldd
1drpavodey paeea 00d - 0991

0 orL'eR 0iE'TL 98701 br.'ze 0 obl'Es 0 'sjejod wefold
a orL'ze 082 92e'0l bv.'zs ] obl'ze 0 uadp:paso|n/uade LilZe [BioL
o NOSENL o3 006 006 0 ho6 o 006 0 fo50 {511} PO SOUBLLICLGY PUE JUBWABY 1000-0SS080M0-1020  voRrel - Uz
0 NODENL oo 018 ole 0 bLe 0 0i8 0 fos0 (%) Ms1x§ s12p|Ing 100P0-OSEOPALOLIFZD  £00 [9A8T » LiZ
0 NODHNL oo Z0B 208 0 Fog 0 zog 0 1950 (21> Anlger] [elauss 10000-OSE-LERIOHIZN 00 (0407 - HiZ
fi] NODHNL op ZL6 L6 0 FLe 0 216 0 oz (9451 k) prenfigng LOO-ZO-OSE/ERLOLIFED VOO 1OAE) - 12
[i] HOOHOM o0 4] o At h 0 0 i] Jaso JUROLUIY pasealay Ao uyor 100-80-0SE-00160-60-20 P00 - L2
1] 10083M 05 02801 Q gle'ol A 0L 1] 9/e'0) [} Je50 1 pue Buiwely Jouad - 9 | A1 - 00159/ L00-B0rOSE-DISSC-S0-20
0 HODHOM o G16'89 G¥6'89 0 Ev6'a9 0 G689 0 Jeso sellqwessy Woddng [elaly 100-90-055-00160-6020

ThiTS q Hnﬂ add) qmmmw qwdmm ﬂmmull d&l Imdd!.
(sBumeg}  qng PRIBOIPU|  PRPIMWOSUN  PERILULWOT wod yiny

. 150D peledIpy]

WE pO'g 3wl aliid
010z-des-Z0 8jeq juld

TENEY  ASgReNdy  Tegpusd  TRgAmaY OOL

stapiQ) sbueyn jenualod
LHOd3d a3Tv13a 00d

ON 8p0J 10pg

UORONSUOD |eNdSOH AUl WaypoN  awep joelold
LO¥S6YL 'ON 1oafoid
usorIIsUaD Jauing



August 26, 2010 | COR #040R

Turner Construction
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

Atin:  Kathy Sherry

Ref: Northern Inyo Hospital- JJC #10003

Sub: Instruction Bulletin #126, Dated 6/30/10

Please find our costs listed below for the above referenced subject.

Item #1. Sheet A-9.1.0, detail #21, change 4" 16 ga flat stock from 16" O/C to 12" O/C

@ walls running paratlel to deck flutes, approx 2884 inft of wall, this cost is for the
increased scope only.

john jory Material

1434 Lnft 4" 16 ga flat stock 1.74 $ 2,495
CORPORATION 316 Ea KB 3'sg g 094 § 207
956 Ea Shot and pin @ 0.35 $ 335
1894 North Main Street 1860 Ea Misc fasteners @ 0.04 $ 74
20
Orange, CA 92863 ?g: tcgasljs% g 3'28:)
tel (714) 279-7901 Sub total $ 3,481
fax (714) 279-7902 10% O/F $ 348
$ 3,829
44 Md Scissor lifts @ 44.00 $ 1,936
44 Md Per diem for added scope @ 100.00 $ 4,400
Labor
191 Mh Install Flat stock @ 71.56 $ 13,668
153 Mh Install drill in anchors @ 71.56 $ 11,306
18 Mh QA/QC @ 73.58 $ 1,324
18  Mh  Supervision @ 7662 $ 1,379
16 Mh Clean up @ 71.56 3 1,145
$ 35,159
O&P-15% $ 5,274
$ 40,433
Total Add Item #1 $ 44,262

Item #1A. Sheet A-9.1.0, detail #22, change header schedule for Exterior openings
that are 8' 8" or greater from 6005162-54 to 8005250-97 approx 248 inft of header
condition.



Material

(498) Lnft 600S162-54 @ 3.39 $ (1,681)
496 Lnft 8008S250-97 @ 7.89 $ 3,913
(496) Lnft 600T150-54 @ 2.98 $ (1.478)
496 Lnit  800T150-97 @ 547 $ 2,713
Sub total $ 3,467
Tax @ 8.75% $ 303
Sub total $ 3,770
10% O/P $ 377
$ 4,147
5 Md Per diem for added scope @ 100.00 $ 500
Labor
40 Mh Added Framing for heavier mat @ 71.56 $ 2,862
$ 3,362
O&P-15% $ 504
$ 3,867
Total Add ltem #1A $ 8,014
Item #1B. Sheet A-9.1.0, detail #23, change Jambs stud schedule for Exterior openings
that are 8' 6" or greater from 600S5162-54 to 600S250-97 approx 3212 inft of Jamb
condition.
Material
(6516) Lnft &00S162-54 @ 3.39 $ (22,089)
6516 Lnft 600S250-97 @ 5.38 $ 35,056
Sub total $ 12,967
Tax @ 8.75% $ 1,135
Sub total $ 14,101
10% O/P $ 1,410
$ 15,512
27 Md Per diem for added scope @ 100.00 3 2,700
Labor
214 Mh Added Framing for heavier mat @ 71.56 $ 15,314
$ 18,014
O&P-15% $ 2,702
$ 20,716
Total Add Item #1B $ 36,227

ltem #1C. Sheet A-9.1.0, detail #2, change anchor boit requirement to only install at
equipment weighing 100Ibs or more, and where cabinets are on both sides of the wall.
{otal footage of wall mounted equiment is 428 Inft.

Material
(642) Ea KB-3's @ 0.94 $ (803)



642

(28)
(28)

Labor

(288)

60

Qualification(s):

Ea

Md.

Md

Mh

shot and pins

Sub total
Tax @ 8.75%

Sub total
10% O/P

Scissor lifts
Per diem for added scope

Install anchor bolts
Install shot and pin

O&P-15%

Total Deduct Item #1C

Total Add items #1 thru 1C

1) Price valid for 30 days from date of COR.
2) The price indicated is for this change only and does not include any compensation for

costs which may be incurred as a result of delays or accelerations.

0.35

44.00
100.00

71.56
71.56

$ 225
$ (379)
$ (33)
$ (412)
$ 1)
$ (453)
$ (1,232
$  (2,800)
$  (20,609)
$ 4,204
$  (20,348)
$  (3.052
$  (19,106)
$  (19,559)
$ 68,945

3) The price indicated only includes the items noted within the narratives and/or clouded on

the drawings.

4) Price indicated excludes any and all engineering, shop drawings and/or 3-D modeling.
5) This work will add approximately 15 days to the construction schedule.
6) please see attached for break down of wall mounted equipment.

Sincerely,

Tim Harrison

Vice President of Consiruction
JOHN JORY CORPORATION



' . ESTCO IRON . . ORKS ] Structural Steel E Miscellaneous Metals

License #860762 Fabricators & Erectors

August 31,2010

Mr. Chris Smart
Turner Construction
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

Northern [nyo Hospital
Final bent plate

1173-4-AB
Reference:PCO211, IB126

Dear Mr. Smart,
We submit the following quotation for work in our trade for the above-referenced project.
1) Upsized material at window opening frames. Revise all shop and erection drawings with new HSS

sizes and window dimensions. Erect HSS framing with hand rigging due to scaffold in the way.
Window W20 columns to be erected with a crane.

Material $9,096.00
Detailing 16.00 hrs.@ $80.00 1,280.00-
Fabrication hrs.@ £80.00 0.00
Paint/Load/Ship (share load with zrother delivery) hrs.@ £104.00 .00
Erection 128.00 hrs.@  $128.00 16,512.00
Equipment 4.00 hrs.@  $300.00 1,200.00
Total add this change $28,088.00

The above Change Order Proposal is based upon the receipt of written acceptance within
fourteen (14) calendar days and will be subject to price and schedule confirmation after
September 14, 2010

Please be advised that we will withhold all actions related to these changes until such time
written acceptance is received.

Véry Truly Yours
WeSTco Irov Works

437 Queens Lane, San Jose, California 95112
‘Corporate Office (408) 436-0711 Production Plant (209) 862-1501
FAX (408) 436-8138 FAX (209) 862-1911
www.westcoironworks.com .



Loxaxhy

Lo N AL S

u2m 2 iy

e W

20 2 8t
12-R 7 12—t s VEGIRL
4-R /7 42 e W200RL
2R /el v X200RL,
2-R 7 2-L LI *. YEUIRL

4 - BAR 4 x % x -6 - Z200
W PAINTY

SHOP ROTES:

@
1 ALL HOLES 70 Bt @ e

2 AL VELLS 83t 1vP WHERE APLY

B DNE SHOF COAT PRIMER. EXCEPT FOR
WHLRE P/U PLANKS WiLE COVER

BILL OF AAIEREAL
T e e
— o e - il ST XA
W - - WilZaba% EER T
i was 114G u&%\ Y
@.ﬁri e WSS B x b x §ow 20l . A200 N S T EA N
§ |HE5 8 £ B u b CHE)
—| VS B e 6« [0 T
== - — - WT8 a6 ] 1 N
$6xbx 23]
Was JoxGx?s A ——
"6 [
ONE B 2wk b I ”wm;. W 1
VAL B ¥ 4 x 1 ﬁl. .
_ o o mm@arro“,” 11
ﬁ T [
Em @*ﬁa K\* ENETEITR ] G
2 I HSS B x b v doa 2002 {200 HH - 1
N — o . o —
L |
N, — e i —— - -
_\ 7
Wa$ ?e« _A- x f.ﬁx\_ T ERC R
2 HSS Ba ks ) s il . DRG0 1 - 1
— -
e ——— o . — _ R |
wins Bel¥og
4 HSSBx6xbx | o F200
2 W8 b xh H200 \»\mow_%
2 M5 8 x6xhx T K200 '
4 W38 xhe b AT K200
2 HES 8 x 5 a §ox 1971 P200
2 HSS B x 6 x § e 19-0[ 1200

iy T.S.a_ AN _ REV. PER 1B 126 / CO 089
ww | b [ o |

WeSTco [RON WORKS

1w g
. L O T

s G

Aserin WINDOW SUPPORT HADERS

—TH STEEL ASTM ASO e % = 431N 830
L) NJRTHERH INTT HISPITAL

Ll 150 PIOHEER LanE, BESHDP, Ca 935H4
sOBEch REDSTICHLER ARCHITELTURE

Us AT TURNTR CINSTRUCTITH
L= _ T _!:.ls.

Ty

1173-2-1 Do




BLE 0 ML
jp— ey
g - ni i
<l i a.\\_ e
T R
3MH 5ik S
g —
.‘ T L
2 e HEE bkl Lo rem Aibrbrd
Aanh o ; 1 <20 /lﬂqLA:n 1 .
. JEE JE1) EERTED]
SECTHON € -
o | By |.& SLLTION & SELTION F
2 WS 6« b {Fh 12 0201
(£202)
- I ot H
| LRags fal'=4* F5)
sy _ &(0h ﬁ [y " 201wt Vel Np =l
- b ' oy
ONF HSS 6 v 6 xix P FEOL
- - ] . YR PP - y
ol T mm sings .
HSS 6 x 6 e b u IS Y T ; A —
E Qe - & - £ G| A —]
ONE o HIS 6w § x b x ISTHY o L ket o & o {smext T H —
wehsd |40 Teét [\ 323« [] 4
s WSS 6 7 B ow v TSR —_— . He0) I -
€209 _PUAIN MATERIAL SE . T2
SECTION B LT W ECIN RN I
-5k Ty | L . EMLD LIS B
2 HSS 6% 6 b TN POt 2 7Y MLTL KB R
- ° o e e v
206! \\E 2 ¢ B KB +/ Nl

-ty \n]l..llll\

L I _

" L LA
ONE HSS 6k 6k b 18R Te0l g

~—

INE HES 6 x B n Y 0 1F-1F well j
T Y (E207) ) 4 \\ S
Ea i g
S I L
# i o
e -0 / @n m(~ | -t j
a2k FOR AZ01 m VV@U s
OKE HSS & v bk | u 6T WA 20l FOR B0l | ]
_ R e - | ek i ay 0 \?
ONE i HSS b % 6 e b x 15— *201 ’ )3
e e ve st e A.MM”V NE WS 8 6o Wz Wy ZD.... ¢4ﬁ‘ - .ﬂw%m_u y\ \Q
Z. . x x §ox [32f
€ e W55 6k b3y Ty .(L_D. $ bxik ﬁ,-.n\ J:EH ﬁ..c
oNE HSS 6 w6 x a I5EY 7201 = \f
Tt
sy | sy A |z av | o po s s 2 coom
e e - e o | aer ] o rnr
N ibx
2t fl\J . WeSTeo [RON WORKS
ONE HES 6% & x M,mmmﬁm’_ S B e M-
{4 F :
.. [ ®omPion wINDIW SUPPORT HEADERS.
IfalL HLES W BF @ e uk R STEEL ASIN 850F (r 3 R = ASTH A3
: oItk NORTHERN INTD HOSPIIAL
i F S _. .__lo_m. AL VILDS GRE 170 oKL LY L tan 150 PIDNEER LANC, BISHOR, €A §7514
y ) 3 (W SHOF COAT PRINER, UND Lo RTHSEHICHLER SRCHITECILAL
2 HSE 6 % 63 L v I3zl L Acedl - e e
A ey i | T T e e




REner = Healthcare

Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

P.0O. Box 1532

Bishop, CA 935156

phone: 760-582-9020

fax; 760-873-7246

September 07, 2010

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514
P.C. Box 1532
Bishop, CA 93515
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 059

Dear Mr. Halfen,

We have finalized the required quotations for the additional work outlined below. Please see the attached
supporting documentation for a complete labor, material and equipment estimate of the work. This change
request includes the electrical installation of IB 111 and 113. COR 051 switchgear material cost included from IB
113 and COR 052 Chiller and Condenser mechanical scope from IB 113 was included under previously submitted
Change Requests.

PCO No Description Amount
140 IB 111 Electrical scope in existing Central Plant due to Phasing $100,276.84
and Sequencing

Total Amount $100,276.84

We have reviewed the scopes of work and have verified that they are in compliance with our contract agreement.
See the attached for a detailed breakdown of the costs included in this Change Order Request.

Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by One hundred thousand two hundred seventy six and 84/100 dollars ($100,276.84). This
approval will also authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please cali me at your earliest convenience.
Sincerely,

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Page 10of 2



Approved By:

John Halfen
CEO - Northern Inyo Hospital

cc: File

Page 2 of 2

Date:



.oshw

-

‘Gauitable Healtheare Accessibiity for California®

Office of Statewide Health Planning and Development
Faciliiles Development Division  www.oshpd.ca.gov/fdd

400 R Street, Room 200, Sacramento, California 95811
700 N. Alameda Strest, Suite 2-500, Los Angeles, CA 90012

Phone (916) 440 B300 FAX (916) 324 9188
Phone (213) 897-0166 FAX {213) 897-0168

T —

Post Approval Documents
i A Name of Facility:

. Northern Inyo Hospital

OSHPD # 45.060053-14

Address - Street:

FACILIFY LD.# 10200

. %50 Pionesr (ane -
} City: County: Zip: ) DATE:
Bishop inyo 83514
Title of Project (45 Characters miax.} Applicant Job #
1/ 1% [2e©
Partial Hospital Replacement and Renovation 0913700
IB ' Change Order cos 079 {1 Addendum ADE
1 [ nstruction Bulletin iBs# ] peffarred Item DA%

......}-IB must be confirmed. by change order within 30 days

c 1 Description/Scope of Change:

_RBB Instruction Bulletin No. 111
‘Supplements IB B4, Electrical sequencing at existing Power Plant.
RBB:Instruction Bullefin No. 113

prepared based upon the new design

Reason for Change:
Drawing Coordination

List of Encloge

Wt
e

;

Sketches: MSK-01 and M
Structural Calculations 18 113

PRCs 5369 5758, 5773, 5774, 5775, 5811, 5816, 5817, 5818, 58189, 5820, 5821, & 5826: Chiller ID Condensor ID, and Roof Condensor
layout Revise majority of existing central plant electrical design drawing to reflect rg;gsed equipment layout. Construction sequencing will be

M-0.3, £0.2, £0.3, E1.1, E1.3, E3.5, E3.5.1, E3.52, E3.53,E7 4

This change request includes
IB 111 Electrical

OSH-FD-125 [Revised 3/0%)

o CHANGE ORDER ONLY : OSHPD USE ONLY CPER: Y "N
Total contract amount prior to this change. ... .. $ 40,696,210 OSHPD/FDD-Field Review Tracking
£ Of this CRANGE . - v eeeeve e eennenn s $0 ACO / !
Amount of this change Archiectural A AC D X Refer
Cadd [ peduct Mechanical A AC D X  Refer
Revised contract amounttodate: . .. ........ 5 40.596.210 DSEEIECWGBI A AC D X ! Refer I
Structural A AC B X Refer
Owner: FLSO ! /
_ Kevin Boots, AlA, RBB Architects Fire Life Safety A AC D X Reder ]
Signature: gé . r‘ g g )
FE i Architect or Engineer in responsible charge of project: Structu Jineer {f applicable)
Signature: A2% . Signature: ==
Firm Name: REé ARCHITECTS INC Firm Name:  THORNTON TOMASETT!
Address: 10980 Wilshire Blvd. Address: 555 12th Street, Suite 600
City; Los Angeles State: CA Zip: 90024-3905 City: Oakland State: CA Zip: 94807
F OSHPD APPROYAL: o - 5‘5.5- ADoNE SHPD USE GNLY
I Al
Signature: ) Dale: 7 2z 'zow
CIDocumerts and ScringsWSponcer\Deskiopy B PAD 1A AN CO0EXs . . .
State of California - Heaith and Human Services Agency

Arnold Scharzenegger, Governor



| Change .I.fequest
To: Kathy Sherry Number: 87
Turner Construction Company Date: 7/1/2010
1211 H Street Job Number: 3180208
Sacramento, CA 95814 Phone:

Ph: (916)444-4421 Fax: (916)444-9412

Description: IB# 113 & 111 PCO #079

Scope of Work: IB# 113 & 111 PCO #079

The total amount to provide this WOrK iS......eeecrvecinn e $92,329
Notes: 1) This work has been performed as directed.

2) A time extension of (15) days is required for the performance of this work.

3) See our attached "Additional Work Authorization”

4) Please process this Change Order Request as soon as possible to prevent any delays in job

progress

If you have any questions in regard to this proposal, or if we may be of any further service to your firm, please do not
hesitate to contact our office.

Very Truly yours,

Rex Moore Electrical Contractors & Engineers

Tristan Hankla
Project Manager

Approved By:

(559) 294-1300 x3003 Date:

cc: C/O file, Site, WA



REX MOORE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ENGINEERS

CHANGE ORDER RECAPITULATION

Job Number: 3180208 CIO# 87
Job Name: Northern inyo Hospital Replacement & Renovation DATE. 7172010
Description: 1B# 113 & 111 PCO #079%
County Inyo _ Public
MATERIAL - EQUIPMENT COST
(A) Direct Material Cost $ 39,717
(B) Expendable 3 % OF 39717 $1,192
(C) Sales Tax MaterialL 875 % OF 40809 $3,580
(D) Subtotal Material
LABOR SUMMARY
{E) Labor Hours-Foreman Mhrs@ s 56.8¢ HR. $1,762
(F) Labor Hours-Journeyman 8hes @ s 52.46 HR. $16,158
(G) Labor Hours-Superintendent Chrs@ s 56.84 HR. $0
(H) Payroll taxes, Insurance, Benefils 85 % OF (E}{F)+{G)+{t $11,648
()  OT Labor Hours-Foreman Ohrs@ s 85.28 $0
(J) OT Labor Hours-Journeyman Ohrs@ s 78,50 $0
(K) OT Payroll taxes, Insurance, Benefits 65 % OF {(h+(J) $0
(LY Subsistance 0days @ $100.00 DAY 30
(P} Subtotal Labor
OTHER DIRECT COST '
(Q) Cartage/Handling 5 %OF (A) $1,986
(R) Trenching/Backfill/Coring/Equip/Rental $ -
(8) Project Engineering 30
(T} PemmitFee $0
(Uy Small Tools 2 %OF (A) $794
(V) Other Costs $0
{W) Subtotal Other Direct Cost $2.780
(X} TOTAL PRIME COST (P) + (W) . $32,348 Il
{(X1) TOTAL PRIME COST (D) $44,488
(Y} OVERHEAD (Labor) 10%0OF X $3,235
(Y1) OVERHEAD (Material) 5%0F (X1) $2,224
(Z) SUBTOTAL $35,582
{Z1) SUBTOTAL (Material) $46,712
(AA) RETURN ON INV. (Labor) 5 %OF (2) $1,779
(AA1T RETURN ON INV.(Material) 5%CF (Z1) $2,336
(BB) SUBCONTRACTS $ -
(CC) OVERHEAD - SUBCONTRACTS 15 % OF (BB) $0
(DD) RETURN - SUBCONTRACTS 10 % OF (BB)+(CC) $0
(M) Detailing Time 0 hrs @ $105.00 HR. $0
(N} Cad Operator Time 18 hrs @ $65.00 HR. $1,170
(O) Engineeting Time Bhs@ $125.00 HR. $4,750
(P} UNIT COST LABOR $6,920
(EE) SUBTOTAL $92,329
(FF} BOND $0 M $0
TOTAL COST
ESTIMATOR:TH APPROVED: DATE:
NIH Co recap R1.xls its a great day at REX MOORE Page 1 of 1



{ 0 | abed

SWBISAS BIEMYOS JSTUOD

Zhse-z.c (916) xed
00gL-zZg {916) uotd

82866 YO 'ojusweneg

31241D ||BANO LOCY

{eoU8L SI00W Xay

GE'80¢ 90'2LL'68$
GGl 96'8/5% §'€3 13348
160~ 16'289'7% €13 13348
7 AS 81'5Z1$ L3 133HS
11°18¢ G6°62L'9CS 203 133HS
“M.n_uw;_a uw__wnﬂw_ﬁ ‘T 1Ay i} 1pae :eseyd ang :aseyg
Wdts6r:L 0L/LO/L0 L HOHEVT r18A87 Jogen 0¢/3AVhl NOpuUsap
sje)o ] oseld
6L0#QDd LiL B eLi# gl Ha)

SHOONXEE-

[eNdsoH oAu) wieypoN  198losd
820000-80Z081Lc -alqor



g jo | ebed

SwWissAg aIeMloS IS0

Zpge-z/c (OL6) ed
00c1-2L¢ (ale) Puoyd

$Z8G6 VO 'ojuBeIoes

S HennQ 1009

[e2L108[T] SI0OW X3d

biige 96°628'968 e e e o a1 < e e 1
00's 09100 g2e'168 828.4°1 ND Hls NMHLI/NHHL tT W Jd 008 0504
0099 oPy0'0 oY’ 1G6'EZ 9/98'GL N2 ¥1S NMHL/NHHL s W 14 005’1 1904

' 00'008'c 0000°'C¥ HOGVYT ONIMONTHL 0HMOVE WBYXWFE N id %6 LL16E
FAN" 0e0a'0 08've 26800 «f 1 3408 TiNd N 14 08g §4805
oo'e 0005’1 21’89 006G'+E MO8T3 06 OFHOS OAd LA va ¢ oLoe
co'e 0005t av'lel 008728 MOEB"3 Q-G OPHOE DAd P W vl ¢ 6202
096 00080 62'88 GIGE°L DONAANOD Dhd F W ¥a ¢l Q6¥%E
€L'eL S8L°0 91865 02999 0 HOS OAd ¥ W k4 06e ozl
090 0€00°0 ¥a'll 26800 /L 3d0d TINd W 14 002 61809
00z 000021 000 00006 £dN OL ¥ (2) (3 ALNO¥W-3Y 7] v2 | - Z06
008 noas’t 9E'9gl 0os0ve MOE1H 06 OPHOS DAd vy W va ¥ oLoe
or'o 00080 98'89 G684 ONITANO00 DA ¥ W v3a 8 06¥E
€9t gi810 L2692t 0289'9 0F HOS JAd r N 14 08l 0zZzi

Q0084 00007054 TUAMOVE ¢ HONIHL JOT N vd 1 106
00’8 06008 00°005't 0000°008') JOREXGXE LINVA 3894 n vd | Zrior
gz'0 08000 85/ 26800 WP/ 3d0" TINd W 14 58 G.80¢
0oe 00054 8189 0060'¥E MOEE 06 OFHOS DA ¥ W va ¢ oLoz
0021 00057} 96'29¢ 00i8ze MO8T3 Q5F OFHOS OAd ¥ W v3 8 Be0Z
or'vi 0008°0 preel GiGEL ONIT1dNOD OAd ¥ W v4 8i 0s¥e
P65 5810 42'99% 02999 0F HOS JAd r W 14 498 0el
Jnsox nufn Jnsay nn
Jogen Jloge TeuaeiN 1eHsen uonduosag azZis W W Anuend  oN W)
1z 19A9 HRCICY | aseyd qng Z'03 1O3Hs @seud
NdCe Z¥F L 0L/EO/LD I HOQY 19497 logen J¢/AAVYL IopUsA
jjosxel

AHOONXR

Y

e
Fondlle

u-F

6,0#00d LiL R ELLE S ‘00

n9oafoig
al qer

|endsoH 0Au) LWBYHON
820000-80208LE



G jo g abed

SUISISAS BIBMHOS ISTUOD

ZPse-zLic (OLB) ed
oogl-zig (916) euoud

2856 YO 'olusweeg

J4D HeBno Loo9

[EdLa8]T BI0OW X9y

ey 174 T T S e e R
Ge'e 0oszge 000 Q000 SHIMYIHA NO-1108 ) S V3 £8684
¥91 00eg0 000 0000°0 Symivadd NO-1109 EF N Ya 2 99681
S8'0 Q0480 600 00000 SHIIYIHT NO-110d gios N va I 8958)
00v9°0 000 00000 {ogaw) msrdx=a 1s1a dE/008 N 3 L6841
008e°0 00’0 00000 (Saa) mspdxug 151 de/v00b-sZ21 W \E| 06844
009€0 00’0 00000 {F8aW) msnMua 1810 Jdervoor-szlk W LE 68811
Go8¥ 0 00'0 00000 {SAaIN) AS/EMHEE LSI] denool W Vi g8/l
00Z€'0 000 00000 (ZAAW) msnhiug £s1a 4200l W vE 18841
Q00E0 600 00000 (LEaN) MSraMHE 1SId divool W £ 988/,
004 Q000 v1 00°089'2 0000°089°¢ HET ING WLSIa FOYT Yooz N va 1l 96041
¥O'L- Oy 00 Ze'¥55'e 9.96°G1 Nd 81S NMHLUNHH.L 005 W 14 091- 1804
HNSaY nwn Hnsay nun
oy loger Jerolep) feusen uonduosag s7is WO  Win Anuend ON way
ALY L [9AeT B%eYd AN }'L3 LIS ‘eseyd
WdBE: Ly OL/LO/LO yoday yjooxel (eydsoy oAuj ulayyoN




g 1o ¢ efed SWaiSAS SIBMYOS JSIUOY)
2Y5e-2LC (916) ed

00€}-ZLE (916) ‘@uoud 82956 VO ‘Oluswees 81241 ([BANO 1009 [20U103{3] B100p XoM
ge'L- 08100 ve' 291 BL£2ZC 1O HES NMHLNHHL z W FER-TE 1602
05t~ 00051 0005~ 0000°051 HOVY DINSIIS TIVINS W va g $08
1o 00¥0'0 L6 0GLE dinD 1NYLS Z W va ¢ 62291
1Z0 00600 965 £089°61 ONIT4NOD LN $8-733L8 z W vd e gvze
050 060%2°0 Tl ozZlgl NNOD $§ LW 133LS zZ W va T g9ge
00z 00800 LE6L1- PiLY iw3 zZ W 14 6z- 9401
000 000070 pareRa L PNYD
88°0 091070 60’86 gzeL’l NO Y.LS NMHLNHHL T W id 95 0802
iZ'9 08£0°0 LG'806'1 L985°LL 19 ¥LS NMHL/NHHL 06e W 14 591 BG0L
082k 00052 00'sZ 1L 0000°622 MOV DINSITS 20UV N vd ¢ £08
0£0 00500 viye LEZOY diD LNYis £ W vd 9 LEZOL
990 0041’0 09428 0009°+ ONITANOD 1IN SS-133LS e W vaog e¥ze
080 00GH'0 Lok 009E°0L NNOD $§§ I3 13318 ¢ W vidzZ 89EE
§0'9 0oL'0 60625 86196 g € W 14 5§ 8.0l
000 00000 S# 194D
60'0 00100 AV IES 008552 I8N ACOY AL SX dAavos W va 6 £E162
06'6 poog'e 02T 180'L 0001 09¢ 5814 LN AQ09/AH/ €09 W w3 € LS TA A
000 0000°0 {210} 1-N $Q SNJ ADOS Y09 w € 000006
0z't §200'0 0015 181€°0 N YL NMHLUNHHL oW 14 ool 9p0L
0g¥ 00100 02'592 §295'0 N9 d1S NMHUNHHL '8 W 1d os8p Lr0L
80 00800 LEEE 6956°| dio 104LS weE W vd 9l 62291
090 00500 Faagid 9.56°2 ONITHNOD LN SS-T133LS wE W va ol z¥ee
090 00010 £r vl 8bor'Z NNO9D §S 1LNR 13318 e W v3a 9 Zoge
00’8 00500 oy 02 62621 LNz Me I 14 091 Zool
0070 0000°0 $,.00V PPV
G0 0010°0 09 b0 00F9EL ASN4 A00Y OL $MY dAVOE W v3 G- 92182
00°43- 00022 05°Z6v'L- 000%'962 081Q LN ACOY/QH/ g0¢ W va & rzvee
000 00000 {11 1-N SQ SN AD0S YOE W g 000006
oe'L- 0800°0 o T 80LZ°0 ND ¥1S NMHLNHHL LW 14 002’k SPOL
98'0- 00200 vy 5e- gzeL'L di10 1nHIS 2w vl ze ¥Zzo1
0Z'4- 00k0'0 £8'9g- 609571 ONINEN0D 1IN SS-1331S L W va o LPZS
080 00800 8Lyl 8Liv'L NNOD 88 W3 13318 2 W v3 ok Logs
SO'EL- 0S¥0°0 16061~ 68990 w3 ZL W 14 08z 190l
000 0000°0 S.J0V 93313Q
wnsay nn insay nun
Joge; loqe [enS)eiN |elaajein uonduaseq g WD Wi fAnueny  oN wa)
'Z loAsn] HRLICY] iaseyd qng £'13 133HS 1eseud

Wd6BE:LP:L  0LL0/L0 uoday yoaye| jejtdsoH oAuj uIBYyHON




G Jo ¥ abedq

SWBISAS BIBMOS 1SIUCT)

zrse-zie (o16) »ed

QOEL-2.E (g16) ououd

82856 VO ‘ojuawieiogg

{241 |IBANO LO0Y

(291112917 2100} X5y

160

800 00800 GEGGE HIAOD MNYIE DSWP ] vy - erosL

0g0- 000E'0 89 8998'9 OM 8IND a2/ X OSu W va |- 0051

gge- 08000 85°801- 62610 N0 708 NAMHL/NHHL A 14 098¢ chOL

96'0- Q0¥0°0 PN o £G6Z'0 JA3LS-dYHLS JT0H-| LNT o W va vi- 95t9}

99°0- Qa¥00 S¥ I 8096°L ONINdNOD 1LNE 5813318 Zr W Y3 ¥l (874

ze0 008070 L6'G 8LIV1 NNO9D S5 LW3 13318 Z W v3 ¥ Loge

A 05¥0°0 6126 §899°0 BT E] W 14 Obi- 1901
000 0000°0 a)ejeQd 6-1 43

00 02100 o1 gt 34500 10 918 NMHI/NHHL G W 14 &2 8¥F0L

Hnsay nun IMsay nuq

doge loqe 1eueEn [euslel uopilasaq o215 WD Win fuuenp  op wel

1Z 19ARY

BSEY QNG

€13 L33HS eseud

Wdee Ll 01/L0/L0

uoday yooye |

rendsoy oAu) wiayuon



m %0 m mmm& wEm«whw AIBMIOS 183U0D
ZrGe-zLc (916) ved

00£L-2.€ (9L6) ‘euoud SZRGE Y ‘ojudweneg 8[o41D) Jlenng 1.00g [22u199(3 aJoop X8y

Sb'gl i 96'849% N e T

LE0 S100°0 ¥6'Sl 48le0 1O H1S NMHIL/NHHL 0F W id 08 9¥0L

o+ 00100 89C8 §2650 NSO Y18 NMHL/NHHL R 14 051 LYOL

¥e0 00rQ'0 BE'Y €62£70 TAFLS-dvH 1S 3TOH-1 LN bW va 9 89¢€9tL

9£0 00900 A XA 09Eg'v ONITdNOD LNE S8-12431S bW v @ A

| 7AH Qo0zi'0 9’8 60EL'Y NNOO 88 1W3 13315 bW ¥Yad ¢ £9¢e

ST 0850°0 v v0i 98802 13 I W 14 0s £90}
000 00000 I-OVIN

AL 09000 €Ly 60120 MO H1S NMHL/NHHL kW 14 &6 S¥0L

820 oov0'0 9L'2 8p82°0 A321S-dvH LS FTOH-L LINF e W vi 4L 15291

S0 00500 0L'02 9/.66°2 ONINdNOD 13 SS-1341S e W va Z A £4AS

0g0 0ool'o (304 ayov'e NNOD SS AWH T331S e W va ¢ Z9ee

oA 00800 ¥yig 62921 B e W 13 59 fAzIe)
00°0 0000°0 HM NEHL L-HAM

91 09000 ¥6'9% 80LE°0 N3 Y18 NMHLNHHL ZF W ld G G¥0.

410 00200 ol 84802 diNd LOHES O va § aZeot

Ge'0 805070 6L 8/66'¢C ONITHNOD LNE 8813318 e W Y3 ¢ A ZAY

¥Z0 Q0EL"0 oc'g 60t Y NNOO SS .LWS 13318 LW Y3 2 £9ee

4] 09500 66°€6 9880°¢ L3 LN 1d s £901
00'0 0000'0 ¢-dd 2 I-dD

nsay nun Hnsay Hun

Joge] Jagen feuae jeuaein uondiiasag WS WD  Wn Apueny  oN Wey

12 18] L [eARY ‘asey gng §'€3 133HS Bseid

Ndee- L7 L OL/LO/L0 Joday gooye| ErdsoH oAU GIPUNION




THIS SHEET
" INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



PATHOLOGY AND CLINICAL
LABORATORY SERVICE AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT IS MADE AND ENTERED INTO this 15th day of September, 2010, by
and between Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District (hereinafter referred to as "District™)
and Kenneth L. Saeger, M.D. (hereinafter referred to as "Pathologist™).

L
RECITALS

1.01. District is a California Healthcare District organized and operating under the
authority of Health & Safety Code section 32000, et seq. (hereinafter "The Healthcare District
Law"), and governed by a Board of Directors (hereinafter "Board").

1.02. District operates Northern Inyo Hospital (hereinafter "Hospital"), an acute care
general hospital located at 150 Pioneer Lane, Bishop, Inyo County, California, which includes a
Pathology and Clinical Laboratory Service (hereinafter "Lab"), The operation and administration
of the Lab is governed, in relevant parts, by the Healthcare District Law and applicable California
and federal laboratory licensure statutes and regulations including, but not limited to, California
Business & Professions Code §1200, ef seq., the Clinical Laboratory Improvement Amendments
of 1988, 42 USC $263a, et seq.; and Title 42, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 493

1.03. Pathologist is a qualified and licensed physician, licensed to practice medicine in the
State of California, certified by the American Board of Pathology, and qualified for and
practicing the medical specialties of anatomical and clinical pathology.

1.04. The District desires to retain the services of Pathologist as the Hospital's Clinical
Laboratory Director, to oversee, operate and administer the Lab in accordance with applicable
law. Pathologist desires to provide such services.

WHEREFORE, in consideration of the promises set forth below, the parties covenant and
agree as follows:

IL
COVENANTS OF THE PARTIES

2.01. Covenants of the District. The District shall:

(a) Space: Furnish, at its expense, space for operation of the Lab, which space shall
be designated by the District. No part of the Hospital premises shall be used by the Pathologist as
an office for the general practice of medicine.

(b} Equipment: Furnish, at its expense, all equipment, supplies, environmental
safety mechanisms, and such other goods and administrative services for the Lab as are being
furnished on the date of this Agreement. District shall, at its expense, keep and maintain all
equipment in good order and repair, and repair and replace such equipment, or any part of it, as
may become obsolete. District shall consult Pathologist prior to, and in connection with, the
purchase of any equipment.

1



{(c) Hospital Services: Furnish, at its expense, all hospital services, including but
not limited to, ordinary janitor and in-house messenger services, hospital business telephone
service, laundry, gas, water, heat, air conditioning, and such electricity for light and power as may
be required for the proper operation and conduct of the Lab. District shall also provide the
services of such Hospital departments, including but not limited to, nursing, personnel,
administrative, accounting, engineering, purchasing, and medical records, as may be required to
support the operation of the Lab.

(d) Personnel: Employ, at its expense, all non-physician personnel required for the
proper operation of the Lab in accordance with state and federal law. Pathologist shall have no
liability for payment of wages, payroll taxes, or other obligations or liabilities arising from
District's performance of its obligations or exercise of its rights as an employer. Should the
District and its employees become subject to any collective bargaining agreements during the
termn of this Agreement, this subdivision 2.01(d) shall be subject thereto. Pathologist, as director
of the Lab, shall establish clinical qualifications for Lab personnel, and oversee and direct the
activities of such personnel, in accordance with state and federal standards, departmental
protocols, and District policies and procedures applicable to all employees. District shall be solely
and ultimately responsible for all decisions with respect to the engagement, discipline, and
termination of Lab personnel, provided, however, that District shall consult with Pathologist prior
to taking any action with respect to Lab personnel (A) that relates to the clinical competency or
clinical performance of such personnel, or (B) that would materially and adversely affect the
levels of clinical staffing of the Lab. The term "clinical" refers to those job positions, activities,
and duties that are required by state law or CLIA to be performed by licensed or certified
individuals. Pathologist may request discipline or removal of a District employee from
assignment to the Lab, subject to approval of the District, its established personnel policies and
procedures, and applicable requirements of collective bargaining agreements, if any. At least
once a year, in the annual budget process, District and Pathologist shall review and agree upon the
appropriate numbers, job positions, and qualifications of personnel required to meet the needs of
the Hospital, the Lab, and applicable law,

(e) Supplies: Purchase and provide all necessary supplies for the Lab, including,
but not limited to, chemicals, glassware, forms, and similar expendable items, and shall maintain
accurate records of the costs of said supplies.

(f) The District shall give the Pathologist reasonable notice and opportunity to
comment, or provide written recommendations, before taking action that would materially
change or alter the space, equipment, Hospital Services or supplies which the District covenants
to provide pursuant to subdivisions (a), (b), (c) and {e) of this Section 2.01.

(g) Exclusive Agreement: District agrees that, so long as Pathologist is not in
breach of his obligations under this Agreement, he shall have the exclusive right to perform the
services required by this Agreement at the Hospital.

2.02. Covenants of Pathologist. The Pathologist shall:

(a) Staff Membership: During the term of this Agreement, maintain his
membership on the Hospital's Active Medical Staff and privileges appropriate for the clinical and
anatomical pathology services he is required to provide pursuant to this Agreement, and abide by
the Hospital's Medical Staff Bylaws.



(b) Responsibility: Have authority and responsibility for the operation and
administration of the Lab with respect to the provision of clinical and anatomical pathology
services for the care of Hospital's patients, subject to the District's superior authority and
responsibility for the operation and administration of the Lab as set forth in this Agreement and
by law.

(c) Operational and Administrative Services: Provide professional services for
operation and administration of, and only within the scope of, the clinical and anatomic pathology
services provided by the Lab, which operational and administrative services shall include, but not
necessarily be limited to, making all reasonable efforts to:

1. Perform those duties set forth in 42 CFR §493.1445.

2. Assure that tests, examinations, and procedures are properly
performed, recorded, and reported.

3. Interact with members of the medical staff regarding issues of Lab
operations, quality, and test/procedure availability.

4. Design protocols and establish parameters for performance of clinical
testing.

5. Recommend appropriate follow-up diagnostic tests when
appropriate.

6. Supervise laboratory personnel in their performance of tests,
procedures, recording, and reporting functions.

7. Select, evaluate, and validate test methodologies.

8. Direct, supervise or perform and evaluate quality assurance
and control procedures.

9. Evaluate clinical laboratory data and establish, implement, and
maintain a process for review of test results prior to issuance of
patient reports.

10. Make all reasonable efforts to assure the Lab is operated and
administered in compliance with California licensure, federal
Medicare, and other applicable law, and applicable accreditation
standards including, but not limited to, standards of the Joint
Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations.

11. Assure that physical facilities, including space and the laboratory
physical environment, are appropriate and include appropriate
environmental safety mechanisms. '

12. Assure that the Lab is staffed by an adequate number of personnel
who are qualified and competent.

3



13. Determine and specify in writing which tests and other procedures
each Lab staff member is qualified and authorized to perform, and
the level of supervision warranted for each test and other procedure.

14. Establish, implement, and maintain quality control and quality
improvement programs in the Lab.

15. Assure that appropriate policies and procedures for Lab operations
and personnel monitoring, evaluation, and remedial training, if
needed, are developed and implemented.

16. Assure that appropriate training and continuing education are
provided for Lab personnel within the Board's determination of
District resources available for such purpose.

(d) Professional Work: Perform the medical professional work of the Lab,
including autopsies, himself or, in the alternative employ licensed pathologists who have been
granted appropriate clinical privileges in accordance with the Hospital's Medical Staff By-Laws.

(e} Procedures: Be responsible to see that all procedures designated above, and all
other procedures requiring a clinical laboratory license, shall be performed only under the
supervision of a licensed and qualified pathologist. Pathologist shall be responsible to see that
any necessary procedure which, for any reason, is not performed by the Lab, is promptly referred
to another clinical or pathology laboratory.

(f) Insurance: Carry professional liability insurance in such amounts as may be
required, from time to time, by the Medical Staff Bylaws. Certificates of such insurance shall be
furnished to the Hospital Administrator and shall provide for notification ten (10) days prior to
cancellation thereof

(g) Coverage: Assure that, as much as is practical, the pathologist is on call or in
actual physical presence to supervise and direct the operations of the Lab required in the
Hospital. The District expressly agrees that the work of the Pathologist may be done by such
pathologists as Pathologist may employ or otherwise provide so long as each such physician has
received proper training, is properly licensed, and has been granted appropriate clinical
privileges in accordance with the Hospital's Medical Staff By-Laws. The Pathologist shall
provide other Practitioners who exercise privileges at the Hospital with such consultation as
required by the Hospital's Medical Staff By-Laws, Rules and Regulations, and Hospital policies
and as otherwise reasonably requested by individual practitioners for patients at the Hospital.

(h) Access to Books and Records: Provide access to his books and
records that are necessary to certify the nature and extent of Pathologist's costs to the Secretary of
the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services ("HHS"), or his duly authorized
representatives, until the expiration of four years after the furnishing of services under this
Agreement. Access granted by this subdivision 2.02(h) is limited to that required by Section 952
of the Omnibus Reconciliation Act of 1980, Public Law 96-499, Section 1861 (v)(1)(I) of the
Social Security Act, and regulations issued thereunder. This access provision shall be of no force
and effect if regulations issued by HIIS do not require Pathologist to provide such access or if the
regulations so issued are found to be legally invalid.

4



(i) Cooperation: In providing the services required by this Agreement,
Pathologist shall cooperate with the District, the Hospital staff, and the members of the Medical
Staff to maintain the integrity of the Hospital and to achieve the Hospital's and Lab's mission and
operational goals. Pathologist shall advise District management regarding all aspects of Lab
operations to assure high quality, cost effective, customer-oriented service.

2.03. Medicare Allocation and Time Records

(a) District and Pathologist agree to maintain a written allocation agreement in
accordance with the applicable Medicare regulations in effect specifying reasonable estimates of
the time Pathologist will spend in rendering:

1. Services to the District, which are reimbursable by Part A of
Medicare;

2. Professional services to patients of the District which are
reimbursable by Part B of Medicare; and,

3. Services, which are not reimbursable by Medicare.

(b) Pathologist agrees to maintain adequate time records in order to substantiate
the aforementioned allocation agreement. Maintenance of said time records shall not imply any
employer/employee relationship between District and Pathologist.

(c) Pathologist shall provide written notice to District whenever the time records
maintained in connection with any allocation agreement fail to substantiate, or appear to fail to
substantiate, the allocations made in such an agreement. As soon as practicable after notice has
been provided by Pathologist the parties shall execute, or cause to be executed, a new allocation
agreement that reflects the actual time records.

2.04. Licensure and Certification. District shall be responsible, along with Pathologist,
for matters relating to licensing of the Lab under State law and its certification under CLIA.
Pathologist shall direct the Lab and perform professional pathology services in accordance with
District Bylaws, the Medical Staff Bylaws, Rules and Regulations, and the standards established
by the Executive Committee of the Medical Staff. In addition, Pathologist and District shall
operate the Lab in accordance with the standards established by the California State Department
of Health Services, the Joint Commission on Accreditation of Health Care Organizations
QCAHO), the HHS, and all other governmental laws and authorities relating to licensure and
practice of pathology and clinical laboratories in hospitals.

M.
BILLING AND COMPENSATION

3.01. Compensation to Pathologist for Administrative, Supervisor. Teaching and Other
Services (Excluding Autopsy Services). District shall pay pathologist $16,000 a month for
Pathologist's administrative, supervisory, teaching and other services (excluding autopsy services)
reasonably required for the orderly, timely and cost-effective operation of the Lab. Payment of this
monthly fee shall be made on or before the fifteenth day of the month following the month in

5




which the Pathologist's services are rendered. Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) shall be made
to the above fee at the same time and amount as the COLA afforded to Hospital employees.

3.02. Service Charges.
(a) District shall prepare a schedule of District charges for the services of the

Lab, which may be modified from time to time.

(b) Pathologist shall prepare a schedule of professional fees for services of the
Pathology Laboratory, which shall be in general accord with usual and customary local fees for
comparable services, but which also shall be subject to the discounts and other accommodations
to which District may agree pursuant to its contracts and other arrangements with third party
payors. Said schedule for professional fees is attached as Exhibit A hereto and is incorporated by
reference into this Agreement. The schedule for professional fees may be altered by Pathologist
upon thirty (30) days' written notice to District, subject to District approval.

3.03. Billing and Compensation for Professional Services

(a) Pathologist shall bill and collect for Pathology services provided to Hospital
inpatients and outpatients pursuant to this Agreement in accordance with the fee schedule in
Exhibit A, and agrees that such collections shall be Pathologist's sole compensation for such
professional services. To assist Pathologist in billing patients District shall do the following:

1. Distribute to each patient receiving Pathology Services materials
provided by Pathologist describing the separate billing arrangement;

2. Assist Pathologist in obtaining patient's signature on assignments of
insurance benefits and other similar forms, which Pathologist may
provide to District;

3. Provide Pathologist with appropriate access to face sheet
information, either in hard copy or electronic form; and,

4. Provide pathologist with transcription services necessary for the
provision of professional services provided in the Service.

(b) Pathologist shall bill and collect for professional services in compliance with
applicable laws, customary professional practices, and the Medicare and MediCal Programs, and
other third-party payor programs, whether public or private.

(c) Pathologist shall, at District's request, make periodic accountings to the
District of billings and collections, which identify patients, services, and fees. District shall
request such information from Pathologist only to the extent necessary to comply with an inquiry
concerning services provided by Pathologist to a particular patient or patients.

(d) Should Pathologist place a billing clerk at the Hospital, Pathologist shall
compensate District for the costs of copying, computer access and any other such services
utilized by billing clerk.

(e) District shall have reasonable access to Pathologist's records in order to assure
Pathologist's compliance with this Agreement, subject to compliance with applicable law
regarding the confidentiality of medical records and only to the extent reasonably necessary to
assure Pathologist's compliance with applicable law regarding the confidentiality of medical

6



records and only to the extent reasonably necessary to assure Pathologist's compliance with this
Agreement.

(D Pathologist shall promptly correct any billing errors documented by
District.

(g)  Pathologist shall accept Medi-Cal patients, and assignments with respect
to services provided to Medicare beneficiaries.

(h) Hospital shall pay Pathologist a fee for each autopsy conducted by
Pathologist at the request of a Hospital Medical Staff member, as set forth in Exhibit A.

IV.
GENERAL PROVISIONS

4.01. Intent and Construction. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to require, or shall be
construed as requiring, the District to do any act or adopt any course of action which the District
Board, either directly or through its lawful designee, determines to be not in the best interests of
the District or the Hospital.

4.02. Independent Contractor. In the performance of the work, duties and obligations devolving
upon it under this Agreement, it is mutually understood and agreed that pathologist is at all times
acting and performing as an independent contractor practicing his profession of medicine and
specializing in pathology. District shall neither have nor exercise any control or direction over the
methods by which Pathologist shall perform his work and function; the sole interest and
responsibility of District being to assure that the services covered by this Agreement are
performed and rendered in a competent, efficient and satisfactory manner. The standards of
medical practice and professional duties of pathologist shall be determined by the medical staff of
the Hospital. All applicable provisions of law and other rules and regulations of any and all
governmental authorities relating to licensure and regulation of physicians and hospitals and to
the operation of the Lab shall be fully complied with by all parties hereto.

4.03. Records. The originals of all medical records prepared by Pathologist shall be the
property of District and shall be retained at the Hospital premises. Pathologist shall have access to
and may photocopy relevant documents and records upon reasonable notice. All charts shall be
duly posted in a timely manner.

4.04. Assignment. Except as expressly provided in subdivisions (d), (e), and (g) of
Section 2.02 above, nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to permit assignment by
Pathologist of any rights or duties under this Agreement. Such assignment is expressly prohibited
without the written consent of the District.

4.05. Term of Agreement. Except as set forth in Section 4.06, this Agreement shall
remain in full force and effect for a term of thirty-six months commencing September 15, 2010
and ending September 15, 2013, and continuing month-to-month thereafter.

4.06. Termination
(a) Either party may terminate this Agreement without cause upon ninety (90) days
written notice to the other. District may terminate this Agreement and all rights of Pathologist
hereunder, immediately and without notice upon the occurrence of any of the following events:

7



1. Upon determination by the Board, following a recommendation of the
Executive Committee of the Hospital's Medical Staff before which Executive Committee
Pathologist shall be given an opportunity to appear and be heard, that Pathologist has not
performed in a medically professional manner, or that Pathologist has failed to satisfactorily
maintain and operate the Lab in a manner consistent with reasonable legal and medical standards
established for the operations of such laboratories, all to such effect that the termination of this
Agreement would be in the best interests of the District. Prior to any Board action, Pathologist
shall be given the opportunity to meet with the Executive Committee to discuss any alleged
defaults or defects. If it is determined by the Executive Committee that the alleged defaults or
defects are curable, Pathologist shall be given a reasonable time to cure such defaults or defects.
Hearings and determinations occurring pursuant to this subdivision I shall not constitute, and
shall not be subject to the requirements of, a procedural rights hearing as provided by the
Hospital's Medical Staff By-Laws.

2. The appointment of a receiver of Pathologist's assets, an assignment by
Pathologist for the benefit of his creditors, or any adjudication of the Pathologist as a bankrupt or
insolvent.

3. Closure of the Hospital.

4.07. Integration and Modification. This is the entire Agreement of the parties. Any
modification of this Agreement may only be made in a writing signed by both parties.

4.08. Severability In the event that any of the provisions, or portions thereof, of this
Agreement are held to be unenforceable or invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, the
validity and enforceability of the remaining provisions, or portions thereof, shall not be affected
thereby.

4.09. Binding on Successors. Subject to the restrictions against transfer or assignment set
forth above, this Agreement shall inure to the benefit of, and shall be binding upon, the assigns,
successors in interest, personal representatives, estates, heirs, legatees, agents, trustees,
conservators, and personal representatives of the parties, and all persons claiming by, through, or
under them.

4.10. Waiver. The waiver by a party of any breach of any term, covenant or condition
herein contained shall not be deemed to be a waiver of such term, covenant or condition. A party's
subsequent acceptance of performance by the other shall not be deemed to be a waiver of any
preceding breach of any term, covenant, or condition of this Agreement, regardless of knowledge
of such preceding breach at the time of acceptance of such performance.

4.11. Notice. Any notice required or permitted to be given hereunder shall be written, and
may be delivered personally to the addressee or sent to it by United States mail, first class postage
prepaid, and addressed to each of the parties at the following respective addresses (or such other
address as may hereafter be designated by a party by written notice thereof to the other party):

HOSPITAL PATHOLOGIST

Administrator Arcadia Pathology Medical Group
Northern Inyo Hospital 4800 Indianola Way

150 Pioneer Lane La Canada, California 91011
Bishop, California 93514 Attn: Kenneth L. Saeger, M.D.



Notice shall be effective on the third day after mailing.

4.12. Attorney's Fees. If any litigation or proceeding is commenced between the parties
to this Agreement, concerning this Agreement and/or the rights and duties of either party in
relation to this Agreement, the party prevailing in that litigation shall be entitled, in addition to
such other relief granted, to a reasonable sum as and for its attorney's fees in the litigation, which
shall be determined by the Court in that litigation or in a separate action brought for that purpose.

4.13. Gender and Number. In the construction of this Agreement the gender shall
include the feminine and neuter, and the singular the plural, and vice versa, as the context may
indicate. '

4.14. Mutual Preparation, Preparation of this Agreement shall be
deemed to have been by both parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement at Bishop,
California, on the day, month and year first above stated.

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY
LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

By

PETER WATERCOTT, President
Board of Directors

Kenneth L. Saeger, M.D.

Arcadia Pathology Medical Group
4800 Indianola Way

La Canada, CA 91011



ANATOMIC PATHOLOGY

CPT # SPECIMEN

88300
88302
88304
88305
88307
88309
88312
88313
88342
88329
88331
88332
88311
88325
88321

88305
88108
88104

85095
85102
85097
88305
88313

88172
88173
88305
88108

LEVEL 1. GROSS ONLY

LEVEL I

LEVEL III 106.00
LEVEL IV

LEVEL V

LEVEL VL

Special Stains Group 1

Special Stains Group 11

In-House Immunohistochemistry (up to 5)

Consultation in Surgery with out frozen

Consultation in Surgery With Frozen Section, single specimen
Additional Frozen Section each specimen

Decalcification

Comprehensive Consultation

Slide Consultation and report on referred slides prepared elsewhere

CYTOPATHOLOGY

Cell Block (any source) .
Cytology, concentration technique, smears and interpretation
Cytopathology Smears other than GYN stain and interpretation

BONE MARROW PANEL

Bone Marrow Aspiration Only
Bone Marrow Bx; (needle or trocar)
Smear Interpretation

Bone Marrow Bx. Interpretation
Group 11 Special Stains

FNA PANEL

Evaluation of FNA

Interpretation FNA

Cell Block from material

Cytology, concentration technique, smears and interpretation

10

Exhibit "A"

PHYSICIAN
CHARGE

27.00
72.00

123.00
166.00
276.00
34.00
34.00
303.00
75.00
112.00
55.00
22.00
112.00
122.00

123.00
166.00
67.00

84.25
112.00
167.00
123.00

34.00

56.00
112.00
123.00
166.00



CONSULTATIONS CLINICAL PATHOLOGY

80500
80502
85060
87207
89060

Clinical pathology consultation; limited
Comprehensive, for complex diagnostic problem
Blood smear, peripheral

Smear for inclusion bodies

Crystal identification

AUTOPSY

Adult autopsy with examination of brain (paid in advance by family)
Adult autopsy without examination of brain (paid in advance by family)
Adult autopsy with examination of brain requested by a

Medical Staff Member in cases of unusual medical interest

Adult autopsy without examination of brain requested by a

Medical Statf Member in cases of unusual medical interest

Stillborn infants

1i

45.00
58.00
20.00
60.00
40.00

2,500.00
2,000.00

1,250.00

1,000.00
500.00



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



SECURITY SERVICES AGREEMENT
PER DIEM EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT, a political subdivision organized
and existing pursuant to the Local Hospital District Law (Health and Safety Code Section 32000, et
seq.) of the State of California, hereinafter referred to as "District", and Stephen Day, hereinafter
referred to as "Officer", agrees as follows:

PART 1
RECITALS

1. The District is the owner and operator of a Hospital located in Bishop, California. District
employees several hundred employees, operates a physical plant of over 90,000 sq. feet
and is currently undertaking a significant replacement of it facilities.

2. The District requires that it’s employees, patients, visitors, and assets enjoy a reasonably
safe and secure environment while they are on the District Campus.

3. Officer is duly qualified and appropriately licensed and or certified and or registered to
perform the duties as described herein. Officer has experience is managing public
disturbances and in securing business operations.

4. District has concluded that engaging Officer is the most desirable course of action
considering both the cost and quality of service, as compared to other arrangements
available to District.

PART I1
AGREEMENTS

1. Duties of the Officer. The Officer shall:

a. Patrol areas, said areas will be designated from time to time, and will change from
time to time. Patrol means to provide a visible, physical presence, to observe the
areas for unsafe conditions, and to improve said conditions when practical.

Escort employees, patients and visitors to their cars as requested.

Assist District employees and other caregivers in transporting patients as required.
Provide information to the public as requested.

Restrict entrance of the public when called for.

Assist in the management of unruly patients, visitors, and general public.

Enforce District policy relative to restricted areas.

Assist patient transportation as requested.

Report to and adhere to the instructions of the Nursing Supervisor in charge.
Assist EMT’s and ambulance personnel as requested.

Notify the appropriate agencies should a security problem arise warranting
outside assistance. '

FTITTEm e A o

—1-



9.

10.

Working Hours. The District will designate a “lead” Officer. Said Officer will construct
and publish, on a monthly basis, the schedule for the remaining officers. Shifts will be for
seven days a week, including holidays, for 10 to 12 hours, typically from 6 pm until 6am.
Each Officer will volunteer for shifts each month. Once agreed to and published, the
Officer will be responsible, in the event he/she is unable to work a scheduled shift, to
secure his/her replacement from the remaining contracted officers or notify the lead Officer
or District Administrator of said deficiency. Repeated deficiencies will result in
termination.

Uniforms. Officer will wear the prescribed uniform, which will consist of a District logoed
shirt and black pants, provided by the District. The officer will also wear, if appropriately
licensed/ permitted, guns, mace, pepper spray, handcuffs, and batons.

Background Checks, Annual Physical Examination. The Officer will submit to
background checks as will be required by the District initially and from time to time, as
well as annual physical examinations.

Compensation. The District will compensate the Officer for every tenth of an hour (6
minute increments) based on the base rate of $40.00 per hour. No minimal number of shifts
will be required by the District, but the number of shifts awarded to the Officer will be
solely determined by the Lead Officer, in consultation with the District Administrator when
necessary.

Benefits. There are no benefits of any kind, no provision for absence or sick pay, no
pension, etc expressed or implied herein.

Notices and Termination. Each party agrees to accept notices at the addresses stated
below. Either party may terminate this contract with 30 written notice to the other. District
may terminate this contract immediately upon the arrest or conviction of the officer of any
State, County, or Local Law/Ordinance or wupon the Officer’s loss of
licensure/certification/permit that is required by this contract or the duties described herein.

Payment. Lead Officer will submit a roster of shifts worked for a given month by the fifth
working day of the following month. Officer will clock in, be subject to all wage and hour
regulations, and will be paid bi-weekly.

PER DIEM EMPLOYEE. Officer is at all times a Perdiem employee and subject to all
the policies and regulations of all NIH employees.

Liability Insurance. District agrees to procure and maintain, throughout the term of this

Agreement, at its sole expense, a policy of general liability insurance coverage with limits of at
least $1,000,000 for any one occurrence, and $3,000,000 annual aggregate coverage per Officer.
Said insurance will cover each officer within the scope of their duties.



11.  Not Exclusive. It is specifically agreed and understood that Officer shall not be required
to, nor is it anticipated that Officer will devote full time to District, it being understood that
Officer may have additional agreements.

12. Assignment. Officer shall not assign, sell or transfer this Agreement or any interest therein
without the consent of the District in writing first had and obtained. Notwithstanding any of the
foregoing, it is understood and agreed that, in the event that Officer forms an alternative
professional organization, duly authorized under the laws of this State to practice medicine, said
alternative professional organization may be substituted in the place of Officers, with all of the
rights and subject to all of the obligations of Officer under the terms of this Agreement. Said
substitution shall be effected upon Officer giving written notice to District.

13. Term. The term of this Agreement shall be from September 30, 2010 to September 30,
2011, and continuing from month to month thereafter.

14. Amendment. This Agreement may be amended at any time by written agreement duly
executed by both parties.

15.  Attorney's Fees. In the event that suit is brought regarding the provisions of this

Agreement or the enforcement thereof, the prevailing party shall be awarded its cost of suit and
reasonable attorney's fees as a part of any Judgment rendered therein.

DISTRICT:

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

BY

John Halfen
Administrator

OFFICER:

Stephen Day
2235 Longview Drive
Bishop, CA 93514



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



SECURITY SERVICES AGREEMENT
PER DIEM EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT, a political subdivision organized
and existing pursuant to the Local Hospital District Law (Health and Safety Code Section 32000, et
seq.) of the State of California, hereinafter referred to as "District”, and Danny A. Nolan, Jr.,
hereinafter referred to as "Officer", agrees as follows:

PART 1
RECITALS

1. The District is the owner and operator of a Hospital located in Bishop, California. District
employees several hundred employees, operates a physical plant of over 90,000 sq. feet
and is currently undertaking a significant replacement of it facilities.

2. The District requires that it’s employees, patients, visitors, and assets enjoy a reasonably
safe and secure environment while they are on the District Campus.

3. Officer is duly qualified and appropriately licensed and or certified and or registered to
petform the duties as described herein. Officer has experience is managing public
disturbances and in securing business operations.

4. District has concluded that engaging Officer is the most desirable course of action
considering both the cost and quality of service, as compared to other arrangements
available to District.

PART 11
AGREEMENTS

1. Duties of the Officer. The Officer shall:

a. Patrol areas, said areas will be designated from time to time, and will change from
time to time. Patrol means to provide a visible, physical presence, to observe the
areas for unsafe conditions, and to improve said conditions when practical.

Escort employees, patients and visitors to their cars as requested.

Assist District employees and other caregivers in transporting patients as required.
Provide information to the public as requested.

Restrict entrance of the public when called for.

Assist in the management of unruly patients, visitors, and general public.

Enforce District policy relative to restricted areas.

Assist patient transportation as requested.

Report to and adhere to the instructions of the Nursing Supervisor in charge.
Assist EMT’s and ambulance personnel as requested.

Notify the appropriate agencies should a security problem arise warranting
outside assistance.

TS ER e Ao ot



9.

10.

Working Hours. The District will designate a “lead” Officer. Said Officer will construct
and publish, on a monthly basis, the schedule for the remaining officers, Shifts will be for
seven days a week, including holidays, for 10 to 12 hours, typically from 6 pm until 6am.
Each Officer will volunteer for shifts each month. Once agreed to and published, the
Officer will be responsible, in the event he/she is unable to work a scheduled shift, to
secure his/her replacement from the remaining contracted officers or notify the lead Officer
or District Administrator of said deficiency. Repeated deficiencies will result in
termination.

Uniforms. Officer will wear the prescribed uniform, which will consist of a District logoed
shirt and black pants, provided by the District. The officer will also wear, if appropriately
licensed/ permitted, guns, mace, pepper spray, handcuffs, and batons.

Background Checks, Annual Physical Examination. The Officer will submit to
background checks as will be required by the District initially and from time to time, as
well as annual physical examinations.

Compensation. The District will compensate the Officer for every tenth of an hour (6
minute increments) based on the base rate of $40.00 per hour. No minimal number of
shifts will be required by the District, but the number of shifts awarded to the Officer will
be solely determined by the Lead Officer, in consultation with the District Administrator
when necessary.

Benefits, There are no benefits of any kind, no provision for absence or sick pay, no
pension, etc expressed or implied herein.

Notices and Termination. Each party agrees to accept notices at the addresses stated
below. Either party may terminate this contract with 30 written notice to the other. District
may terminate this contract immediately upon the arrest or conviction of the officer of any
State, County, or Local Law/Ordinance or wupon the Officer’s loss of
licensure/certification/permit that is required by this contract or the duties described herein.

Payment. Lead Officer will submit a roster of shifts worked for a given month by the fifth
working day of the following month. Officer will clock in, be subject to all wage and hour
regulations, and will be paid bi-weekly.

PER DIEM EMPLOYEE. Officer is at all times a Perdiem employee and subject to all
the policies and regulations of all NTH employees.

Liability Insurance. District agrees to procure and maintain, throughout the term of this

Agreement, at its sole expense, a policy of general liability insurance coverage with limits of at
least $1,000,000 for any one occurrence, and $3,000,000 annual aggregate coverage per Officer.
Said insurance will cover each officer within the scope of their duties.



11.  Not Exclusive. It is specifically agreed and understood that Officer shall not be required
to, nor is it anticipated that Officer will devote full time to District, it being understoed that
Officer may have additional agreements.

12 Assignment. Officer shall not assign, sell or transfer this Agreement or any interest therein
without the consent of the District in writing first had and obtained. Notwithstanding any of the
foregoing, it is understood and agreed that, in the event that Officer forms an alternative
professional organization, duly authorized under the laws of this State to practice medicine, said
alternative professional organization may be substituted in the place of Officers, with all of the
rights and subject to all of the obligations of Officer under the terms of this Agreement. Said
substitution shall be effected upon Officer giving written notice to District.

13.  Term. The term of this Agreement shall be from September 30, 2010 to September 30,
2011, and continuing from month to month thereafier.

14. Amendment. This Agreement may be amended at any time by written agreement duly
executed by both parties.

15.  Attorney's Fees. In the event that suit is brought regarding the provisions of this

Agreement or the enforcement thereof, the prevailing party shall be awarded its cost of suit and
reasonable attorney's fees as a part of any Judgment rendered therein.

DISTRICT:

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

BY
John Halfen
Administrator
OFFICER:

Danny A. Nolan, Jr.



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



SECURITY SERVICES AGREEMENT
PER DIEM EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT, a political subdivision organized
and existing pursuant to the Local Hospital District Law (Health and Safety Code Section 32000, et
seq.) of the State of California, hereinafter referred to as "District”, and Fredrico A. Gomez,
hereinafter referred to as "Officer", agrees as follows:

PART I
RECITALS

L. The District is the owner and operator of a Hospital located in Bishop, California. District
employees several hundred employees, operates a physical plant of over 90,000 sq. feet
and is currently undertaking a significant replacement of it facilities.

2. The District requires that it’s employees, patients, visitors, and assets enjoy a reasonably
safe and secure environment while they are on the District Campus.

3. Officer is duly qualified and appropriately licensed and or certified and or registered to
perform the duties as described herein. Officer has experience is managing public
disturbances and in securing business operations.

4. District has concluded that engaging Officer is the most desirable course of action
considering both the cost and quality of service, as compared to other arrangements
available to District.

PART II
AGREEMENTS

1. Duties of the Officer. The Officer shall:

a. Patrol areas, said areas will be designated from time to time, and will change from
time to time. Patrol means to provide a visible, physical presence, to observe the
areas for unsafe conditions, and to improve said conditions when practical.

Escort employees, patients and visitors to their cars as requested.

Assist District employees and other caregivers in transporting patients as required.
Provide information to the public as requested.

Restrict entrance of the public when called for.

Assist in the management of unruly patients, visitors, and general public.

Enforce District policy relative to restricted areas.

Assist patient transportation as requested.

Report to and adhere to the instructions of the Nursing Supervisor in charge.
Assist EMT’s and ambulance personnel as requested.

Notify the appropriate agencies should a security problem arise warranting
outside assistance.

AR Me pe o



2.  Working Hours. The District will designate a “lead” Officer. Said Officer will construct
and publish, on a monthly basis, the schedule for the remaining officers. Shifts will be for
seven days a week, including holidays, for 10 to 12 hours, typically from 6 pm until 6am.
Each Officer will volunteer for shifts each month. Once agreed to and published, the
Officer will be responsible, in the event he/she is unable to work a scheduled shift, to
secure his/her replacement from the remaining contracted officers or notify the lead Officer
or District Administrator of said deficiency. Repeated deficiencies will result in
termination.

3. Uniforms. Officer will wear the prescribed uniform, which will consist of a District logoed
shirt and black pants, provided by the District. The officer will also wear, if appropriately
licensed/ permitted, guns, mace, pepper spray, handcuffs, and batons.

4. Background Checks, Annual Physical Examination. The Officer will submit to
' background checks as will be required by the District initially and from time to time, as
well as annual physical examinations.

5. Compensation. The District will compensate the Officer for every tenth of an hour (6
minute increments) based on the base rate of $40.00 per hour. No minimal number of shifts
will be required by the District, but the number of shifts awarded to the Officer will be
solely determined by the Lead Officer, in consultation with the District Administrator when
necessary.

6. Benefits. There are no benefits of any kind, no provision for absence or sick pay, no
pension, etc expressed or implied herein.

7. Notices and Termination. Each party agrees to accept notices at the addresses stated
below. Either party may terminate this contract with 30 written notice to the other. District
may terminate this contract immediately upon the arrest or conviction of the officer of any
State, County, or Local Law/Ordinance or upon the Officer’s loss of
licensure/certification/permit that is required by this contract or the duties described herein.

8.  Payment. Lead Officer will submit a roster of shifts worked for a given month by the fifth
working day of the following month. Officer will clock in, be subject to all wage and hour
regulations, and will be paid bi-weekly.

9. PER DIEM EMPLOYEE. Officer is at all times a Perdiem employee and subject to all
the policies and regulations of all NIH employees.

10.  Liability Insurance. District agrees to procure and maintain, throughout the term of this
Agreement, at its sole expense, a policy of general liability insurance coverage with limits of at
least $1,000,000 for any one occurrence, and $3,000,000 annual aggregate coverage per Officer.
Said insurance will cover each officer within the scope of their duties.



11.  Not Exclusive. It is specifically agreed and understood that Officer shall not be required
to, nor is it anticipated that Officer will devote full time to District, it being understood that
Officer may have additional agreements.

12. Assignment. Officer shall not assign, sell or transfer this Agreement or any interest
therein without the consent of the District in writing first had and obtained. Notwithstanding any
of the foregoing, it is understood and agreed that, in the event that Officer forms an alternative
professional organization, duly authorized under the laws of this State to practice medicine, said
alternative professional organization may be substituted in the place of Officers, with all of the
rights and subject to all of the obligations of Officer under the terms of this Agreement. Said
substitution shall be effected upon Officer giving written notice to District.

13. Term. The term of this Agreement shall be from September 30, 2010 to September 30,
2011, and continuing from month to month thereafter.

14. Amendment. This Agreement may be amended at any time by written agreement duly
executed by both parties.

15.  Attorney's Fees. In the event that suit is brought regarding the provisions of this

Agreement or the enforcement thereof, the prevailing party shall be awarded its cost of suit and
reasonable attorney's fees as a part of any Judgment rendered therein.

DISTRICT:

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

BY

John Halfen
Administrator

OFFICER:

Fredrico A. Gomez



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



SECURITY SERVICES AGREEMENT
PER DIEM EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT, a political subdivision organized
and existing pursuant to the Local Hospital District Law (Health and Safety Code Section 32000, et
seq.) of the State of California, hereinafter referred to as "District”, and Christopher L. Carter,
hereinafter referred to as "Officer", agrees as follows:

PART I
RECITALS

1. The District is the owner and operator of a Hospital located in Bishop, California. District
employees several hundred employees, operates a physical plant of over 90,000 sq. feet
and is currently undertaking a significant replacement of it facilities.

2. The District requires that it’s employees, patients, visitors, and assets enjoy a reasonably
safe and secure environment while they are on the District Campus.

3. Officer is duly qualified and appropriately licensed and or certified and or registered to
perform the duties as described herein. Officer has experience is managing public
disturbances and in securing business operations.

4, District has concluded that engaging Officer is the most desirable course of action
considering both the cost and quality of service, as compared to other arrangements
available to District.

PART II
AGREEMENTS

1. Duties of the Officer. The Officer shall:

a. Patrol areas, said areas will be designated from time to time, and will change from
time to time. Patrol means to provide a visible, physical presence, to observe the
areas for unsafe conditions, and to improve said conditions when practical.

Escort employees, patients and visitors to their cars as requested.

Assist District employees and other caregivers in transporting patients as required.
Provide information to the public as requested.

Restrict entrance of the public when called for.

Assist in the management of unruly patients, visitors, and general public.

Enforce District policy relative to restricted areas.

Assist patient transportation as requested.

Report to and adhere to the instructions of the Nursing Supervisor in charge.
Assist EMT’s and ambulance personnel as requested.

Notify the appropriate agencies should a security problem arise warranting
outside assistance.

TR e a0 o



2. Working Hours. The District will designate a “lead” Officer. Said Officer will construct
and publish, on a monthly basis, the schedule for the remaining officers. Shifts will be for
seven days a week, including holidays, for 10 to 12 hours, typically from 6 pm until 6am.
Each Officer will volunteer for shifts each month. Once agreed to and published, the
Officer will be responsible, in the event he/she is unable to work a scheduled shift, to
secure his/her replacement from the remaining contracted officers or notify the lead Officer
or District Administrator of said deficiency. Repeated deficiencies will result in
termination.

3. Uniforms. Officer will wear the prescribed uniform, which will consist of a District logoed
shirt and black pants, provided by the District. The officer will also wear, if appropriately
licensed/ permitted, guns, mace, pepper spray, handcuffs, and batons.

4. Background Checks, Annual Physical Examination. The Officer will submit to
background checks as will be required by the District initially and from time to time, as
well as annual physical examinations.

5. Compensation. The District will compensate the Officer for every tenth of an hour (6
minute increments) based on the base rate of $40.00 per hour. No minimal number of
shifts will be required by the District, but the number of shifts awarded to the Officer will
be solely determined by the Lead Officer, in consultation with the District Administrator
when necessary.

6. Benefits. There are no benefits of any kind, no provision for absence or sick pay, no
pension, etc expressed or implied herein.

7. Notices and Termination. Each party agrees to accept notices at the addresses stated
below. Either party may terminate this contract with 30 written notice to the other. District
may terminate this contract immediately upon the arrest or conviction of the officer of any
State, County, or Local Law/Ordinance or wupon the Officer’s loss of
licensure/certification/permit that is required by this contract or the duties described herein.

8.  Payment. Lead Officer will submit a roster of shifts worked for a given month by the fifth
working day of the following month. Officer will clock in, be subject to all wage and hour
regulations, and will be paid bi-weekly.

9. PER DIEM EMPLOYEE. Officer is at all times a Perdiem employee and subject to all
the policies and regulations of all NITH employees.

10.  Liability Insurance. District agrees to procure and maintain, throughout the term of this
Agreement, at its sole expense, a policy of general liability insurance coverage with limits of at
least $1,000,000 for any one occurrence, and $3,000,000 annual aggregate coverage per Officer.
Said msurance will cover each officer within the scope of their duties.



11.  Not Exclusive. It is specifically agreed and understood that Officer shall not be required
to, nor is it anticipated that Officer will devote full time to District, it being understood that
Officer may have additional agreements.

12. Assignment. Officer shall not assign, sell or transfer this Agreement or any interest therein
without the consent of the District in writing first had and obtained. Notwithstanding any of the
foregoing, it is understood and agreed that, in the event that Officer forms an alternative
professional organization, duly authorized under the laws of this State to practice medicine, said
alternative professional organization may be substituted in the place of Officers, with all of the
rights and subject to all of the obligations of Officer under the terms of this Agreement. Said
substitution shall be effected upon Officer giving written notice to District.

13. Term. The term of this Agreement shall be from September 30, 2010 to September 30,
2011, and continuing from month to month thereafter.

14. Amendment. This Agreement may be amended at any time by written agreement duly
executed by both parties.

15. Attorney's Fees. In the event that suit is brought regarding the provisions of this

Agreement or the enforcement thereof, the prevailing party shall be awarded its cost of suit and
reasonable attorney's fees as a part of any Judgment rendered therein.

DISTRICT:

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

BY
John Halfen
Administrator
OFFICER:

Christopher L. Carter



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



SECURITY SERVICES AGREEMENT
LEAD OFFICER ADDENDUM
9-30-2010

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT, a political subdivision
organized and existing pursuant to the Local Hospital District Law (Health and Safety Code
Section 32000, et seq.) of the State of California, hereinafter referred to as "District”, and
Steve Day, hereinafter referred to as "Officer", agrecs as follows:

PART1
RECITALS

1. The District is the owner and operator of a Hospital located in Bishop, California.
District employees several hundred employees, operates a physical plant of over
90,000 sq. feet and is currently undertaking a significant replacement of its
facilities.

2. The District requires that it’s employees, patients, visitors, and assets enjoy a
reasonably safe and secure environment while they are on the District Campus.

3. Officer is duly qualified and appropriately licensed and or certified and or
registered to perform the duties as described herein. Officer has experience in
managing public disturbances, in securing business operations and in leading
other Officers to do the same. '

4, District has engaged, and is engaging, several persons with the same
qualifications as Officer to provide the services described above. District further
requires, for the efficient and effective administration of its security service, the
additional service of one Officer to administer the scheduling of all Officers, to
monitor and evaluate their performance, and to report to Hospital administration
concerning same.

5. District desires that Officer perform and provide the administrative services
described above and Officer desires to perform and provide them.

PART II
AGREEMENTS

A. Duties of the Lead Officer: The Lead Officer shall:

a. Execute and be bound by all of the provisions of the Security Services
Agreement, dated 9-30-2010, (hereinafter referred to
“AGREEMENT"), or as amended and in force at the time, unless
specifically precluded by terms in this agreement.

b. Recruit, retain, and screen for appropriateness, officers to perform the
functions as described in the Agreement.



c. Ensure and enforce the contract terms of the Agreement.

d. Schedule all Officers for the shifts described in the Agreement, publish
the Schedule with the NIH Administrator or his designee on a monthly
basis, and notify NIH of any changes to the schedule.

e. Work a minimum of three shifts per month.

f. Meet with NIH officials from time to time to review the performance
of the officers and discuss any needed changes in the duties required
by the Agreement.

g. Ensure that all officers are appropriately licensed, registered, or
certified to perform the duties they will perform.

h. Submit a completion schedule of shifts taken by officers each month
and submit said schedule to NIH.

2. Compensation. NIH will compensate Officer at the rate of $1,000 per month
no later than the tenth of each month for that month.

3. Term. This agreement will run concurrent with the Agreement and be subject
to said Agreement. Either Party may cancel this agreement by 30 days
wrilten notice to the other.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Security Services
Agreement Addendum at Bishop, California on .

DISTRICT:

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

BY

John Halfen
Administrator

LEAD OFFICER: Stephen Day

BY




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES OF CHIEF OF
NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
ELECTROCARDIOGRAPHIC

DEPARTMENT

THIS AGREEMENT MADE AND ENTERED INTO this 1% day of October 2010, by
and between NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT (hereinafter
"Hospital") and ASAO KAMEI, M.D. (hereinafter "Physician").

|
RECITALS

A. Hospital is located at 150 Pioneer Lane, Bishop, California, and operates
therein a service designated as the Electrocardiography Department
{hereinafter “EKG Department”).

B. Physician is a sole practitioner licensed to practice medicine in the State of
California, and is a Diplomate of the American Board of Internal Medicine.
Physician has represented, and does represent, to the Hospital that, on the
basis of his training or experience, he is knowledgeable in the interpretation
of electrocardiographs (hereinafter “EKGs”) and is readily available to
interpret EKGs.

C. Hospital desires to contract with Physician to provide professional
interpretation of EKGs done on patients at the Hospital and to serve as the
physician in charge of the EKG Department (hereinafter “Chief”).

D. The parties desire to enter this Agreement to provide a complete statement of
their respective duties and obligations.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants and agreements set forth below,
the parties agree as follows:

I
COVENANTS OF PHYSICIAN

I. Physician shall perform the following services:

a. Be available as a paid physician to provide interpretation of all full and partial
cardiac function studies performed by the EKG Department within a response time
that is in accord with the standards of the Hospital and its Active Medical Staff.
Physician shall have no exclusive right to read EKGs performed at the Hospital and
acknowledges that EKGs and treadmill studies may be read by any other physician
deemed qualified to do so by the Active Medical Staff.

1



b. As Chief, Physician will be responsibie for interpretation of all EKGs done on
patients in the Hospital emergency room, and Hospital outpatients, inpatients, and
pre-operative patients, and will perform such duty no later than 24 hours after the
EKG has been created. Although EKGs ordered by another internal medicine
specialist or cardiologist may be interpreted by that person, Physician shall read any
EKG done in the Hospital, regardless of who ordered it, if said EKG has not been
read within 24 hours of its creation, provided that Physician shall complete such
reading within 48 hours of the EKG's creation. Further, Physician will read any EKG,
regardless of who ordered if, done in preparation for any type of surgery, whether
emergency or elective, if said EKG has not been read within a reasonable time prior
to the time scheduled for said surgery.

c. Physician, in his role as Chief, may read any EKG done in the Hospital.

d. Make recommendations to appropriate members of the Hospital Medical Staff,
Hospital administration, and the Hospital staff, with respect to policies and
procedures of the EKG Department.

e. Participate in retrospective evaluation of care provided in the EKG
Department.

f.  Insure that the department is operated in accordance with all the rules and
regulations as may be promulgated by any State, Federal, or [ocal jurisdiction, as well
as any credentialing agency that the Hospital aspires to attain.

Physician shall at all times comply with the policies, rules, and regulations of the
Hospital, subject to State and federal statutes covering his practice. No part of the
Hospital premises shall be used, at any time, by Physician for the general practice of
medicine except during the exercise of privileges granted Physician as a member of
the Hospital Medical Staff.

Physician acknowledges Hospital policy with respect to providing EKGs and EKG
interpretations to Hospital employees without charge or on a discount basis, and
agrees that his compensation under Paragraph 7 shall be adjusted accordingly.

Physician agrees to maintain books, records, documents, and other evidence
pertaining to all costs and expenses incurred, and revenue acquired, pursuant to this
Agreement to the extent, and in such detail, as will properly reflect all net costs, direct
and indirect, of labor, materials, equipment, supplies and services, and other costs
and expenses of whatever nature, for which he may claim payment or reimbursement
from the Hospital. Physician acknowledges and agrees that any federal office
authorized by law shall have access, for the purpose of audit and examination, to any
books, documents, papers, and records of Physician which are relevant to this
Agreement, at all reasonable times for a period of four (4) years following the
termination of this Agreement, during which period Physician shall preserve and
maintain said books, documents, papers and records. Physician further agrees to
transfer to the Hospital, upon termination of this Agreement, any books, documents,

2



papers or records, which possess long-term (ie. more than four (4) years) value fo
the Hospital. Physician shall include a clause providing similar access in any
subcontract he may enter with a value of more than $10,000, or for more than a 12
month period, when said sub-contract is with a related organization.

Physician shall, at all times, comply with all relevant policies, rules and regulations of
the Hospital, subject to State and federal statutes governing the practice of medicine.

I
COVENANTS OF THE HOSPITAL

. Hospital shall furnish, for the use of Physician in rendering services hereunder:

a. Sufficient space in the Hospital to enable him to perform his duties
under this Agreement; and,

b. Ordinary janitorial and in-house messenger service, and such electricity for light
and power, gas, water, and heat as may be required by him to perform his duties
under this Agreement.

¢.  Hospital shali pay Physician, for his services as Chief, an administrative fee

of $1,600.00 per month. In addition, Physician shall be paid $7,950 per month for
professional fees, as listed in Exhibit A for these interpretations. Said sums are
payable on the tenth (10th) day of the calendar month immediately following the month
that the service was performed. Payments made pursuant to this Paragraph 7 shall be
deemed Physician's full, complete, and reasonable.compensation for services under
this Agreement. These rates will be adjusted annually by the amount of the NIH
employee Board approved Cost of Living Adjustment.

Hospital shall bill for and retain for all professional fees in Exhibit A.

v
GENERAL PROVISIONS

Services to be performed by Physician under this Agreement may be performed by

other physicians who are approved in writing (which approval is revocable) by Hospital
and who shall be members of the Hospital Medical Staff. Physician shall provide an
acceptable substitute to perform his duties hereunder during such time as he is absent
due to illness, vacation, or attendance at scientific or medical meetings. Notwithstanding

- anything to the contrary contained herein, Physician shall not have the right to assign this
agreement, or any rights or obligations there under, without the written consent of
Hospital first had and obtained.

Init (NIH) Init (AK)
Effective: 10-1-2010



2.

In the performance of his duties and obligations under this Agreement, it is

further mutually understood and agreed that:

3.
Sta
4,
lice

5.

a. Physician is at all times acting and performing as an independent contractor; that
Hospital shall neither have nor exercise any control or direction over the methods by
which he shall perform his work and functions (except that Physician shall do so at all
times in strict compliance with currently approved methods and practices of internal
medicine and cardiology, and in accord with the Hospital's By-Laws and with the
Hospital Medical Staff By-Laws and Rules and Regulations), and that the sole interest
of Hospital is to assure that the services of Physician shall be performed and
rendered, and the EKG Department shall be operated, in a competent, efficient, and
satisfactory manner in accord with the highest medical standards possible.

b. No act, commission, or omission of Physician pursuant to the terms and conditions
of this Agreement shall be construed to make or render Physician an agent,
employee, or servant of the Hospital.

c. It is the intent of the parties that Physician be an independent contractor, and nof
an employee, in the performance of his duties under this Agreement. In order to
protect the Hospital from liability Physician shall defend, indemnify, and hold
harmless the Hospital from liability for any and all claims arising out of the
performance of his duties under this Agreement.

Physician shall, at all relevant times, be a member of the Hospital Medical
ff.

Each party shall comply with all applicable requirements of law relating to
nsure and regulation of both physicians and hospitals.

This is the entire agreement of the parties, and supersedes any and all prior oral

and/or written agreements. It may be modified only by a written instrument signed by both
parties.

6.

Whenever, under the terms of this Agreement, written notice is required or permitted

to be given, such notice shall be deemed given when deposited in the United States mail,
first class postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

HOSPITAL.: Administrator
Northern Inyo Hospital 150
Pioneer Lane
Bishop, California 93514



PHYSICIAN: Asao Kamei, M.D.
152-C Pioneer Lane
Bishop, California 93514

or to such other address as either party may notify the other, in writing.

7. The term of this Agreement will commence on October 1, 2010 and end at midnight
on September 30, 2012.

8. Notwithstanding the aforesaid term, Hospital may terminate this Agreement
immediately upon the occurrence of any of the following events:

a. Physician's death, loss of Active Medical Staff membership, loss of license to
practice medicine, or loss of Hospital Medical Staff privileges required to render
services under this Agreement;

b. Physician's inability to render services hereunder without providing a substitute
acceptable to the Hospital,

¢. The appointment of a receiver of the assets of Physician, an assignment by him
for the benefit of his creditors, or any action taken or suffered by him (with respect to
him) under any bankruptcy or insolvency law;

d. Closure of the Hospital;

e. Sixty (60) days after written notice of termination without cause is given by
Hospital to Physician. However, the parties understand and acknowledge that
termination of this Agreement shall not affect Physician's membership on the
Hospital's Medical Staff.

9. Notwithstanding the aforesaid term, Physician may terminate this Agreement:

a. Upon written 90-day notice.
b. Immediately, upon death or disability.
c. Immediately upon Hospital's failure to perform under this agreement.

10. Originals of medical records of the EKG Department are the property of the Hospital
and shall be retained at Hospital premises. Physician shall have access to, and may
photocopy, such documents and records as may be required for the care of his patients
or to perform his duties under this Agreement, provided only that he gives reasonable
notice. Physician shall dictate or write all reports required of him by Hospital, for the
performance of his duties under this agreement, in a timely manner.

11. This Agreement is for the personal services of Physician and Physician may not
assign his rights, duties, obligations or responsibilities there under.



12. Subject to the restrictions against transfer or assignment set forth above, the
provisions of this Agreement shall inure to the benefit, and be binding upon, the heirs,
successors, assigns, agents, personal representatives, conservators, executors and

administrators of the parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement at Bishop,
California, on the day, month and year first above written.

Asao Kamei, M.D.

By

Peter Watercott, President

Board of Directors

Northern Inyo County Local
Hospital District

APPROVED FOR FORM:

Douglas Buchanan
District Legal Counsel



el

EXHIBIT A

EKG Interpretation Rates

EKG Interpretation

Rhythm Strip

Tele Strip

Cardiac event
recorder
Treadmill Study

Cardiac Nuclear

Adenosine Nuclear

* Reimbursement Professional & Technical

$20.50
$16.25

$19.00
$29.95

$102.35
$125.00

$150.00

Medicare

$8.41
$7.24

$39.31
$39.31
$39.31

MediCal
$28.23%
$28.23*

$35.24
$35.24
$35.24



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



AGREEMENT
MEDICAL DIRECTOR OF RESPIRATORY THERAPY

JOB SUMMARY

The Medical Director of Respiratory Therapy has overall responsibility for the
Respiratory Therapy Department. The Medical Director is responsible for making
respiratory services available to patients, assuring the quality of respiratory care
personnel, overseeing the operation of the service, and ensuring proper clinical
application of respiratory care.

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

1. Coordinating of respiratory care services with other services

2. Developing of policies governing the use and availability of respiratory care

services

Assuring the quality of respiratory care

Developing measures to control nosocomial infections

Supervising the clinical application of respiratory care

Supervising the technical procedures used in pulmonary function testing and

blood gas analysis

Supervising the maintenance of respiratory equipment

Assuring the Joint Commission standards and State standards are met by the

department

9. Recommending to the hospital administration departmental needs for staffing
(including hiring and termination of respiratory therapy employees). Equipment
and space

10. Advising medical staff and respiratory therapists in matters of respiratory therapy

11. Participating in the orientation and in-service training program of respiratory
therapy for respiratory therapy personnel, nursing personnel, and physicians

12. Recommending to the hospital administration a departmental budget and a
schedule of charges for services

13. Interpreting the pulmonary function studles done at Northern Inyo Hospital at a
rate equal to twenty percent of the Hospital’s total charges for pulmonary function

ok

o~

studies
JOB RELATIONSHIPS
1. The Medical Director is responsible to the Hospital Administrator and to the
Medical Staff
2. The Medical Director supervises the personnel within the Respiratory Therapy
Department

3. The Medical Director serves at the pleasure of the Hospital Administrator and the
Board of Directors. If in the opinion of the Hospital Administrator or the Board
of Directors, the Medical Director does not discharge the duties outlined in this



job description or does not meet the standards set by the Hospital Administrator
or the Board of Directors, then the Hospital Administrator or the Board of
Directors may dismiss the Medical Director from this position, but such action by
itself will not affect the medical Staff privileges held by the practitioner.

QUALIFICATIONS

The Medical Director of Respiratory Therapy should be a physician certified or eligible
for certification by the American Board of Internal Medicine or the American Board of
Anesthesiology. He must be a member of the Active Medical Staff, and be
knowledgeable in the procedures and techniques of respiratory care.

COMPENSATION AND TIME INVOLVED

The Medical Director of Respiratory Therapy is paid a monthly fee of $1,050.00, and is
expected to spend a minimum of ten hours a month in his assigned duties as Medical
Director of Respiratory Therapy. These rates will be adjusted annually by the amount of
the NIH employee board approved Cost of Living Adjustment.

The Medical Director is also paid a monthly fee for interpreting pulmonary function
studies done at the Hospital. This monthly fee shall equal twenty percent of the
Hospital’s total monthly charges for pulmonary function studies,

The Medical Director may continue to function as a fee-for-service consultant when in-
depth consultation and management is requested by the attending physician or an
emergency medical staff physician.

TERM

This contract will run coincidental with the Agreement for Services to the Northern Inyo
Hospital Electrocardiographic Department Dated October 1, 2010.

Peter Watercott, Board of Directors

Asao Kamei, M.D. Medical Director of
Respiratory Therapy

John Halfen, Administrator



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN
TOMI BORTOLAZZO, MD
AND
NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

PURPOSE AND INTENT. The intent of this document is to memorialize the
agreement by which Northern Inyo Local Hospital District (herein after “Hospital™)
incentivizes Tomi Bortolazzo, M.D. (herein after “Physician”) to include the
Hospital’s service area in her practice, which the Hospital has determined is needed to
support its mission and to establish an office on the Hospital Campus to see patients.

HOSPITAL RESPONSIBILITIES. The Hospital will provide the following at it’s
own expense:

Access to a professional practice manager

An office space suitable for the practice of Urology.

All utilities of the office including phone, water, sewer, electric, and gas.

Front and Back office support (staffing) not provided by Physician.
Non-chargeable medical, clerical, and office supplies.

All insurance associated with the building and Hospital employees

Appropriate instrumentation for the practice of urology.

Reimbursement to Physician for any employee(s) she may hire.

Reimbursement to Mammoth Hospital for any labor they may provide as may be
negotiated from time to time.

G e A o

PHYSICIAN RESPONSIBILITIES. The Physician will:

a. See patients in the space provided by the hospital a minimum of 1 day per week
for 46 weeks per year.

b. Incur the expense of any non-hospital employee that she utilizes in the office.

¢. Maintain active staff status (in good standing) in the NIH Medical Staff

HOSPITAL NOT REPONISBLE. The hospital will not be responsible for:
Dues for professional organizations or subscriptions for professional journals
Expenses associated with CME’s

Fees for billing services.

Professional malpractice coverage

Patient chargeable supplies

Business licenses

me Ao o



TERM. The term for this MOU shall be for one year, continuing from month to
month thereafter. It shall be cancelable by either party giving 30-day notice.
Agreement may be amended with the consent of both parties. This agreement will
supercede all previous agreements.

NOTICES. Notices to be given for Physician: P.O. Box 7869, Mammuoth Lakes CA
and for the Hospital at 150 Pioneer Lane, Bishop CA.

This MOU is effective the fifteenth day of September 2010 for the Hospital and the
fourteenth day of September 2011 for the physician.

Executed by:

Date:
John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital Administrator

Date:

Tomi Bortolazzo M.D.



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



REAL ESTATE LEASE
RESIDENTIAL
: OoAHber 4 R0/0
This Lease Agreement (this “Lease”) is made effective as of July1;2669, by and
between Bil and Jane Askin (“Landlords™), and Northern Inyo Hospital (“Tenant™).
The parties agree as follows:

PREMISES. Landlord, in consideration of the lease payments provided in this
Lease, leases to Tenant a one-bedroom unit, one level, with one bath, kitchen with
all new appliances: eleciric stove, refrigerator, dishwasher, garbage disposal, and
no other appliances. Unit is part of a duplex. Back unit (A) is occupied by other
party(s). The “Premises” is located at 331 Clarke Street, Bishop, California 92514.

PARKING. Tenant shall be entitled to street parking only. Tenant shall be
entitled to ZERO (0) parking space(s) in driveway located on east side of house.
Driveway is for sole use by occupants of back unit A.

STORAGE. Tenant shall be entitled to store items of personal property in storage
shed located at back door of unit. Landlords shall not be liable for loss of, or
damage to, such stored items. Tenant shall be responmsible for any damage
resulting from their use of this area. 2

OCCUPANTS. It is agreed by the Landlords that the Tenant will be using
premises to house fraveling medical personnel working at the hospital. Tenant will
provide Landlords with information such as name and medical department of each
occupying agent prior fo them taking residence in unit.

The Premises may not be occupied by more than 2 person(s), consisting of 2
adult(s) and 0 child(ren) under the age of 18 years, unless the prior written consent

of the Landlords is obtained.

Corpboer / KRO/O S ?‘?’méﬁ,h
TERM. The lease term will begin onJulgL.erﬂDQ. and will termmate on-June. 30
2016 =o//.

RENEWAL TERMS. This Lease shall automatically renew for an additional
period of twelve (12) Months per renewal term on the same terms as this Lease,
unless either party gives written notice of a change in terms or their termination no
later than Thirty (30) days prior to the end of the renewal term.

HOLDOVER. If Tenant maintains possession of the Premises for any period after
the termination of this Lease (“Holdover Period™), Tenant shall pay to landlords a



-2- -
lease payment for the Holdover Period based on the terms of the following Lease
Payments paragraph. Holdover Period shall be no longer than one month from
termination of stated lease, without prior written consent of Landlords.

LEASE PAYMENTS. Tenant shall pay to Landlords lease payments of $750.00.
payable in advance, or the FIRST day of each month. Lease payments shall be
made to the Landlords at 337 Clarke Street, Bishop, California 93514, and may be
changed from time to time by Landlord.

LATE PAYMENTS. Tenant shall pay a late charge of $100.00 for each payment
that is not paid and delivered to landlords or his designated agent by the end of the
fifth day of the month.

NON-SUFFICIENT FUNDS. Tenant shall be charged $100.00 for each check that
is returned to Landlords for lack of sufficient funds.

SECURITY DEPOSIT. Tenant shall deposit with Landlords upon the execution of
this lease the sum of $750.00 as a security deposit for the Tenant’s faithful
performance of the provisions of this Lease. If Tenant fails to pay rent or other
charges due, or otherwise defaults with respect to any provision of this Lease,
Landlords may use the security deposit, or any portion of it, to cure the default or
.compensate Landlords for damages sustained by Landlords resulting from Tenant’s
default or negligence.

Landlords shall not be required to keep the security deposit separated from its
general account nor shall Landlords be required to pay Tenant any interest on the
security deposit. If Tenant performs all of Tenant’s obligations under this Lease,
the security deposit or that portion thereof which has not previously been applied
by the landlord, shall be returned to Tenant within three (3) weeks after the
expiration of the term of this Lease, or after Tenant has vacated the premises,
whichever is later. ‘

POSSESSION. Tenant shall be entitled to possession on the first day of the term
of this Lease, and shall yield possession to Landlords on the last day of the term of
this Lease, unless otherwise agreed by both parties in writing.

USE OF PREMISES/ABSENCES. Tenant agrees that their occupyihg agent of the
unit will be respectful of tenants in adjoining Unit A and not to infringe upon their



. -3-
“peaceful enjoyment” of their premises with excessive noise since the unit shares
two common walls.
Tenant and agent shall occupy and use the Premises as a dwelling unit only.
Tenant shall notify Landlords of any anticipated extended absence from the
Premises not later than the first day of the extended absence.

KEYS. The Tenant will be given 4 keys (2 front door, 2 back door) to the
Premises. If all keys are not returned to the Landlords at the end of the lease, the
Tenant shail be charged $50.00.

MAINTENANCE. Landlord’s obligation for maintenance shall include:

The roof, outside walls, and other structural parts of the building.

The driveway and sidewalks.

The sewer, water pipes, and other matters related to plumbing.

the electrical wiring. '

the heating and cooling systems. ,

All other items of maintenance not specifically delegated to Tenant under
this Lease.

Tenani’s obligations for maintenance shall include:

¥ 1. Install heavy duty felt pads on the bottom of all furniture.

Al A

ALTERATIONS AND ADDITIONS. Tenant shall nof, without the Landlords’
prior written consent, make any alterations, improvements or additions in or about
the Premises and any additions to or alterations of the Premises, with the exception
of movable furniture. The Tenant shall keep the premises free from any liens
arising out of any work performed, materials furnished or obligations incurred by
the Tenant.

ACCESS BY LANDLORDS TO PREMISES. Subject to Tenant’s consent (which
“shall not be unreasonably withheld) or 24 hour notice, Landlords shall have the
right to enter the Premises to make inspections, to provide necessary Services, or
show the unit to prospective buyers, mortgagees, tenants or workers. As provided
by law, in the case of an emergency, Landlords may enter the Premises without
Tenant’s consent. '

UTILITIES AND SERVICES. Landlord shall be responsible for the following
utilities and services in conmection with the Premises:
- garbage pick-up, water and sewer.



-4 -
Tenant shall pay for all propane, electrical, telephone service, cable, and other
services supplied to the Premises, except as herein provided.
Tenant shall be responsible for any broken windows, toilet or drain stoppages from
the unit to where system.joins with front unit drains. Tenant shall be responsible
for any interior or exterior wall or structural damage cause by tenants affixing any
items to the structure (pictures, plants, etc.)

PROPERTY INSURANCE. Landlords and Tenant shall each be responsible to
maintain appropriate insurance for their respective interests in the Premises and
property located on the Premises.

DEFAULTS. Tenant shall be in defautt of this Lease, if Tenant fails to fulfill any
lease obligation or term by which Tepant is bound. Subject to any governing
provisions of law to the contrary, if Tenant fails to cure any financial obligation
within THREE (3) day(s) (or any other obligation within FIVE (5) day(s) after
written notice of such default is provided by Landlords to Tenant, Landlords may
take possession of the Premises without further notice, and without prejudicing
Landord’s rights to damages. In the alternative, Landlords may elect to cure any
default and the cost of such action shall be added to Tepant’s financial obligations
under this Lease. Tenant shall pay all costs, damages, and expenses suffered by
Landlords by reason of Tenant’s defaults.

. HOLD HARMLESS. Tenant shall indemnify and hold Landlord harmless from
and against any and all claims arising from Tenant’s use or occupancy of the
Premises or from any activity, work, or things which may be permitted or suffered
by Tenant in or about the Premises including all damages, costs, attorney’s fees,
expenses and HLiabilities incurred in the defense of any claim, or action or
proceeding arising there from. Except for Landlords® willful or grossly negligent
conduct, Tenant hereby assumes all risk of damage to property, including
household furniture and goods, or injury to person in or about the Premises from
any cause, and Tenant hereby waives all claims in respect thereof against
Landlords. '

HABITABILITY. Tenant has inspected the Premises and fixtures (or has had the
Premises inspected on behalf of Tenant), and acknowledges that the Premises are
" in a reasonable and acceptable condition of habitability for their intended use, and
the agreed lease payments are fair and reasonable. If the condition changes so that,



-5-
in Tenant’s opinion, the habitability and rental value of the Premises are adversely
affected, Tenant shall promptly provide reasonable notice to Landlords in writing.

PETS. Tenant may NOT have pets without Landlords’ prior written consent.

ASSIGNABILITY/SUBLETTING. Tenant may not assign or sublease any
interest in the Premises without prior written consent of Landlords, which shall not
be unreasonably withheld.

NOTICE. Notices under this Lease shall not be deemed valid unless given or
served in writing and forwarded by mail, postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

Landlords:

Bil and Jane Askin
337 Clarke Street
Bishop, California 93514

Tenant:

Northern Inyo Hospital

Contact Person: Sandy Blumberg
Administration Offices

150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, California 93514

Such addresses may be changed from time to time by either party by providing
notice as set forth above.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT/AMENDMENT. This Lease Agreement contains the
entire agreement of the parties and there are no other promises or conditions in any
other agreement whether oral or written. This Lease may be modified or amended
in writing, if the writing is signed by the party obligated under the amendment.

SEVERABILITY. If any portion of this Lease shall be held to be invalid or
unenforceable for any reason, the remaining provisions shall continue to be valid
and enforceable. If a court finds that any provision of this Lease is invalid or
unenforceable, but that by limiting such provision it would become valid and



-6-
enforceable, then such provision shall be deemed to be written, construed, and
enforced as so limited. -

CUMULATIVE RIGHTS. The rights of the parties under this Lease are
cumulative, and shall not be construed as exclusive unless otherwise required by
law.

GOVERNING LAW. This Lease shall be construed in accordance with the laws
of the State of California.

ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS: In the event of any dispute resulting in litigation
or collection action between the parties to this lease, the prevailing party shail be
entitled to reasonable attorney fees and costs.



_7- , :
Tenant has inspected the Premises and states that the Premises are in satisfactory
condition, free of defect, except as noted below:

SATISFACTORY UNSATISFACTORY COMMENTS

. Flooring .
Walls

Windows

Screens

Window coverings
Stove

Refrigerator
Dishwasher
Disposal

- Bathroom

Closets

Mirror Closet doors
Ceilings

Doors

Locks

Lights

Rinnai Heater
Evaporative cooler



-8-
This Summary is not an official part of your document. It contains highlights of
the important information that has been entered into the document.

SUMMARY of the RESIDENTIAL LEASE

LANDLORDS
Bil and Jane Askin

TENANT(S)
Northern Inyo Hospital

ADDRESS OF PREMISES
331 Clarke Street
Bishop, California 93514

LEASE PAYMENTS

Payment terms.

Lease payment: $750.00

Due on the FIRST day of each monih

SECURITY DEPOSIT
$750.00

LANDLORDS CONTACT INFORMATION
337 Clarke Street

Bishop, CA 93514

(760) 872-4265



-9 .
The tenants entering into this lease agree to be jointly and severability liable for all
matters or cost relating to this lease.

LANDLORDS:

Bil and Jane Askin

B# Askin Jane Askin

Date: 6/ .,_/ £ ’3 Date: é’/ [ 2;/ 69
TENANT:

Northern Inyo Ho/pna]

Date: /ﬂ [ﬁl"/ 7



LEASE AGREEMENT

s’
Dated
% ;

Agreement between Janice Clover, Trustee for the Christopher Family Trust, Owner,

and Northern Inyo Hospital, Tenant, for a dwelling located at 768 W. Pine Str;et.
V) /‘0

Tenapts agree to lease this dwelling for a term of one year, beginning and ending
572-@7227 for $700 per month, payable in advance on the 10" day of every calendar month,
t6 Owners -- Christopher Family Trust — whose address is 463 E. South St., Bishop, CA 93514,

2/ 20/0/

The first month’s rent is $700.
The security/cleaning deposit on this dwelling is $700. It is refundable if Tenants leave the

dwelling reasonably clean and undamaged. -

Upon expiration, this Agreement shall become a month-to-month agreement automatically, unless
either Tenants or Owners notify the other party in writing at least thirty days prior to expiration
that they do not wish this Agreement to continue on any basis.

Tenants may terminate this lease at any time for any reason. %ﬁ /

Owners will refund all deposits due within ten days after Tenants have moved out completely and
returned their keys:

Use of the following is included in the rent: storage building located next to carport.

TENANTS AGREE TO THE FOLLOWING:
. 1) To accept the dwelling “as is,” having already inspected it.

2) To keep yards and garbage areas clean,

3) To keep from making loud or bothersome noises and disturbances.

4) Not to repair their motor vehicle on the premises if such repairs will take longer than a
single day.

5) Not to keep any liquid-filled furniture in this dwelling.

6) To pay rent by check or money order made out to Owners: Christopher Family Trust.

7) To pay for repair of all damage - including drain stoppages - they or their guests have
caused.

8) To pay for any windows broken in their dwelling while they live there.

Violation of any part of this Agreement or nonpayment of rent when due shall be cause for
eviction under applicable code sections. The prevailing party shall recover reasonable legal
services fees involved. ]

Tenants hereby acknowledge that they have read this Agreement, understand it, agree to it, and

have been given a copy. ’ Vﬁ
Owner Chpistopher~ Framily Trust Tenask g, et S o il
By _Onpw (O lpgpt——— U *By Y =S 240 Tl &
*Persofy authorized to accept legal service on Qwnef§’/Tenants’ behalf.



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



LEASE
PREAMBLE

THIS LEASE is entered into on October 1, 2010, by and between, NORTHERN
INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT (hereinafter “TENANT?,) and Pioneer
Medical Associates a General Partnership (hereinafter “LANDLORD?”).

RECITALS

A. TENANT is a California Health Care District, organized and existing pursuant to
the Local Health Care District Law, Health & Safety Code §32000, et seq., with its
principal place of business at Bishop, California.

B. TENANT owns and operates NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL (hereinafter
“Hospital), an acute care general hospital, at 150 Pioneer Lane, Bishop, California.

C. LANDLORD owns and operates a medical office building designed for the
practice of medicine.
LEASE

Subject to and governed by the terms and conditions set forth below, Landlord hereby
leases to Tenant, and Tenant hereby leases from Landlord, on the terms and conditions
set forth in this lease a 2017 square foot Medical office suite (“the PREMISES”) located
at 152-D Pioneer Lane, in the City of Bishop, County of Inyo, State of California.

~ ARTICLEI
TERM OF LEASE

1.01. Original Term. The term of this lease shall be for a period of three years,
commencing at 12:01 A.M. on October 1, 2010 and ending at 12:01 A.M. on September
30, 2013, unless terminated sooner as provided in this lease.

1.02. Renewal Term. The Original Term, described in Section 1.01 above, shall
automatically renew for an additional three (3) year term unless either party has given
written notice of the other, in the manner set forth in Section : below, of its intention
not to renew. Said notice of non-renewal must be given no less than One Hundred
Twenty (120) days prior to the expiration of the Original Term or it will be without
effect.

1.03. Holding Qver. If Tenant holds over and continues in possession of the Premises
after termination of the term of this lease, including any renewed term, Tenant’s
continued occupancy of the Premises shall be deemed merely a tenancy from month to



month at a minimum rental of $1.25 per square foot, per month subject to all other terms
and conditions, contained in this lease.

ARTICLE 11
RENT

2.01 Rental for Original Term. Tenant agrees to pay to Landlord as rent for the
Original Term the sum of $90,756.00, payable in monthly installments of $2,521.00
commencing on the 1* day of October 2010, and continuing on the first day of each
calendar month thereafter through the Original Term. Tenant shall pay all installments
without deduction to Landlord at the address set forth in this lease for mailing notices to
Landlord, or at any other place or places that Landlord may from time to time designate
by written notice given to Tenant.

2.02 Rental for Renewal Term. Tenant agrees to pay to Landlord as rent for the
Renewal Term the sum of $90,756.00, payable in monthly installments of $2,521.00
commencing on the first day of October 2013, and continuing on the 1* day of each
calendar month thereafter through the Renewal Term. Tenant shall pay all installments
without deduction to Landlord at the address set forth in this lease for mailing notices to
Landlord, or at any other place or places that Landlord may from time to time designate
by written notice given to Tenant.

ARTICLE 1
REPAIRS, MAINTENANCE & IMPROVEMENTS

3.01. Improvements to be made by Landlord. NONE

3.02 Present Condition of Premises. Tenant has inspected the Premises and agrees
and hereby stipulates with Landlord that the Premises are in good and tenantable
condition for its purposes on the date of this lease.

3.03. Repairs by Landlord. During the term of this lease and any renewal or extension
of the term of this lease, Landlord shall, at Landlord’s own cost and expense, keep the
exterior roof, sidewalls, structural supports, and foundation of the building on the
Premises in good repair and make all necessary repairs to, or replacements of, the
plumbing, and electrical systems on the Premises; provided, however, Landlord shall not:

(a) Be required to make any repairs to the exterior roof, sidewalls, structural supports,
and foundations of the building on the Premises that are rendered necessary by the
negligence of or abuse of that property by Tenant or any employees, agents, subtenants,
or permittee of Tenant; or |

(b) Be liable for any damages resulting from Landlord’s failure to make any repairs
required by this section to be made by Landlord, unless Tenant gives written notice to



Landlord specifying the need for the repairs and Landlord fails to make the repairs or to
commence making the repairs within 45 days after Tenant gives notice.

3.04. Repairs by Tenant: Removal of Hazardous Waste. Except as provided in
Sections 3.03 and 3.04 above, Tenant shall, at Tenant’s own cost and expense, during the
term of this lease or any extension of the term of this lease:

(a) Keep and maintain the interior of the Premises in good order, repair, and
tenantable condition;

(b) Properly remove from the premises, and dispose of, all hazardous waste in
accordance with applicable federal, state, county and city laws, ordinances
and regulations. Tenant shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless Landlord
from any liability for this failure to discharge his duties under this sub-section
3.04 (b).

3.05. Tenant Alterations. Subject to the provisions of Section 3.07 of this Lease,
Tenant may make nonstructural alterations or improvements to the Premises deemed
necessary by Tenant for Tenant’s business without Landlord’s approval, provided that
Tenant notifies Landlord in writing at least three days before the date construction for
alterations or improvements is to commence so that Landlord may post and record a
notice of nonresponsibility, and further provided that all construction complies with the
requirements of all appropriate government agencies. Before making any nonstructural
alterations or improvements to the interior of the building that are estimated to exceed in
cost the sum of $2,000.00 or any structural alterations or improvements to the interior of
the building or any alterations or improvements to the exterior of the Building or before
constructing any new improvements on the Premises, Tenant shall submit to and obtain
Landlord’s written approval on final construction plans and specifications for the
alterations or improvements. Landlord shall not unreasonably withhold approval. All
improvements or alterations made by Tenant on the Premises shall comply with the
requirements of any federal, state, or municipal authority having jurisdiction.

3.06 Tenant Improvements and Trade Fixtures.

(a) Any alterations, improvements, or installations made by Tenant to the
Premises shall at once become a part of the realty and belong to Landlord. On
expiration or earlier termination of this Lease, Tenant shall surrender the
Premises and all improvements theron to Landlord in good sanitary, and near
order, condition, and repair, excluding ordinary wear and tear.

(b) Tenant shall have the right to remove its trade fixtures from the Premises at
the expiration or earlier termination of this lease term provided Tenant is not
then in default under this lease and provided that Tenant shall repair any damage
to the Premises caused by that removal.



3.07. Liens.

{(a) Tenant agrees to keep all of the Premises and every part thereof and the
building and other improvements at any time located on the Premises free and
clear of any and all mechanics’ material-men’s, and other liens for or arising out
of or in connection with work or labor done, services performed, or materials or
appliances used or furnished for or in connection with any operations to Tenant,
any alteration, improvements, or repairs or additions that Tenant may make or
permit or cause to be made, or any work or construction by, for, or permitted by
Tenant on or about the Premises, or any obligations of any kind incurred by
Tenant. Tenant further agrees to pay promptly and fully and discharge any and
all claims on which any such lien may or could be based, and to save and hold
Landlord and all of the Premises and the building and any other improvements
on the Premises free and harmless from any and all such liens and claims of liens
and suits or other proceedings pertaining thereto.

(b) If Tenant desires to contest any such lien, it shall notify Landlord of its
intention to do so within ten days after the filing of that lien. In such a case, and
provided that Tenant on demand of Landlord protects Landlord by a good and
sufficient surety bond against any such lien and any costs, liability, or damage
arising out of that contest, Tenant shall not be in default hereunder until five
days after the final determinations of the validity thereof, within which time
Tenant shall satisfy and discharge that lien to the extent held valid. The
satisfaction and discharge of any such lien shall not, in any case, be delayed until
execution is had on any judgment rendered on the lien, and that delay shall be a
default of Tenant under this Lease. In the event of any such contest Tenant shall
protect and indemnify Landlord against all loss, cost, expense, and damage
resulting from the contest.

3.08. Landlord’s Right of Inspection. Landlord or Landlord’s duly authorized agents
may enter the Premises at any and all reasonable times during the term of this lease,
including any extended term, to determine whether Tenant is complying with the terms
and conditions of this lease or to perform any other acts authorized by this lease to be
performed by Landlord or reasonably necessary to protect Landlord’s rights under this
lease.

3.09 Surrender of Premises. On expiration or earlier termination of this lease, Tenant
shall promptly surrender possession of the Premises to Landlord in as good condition as
the Premises are on the date of this lease, reasonable wear and tear excepted.



ARTICLE 1V
USE OF PREMISES

4.01. Permitted and Prohibited Use of Premises. Tenant shall use the Premises for
operating and conducting a practice of a medical specialty or other permitted use and for
no other purpose without the written consent of Landlord. Landlord shall not
unreasonably withhold consent.

4.02 Medical Staff Membership. Tenant shall not allow or permit the practice of
medicine on the Premises by any physician who is not licensed to practice medicine in
the State of California and a member in good standing of either the Provisional or Active
Medical Staff of the Hospital. Tenant acknowledges and agrees that compliance with the
requirements of this Section 4.02 is a condition of this Agreement and not a covenant and
that failure to comply with this condition shall be, notwithstanding any other term or
provision of this Agreement, cause for termination and forfeiture of this Lease.

4.03 Compliance With Law. The Premises shall not be used or permitted by Tenant to
be used in violation of any law or ordinance. Tenant shall maintain the Premises in a
clean and sanitary manner and shall comply with all laws, ordinances, rules, and
regulations applicable to the Premises, enacted or promulgated by any public or
governmental authority or agency having jurisdiction over the Premises.

ARTICLE V
INSURANCE & TAXES

5.01. Liability Insurance. Tenant shall, at Tenant’s own cost and expense, secure and
maintain during the entire term of this lease and any extended term of this lease, public
liability, property damage, and products liability insurance, insuring Tenant and Tenant’s
employees against all bodily injury, property damage, personal injury, and other loss or
liability caused by or connected with Tenant’s occupation and us of the Premises under
this lease in amounts not less than:

(a) $300,000 for injury to or death of one person and, subject to the limitation for the
injury or death of one person, of not less than $1,0000,000 for injury to or death of
two or more persons as a result of any one accident or incident; and

{b) $250,000 for property damage.

Landlord shall be named as an additional insured and the policy or policies shall
contain cross-liability endorsements.

In the event that Landlord determines, in Landlord’s reasonable judgment, that the
limits of the public liability, property damage, or products liability insurance then carried
by Tenant are materially less than the amount or type of insurance typically carried by



owners or tenants of properties located in the same county in which the Premises are
located, which are similar to and operated for similar business purposes as the Premises,
Landlord may elect to require Tenant to increase the amount of specific coverage, change
the type of policy carried, or both. If Landlord so elects, Tenant shall be notified in
writing of the specific change in policy amount or type required and shall have 30 days
after the date of Landlord’s notice to effect the change in amount or type of policy.
Unless otherwise agreed by Landlord and Tenant, any adjustment under this section may
be made not more often than every two years.

5.02 Tenant’s Personal Property. Tenant shall at all times during the term of this
Lease and at Tenant’s sole expense, keep all of Tenant’s personal property, including
trade fixtures and equipment and all merchandise of Tenant that may be in the Premises
from time to time, insured against loss or damage by fir and by an peril included within
fire and extended coverage insurance for an amount that will insure the ability of Tenant
to fully replace the trade fixtures, equipment, and merchandise.

5.03 Worker’s Compensation Insurance. Tenant shall maintain in effect throughout
the term of this lease, at Tenant’s sole expense, Workers’ Compensation insurance in
accordance with the laws of California, and employers’ liability insurance with a Hmit of
not less than $1,000,000 per employee and$1,000,000 per occurrence.

5.04. Cancellation Clause. Any policy of insurance required under this Article shall
be written by insurance companies authorized to do business in California.

5.05. Deposit of Insurance Policiecs With Landlord. Promptly on this issuance,
reiussuance, or renewal of any insurance policy required by this lease, including fire and
liability insurance policies, Tenant shall cause a duplicate copy of the policy or a
certificate evidencing the policy and executed by the insurance company issuing the
policy or its authorized agent to be given to Landlord.

5.06. Taxes. Tenant shall promptly pay, and not allow to fall into arrears, all personal
property taxes assessed against it by the County of Inyo, State of California, or by any
other competent governmental authority.

5.07 Conditions. Tenant acknowledges and agrees that its obligations under this
Article V are conditions, and not covenants, of its right to occupy the Premises under this
Lease and that its failure to comply with any term or requirement of this Article shall be
cause for termination and forfeiture of the Lease.



ARTICLE VI
DESTRUCTION OF PREMISES

6.01. Duty to Repair or Restore. If any improvements, including buildings and other
structures, located on the Premises are damaged or destroyed during the term of this lease
or any renewal or extension thereof, the damage shall be repaired as follows:

(a) If damage or destruction is caused by a peril against which insurance is not
required to be carried by this lease, Landlord, subject to its right to terminate this
lease described in Section 6.02, shall repair that damage as soon as reasonably
possible and restore the Premises to substantially the same condition as existed
before the damage or destruction.

(b) If the damage or destruction is caused either by a peril against which fire and
extended coverage insurance is required by this lease to be carried by Tenant, or
by a peril against which insurance is not required to be carried by this lease,
Tenant expressly waives any right under Civil Code Section 1931-1933 to
terminate this lease for damage or destruction to the Premises.

6.02. Termination of Lease for Certain Losses

(a) Tenant or landlord shall have the right to terminate this lease under either of the
following circumstances:

(1) If the Premises are destroyed from any cause whatsoever, insured or
uninsured, during the term of this lease (provided that destruction to extend
the term of this lease in accordance with the provisions of Section 1.02) or
during the extended term, if any, of this lease.

(b} Either party may terminate this lease by giving written notice of termination to the
other not later than four days after occurrence of the event giving rise to termination
under subsection (a), and termination shall be effective as of the date of the notice of
termination. In the event of a termination under subsection (a), Tenant shall not be
entitled to collect any insurance proceeds attributable to insurance policies covering
the Premises or improvements, except those proceeds attributable to Tenant’s personal
property and trade fixtures.

(c) If this lease is terminated pursuant to either subsection (a) or (b) above, rent, taxes,
assessments, and other sums payable by Tenant to Landlord under this lease shall be
prorated as of the termination date. If any taxes, assessments, or rent have been paid
in advance by Tenant, Landlord shall refund it to Tenant for the unexpired period for
which the payment has been made.

6.03. Time for Construction of Repairs. Any and all repairs and restoration of
improvements required by this Article shall be commenced by Landlord or Tenant, as the
case may be, within a reasonable time after occurrence of the damage for destruction
requiring the repairs or restoration, shall be diligently pursued after being commenced;




and shall be completed within a reasonable time after the loss. If Landlord is required
under this lease to perform the repairs and restoration, Landlord shall cause the repairs
and restoration to be completed not later than180 days after occurrence of the event
causing destruction or Tenant shall have the right to terminate this lease.

6.04 Abatement of Rent.

(a) If the damage or destruction to the Premises is caused by a peril against
which insurance is not required to be carried under this lease, rent shall be
abated only for the time and to the extent Tenant is prevented from occupying
the Premises for the uses authorized in this lease.

(b) If the damage or destruction is caused by a peril against which insurance is
required to be carried by Section 5.01 of this lease, Tenant shall continue to pay
the full amount of rent required under this lease not withstanding the fact that
damage or destruction renders the Premises either partially or completely
uninhabitable for the uses authorized by this lease.

ARTICLE VII
CONDEMNATION

7.01 Total Condemnation Defined. The term “total condemnation” as used in this
Article shall mean the taking by eminent domain (“condemnation™) by a public or quasi-
public agency or entity having the power of eminent domain (“contemnor™) of either:

(a) More than 35 percent of the ground area of the Premises; or

(b) Less than 35 percent of the ground area of the Premises at a time when the
remaining buildings or improvements on the Premises cannot reasonably be
restored to a condition suitable for Tenant’s occupancy for the uses permitted
by this lease within 90 normal eight-hour working days under all laws and
regulations then applicable; or

(c) Less than 35 percent of the ground area of the Premises is such a manner that
Tenant is substantially prevented from carrying on operations of a permitted
use under this lease on the remaining portion of the Premises.

7.02 Partial Condemnation Defined. The term “partial condemnation™ as used in this
Article shall mean any condemnation of a portion of the Premises that is not a total
condemnation under Section 7.01 of this lease.

7.03 Termination for Total Condemnation. In the event of a total condemnation of
the Premises during the term of this lease, this lease shall terminate without further notice
~as of 12:01 A M. on the date actual physical possession of the condemned property is
taken by the condemnor. All rent payable under this lease shall be prorated as of 12:01



A.M. on that date and a prompt refund or payment of rent for the unexpired period of this
lease shall be made by Landlord to Tenant. On the making of that rent adjustment, both
Landlord and Tenant will be released and discharge from any and all further obligations
under this lease.

7.04 Effect of Partial Condemnation. In the event of a partial condemnation of the
Premises, this lease shall terminate as to the portion of the Premises taken on the date
actual physical possession of that portion is taken by the condemnor but shall remain in
full force and effect as to the remainder of the Premises; provided, however, that
promptly after the taking of actual physical possession by the condemnorof the portion
taken by condemnation, Landlord shall restore, at Landlord’s own cost and expense, the
improvements on the remainder of the Premises to a condition making the Premises
tenantable by Tenant for the uses permitted by this lease. Any rent payable under this
lease after the date actual physical possession is taken by eminent domain bears to the
total ground area of the Premises on the date of this lease. In addition, the rent payable
under this lease shall be further abated during the time and to the extent Tenant is
prevented from occupying all of the remainder of the Premises by the work of restoration
required by this section to be performed by Landlord.

7.05 Landlord’s Power to Sell in Lieu of Condemnation. Landlord may, without any
obligation or liability to Tenant and without affecting the validity or continuation of this
lease other than as expressly provided in this Article, agree to sell or convey to the
condemnor, without first requiring that an action or proceeding for condemnation be
instituted or tried, the portion of the Premises sought by the condemnor free from this
lease and the rights of Tenant in the Premises other than as provided in this Article.

7.06 Condemnation Award. All compensation and damages awarded or paid for the
condemnation of the Premises or any portion of the Premises, for any sale in lieu of
condemnation as authorized by Section 7.05 of this lease, shall, except as otherwise
expressly provided in this section, belong to and be the sole property of Landlord.
Tenant hereby assigns to Landlord any claim Tenant might have except for this provision
against Landlord, the leased Premises, or condemnor for diminution in value of the
unexpired term of this lease; provided however, that Tenant is entitled to seek to recover
from the condemnor, but not from Landlord:

(a) The cost of removing any trade fixtures, furniture, or equipment from the portion
of the Premises taken by condemnation;

{(b) The value of any improvements installed by Tenant on the portion of the Premises
taken by condemnation that Tenant has a right to remove under this lease but that
Tenant elects not to remove; and _

(c) The then amortized value of all improvements made by Tenant on the portion of
the Premises taken by condemnation that could not be removed by Tenant on
expiration of this lease either because of provisions of this lease or because the
improvements would have no economic value on removal from the Premises.



ARTICLE VIII
INDEMNIFICATION

8.01. Tenant’s Hold-Harmless Clause. Except as otherwise provided in Section 8.02.
Tenant shall indemnify and hold Landlord and the property of Landlord, including the
Premises, free and harmless from any and all liability, claims, loss, damages, or expenses,
including counsel fees and costs, arising by reason of the death or injury of any person,
including Tenant or any person who is an employee or agent of Tenant, or by reason of
damage to or destruction of any property, including property owned by tenant or any
person who is an employee or agent of Tenant, caused or allegedly caused by (1) any
cause whatsoever while that person or property is in or on the Premises or in any way
connected with the Premises or with any improvements or personal property on the
Premises; (2) same condition of the Premises or some building or improvement on the
Premises; (3) some act or omission on the Premises of Tenant or any person in, on, or
about the Premises with the permission and consent of Tenant; or (4) any matter
connected with Tenant’s occupation and use of the Premises.

8.02. Landlord’s Hold-Harmless Clause. Notwithstanding the provisions of Section
8.01 of this lease, Tenant shall be under no duty to indemnify and hold Landlord
harmless from any liability, claims, or damages arising because of Landlord’s failure to
make any repairs required by this lease to be made by Landlord or because of any
negligence or willful acts of misconduct by Landlord or by any person who is an agent or
employee of Landlord acting in the course and scope of its agency or employment.
Landlord agrees to indemnify, defend, protect, and hold Tenant free and harmless from
and against any liability, claims, or damages arising from or in connection with
Landlord’s failure to make any repairs required by this lease to be made by Landlord or
because of any negligence or willful acts of misconduct by Landlord or by any person
who is an agent or employee of Landlord acting in the course and scope of its agency or
employment.

ARTICLE IX
DEFAULT & REMEDIES

9.01. Remedies on Tenant’s Default. If Tenant breaches this lease or breaches this
lease and abandons the Premises before the natural exploration of the term of this lease,
Landlord, in addition to any other remedy given Landlord by law or equity, may:

(a) Continue this lease in effect by not terminating Tenant’s right to possession of the
Premises, in which case Landlord shall be entitled to enforce all Landlord’s rights
and remedies under this lease, including the right to recover the rent specified in
this lease as it becomes due under this lease.

10



(b) Terminate this lease and recover from tenant:

(1) The worth, at the time of award, or the unpaid rent that has been earned at
the time of termination of the lease;

(2) The worth, at the time of award, of the amount by which the unpaid rent
that would have been earned after termination of the lease until the time of
award exceeds the amount of rental loss that Tenant proves could have
been reasonably avoided;

(3) The worth, at the time of award, of the amount by which the unpaid rent
for the balance of the term after the time of award exceeds the amount of
rental loss that Tenant proves could be reasonably avoided; and

(4) Any other amount necessary to compensate Landlord for all detriment
proximately caused by Tenant’s failure to perform the obligations under
this lease; or

(c¢) Terminate the lease and, in addition to any recoveries Tenant may seek under
paragraph (b} of this section, bring an action to reenter and regain possession of
the Premises in the manner provided by the laws of unlawful detainer then in
effect in California.

9.02. Termination by Landlord. No act of Landlord, including but not limited to
Landlord’s entry on the Premises or efforts to relet the Premises, or the giving by
Landlord to Tenant of a notice of default, shall be construed as an election to terminate
this lease unless a written notice of the Landlord’s election to terminate is given to
Tenant or unless termination of this lease is decreed by a court of competent jurisdiction.

9.03. Default by Tenant. All covenants and agreements contained in this lease are
declared to be conditions to this lease and to the term hereby leased to Tenant. The
following constitute a material default and breach of this lease by tenant:

(a) Any failure to pay rent when due when the failure continues for three days after
written notice to pay that rent or surrender possession of the Premises is served on
Tenant by Landlord; or

(b) Any failure to perform any other covenant, condition, or agreement contained in
this lease when the failure is not cured within three days after written notice of the
specific failure is given by Landlord to Tenant.

(¢) The bankruptcy or insolvency of Tenant, the making by Tenant of any general
assignment for the benefit of creditors; the filing by or against Tenant of a petition
to have Tenant adjudged a bankrupt or of a petition for reorganization or
arrangement under the bankruptcy Act (unless, in the case of a petition filed

against Tenant, it is dismissed within 60 days); the appointment of a trustee or
receiver to take possession of substantially all of Tenant’s assets located at the
Premises or of Tenant’s interest in this lease; if possession is not restored to
Tenant within 30 days; of the attachment, execution, or other judicial seizure of
substantially all of Tenant’s assets located at the Premises or of Tenant’s interest
in this lease, when that seizure is not discharged within 15 days.

11



(d) The abandonment or vacating of the Premises by Tenant (which, for purposes of
this lease, shall mean Tenant’s failure to occupy and operate the Premises for
business for a period of at least 30 consecutive days).

9.04. Cumulative Remedies. The remedies granted to Landlord in this Article shall
not be exclusive but shall be cumulative and in addition to all other remedies now or
hereafter allowed by law or authorized in this lease.

9.05. Waiver of Breach. The waiver by Landlord of any breach by Tenant of any of
the provisions of this lease shall not constitute a continuing waiver or a waiver of any
subsequent default or breach by Tenant either of the same or a different provision of this
lease.

ARTICLE X
MISCELLANEOUS

10.01. Assignment and Subletting. Tenant shall not encumber, assign, or otherwise
transfer this lease, any right or interest in this lease, or any right or interest in the
Premises or any of the improvements that may now or hereafter be constructed or
installed on the Premises without first obtaining the written consent of Landlord. Tenant
shall not sublet the Premises or any part of the Premises nor allow any other person, other
than Tenant’s agents, servants, and employees, to occupy the Premises or any part of the
Premises without the prior written consent of the Landlord. Any encumbrance,
assignment, transfer, or subletting without the prior written consent of Landlord, whether
voluntary or involuntary, by operation of law or otherwise is void and shall, at the option
of Landlord, terminate this lease.

10.02. Utilities. Tenant shall pay all charges incurred for utilities furnished to and/or
used in Tenant’s practice within, and occupancy of, the Premises including but not
limited to propane, electricity, water, telephone service, Internet connections, garbage or
refuse service, and other public utilities during the term of this lease. All payment shall
be made directly to the service provider before their delinquency.

10.03 Notices. Except as otherwise expressly provided by law, any and all notices or
other communications required or permitted by this lease or by law to be served on or
given to either party to this lease by the other party shall be in writing and shall be
deemed duly served and given when personally delivered to the party to whom it is
directed or to any managing employee or officer of that party or, in lieu of personal
service, when deposited in the United States mail, first-class postage prepaid, addressed
as follows:

12



TO TENANT: Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, California 93514

TO LANDLORD: Pioneer Medical Associates
152 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

Either party, Landlord or Tenant, may change its address for purposes of this section by
giving written notice of that change to the other party in the manner provided in this
section.

10.04. Attorney’s Fees. If any litigation, is commenced between the parties to this
lease concerning the Premises, this lease, or the rights and duties of either in relation to
this lease, the party prevailing in that litigation shall be entitled, in addition to any other
relief that may be granted in the litigation, to a reasonable sum as and for its attorneys’
fees in the litigation.

10.05. Binding on Heirs and Successors. This lease shall be binding on and shall
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, trustees, conservators, personal
representatives, successors, agents, and assigns of both Landlord and Tenant, but nothing
contained in this section shall be construed as a consent by Landlord to any assignment of
this lease or any interest in this lease by Tenant.

10.06 Time of Essence. Time is expressly declared to be of the essence of this Lease,
and each term or condition thereof.

10.07. Sole and Only Agreement. This instrument constitutes the sole and only
agreement between Landlord and Tenant respecting the Premises, the leasing of the
Premises to Tenant, and the lease terms contained in this lease, and correctly sets forth
the obligations of Landlord and Tenant to each other as of its date. Any agreements or
representations respecting the Premises or their leasing by Landlord to Tenant not
expressly set forth in this instrument are null and void.

13



EXECUTED at Bishop, California, on the day, month and vear first above written.

Pioneer Medical Associates, a General Partnership
Landlord

By

Managing Partner

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT
Tenant

By

PETER WATERCOTT
President, Board of Directors

14



" THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
RURAL HEALTH CLINIC
MEDICAL DIRECTOR AND
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Medical Director and Professional Services Agreement (this "Agreement”) dated as of 10-1-2010, is
entered into by and between Northern Inyo Hospital Local Hospital District ("Hospital™) and Stacey Brown,
M.D. ("Physician™).

RECITALS

A.- Hospital operates a general acute care hospital, which, among other things, owns and
operates a Rural Health Clinic (the "Clinic"), located at 153 B Pioneer Lane, Bishop, California.

B.  Physician is an individual duly licensed to practice medicine in the State of California,
specializing in primary care, and is a member of the Northern Inyo Hospital Active Medical Staff.

C. Hospital desires to obtain administrative and professional medical services from Physician for
the patients of Clinic, and Physician desires to furnish such services upon the terms and conditions set forth
in this Agreement. :

D. Hospital believes that high standards of patient care can be achieved if Physician assumes the
responsibilities set out further in this Agreement.

THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE:

L PHYSICIAN RESPONSIBILITIES.

1.01  Professional Services. Physician shall provide the following services, consistent with
the Clinic's policies and procedures, to the Clinic and Clinic patients, provided that Physician's obligations
hereunder are limited to the provision of services within his professional capabilities:

A. Medica| Services. In cooperation with the Hospital, arrange for appropriate coverage for
the provision of professional primary health care services to Clinic patients.

Physician shall cooperate in Clinic's participation in the Medicare and Medi-Cal
programs. Physician shall provide services to Medicare and Medi-Cal beneficiaries in a
nondiscriminatory manner.

- B. On-Call Coverage. Physician shall provide such on call coverage as is necessary to
provide primary health care call coverage as necessary to provide primary heaith care
services for Clinic patients during the Clinic’s operating hours, excluding inpatient
admission responsibilities. Physician shall provide Emergency Room Call as may be
required by the Medical Staff bylaws for the privileges held. Physician will be required
to provide up to 10 weeks per year Emergency Room Call for RHC patients without
additional compensation. Call taken in excess of above shall be compensated at rate
equivalent to agreements with other physicians who provide call for these patients.

C. Supervision. Monitor and review the clinical performance of all physician and non-
physician providers of medical and technical services, including nurse practitioners and
Clinic and/or Hospital employees who provide services to Clinic patients.




1.02 Medical Director and Administrative Services. Physician shall act as Medical
Director of Clinic, and in this role, Physician shall provide to Clinic those services set farth on Exhibit A.

A, Time Commitment. Physician shall devote a minimum of eight (8) hours per month to
provide the administrative services described in this Agreement.

B. Physician Time Reports. Physician shall maintain quarterly time reports, which provide
accurate accountings of his time spent, providing administrative services to the Clinic.
Such reports shall be substantially in the form attached as Exhibit B, or as otherwise
required by Hospital or State and Federal Payers, and shall document Physician’s
actual provision of administrative services. All time reports shall be submitted to
Hospital no later than the 10" day of the calendar month following the quarter in
which the services are performed.

1.03 Personal Services. This Agreement is entered into by Hospital in reliance on the
professional and administrative skills of Physician. Physician shall continue to be primarily responsible for
fulfilling the terms of the Agreement, except as specifically set forth in this Agreement.

1.04 Absences. In the event Physician is unable to perform the obligations under this
Agreement due to illness, continuing education responsibilities, leave or other justifiable cause, Hospital
shall designate a qualified replacement. The persen who provides services on behalf of Physician in
Physician's absence shall be bound by all terms of this Agreement. Hospital shall have the right to approve
the length of Physician's absence, and any unapproved absence shall constitute a breach of this
Agreement. Physician may elect to seek his own locums coverage at his option.

1.05 Availability. Physician shall inform Hospital, on a monthly basis, of Physician's
schedule and availability to provide services pursuant to this Agreement. Physician shall not be required to
provide professional services in the Clinic in excess of twenty (20) hours per week. Physician's availability
shall be subject to the following:

A. Physician may take up to four (4) weeks per year of personal vacation;

B. Physician may take up to one (1) day per month of personal business leave;

C. Physician may take up to one (1) week per year of leave for the purpose of fulfilling
continuing medical education requirements; and

D. Except in emergency situations or pursuant to Physician's scheduled on-call services,
Physician is not required to provide services at the Clinic during holidays designated
annually by the Hospital.

1.06 Professional Services. Physician shall provide professional services to and for the
benefit of the Clinic. All revenues associated with Clinic activities belong to the Clinic. Physician shall give
first priority to performing all Clinic activities consistent with the terms of this Agreement. Physician shall
not undertake non-Clinic activities to the extent that such undertaking would interfere with his obligations
under this Agreement.

1,07 _Limitation on Use of Space. No part of the Clinic's premises shall be used at any time
by Physician as an office for the private practice of medicine or to see patients other than Clinic patients.

II.  HOSPITAL RESPONSIBILITIES.

2.01 Hospital Services.

A. Space. Hospital shall make available for Physician reasonably necessary facilities for the
operation of Clinic. '



B. Eguipment. In consultation with Physician, Hospital shall make decisions regarding
the acquisition of all equipment as may be reasonably necessary for the proper
operation and conduct of Clinic. Hospital shall repair, replace or supplement such
equipment and maintain it in good working order.

2.02  General Services. Hospital shall furnish ordinary janitorial services, maintenance
services, and utilities, including telephone service, as may be required for the proper operation and conduct
of Clinic.

2.03  Supplies. Hospital shall purchase and provide all supplies as may be reasonably
required for the proper treatment of Clinic patients. Physician shall inform Hospital of supply needs in a
timely manner and shall manage the use of supplies in an efficient manner that promotes guality and
cost-effective patient care,

2.04  Personnel, Hospital shall determine and furnish all other personnel required to
operate Clinic taking into consideration recommendaticns of Physician in his role as Medical Director.

2.05 Business Operations. Hospital shall be responsible for all business operations
related to operation of the Clinic, including personnel management, billing and payroll functions.

2,06  Hospital Performance. The responsibilities of Hospital
under this Article shall be subject to Hospital's discretion and its usual purchasing practices, budget
limitations and applicable laws and regulations.

111, COMPENSATION.

3.01 Compensation. Hospital shall pay Physician $5,457.08 per month for adminis-
trative services during the term of this Agreement. In addition, Hospital shall pay Physician for professional
medical services a flat fee of $40/hour and $37.50 per encounter for patients seen in the Clinic by Physician.
These rates will be adjusted annually by the amount of the NIH employee board approved Cost of Living
Adjustment. Said sums are payable on the 20th day of the calendar month following the month in which the
services are performed.

3.02 Community Pool. In addition to 3.01 above, Hospital shall contribute $2.50 per
patient seen into a pool of all patients seen by all participating contracted providers. Funds in the pool
shall be distributed amongst all the contracted and eligible providers quarterly beginning with the first full
quarter of 2009 (paid within 10 working days of the end of each quarter) in accordance with a Quality
Assurance and Performance Plan established by the RHC Medical Director. Disputes will be adjudicated by
the Hospital District Board. '

3.03  Reports. Payment of the compensation described in section 3.01 is conditioned on
Physician's proper maintenance of Physician Time Study reports, as described in Exhibit B, Hospital's timely
receipt of such time reports, and Hospital's reascnable verification of such time reports, Physician's time
reports shall be considered timely received if they are submitted to Hospital within at least ten (10) days
after the end of each quarter in which the services are performed,

3.03 Allocation Agreement. Physician shall allocate time between administrative services
provided to Clinic, services provided to individual patients, and services, which are not reimbursed by
Medicare. Physician shall indicate such time allocation on the Physician's time report attached, as Exhibit B.
Physician and Hospital shall retain Physician's time reports for four (4) years after the cost-reporting period
to which the report applies. It is understood by the parties that the requirement for allocation of time and
all supporting time reports and documentation are prepared expressly in response to the requirements of
the Medicare program and do not constitute the creation of an employer-employee relationship.

3



3.04 Billing for Professional Services. Physician assigns to Clinic all claims, demands and
rights of Physician to bill and collect for all professional services rendered to Clinic patients. Physician
acknowledges that Clinic shall be solely responsible for hilling and collecting for all professional services
provided by Physician to Clinic patients at Clinic, and for managing all Clinic receivables and payables,
including those related to Medicare and Medi-Cal beneficiaries. Physician shall not bill or collect for any
services rendered to Clinic patients, and all Clinic receivables and billings shall be the sole and exclusive
property of Clinic. In particular, any payments made pursuant to a payer agreement (including co-payments
made by patients) shall constitute revenue of the Clinic. In the event payments are made to Physician
pursuant to any payer agreement, Physician shall promptly remit the payments directly to Clinic.

3.05 District shall reimburse physician 80% of the premium for personal Malpractice
insurance as required in 5.02 D. .

Iv. TERM AND TERMINATION.

4.01 Term. The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of two years beginning on
10-1-10 ("Effective Date"), and ending on 10-1-12.

4.02. Terminaticn. Notwithstanding the provisions of section 4.01, this Agreement
may be terminated:

A. Either party at any time, without cause or penalty, upon sixty (60} days' prior
written notice to the other party;

B. Immediately by Hospital in its sole discretion if Physician fails to maintain the
professional standards described in Article V of this Agreement;

C. Immediately upon closure of the Hospital or Clinic;

D. By either party upon written notice to the cther party
in the event that any federal, state or local
government or agency passes, issues or promulgates any
law, rule, regulation, standard or interpretation
at any time while this Agreement is in effect that
prohibits, restricts, limits or in any way
substantially changes the arrangement contemplated
herein or which ctherwise significantly affects either
party's rights or obligations under this Agreement;
provided that in such event, Hospital must give notice
to Physician equai to that provided to Hospital by the
relevant federal, state or local government or agency.
If this Agreement can be amended to the satisfaction of
hoth parties to compensate for any such prohibition,
restriction, limitation or change, this clause shall
not be interpreted to prevent such amendment; or

4.03 Rights Upen Termination. Upon any termination or expiration of this Agreement, all

rights and obligations of the parties shall cease except those rights and obligations that have accrued or
expressly survive terminaticn.

V. PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS,

5.01 Medical Staff Standing. Pricr to performing services pursuant to this Agreement,
4



Physician must obtain Medical Staff privileges (sufficient to carry out the obligations of this contract) on the
Active Medical Staff of Hospital, and maintain such membership and privileges throughout the term of this
Agreement. Such membership and privileges shall be subject to all of the privileges and responsibilities of
Medical Staff membership.

5.02 Licensure_and Standards. Physician shall:

A. At all times be licensed to practice medicine in the State of California;

B. Comply with all policies, bylaws, rules and regulations of Hospital and Clinic
and its Medical Staff, inciuding those related to documenting ali advice to
patients and proper sign-off of lab and X-ray reports;

C. Be a member, in good standing, of the Active Medical Staff of the Hospital;

D. Maintain professional liability coverage in an amount required for membership
on the Active Medical Staff of the Hospital;

E. Participate in continuing education as necessary to maintain licensure and the
current standard of practice; and

F.  Comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations of any and all
governmental authorities, and applicable standards and recommendations of
the Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations.

VI. NONPHYSICIAN PERSONNEL,

All nonphysician personnel required for the proper operatien and conduct of Clinic shall be
employed and paid by Hospital. With the advice and recommendation of Physician, Hospital shall establish
and classify all nonphysician positions and shall designate the persons assigned to each nonphysician
position. Although Physician may make recommendations to Hospital relating to the performance of
nonphysician employees, Hospital shall have the scle and exclusive right to control, select, schedule and
discharge such employees, and to take any direct disciplinary measures as needed.

VII, RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE PARTIES.
7.01 Professiona! Relations.

A. Independent Contractor. No relationship of employer
and employee is created by this Agreement. In the
performance of Physician's work and duties, Physician is at
all times acting and performing as an independent
contractor, practicing the profession of medicine.

Hospital and Clinic shall neither have ncr exercise contral or direction over the
methods by which Physician performs professional services pursuant to this
Agreement; provided, however, that Physician agrees that all work performed
pursuant to this Agreement shall be in strict accordance with currently approved
methods and practices in Physician's professional specialty and in accordance with
the standards set forth in this Agreement. The sole interest of Hospital is to insure
that such services are performed and rendered in a competent and cost effective
manner.

B. Benefits. Except as specifically set forth in this
Agreement, it is understood and agreed that Physician

5



shall  have no claims under this Agreement or ctherwise

against Hospital for social security benefits, worker's

compensation benefits, disability benefits, unemployment

benefits, sick leave, or any other employee benefit of any kind. In addition,
Hospital shall have no ohligation to reimburse Physician for any costs or expenses
associated with Physician's compliance with continuing medical education
requirements.

7.02  Responsibility for Own Acts, Each party will be responsible for its own acts or
omissions and all claims, liabilities, injuries, suits, demands and expenses of all kinds which may result or
arise out of any malfeasance or neglect, caused or alieged to have been caused by either party, their
employees or representatives, in the perfarmance or omission of any act or responsibility of either party
under this contract, In the event that a claim is made against both parties, it is the intent of both parties to
cooperate in the defense of said claim and to cause their insurers to do likewise. However, both parties
shall have the right to take any and all actions they believe necessary to protect their interest.

VIII. GENERAL PROVISIONS.

8.01 No Solicitation. Physician agrees that he will not, either directly or indirectly, during
and after the term of this Agreement, call on, sclicit or take away, or attempt to call on, solicit or take away
any patients or patient groups with whom Physician dealt or became aware of as a result of Physician's
past, present or future affiliation with Hospital and Clinic.

8.02  Access to Records. To the extent required by Section 1861(v)(i)(I} of the Social
Security Act, as amended, and by valid regulation which is directly applicable to that Section, Physician
agrees to make available upon valid written request from the Secretary of HHS, the Comptroller General, or
any other duly authorized representatives, this Agreement and the books, documents and records of
Physician to the extent that such books, documents and records are necessary to certify the nature and
extent of Hospital's costs for services provided by Physician.

Physician shall also make available such subcontract and the books, documents, and
records of any subcontractor if that subcontractor performs any of the Physician's duties under this
Agreement at a cost of $10,000 or more over a twelve-month period, and if that subcontractor is
organizationally related to Physician.

Such books, documents, and records shall be preserved and available for four (4) years
after the furnishing of services by Physician pursuant to this Agreement. If Physician is requested to
disclose books, documents or records pursuant to this subsection for purpeses of an audit, Physician shall
notify Hospital of the nature and scope of such request, and Physician shall make available, upon written
request of Hospital, all such books, documents or records. Physician shall indemnify and hold harmless
Hospital in the event that any amount of reimbursement is denied or disallowed because of the failure of
Physician or any subcontractor to comply with its obligations to maintain and make available books,
documents, or records pursuant to this subsection. Such indemnity shall include, but not be limited to the
amount of reimbursement denied, plus any interest, penalties and legal costs.

This section is intended to assure compliance with Section 1861 of the Social Security Act,
as amended, and regulations directly pertinent to
that Act. The obligations of Physician under this section are strictly limited to compliance with those
provisions, and shall be given effect only to the extent necessary to insure compliance with those
provisions. In the event that the requirements or those provisions are reduced or eliminated, the
obligations of the parties under this section shall likewise be reduced or eliminated.

8.03 Amendment. This Agreement may be amended at any time by mutual
agreement of the parties, but any such amendment must be in writing, dated, and signed by the
parties.



8.04  Arbitration and Dispute Resolution.

A. Non Medical Disagreements. In the event that
disagreements arise between the parties concerning their
performance under this Agreement, or on other matters, such
disagreements shall be the subject of negotiations between
Physician and the Hospital Administrator. In the event
Physician is not satisfied with the decision of the
Administrator, the dispute shall be submitted to the

Hospital's Board of Directors and the decision of the Board
Shall be final.

B. Medical Disagreement. Any questions or disagreements
concerning standards of professional practice or the

medical aspects of the service furnished in Clinic shall

be referred to a peer group of qualified physicians
recommended by the Medical Executive Committee, which
shall  recommend a resolution of the matter to the
Administrator. In the event Physician is not satisfied

with the decision of the Administrator, the dispute shall

be submitted to the Hospital Board of Directors and the
decision of the Board shall be final.

8.05 Assignment. Physician shall not assign, sell, transfer or delegate any of the
Physician's rights or duties, including by hiring or otherwise retaining additional physicians to
perform services pursuant to this Agreement, without the prior written consent of Hospital.

8.06  Attorneys' Fees. If any legal action or other proceeding is commenced by either
paity, to enforce rights, duties, and/or responsibilities under this Agreement, the prevailing party
shall be entitled to recover a reasonable attorney's fee and costs. As used in this Section 8.06, the
term "prevailing party” shall have the meaning assigned by Section 1032(a)(4) of the California
Code of Civil Procedure.

8.07 Choice of Law. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with, and
governed by, the laws of the State of California,

8.08  Exhibits. All Exhibits attached and referred to herein are fully incorporated by this
reference.

8.09  Notices. All notices or other communications under this Agreement shall be sent to
the parties at the addresses set forth below:

Hospital: Administrator
Northern Inyc Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

Physician: Stacey Brown, M.D.
153 B Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

8.10  Records. All files, charts and records, medical or otherwise, generated by a Medical
Professional in connection with services furnished during the term of this Agreement are the property of
Clinic. Physician agrees to maintain medical records according to Clinic policies and procedures and in
accordance with community standards. Each party agrees to maintain the confidentiality of all records and

7




materials in accordance with all applicable state and federal laws. Hospital agrees to permit Physician to
have access during or after the term of the Agreement, to medical records generated by Physician if
necessary in connection with claims, litigation, investigations, or treatment of patients.

8.11 Prior Agreements. This Agreement represents the entire understanding and agreemeht of the
parties as to those matters contained in it. No prior oral or written understanding shall be of any force or
effect with respect to the matters contained in this Agreement.

8.12  Referrals. This Agreement does not impose any obligation or requirement that Hospital
shall make any referral of patients to Physician or that Physician shall make any referral of patients to
Hospital. The payment of compensation pursuant to section 3.01 is not based in any way on referrals of
patients to Hospital,

8.13  Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is determined to be illegal or unenforceable,
that provision shall be severed from this Agreement, and the remaining provisions shall remain enforceable
between the parties.

8.14  Waiver. The failure of either party to exercise any right under this Agreement shall not
operate as a waiver of that right.

8.15 Gender and Number. Use of the masculine gender shall mean the feminine or neuter, and
the plural number the singular, and vice versa, as the context shall indicate.

8.16  Authority and Executive. By their signature below, each of the parties represent that they
- have the authority to execute this Agreement and do hereby bind the party on
whose bhehalf their execution is made.

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY PHYSICIAN
LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

By: By:
Peter Watercott, President Stacey Brown, MD
Board Qf Directors




EXHIBIT A
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 7O BE PROVIDED

Physician shall:

1) Provide general administration of the day-to-day operations of the clinic

2) Advise and assist in the development and implementation of the clinic’s policies and procedures

3) Provide medical consultation in the area of the Physician’s specialty as needed

4) Schedule, coordinate and supervise the provision of medical and ancillary services within the clinic

5) Advise, assist and assure physician coverage of the clinic, with cooperation of Hospital

6) Monitor the quality of all medical care provided at the clinic, assure the maintenance of consistently
high quality service, and advise Hospital in the development and implementation of an appropriate
quality assurance program with respect to clinic

7) Insure that each medical professional providing services to patients shall at all times provide only
those services that he/she is qualified to deliver, and shall provide such services in @ manner
consistent with the patient’s best interests

8) Advise and assist in the organization and implementation of an effective utilization review program
with respect to the clinic and related services

9) Coordinate and consult with Hospital and medical staff regarding the efficiency and effectiveness of
the clinic, and make recommendations and analyses as needed for Hospital to ensure cost-
effectiveness and deliver quality services provided in the clinic.

10) Advise Hospital regarding budget, equipment, building, supplies and other items necessary for the
proper and efficient operation of the clinic

11) Advise and assist in the interview process of prospective physicians and other medical personnel

12) Develop, review and provide training programs to physicians and other medical personnel providing
services in the clinic

13) Advise and assist in potential disciplinary action and dismissal of current physicians or other medical
personnel

14) Ensure that the clinic is operated in accordance with all requirements of all applicable licensing
requirements, and all other relevant requirements promulgated by any federal, state or local agency;
and, in the event that Hospital seeks and/or obtains accreditation of the clinic by the Joint
Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations (JACHO), ensure that the clinic is operated
in accordance with all JCAHO requirements

15) Assist with applications regarding grants and alternative funding sources from federal, state or local
agencies

16) Prepare such reports and records as may be required by Hospital or the clinic

17) Participate in Hospital, clinic and medical staff committees upon request

18) Participate in the development and presentation of programs refated to the marketing of the clinic's
services and enhancing clinic/community relations, provided, however, that Physician shall not be
required to participate in any advertising or commercials related to clinic services

19) Participate in on-site teaching of interns, residents or medical students as necessary

20) Upon request by the clinic or Hospital, be available to respond/consult in the event of urgent or
emergent situations

21) Cooperate in all litigation matters affecting Physician and/or the clinic

22) Maintain accurate and complete records the time spent and work done by Physician in his/her
director role.

23) Maintain on call schedule for RHC patients and confer with Administration and the Medical Staff
Office as to difficulties and vacancies thereto.



THIS SHEET
 INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
RURAL HEALTH CLINIC STAFF PHYSICIAN
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Professional Services Agreement (this “Agreement”), dated as of September 17, 2010 is entered into
by and between Northern Inyo Hospital Local Hospital District (“Hospital”) and Michael Phillips, M.D.
(“Physician™).

RECITALS

A. Hospital operates a general acute care hospital, which, among other things, owns and operates
a Rural Health Clinic (the “Clinic™), located at 153 Pioneer Lane, Bishop, California.

B. Physician is an individual duly licensed to practice medicine in the State of California, and he
desires to relocate his practice to Bishop, California.

C. Hospital desires to obtain professional medical services from Physician for the patients of
Clinic, and Physician desires to furnish such services upon the terms and conditions set forth in this

Agreement.
D. Hospital believes that high standards of patient care can be achieved if Physician assumes the
responsibilities set out further in this Agrecment.

THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE:

L PHYSICIAN RESPONSIBILITIES.

1.01  Services. Hospital hereby engages Physician to serve as Clinic staff physician, and
Physician hereby accepts such engagement on the terms and conditions set forth in this
Agreement. In his capacity as staff physician, Physician shall provide Hospital with the
benefit of his direct paticnt care expertise and experience, and shall render those services
necessary to enable Hospital to achieve its goals and objectives for the Clinic. The scope
of services to be performed by Physician are described in Exhibit A attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein. Physician shall provide Hospital with patient medical
record documentation of all direct patient care services rendered hereunder; such
documentation shali be submitted to Hospital on an ongoing basis, and shall be in the form,
and contain the information, requested by the Hospital such that a complete medical record
can be assembled.

1.02  Limitation on Use of Space. No part of the Clinic’s premises shall be used at any time by
Physician as an office for the private practice of medicine or to see patients other than
Clinic patients.




1.03

Covenants of Physician: Physician shall:

(a) Apply for and maintain Provisional or Active Medical Staff membership and the
aforesaid obstetrical and family practice privileges for the term of this Agreement.

(b) Provide on-call coverage to the Hospital’s Emergency Service within the scope of
privileges granted him by Hospital.

(¢) Maintain books, records, documents, and other evidence pertaining to all costs and
expenses incurred, and revenue acquired, pursuant to this Agreement to the extent, and in
such detail, as will properly reflect all net costs, direct and indirect, of labor, materials,
equipment, supplics, and services, and other costs and expenses of whatever nature, for
which he may claim payment or reimbursement from the District. Physician acknowledges
and agrees that any federal office authorized by law shall have access, for the purpose of
audit and examination, to any books, documents, papers, and records of Physician which
are relevant to this Agreement, at all reasonable times for a period of four (4) years
following the termination of this Agreement, during which period Physician shall preserve
and maintain said books, documents, papers, and records. Physician further agrees to
transfer to the Disirict, upon termination of this Agreement, any books, documents, papers
or records which possess long-term [i.e., more than four (4) years] value to the Hospital.
Physician shall include a clause providing similar access in any sub-contract he may enter
with a value of more than Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000) or for more than a 12-month
period, when said sub-contract is with a related organization.

(d) At all times comply with all relevant policies, rules and regulations of the Hospital,
subject to California and federal statutes governing the practice of medicine.

(e) As much as is practical, Physician shall be on call or in actual physical presence to
provide the emergency coverage required by this Agreement. However, District expressly
agrees that said such other qualified physicians might perform services as the Physician
may employ or otherwise provide so long as each such physician has received proper
training, is properly licensed, and has received approval in writing by the Hospital.

IL HOSPITAL RESPONSIBILITIES.

2.01

Hospital Services.

A. Space. Hospital shall make available for Physician reasonably necessary facilities
- for the operation of Clinic.

B. Equipment. In consultation with Physician, Hospital shall make all decisions
regarding the acquisition of all equipment as may be reasonably necessary for the
proper operation and conduct of Clinic. Hospital shall repair, replace or
supplement such equipment and maintain it in good working order.



II1.

2.02  General Services. Hospital shall furnish ordinary janitorial services, maintenance services,
and utilities, including telephone service, as may be required for the proper operation and
conduct of Clinic.

2.03  Supplies. Hospital shall purchase and provide all supplies as may be reasonably required
for the proper treatment of Clinic patients. Physician shall inform Hospital of supply needs
in a timely manner and shall manage the use of supplies in an efficient manner that
promotes quality and cost-effective patient care.

2,04 Personnel. Hospital shall determine and furnish all other personnel required to operate
Clinic. '

2.05 Business Operations. Hospital shall be responsible for all business operations related to
operation of the Clinic, including personnel management, billing and payroll functions.

2.06 Hospital Phone-In Service. Hospital intends to establish a patient phone-in service during
the term of this Agreement. Hospital shall staff such service as part of its responsibilities
under this Agreement.

2.07 Hospital Performance. The responsibilities of Hospital under this Article shall be subject
to Hospital’s discretion and its usual purchasing practices, budget limitations and
applicable laws and regulations. ‘

2.08  Clinic Hours. The Hospital guarantees the physician the availability of two-day shifts per
week for the one year and one day shift per week for the second year of this agreement.
Specific shifts will be scheduled according to normal operating procedures of the Clinic.

COMPENSATION.

3.01 Compensation. Hospital shall pay Physician $40.00 per hour and $37.50 per patient
encounter for patients scheduled to be seen in the Clinic by Physician. Said sums are payable
on the 20th day of the calendar month immediately following the service performed.

3.02 Community Pocl. In addition to 3.01 above, Hospital shall contribute $2.50 per
patient seen into a pool of all patients seen by all participating contracted providers. Funds in
the pool shall be distributed amongst all the contracted and eligible providers quarterly
beginning with the first full quarter of 2009 (paid within 10 working days of the end of each
quarter) in accordance with a Quality Assurance and Performance Plan established by the RHC
Medical Director. The Hospital District Board will adjudicate disputes.

3.03 Malpractice Insurance. Physician agrees to secure his own malpractice insurance with
limits and coverage’s approprate for the physician to provide services under this agreement.

3.04 Billing for Professional Services. Physician assigns to Clinic all claims, demands and
rights of Physician te bill and collect for all professional services rendered to Clinic patients.
Physician acknowledges that Clinic shall be solely responsible for billing and collecting for
all professional services provided by Physician to Clinic patients at Clinic, and for managing

-3



all Clinic receivables and payables, including those related to Medicare and Medi-Cal
beneficiaries. Physician shall not bill or collect for any services rendered to Clinic patients,
and all Clinic receivables and billings shall be the sole and exclusive property of Clinic. In
particular, any payments made pursuant to a payer agreement (including co-payments made
by patients) shall constitute revenue of the Clinic. In the event payments are made to
Physician pursuant to any payer agreement, Physician shall promptly remit the payments
directly to Clinic.

IV. TERM AND TERMINATION.

4.01

4.02.

4.03

Term. The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of two years beginning on the first
day of the first shift scheduled for the physician to work ("Effective Date"), and ending on
the last day of the twenty-fourth month thereafter.

Termination. Notwithstanding the provisions of section 4.01, this Agreement may be

terminated:

A

By either party, at any time, without cause or penalty, upon sixty (60) days’ prior
written notice to the other party;

Immediately by Hospital in its sole discretion if Physician fails to maintain the
professional standards described in Article V of this Agreement;

Immediately upon closure of the Hospital or Clinic;

By either party upon written notice to the other party in the event that any federal,
state or local government or agency passes, issues or promulgates any law, rule,
regulation, standard or interpretation at any time while this Agreement is in effect
that prohibits, restricts, limits or in any way substantially changes the arrangement
contemplated herein or which otherwise significantly affects either party’s rights or
obligations under this Agreement; provided that in such event, Hospital must give
notice to Physician equal to that provided to Hospital by the relevant federal, state
or local government or agency. If this Agreement can be amended to the
satisfaction of both parties to compensate for any such prohibition, restriction,
limitation or change, this clause shall not be interpreted to prevent such
amendment.

Rights Upon Termination. Upon any termination or expiration of this Agreement, all
rights and obligations of the parties shall cease except those rights and obligations that
have accrued or expressly survive termination.

V. PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS.

5.01

Medical Staff Standing. Prior to performing services pursuant to this Agreement,

Physician must obtain full Medical Staff privileges on the Medical Staff of Hospital, and

‘maintain such membership throughout the term of this Agreement. Such membership shall
be subject to all of the privileges and responsibilities of Medical Staff membership.

-4-



VL

5.02 Licensure and Standards. Physician shall:

A.
B.

oa

At all times be licensed to practice medicine in the State of California;

Comply with all policies, bylaws, rules and regulations of Hospital and Clinic and
its Medical Staff, including those related to documenting all advice to patients and
proper sign-off of lab and X-ray reports;

Be a member in good standing of the Active Medical Staff of the Hospital;
Maintain professional liability coverage in an amount required for membership on
the Active Medical Staff of the Hospital;

Participate in continuing education as necessary to maintain licensure and the
current standard of practice; and

Comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations of any and all governmental
authorities, and applicable standards and recommendations of the Joint
Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations.

RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE PARTIES.

6.01

6.02

Professional Relations.

A.

Independent Contractor. No relationship of employer and employee is created by
this Agreement. In the performance of Physician’s work and duties, Physician is at
all times acting and performing as an independent contractor, practicing the
profession of medicine. Hospital and Clinic shall neither have nor exercise control
or direction over the methods by which Physician performs professional services
pursuant to this Agreement; provided, however, that Physician agrees that all work
performed pursuant to this Agreement shall be in strict accordance with currently
approved methods and practices in Physician’s professional specialty and in
accordance with the standards set forth in this Agreement. The sole interest of
Hospital is Lo insure that such services are performed and rendered in a competent
and cost efTective manner.

Benefits. Fxcept as specifically set forth in this Agreement, it is understood and
agreed that Physician shall have no claims under this Agreement or otherwise
against Hospital for social security benefits, worker’s compensation benefits,
disability benefits, unemployment benefits, sick leave, or any other employee
benefit of any kind. In addition, Hospital shall have no obligation to reimburse
Physician for any costs or expenses associated with Physician’s compliance with
continuing medical education requirements. '

Responsibility for Own Acts. Each party will be responsible for its own acts or omissions

and all claims, liabilities, injuries, suits, demands and expenses for all kinds which may
result or arise out of any malfeasance or neglect, caused or alleged to have been caused by
either party, their cimployees or representatives, in the performance or omission of any act
or responsibility of either party under this contract. In the event that a claim is made
against both parties, it is the intent of both parties to cooperate in the defense of said claim
and to cause their insurers to do likewise. However, both parties shall have the right to
take any and all actions they believe necessary to protect their interest.

-



VIIL

GENERAL PROVISIONS.

7.01

7.02

7.03

No Solicitation. Physician agrees that he will not, either directly or indirectly, during and
after the term of this Agreement, call on, solicit or take away, or attempt to call on, solicit
or take away any patients or patient groups with whom Physician dealt or became aware of
as a result of Physician’s past, present or future affiliation with Hospital and Clinic.

Access to Records. To the extent required by Section 1861(v){(i)(I) of the Social Security
Act, as amended, and by valid regulation which is directly applicable to that Section,
Physician agrees to make available upon valid written request from the Secretary of HHS,
the Comptroller General, or any other duly authorized representatives, this Agreement and
the books, documents and records of Physician to the extent that such books, documents
and records are necessary to certify the nature and extent of Hospital’s costs for services
provided by Physician.

Physician shall also make available such subcontract and the books, documents, and
records of any subcontractor if that subcontractor performs any of the Physician’s duties
under this Agreement at a cost of $10,000 or more over a twelve-month period, and if that
subcontractor is organizationally related to Physician.

Such books, documents, and records shall be preserved and available for four (4) years
after the furnishing of services by Physician pursuant to this Agreement. If Physician is
requested to disclose books, documents or records pursuant to this subsection for purposes
of an audit, Physician shall notify Hospital of the nature and scope of such request, and
Physician shall make available, upon written request of Hospital, all such books,
documents or records. Physician shall indemnify and hold harmless Hospital in the event
that any amount of reimbursement is denied or disallowed because of the failure of
Physician or any subcontractor to comply with its obligations to maintain and make
available books, documents, or records pursuant to this subsection. Such indemnity shali
include, but not be limited to the amount of reimbursement denied, plus any interest
penalties and legai costs.

This section is intcnded to assure compliance with Section 1861 of the Social Security Act,
as amended, and regulations directly pertinent to that Act. The obligations of Physician
under this section are strictly limited to compliance with those provisions, and shall be
given effect only to the extent necessary to insure compliance with those provisions. In the
event that the requirements or those provisions are reduced or eliminated, the obligations
of the parties under this section shall likewise be reduced or eliminated.

Amendment. This Agreement may be amended at any time by mutual agreement of the
parties, but any such amendment must be in writing, dated, and signed by the parties.

7.04 Arbitration and Dispute Resolution.

A. Non Medical Disagreements. In the event that disagreements arise between the
parties concerning their performance under this Agreement, or on other matters,

-6 -



7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

7.09

such disagreements shall be the subject of negotiations between Physician and the
Hospitai Administrator. In the event Physician is not satisfied with the decision of
the Administrator, the dispute shall be submitted to the Hospital’s Board of
Directors and the decision of the Board shall be final.

B. Medical Disagreement. Any questions or disagreements concerning standards of
professional practice or the medical aspects of the service furnished in Clinic shall
be referred to a peer group of qualified physicians recommended by the Medical
Executive Committee, which shall recommend a resolution of the matter to the
Administrator. In the event Physician is not satisfied with the decision of the
Administrator, the dispute shall be submitted to the Hospital Board of Directors and
the decision of the Board shall be final.

Assignment. Physician shall not assign, sell, transfer or delegate any of the Physician’s
rights or duties, including by hiring or otherwise retaining additional physicians to perform
services pursuant to this Agreement, without the prior written consent of Hospital.

Attorneys’ Fees. If any legal action or other proceeding is commenced, by either party, to
enforce rights, duties, and/or responsibilities under this Agreement, the prevailing party
shall be entitled to recover a reasonable attorney’s fee and costs. As used in this Section
7.06, the term “prevailing party” shall have the meaning assigned by Section 1032(a)(4) of
the California Code of Civil Procedure.

Choice of Law. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with, and governed by,
the laws of the State of California.

Exhibits. All Exhibits attached and referred to herein are fully incorporated by this
reference.

Notices. All notices or other communications under this Agreement shall be sent to the

parties at the addresses set forth below:

7.10

Hospital: Administrator
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

Physician:  Michael Phillips M.D.
2568 Dixon Lane
Rishop, CA 93514

Records. All files, charts and records, medical or otherwise, generated by a Medical
Professional in connection with services furnished during the term of this Agreement are
the property of Clinic. Physician agrees to maintain medical records according to Clinic
policies and procedures and in accordance with community standards. Each party agrees
to maintain the confidentiality of all records and materials in accordance with all
applicable state and federal laws. HHospital agrees to permit Physician to have access

_7-



7.11

7.12

7.13

7.14

7.15

7.16

during or after the term of the Agreement, to medical records generated by Physician if
necessary in connection with claims, litigation, investigations, or treatment of patients.

Prior Agreements. This Agreement represents the entire understanding and agreement of
the parties as to those matters contained in it. No prior oral or written understanding shall
be of any force or effect with respect to the matters contained in this Agreement.

Referrals. This Agreement does not impose any obligation or requirement that Hospital
shall make any referral of patients to Physician or that Physician shall make any referral of
patients to Hospital. The payment of compensation pursuant to section 3.01 is not based in
any way on referrals of patients to Hospital.

Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is determined to be illegal or
unenforceable, that provision shall be severed from this Agreement, and the remaining
provisions shall remain enforceable betweens the parties.

Waiver. The failure of either party to exercise any right under this Agreement shall not
operate as a waiver of that right.

Gender and Number. Use of the masculine gender shall mean the feminine or neuter, and
the plural number the singular, and vice versa, as the context shall indicate.

Authority and Executive. By their signature below, each of the parties represent that they
have the authority to execute this Agreement and do hereby bind the party on whose behalf
their execution is made.

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY PHYSICIAN
LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

By

By

Peter J. Watercott, President Michael Phillips, MD
Board of Directors



EXHIBIT A

POSITION DESCRIPTION

TITLE
Staff Physician

DEPARTMENT

Rural Health Clinic

POSITION SUMMARY

The Rural Health Clinic Staff Physician is a Member of the Northern Inyo Hospital Active
Medical Staff and the Clinic multi disciplinary care team. He provides direct primary medical diagnostic
and treatment to patients. The Staff physician will:

1. Provide high quality primary medical care services.
2. Direct the need for on-going educational programs that serve the patient.

3. Evaluate and develop treatment plans to facilitate the individual healthcare needs of each
patient.

4. Work with all office personnel to meet the healthcare needs of all patients.

5. Assess, evaluate, and monitor on-going health care and medication of Clinic patients.
6. Manage all medical and surgical emergencies.

7. Participate in professional development activities and maintain professional affiliations.

8. Participate with Hospital to meet all Federal and State Rural Health Clinic regulations.



THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



John Hatifen, Administrator
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, California 93514

September 3, 2010

Jennie Walker, MD, President
Eastern Sierra Emergency Physicians
PO Box 2485, 77 Snowcrest
Mammoth Lakes, CA 93514

(760) 920-1154

Dear Mr. Halfen:

In the interest of maintaining the highest level of quality of care and customer satisfaction inthe
Emergency Department at Northern Inyo Hospital, Eastern Sierra Emergency Physicians is
presenting the attached proposal to the Board of Directors for consideration. Helena Black, MD
and | have worked in the ED at NiH for many years . During that time, we have become familiar
with the abilities and needs of the physicians, nurses and ancillary staff whose combined efforts
are needed to provide quality emergency care. We feel that we bring a distinctly local and
hands-on perspective to providing emergency care at NIH.

We have spent many hours speaking with physicians and nursing staff to add to our own
understanding of how the Department works and how it can continue to improve. As you ¢an
see by our roster of physicians, we have the support of many of he physicians who are also
familiar with the department and have agreed to work with us. Under our proposal, the
physicians will be reimbursed on an hourly basis, but will also receive a performance based
bonus.

On review, I think you will find that all of the matters you noted in your August 23, 2010 letter are
addressed. Dr. Black and | are providing copies of our CVs, which, when taken with the
attached roster and our history at NiH, demonstrate our ability to perform. We are aiso
providing a draft of the Physician Services Agreement we anticipate signing with our providers.
Taken with the draft proposal agreement we are submitting, we think you will see a commitment
to evaluation and performance improvement.

Dr. Black and I are deeply invested in the community, the hospital and emergency services in
Inyo County. We feel that we can improve working conditions and compensation for our
physicians, recruit more high-caliber physicians and improve on the quality of care at NIH.
Thank you for your consideration.

A~

Jennie Walker, MD



EASTERN SIERRA EMERGENCY PHYSICIANS, INC., a Professional Corporation
AND
NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAIL DISTRICT, a political subdivision
organized and existing pursuant to the Local Hospital District Law (Health and Safety Code
Section 32000, ef seq.) of the State of California, hereinafter referred to as “District,” and
EASTERN SIERRA EMERGENCY PHYSICIANS, INC., a Professional Corporation,
hereinafter referred to as "ESEP,” agree as follows:

PART 1
RECITALS

District is the owner and operator of a Hospital located in Bishop, California, District
operates an Emergency Department to serve the members of the community and other persons
who may require immediate medical and/or hospital care.

ESEP is a professional medical corporation whose officers, directors and shareholders are
duly qualified and licensed physicians and surgeons with experience in the operation of
emergency facilities and the rendition of emergency and primary care.

District has concluded that engaging ESEP to operate the Emergency Department on an
exclusive basis is the most desirable course of action, considering the cost, quality and
administrative burden of providing services in light of other arrangements available to District,

The parties enter this agreement, hereinafter referred to as “Agreement,” in order to
provide a full statement of their respective responsibilities in connection with the operation of the
Emergency Department during the term of this Agreement,

PARTII
THE DISTRICT

1. Space. District shall make available to ESEP the space that is now or may be hereafter
occupied by the Emergency Department. District shall also furnish ESEP an appropriately
furnished room, in which ESEP’s physician contractors, hereinafter referred to as “Providers,”
and physician employees may rest when their services are not otherwise required. In addition,
District will provide ESEP with office space suitable for the administration of the Emergency
Department.

2. Meals. District shall provide Providers and ESEP physician employees with meals
while they are on duty.



3. Equipment and Supplies. District, at its expense, shall provide ESEP all necessary
expendable and non-expendable medical equipment, drugs, supplies, furniture and fixtures
necessary for the efficient operation of the Emergency Department. District shall consult with
ESEP regarding decisions which affect the selection and furnishing of particular facilities,
equipment and supplies.

4. Maintenance. District shall maintain and repair all equipment and shall provide
utilities and services such as heat, water, electricity, telephone service, laundry and janitorial
service.

5. Liability Insurance. District shall, at its sole expense, procure and maintain
professional liability (malpractice) insurance coverage for the benefit of ESEP and all physicians
employed by or contracted with ESEP to work in the Emergency Department, to be in force and
effective at all times during the term of this Agreement. The policy limits of such coverage shall
be at least $1,000,000 for any one occurrence, and $3,000,000 annual aggregate coverage per
physician providing services to the Department. ESEP agrees to cooperate with the District in
connection with the purchase and maintenance of such coverage. ESEP agrees to assume
responsibility for any deductible amount up to $12,500.00 awarded to a claimant in the event of
successful litigation against a member, employee or subcontractor of ESEP. In the event ESEP,
in its discretion, procures and maintain any professional liability (malpractice) insurance
coverage at its own expense and in addition to the coverage provided for herein, ESEP shall, to
the fullest extent commercially reasonable, name District as an additional named insured.

6. Non-Physician Personnel. District, at its expense, shall provide the services of
licensed registered and vocational nurses and other non-physician technicians and assistants
necessary for the efficient operation of the Emergency Department. District shall be responsible
for the selection, management, direction and control of such personnel, except that ESEP shall be
responsible for the direction and control of such personnel for all professional medical matters.

PART I
ESEP

7. ESEP’s Services.
A. ESEP shall provide quality emergency care on a prompt and continuing basis,
which shall include the professional services of duly licensed physicians and surgeons in the

Emergency Department, twenty-four hours a day, seven days a week.

B. A Provider or physician employee shall be available on the premises of
Hospital at all times.

C. ESEP shall maintain a backup schedule to cover the Emergency Department in
the event any Provider or physician employee is unavailable for a scheduled shift.



D. ESEP shall be liable to District for liquidated damages in the amount of
$2,000.00 per day for any day, or part thereof in excess of two hours, for which a Provider or
physician employee is not available on the premises,

8. Physician Personnel.

A. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, ESEP may select
and employ or otherwise contract with licensed physicians and surgeons as it, in the sole exercise
of its discretion, deems necessary,

B. All Emergency Department physicians shall be board certified/board eligible
in emergency medicine, or board certified/board eligible in internal medicine, or family practice
with ATLS certification, unless specifically exempted from this provision by the District.

C. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, the terms and
conditions by which Providers are compensated shall be at the sole and exclusive discretion of
ESEP. Provided however, that the initial base compensation to be paid Providers by ESEP shall
be $100.00 per hour, with a $10.00 per hour differential for night shifts and holidays. Nothing in
this paragraph shall prevent ESEP from making such changes to the base compensation paid to
Providers as it believes are necessitated by amendments to this Agreement or other changed
circumstances.

D. In addition to the compensation provided for in paragraph 8.C, ESEP shall
compensate Providers through a bonus system based on level of performance that includes
consideration of productivity, performance, patient satisfaction, and continuing medical
education, to the extent data for these measures is available. The amount of compensation paid
through said bonus system shall be at the sole and exclusive discretion of ESEP., ESEP shall
make all bonus system data available to thie District for review on request and District shall
maintain all such data on 2 confidential basis.

E. In contracting with any Provider, ESEP shall include the following contractual
terms:

i. the Provider will not engage in any activities during the eight hour
period preceding the beginning of a scheduled shift that significantly impairs a Provider's
ability to provide care;

ii. the Provider shall be subject to monetary consequence for unexcused
failure to appear for or lateness in arriving at a scheduled shift; and

iii. the Provider shall adhere to agreements regarding professional
conduct and behavior required by the chief executive officer of the District and/or Hospital,
irrespective of whether such agreement is adopted by the District board.



F. ESEP shall not schedule any Provider for more than 180 hours per month, and
shall not schedule any Provider for consecutive 24-hours shifts.

G. ESEP shall not continue to contract with any Provider who has been
unavailable for a scheduled shift without more than 72 hours prior notice more than three times,
except on a finding of good cause.

H. ESEP shall impose substantially the same requirements as those contained in
paragraphs 8.E, F, and G on physician employees.

9. In-House Emergencies and Pronouncements. ESEP’s Providers and physician
employees shall respond to in-house emergencies in the same manner as other members of the
medical staff, and shall make pronouncements of death when attending physicians are not
immediately available, but only to the extent that Providers or physician employees are not
otherwise engaged in providing care under this Agreement or that the performance of these
services does not interfere with the operation of the Emergency Department.

10. Admitting Privileges. ESEP’ Providers and physician employecs may, at the
discretion of Hospital and the Medical Staff of Hospital, be granted limited admitting privileges
for patients without a private physician. The exercise of these privileges and the obligations of
ESEP’ Providers and physician employees to make referrals to the "on-call" panel and other
physicians and other matters related to such privileges shall be as set forth in the Medical Staff
Bylaws, rules and regulations or as otherwise determined by the Medical Staff Executive
Committee or the Emergency Services Committee, all with the approval of the Board of
Trustees.

11. Other Services. ESEP agrees to provide the following services relevant to the
operation of the Northern Inyo Hospital Emergency Service as a Base Station for the provision
of Advanced Life Support in pre-hospital care.

A. ESEP shall provide guidance, instruction, orders, and directives to
EMT-II/Paramedics involved in the treatment of patients with medical
emergencies requiring transportation from the scene of a medical emergency to the
nearest, or most appropriate hospital facility.

B. ESEP shall, subject to District approval, appoint a Provider or physician
employee to serve as Base Station Medical Director and Training Hospital Medical
Director; serve on the local Emergency Medical Service Advisory Committee; and serve as
the Medical Director for the Employee Health Department, if the Hospital and Medical
Staff deem this appropriate.

C. ESEP will participate actively in an ongoing system for critiquing the
results of the mobile intensive care responses and auditing the quality of medical
care provided by the mobile intensive care team.



12. Peer Review and Quality Assurance. ESEP shall participate in such peer review and
quality assurance activities as required by the Medical Staff Bylaws, Rules and Regulations, the
Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations, or as otherwise agreed to by the
parties, Notwithstanding any other requirement, ESEP shall conduct periodic random chart
review. In addition, ESEP shall, at District’s expense, cooperate and assist in the collection of
data regarding productivity, patient satisfaction, time to treatment, and any other matter on which
the District is obligated or desires to collect data.

13. Standards. ESEP shall at all times endeavor to operate the Department in a manner
consistent with the highest standards maintained for the operation of such departments in
comparable hospitals. It is understood from time to time the Medical Staff of Hospital may set
standards of professional practice and duties generally applicable to all Medical Staff members.
ESEP shall comply with such directives from the Medical Staff and shall also cause all of its
Providers and physician employees to do so. '

14. District and Government Authorities. ESEP, in connection with their operation and
conduct of the Department, shall comply with all applicable provisions of law, and other valid
Bylaws, Rules and Regulations and requirements of the District's Board of Trustees, the Medical
Staff of Hospital, the Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations and other
similar accrediting and certifying entities to which Hospital is subject, and governmental agencies
having jurisdiction over; (i) the operation of the District and services; (ii) the licensing of health
care practitioners; (iii) and the delivery of services to patients of governmentally regulated third
party payors whose miembers or beneficiaries receive care at the District, including but not limited
to rules and: regulations promuigated with respect to the transfer of patients from the Emergency
Department.

15, Medical Records. ESEP shall at all times maintain complete and legible medical
records, which accurately document the medical necessity of all services rendered for each patient
who is treated in the Department. Such medical records shall be the property of Hospital.
However, ESEP shall have access to and may photocopy relevant documents and records, within
the restrictions of the law, upon giving reasonable notice to Hospital,

16. Financial Records. Hospital shall have access to all financial records of ESEP
pertinent to this Agreement for the purpose of any audit or examination necessary to comply with
any request or demand to Hospital with which Hospital is legally obligated to comply. All
pertinent financial records related to this Agreement in the possession of ESEP shall be preserved
by ESEP for a period of four (4) years after the end of the Agreement. Upon termination of this
Agreement, ESEP agree to transfer to District, at District’s expense, any financial which possess
longer value to District beyond four (4) years. ESEP shall include a clause providing similar
access to financial records in any subcontract with a value or cost of $10,000.00 or more over a
twelve-month period when the subcontract is with a business entity in which ESEP, or any of its



shareholders, officers, directors, or family members thereof, has a management or ownership
interest.

PART IV
COMPENSATION

17 Compensation. District agrees to pay ESEP $130.00 per hour for all hours worked by
ESEP’ Providers and physician employees. This hourly rate shall be increased by the same
percentage amount as used in any Cost of Living Adjustments (COLA) paid to hospital
employees. Payment shall be due within 30 days of invoicing. On request from the District,
ESEP shall provide such documentation as may be reasonably necessary to support its invoice.

18. Fees. ESEP shall charge patients on a fee-for-service basis. ESEP's charges shall be
in accordance with reasonable and customary fees charged by other physicians for the same
service in similar communities. ESEP's charges will be reviewed and approved by the Hospital
prior fo any change.

19. Daily Memoranda and Billing. District shall act as ESEP’ designated billing and
collection agent. ESEP hereby assigns to Hospital the right to collect such charges. Hospital's
charges to the patient shall be separate and distinct from the charges by ESEP. In the event
Hospital bills patients through a single invoice combining Hospital and ESEP charge, the billing
shall clearly distinguish ESEP' professional fees and shall disclose that the District is acting as
billing agent for ESEP. ESEP shall cooperate in the preparation and filing of such documentation
and records as are necessary to allow Hospital to efficiently perform its billing duties as set forth
herein.

20. Payment of all sums under this part shall be made to ESEP at the following address:

Eastern Sierra Emergency Physicians, Inc.
P.O. Box 2485
Mammoth Lakes, CA 93546.

PARTYV
TERM

21. Term, The term of this Agreement shall be from November 1, 2010 to October 31,
2012. Subject to the provisions of paragraph 21 and 22, this Agreement shall automatically renew
for two terms of two years.



22. Termination On Written Notice. Either party may terminate this Agreement without
cause on ninety (90) days written notice to the other party.

23. Termination Without Written Notice. In addition, Hospital may terminate this
Agreement and all rights of ESEP hereunder immediately upon the occurrence of any of any of
the following events:

A. Upon the failure of ESEP to provide Emergency Deéepartment coverage
for a period in excess of twelve (12) consecutive hours.

B. Upon a determination by a majority of Hospital's Board of Directors,
after consultation with the Executive Committee of the Medical Staff, that (i)
ESEP or any of its Providers or Physician employees has been guilty of repeated
acts of professional incompetence in response to which ESEP has not taken
reasonable or appropriate steps; (ii) has, after reasonable prior written notice and
an opportunity to cure, failed to maintain the Emergency Department in a manner
consistent with the highest standards maintained for the operation of similar
departments in comparable hospitals; (iii) is, after reasonable prior written notice
and an opportunity to cure, engaged in a continuing course of ¢conduct that places
Hospital or its Medical Staff at risk of adverse action in connection with licensing
or accreditation entities; or (iv) is engaging in or about to engage in conduct that
puts the Hospital, its Medical Staff or patients at immediate and significant risk.

C. Upon appointment of a receiver of ESEP' assets, an assignment by
ESEP of its assets for the benefit of its creditors, or any action taken or suffered by
ESEP (with respect to ESEPY under any bankruptcy or insolvency act.

PART VI
OTHER MATTERS

24. Independent Contractor. No relationship of employer or employee is created by this
Agreement, it being understood that ESEP will act hereunder as an independent contractor,
and none of the physicians performing services for ESEP, whether said physicians be
members, partners, employees, subcontractors, or otherwise, shall have any claim under this
Agreement or otherwise against District for vacation pay, sick leave, retirement benefits, Social
Security, Worker's Compensation benefits, or employee benefits of any kind; that District shall
neither have nor exercise any control or direction over the methods by which ESEP shall
perform its work and functions, which at all times shall be in strict accordance with currently
approved methods and practices in their field; and that the sole interest of District is to ensure
that said emergency service shall be perfermed and rendered in a competent, efficient and
satisfactory manner and in accordance with the standards required by the Medical Staff of



District.

25. Not Exclusive. It is specifically agreed and understood that ESEP and ESEP”
Providers and physician employees shall not be required to limit their practices exclusively to the
District, it being understood that additional enterprises and other emergency service agreements
shall be permissible. Provided however, neither ESEP nor ESEP’ Providers or physician
employees may engage in any activities that interfere with the delivery of services required under
this Agreement, both while on duty and in any outside practice of medicine or surgery.

26. Amendment. This Agreement may be amended at any time by written agreement duly
executed by both parties.

27. Assignment. ESEP shall not assign, sell or transfer this Agreement or any interest
therein without the consent of the District in writing first had and obtained. Notwithstanding any
of the foregoing, it is understood and agreed that, in the event that ESEP form an alternative
professional organization, duly authorized under the laws of this State to practice medicine, said
alternative professional organization may be substituted in the place of ESEP, with all of the
rights and subject to all of the obligations of ESEP under the terms of this Agreement. Said
substitution shall be effected upon ESEP giving written notice to District.

28. Attorney's Fees. In the event that suit is brought regarding the provisions of this
Agreement or the enforcement thereof, the prevailing party shall be awarded its cost of suit and
reasonable attorney's fees as a part of any judgment rendered therein.

29. Notices. The notices required by this Agreement shall be effective if mailed, postage
prepaid as follows:

To District at:

John Halfen, Administrator
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514.

To ESEP at;

Jennie Walker, M.D,

Eastern Sierra Emergency Physicians, Inc.
P.O. Box 2485

Mammoth Lakes, CA 93546.




30. Complete Agreement. This Agreement, with any subsequent amendments, is the
complete Agreement between the parties as to the terms covered herein. All of the promises,
representations and warranties of the parties in regard to the terms of this Agreement are stated
herein, or in any amendment. Any prior promises, representations or warranties occurring in the
course of negotiations are superseded by this Agreement.

31. Validity. If any portion of this Agreement is found te be void or illegal, it shall not
affect the validity of enforceability of any other portion thereof.

32. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts which, when read

together, shall constitute one document. A facsimile or other digital signature shall have the same
force, effect and validity as an original.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Emergency Care

Agreement at ___, California on , 2010,

DISTRICT: ESEP:

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL EASTERN SIERRA EMERGENCY
HOSPITAL DISTRICT PHYSICIANS, INC.

BY BY

Peter ] Watercott, Jennie Walker, M.D.

President of the Board President



PHYSICIAN SERVICES AGREEMENT

PARTIES

1. The parties to this Agreement are Eastern Sierra Emergency Physicians, Inc, a
professional medical corporation (“Medical Group™) and
(“Physician™).

2. Medical Group hereby contracts with Physician to provide emergency room medical
services at Northern Inyo Hospital (“Hospital”), operated by the Northern Inyo County Local
Hospital District (“District™), under the following terms.

PHYSICIAN’S OBLIGATION

3. Physician shall provide emergency medical care in the Emergency Department in
Hospital, as scheduled by Medical Group and as agreed to by Physician.

4. Physician shall at all times endeavor to provide medical care in a manner consistent with
the highest standards maintained for the operation of an emergency department.

5. Physician shall comply with all applicable provisions of law, and the Bylaws, Rules and
Regulations and requirements of the District's Board of Trustees and the Medical Staff of
Hospital, including amendments thereto. Physician shall adhere to agreements regarding
professional conduct and behavior required by the chief executive officer of the District or
Hospital, irrespective of whether such agreement is adopted by the District board.

6. Physician will not engage in any activities during the 8 hour period preceding the
beginning of a scheduled shift that significantly impairs his/her ability to provide emergency
care.

7. Physician shall provide guidance, instruction, orders, and directives to EMT-
[I/Paramedics involved in the treatment of patients with medical emergencies requiring
transportation from the scene of a medical emergency to the nearest, or most appropriate hospital
facility.

8. Physician shall respond to in-house emergencies in the same manner as other members
of the Medical Staff of Northern Inyo Hospital, and shall make pronouncements of death when
attending physicians are not immediately available, but only to the extent that Physicians are not
otherwise engaged in providing care under this Agreement or that the performance of these
services does not interfere with the operation of the Emergency Department.

9. Physician may, at the discretion of Hospital and the Medical Staff of Hospital, be
granted limited admitting privileges for patients without a private physician. The exercise of
these privileges and the obligations of Physician to make referrals 1o the "on-call" panel and
other physicians and other matters related to such privileges shall be as set forth in the Medical



Staff Bylaws, Rules and Regulations or as otherwise determined by the Medical Staff Executive
Committee or the Emergency Services Committee,

10. Physician shall obtain and maintain in good standing Medical Staff privileges at
Northern Inyo Hospital and all other certifications, licenses, permits and credentials reasonably
necessary to practice medicine. Physician’s Medical Staff privileges at Hospital are subject to
the Medical Staff Bylaws and nothing in this Agreement supercedes those terms.

1L Physician shall comply with all applicable provisions of law under the Emergency
Medical Treatment and Active Labor Act (EMTALA).

12. Physician shall at all times maintain complete and legible medical records, which
accurately document the medical necessity of all services rendered for each patient. Such
medical records shall be the property of Northern Inyo Hospital. However, Physicians shall have
access to and may photocopy relevant documents and records, within the restrictions of the law,
upon giving reasonable notice to Northern Inyo Hospital.

13. Physician shall cooperate in the preparation and filing of such documentation and
records as are necessary to allow Medical Group and/or Northern Inyo Hospital to efficiently bill
for medical care to patients.

14. Physician shall participate in such peer review and quality assurance activities as
required by the Medical Staff Bylaws, the rules and regulations of the Medical Staff, the Joint
Commission, and Medical Group. Notwithstanding any other requirement, Physician shall
cooperate in conducting periodic random chart review of emergency room cases. In addition,
Physician shall cooperate and assist in the collection of data regarding productivity, patient
satisfaction, time to treatment, and any other matter on which the Medical Group is or becomes
obligated to collect data.

15. Physician shall immediately notify Medical Group of (i) any change in the status or,
limitation, restriction on his/her medical staff privileges at Northern Inyo hospital or any other
hospital at which Physician maintains medical staff privileges, including but not limited to
voluntary changes in status, limitations or restrictions; (ii) any inquiry regarding medical care
from the Medical Board of California; and (iii) the filing or notice of any medical malpractice
claim. Medical Group shall maintain all such information in confidence.

16. Physician is not required to limit his/her practice exclusively to Medical Group.
Provided however, Physician may not engage in any activities that interfere with the delivery of
services required under this Agreement, both while on duty and in any outside practice of
medicine or surgery.



PHYSICIAN’S REPRESENTATIONS
17. Physician represents and warrants that he/she is
A. licensed to practice medicine in the state of California;

B. in good standing with the Medical Board of California and the Medical Staffs
of all hospitals at which he/she holds medical staff privileges;

C. board certified/board eligible in emergency medicine, or board certified/board
eligible in internal medicine, or family practice with ATLS certification; or is otherwise
approved by the Medical Staff and Medical Group

D. familiar with currently approved methods and practices of emergency
medicine; and

E. familiar with applicable provisions of law regarding the transfer of patients
under the Emergency Medical Treatment and Active Labor Act (EMTALA),

SCHEDULING

18. Medical Group shall schedule Physician based on Physician’s availability and the
staffing needs of Medical Group, and shall do so at its sole and exclusive discretion Medical
Group does not guarantee and is not obligated to schedule Physician for any minimum number of
hours or days. Physician shall comply with all scheduling policies adopted by Medical Group.

PHYSICIAN’S COMPENSATION

19. Physicians shall be paid $ 100.00 per hour plus a $10 per hour differential for night
shifts and holidays.

20. Payment shall be made by the 20® day of the month following the month in which the
Physician provides services.

21. In addition, Medical Group shall implement and compensate Physician in part through a
bonus system based on level of performance that includes consideration of productivity,
performance, patient satisfaction, and continuing medical education, to the extent data for these
measures is available. The amount of compensation paid under said bonus system shall be at the
sole and exclusive discretion the Medical Group.

22. Physician shall be compensated for additional activities undertaken for the benefit of
and with prior permission from the Medical Group, such as teaching and EMS direction,

23. Physician hereby assigns to Medical Group the right to collect any and all charges for
treatment of patients.



TERMINATION
24. This Agreement may be terminated by either party on 30 days written notice, without
cause.

25, This Agreement does not require Medical Group to provide Physician with any notice or
hearing rights. Medical Group makes no representations or warranties about notice or heating
rights under Hospital’s Medical Staff Bylaws in the event of termination of this Agreement.

INSURANCE AND INDEMNITY

26. Physician agrees to assume responsibility for any deductible amount up to $12,500.00
that Medical Group becomes obligated to pay in relation to any judgment or settlement in a
medical malpractice claim against Physician.

27. To the extent Medical Group is not covered by insurance, Physician will indemnify and
hold Medical Group harmless from all loss, damage, costs and expenses which Medical Group
may sustain or suffer or be threatened with liability for, arising from or related to Physicians
performance or failure to perform the services, responsibilities and duties set forth in this
Agreement and inherent in the practice of medicine.

28. If Physician fails to timely appear for a scheduled shift without 72-hours prior notice to
Medical Group, Physician shall indemnify, hold harmless and reimburse Medical Group for all
costs and damaggs incurred by Medical Group as a result, including the cost of obtaining
substitute physician coverage for the Emergency Department. These amounts shall also include,
but not be limited to, and any all amounts Medical Group becomes obligated to pay District as
liquidated damages under Medical Group’s contract with District, which provides for liquidated
damages of $2,000.00 per day for any day, or part thereof in excess of two hours, for which the
Emergency Department is not staffed by a physician. Medical Group may offset any such costs
or obligations to pay costs incurred from any payments due or to become due to Physician.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR RELATIONSHIP

29. Medical Group shall not exercise any control or direction over the methods by which
Physician performs his’her professional work and duties. Provided however, nothing in this
paragraph shall prevent Medical Group from taking such action as it believes to be reasonably
necessary to protect patients or comply with the terms of its agreement with District.

30. Physician shall at all times act and perform his/her services as an independent contractor.
This agreement does not create an employment relationship, agency, or any other business
relationship other than that of an independent contractor. Physician shall be solely responsible
for payment of all income and employment related taxes attributable to income received from
Medical Group. Physician is not entitled to any benefits from Medical Group.

3L Physician shall be responsible for his/her own expenses necessaty to perform the
services required herein, and Medical Group shall not have any reimbursement obligation.



OTHER TERMS

32. This Agreement, with any subsequent amendments, is the complete Agreement between
the parties as to the terms covered herein.

33. All of the promises, representations and warranties of the parties in regard to the terms
of this Agreement are stated herein, or in any amendment. Any prior promises, representations
or warranties occurring in the course of negotiations are superceded by this Agreement.

34. This Agreement may not be modified except in a writing signed by the President of
Medical Group.

35. In the event that any portion of this Agreement shall be found to be void or illegal, it
shall not affect the validity of enforceability of any other portion thereof.

36. Other than the provisions of paragraphs 26, 27 and 28, in no event will either party be
liable to the other party for any special, incidental, indirect or consequential damages of any kind
arising out of or in connection with this Agreement, whether based on breach of contract, tort
(including negligence), or otherwise, even if informed in advance of the possibility of such
damages.

37. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts which, when read
together, shall constitute one document. A facsimile or other digital signature shall have the
same force, effect and validity as an original.

AGREED:
Eastern Sierra Emergency Physicians Physician
BY: BY:
Jennie Walker, President Printed Name:

Date: . , 2010 Date: , 2010




Physician
Jennie Walker
Helena Black
Carolyn Tiernan
Jennifer Scott
Poris Lin
Michael Dillon
Michael Phillips
Greg Taylor
John Meher
Sonia Johnson

Stephen Swisher

Physician Roster for ESEP

Total 12-hr Shifts/month
4-6
10
8-9
10
10
6-8
4-6
3-5

68
3-4
2-3



Jennte Golden Walker, MD FACEP, FAAEM

PO Box 2485, 77 Snowcrest
Mammoth Lakes, CA 93546
(760) 920-1154
scottnjennie@mac.com

Education

Kern Medical Center, Bakersfield, CA
Emergency Medicine Residency Program
Chief Resident

Lutheran General Hospital, Park Ridge, IL
Internal Medicine Preliminary

Finch University of Health Sciences/The Chicago Medical School
Doctor of Medicine

University of California at Los Angeles
Bachelor of Science, Physiological Science
Graduated with College Honors

Work Experience

Centinela Hospital, Inglewood
Emergent Medical Associates
Emergency Physician

La Palma Intercommunity Hospital, La Palma
Emergent Medical Associates
Emergency Physician

Mammoth Hospital, Mammoth Lakes
Emergency Physician
Chief of Staff - 2008 and 2009
Vice Chief of Staff - 2006 and 2007

Northern inyo Hospital, Bishop
Valley Emergency Physicians
Emergency Physician

Bakersfield Heart Hospital
California Emergency Physicians
Emergency Physician

San Joaquin Hospital, Bakersfield
Emergency Medical Services Group
Emergency and Fast Track Physician

Mercy Hospital, Bakersfield
Emergency Physician

Urgent Care South, Kern Medical Center
Urgent care physician

2000-2003

1999-2000
1995-1999

1990-1994

2009-Present

2007-2009

2003-Present

2004-Present

2004

2002-2004

2003-2004

2000-2001



Jennte Golden Walker, MD

Licensure
ABEM certified 04/2004, Fellow 2007
California #A73644 since 12/14/2000
DEA #BW7105782
ACLS and PALS Provider

Professional Organizations

Fellow, American College of Emergency Physicians 1997-2003
Fellow, American Academy of Emergency Medicine 2000-2003
Emergency Medicine Resident’s Association 1997-2003
American Medical Woman’s Association 1995-2003
American Medical Association 1995-2001

Research & Academics

National Registry of Myocardial Infarction iV 2000-2002
Designated Site Primary Investigator
Kern Medical Center, Dept of EM

‘Site and Mechanics of Failure in Normal and Dystrophin-

Deficient Skeletal Muscle’ Muscle & Nerve, Feb 1995 1992
Student Research Program, UCLA, Doug Law, Ph.D.

Lectures - Maxillofacial Trauma, Pediatric Abdominal Emergencies

Awards & Extracurricular

Treasurer, AMWA 1996-1997
The Chicago Medical School

Instructor, CMS CARES AIDS Awareness Program 1995-1997
The Chicago Medical School

Volunteer Auxiliary Program 1994-1995
Hoag Hospital Emergency Dept, Newport Beach, CA

College Honors and National Golden Key Honor Society 1994

University of California at L.os Angeles

Excellent References on Request



Reference List

. Christopher Hummel, MD - Medical Director
Mammoth Emergency Physicians

Mammoth Lakes, CA

760-934-3311

. Eugene Kercher, MD - Chairman
Department of Emergency Medicine
Kern Medical Center

Bakersfield, CA

661-326-2161

. Carolyn Tiernan, MD - Medical Director
Valley Emergency Physicians

Northern Inyo Hospital

Bishop, CA

760-873-5811

. Lee Weiss, MD - Medicat Director
Emergent Medical Associates
Centinela Hospital

Inglewood, CA

310-379-2134



HELENA BLACK, MD, MS, ABFP, BCEM

PERSONAL:

Born - 15 July 1949 / Married to Joseph Kals Soler

EXPERIENCE: 2009-Current Vice Chief of Staff, Northern Inyo Hospital, Bishop, CA
1994-Current Emergency Services Contract Physician for

2001-Current

1997-2000

1997-2000

1995-2000

1994-1996
1989-1995

1989-1993
1985-1989
1982-1984
1980-1982
1981-1982
1979-1982
1975-1979

1974-1975
1971-1974

Valley Emergency Physician's Medical Group

Team Health West / FAGAW Emergency

Contract Physician

Associate Director of Emergency Services

Nye Regional Medical Center, Tonopha, NV

Director Extended Care Facility

Nye Regional Medical Center, Tonopha, NV

Emergency Services Contract Physician

Nye Regional Medical Center, Tonopha, NB

Inyo County Health Officer, Bishop, CA

Helena L. Black, MD, Inc., Family Practice,

Bishop, CA

Part-time Emergency Services Contract Physician

Valley Emergency Physician's Medical Group
Physician/Share Holder at Family Health Center
Medical Group, Bishop, CA

Physician at Toiyabe Indian Health Project, Bishop, CA
USPHS National Health Sesvice Corps (0-4).

Medical Evaluation of Psychiatric Admissions,

Orange County Crisis Stabilization Unit, Orlando, FL
Sports' Team Physician

Rollins Collage, Winter Park, FL

Family Practbice Resident, Florida Hospital, Orlando, FL
Medical School, Loma Linda University, Loma Linda, CA
Premed Course Work, Pacific Union Collage, Anguin, CA
Instructor of Physical Education, Rio Lindo Academy,
Healdsburg, CA

EDUCATION: 2001-Ongoing BCEM Emergency Medicine focused CME and Board

Current

1995
1979-1982

1979
1975

1971

Preparation.

Continued Medical Education for American Board of
Family Practice, California and Nevada licensure
Georgia Academy Board Review in Family Practice
Family Practice Internship and Residency,

Florida Hospital, Orlando, FL

M.D., Loma Linda University, Loma Linda, California
M.S. in Physical Education, University of Oregon,
Eugene, OR

B.S. in Physical Education, Pacific Union Collage,
Angwin, CA

BUSINESS ADDRESS: PMB 274, 3600 HARBOR BLVD., OXNARD, CALIFORNIA 93035 / 805-340-2935
HOME ADDRESS: MRS. JOSEPH SOLER 55 SUGAR PINE DRIVE, MAMMOTH LAKES, CA 23546

PHONE: 760-934.7829



CERTIFICATIONS:
January 2001 PALS - INST; ACLS - INST
2003-Current Board Certified Emergency Medicine - AAPS
1988-2009 Geriatrics Certificate of Added Qualifications
1982-Current American Board of Family Practice
1982-Current Licensed Physician - State of California
1995.Current Licensed Physician - State of Nevada
1980-1983 Licensed Physician - State of Flonda
1994-Current Advanced Trauma Life Support
1998-Current Pediatric Advanced Life Support
1980 National Board of Medical Examiners
1978-Current Advanced Cardiac Life Support

AFFILIATIONS:
- Inyo - Mono County Medical Society
- American College of Emergency Physicians
- Nevada Chapter ACEP
_ American Association of Physician Specialists
- California Academy of Family Practice
- American Academy of Family Practice
- Northern Inyo Hospital Emergency Staff

BUSINESS ADDRESS: PMB 274, 3600 HARBOR BLVD., OXNARD, CALIFORNIA 93035 / 805-340-2935

HOME ADDRESS: MRS, JOSEPH SOLER 55 SUGAR PINE DRIVE, MAMMOTH LAKES, CA 93546
PHONE: 760-934-7829



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



September 3, 2010

VIA EMAIL | {HARD COPY OVERNIGHT)

Northern Inyo Hospital
Administrator’s Office
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Provider Contract for Northern Inyo Hospital Emergency Department

Dear Mr. Halfen and Board of Directors,

Enclosed you will find our proposal to continue the staffing and management of the ED services
at Northern Inyo Hospital (NIH). In the past 12 months, VEP discontinued contracting with a
local physician who worked a significant number of shifts. This created a situation where the
usual physicians needed to work more shifts than normal, and this was a burden for them.

This summer several new physicians were credentialed who have begun working shifts and
have been well accepted. In particutar, Paul Beatty MD has not only begun working shifts, but
has also accepted the regional director position for Northern Inyo Hospital. Several other well
trained, highly qualified physicians have been successfully recruited and are being credentialed
or completing applications. Their names are included. With these new physicians, the local
physicians will be able to return to their normal amount of shifts per month, and be able to take

some vacation time.

Dr. Beatty has spoken with the NiH ED physicians and heard about other concerns. He has been
able to address each of the concerns, and at this time, most of the regular/local emergency
department physicians now support Valley Emergency Physicians remaining the contract
holder.

| hope you and the Board will find this proposal acceptable and will embrace the positive
changes that Paul Beatty is implementing.

1990 N. California Bivd., Ste. 400, Walnut Creek, CA 94596 « (925) -Call VEP (225-5837) « Fax (925) 225-5838

www.ValleyEmergency.com



A Proposal for Emergency Department Services - NIH Confidential

a} Minimum educational requirements for each and every physician such as Board

Certification, various licenses, certifications and the like.

We will hold our providers to the following minimum educational requirements:

Board Eligibility/Certification
¢ All physicians will be board certified in Emergency Medicine, Family Medicine or Internal
Medicine unless already on staff and deemed acceptable.

Licensure and Certifications
e Current, unrestricted, CA license to practice medicine, in good standing
« Valid driver’s license, ID or passport
e Advanced Trauma Life Support (ATLS) if not Board Certified in Emergency Medicine.

Training
e Accredited residency- unless aiready on medical staff and deemed acceptable
e Recent experience/post graduate education-in providing service within the scope of
privileges
s 50 Units of CME within the past 2 years

Other

e NPI letter
e CurrentCV

b) A level of performance review(s) to be applied to all group physicians at some interval

VEP will monitor the performance of each physician on a continual basis. This will be carried out by
the Medical Director in collaboration with Paul Beatty, M.D. the Regional Medical Director.
Performance monitoring will include the following components:

e Periodic comprehensive chart reviews by the ED Director and VEP Regional Director to
gauge judgment, skills, and technical aspects of charting.
e Continuous review of patient feedback from both written communications and patient

surveys.




A Proposal for Emergency Department Services - NIH Confidential

e Standard departmental peer review activities such as monitoring of individual compliance
with clinical protocols for sepsis and asthma.

Feedback will be given to the physicians as appropriate on an ongoing basis. In addition, each
physician will have a documented annual performance review meeting with the ED Director.

¢) A maximum number of hours that an individual physician would be allowed to work.

The monthly ED schedule wil! be written with the following work limits to ensure patient safety and
physician wellness:

e  Maximum of 24 continuous hours of work.
e Maximum of 192 hours of work in a month (equivalent to 16 shifts of 12 hours each).
e Minimum of 8 hours between shifts, or after other clinical work outside of the hospital.

d) A compliance plan in the event that a provider is unexpectedly unavailable for duty.

The physician group guarantees continuous coverage in the ED. The scheduled physician is
responsible for arranging coverage for a shift if he or she cannot work. The ED Director and VEP on-
call management staff are responsible for finding a coverage physician when the scheduled
physician is unable to find coverage. The on-duty physician will continue to see patients while
replacement coverage is being arranged. VEP has numerous physicians who are credentialed for
NIH ED work and who can be cailled upon during any emergency staffing situation.

~ Algorithm for emergency coverage when a physician cannot work a scheduled shift:

1. The scheduled physician contacts group colleagues to find a replacement.

2. Next, the ED Director is contacted to either provide the coverage or find a replacement.

3. If the ED Director cannot provide or find coverage, he or she calls the VEP Corporate Office
at 925-225-5837 to reach the VEP Scheduler {Lisa Lamont) during business hours, or to be
connected to the VEP 24/365 VEP Pager Staff after business hours. These VEP personnel
will contact the multiple physicians who work at other VEP sites who are also credentialed
to work at N{H.

4. If the VEP Scheduler or VEP Pager Staff cannot arrange shift coverage, they will then contact
the VEP President (Steve Maron, MD) to either arrange or provide the coverage.




A Proposal for Emergency Department Services - NIH

Confidential

e) A current roster of physicians available for this assignment and some indication of the

number of shifts each individual could undertake.

We believe that with our current roster of providers and addition of our providers in process we will be
more than adequately staffed for now and the future. The excess availability will allow all of the

praviders’ flexibility in their work, to include routine time off and vacations.

First

Avg. #

Shift

Last Name Name Privileging Status of Shifts | Lengths Start Date Boards
Beatty Paui Privileged Internal 2 12 Active EM
Berry Michael Privileged Internal 4 12 Active FM
Black Helena Privileged Current 8 12 Active FM
Brady Shawn Privileged Internal 4 12 Active F
Chew Brad Privileged Internal 2 12 Active EM
Dillon Michael Privileged Current 6 12 Active EM
Lin Doris Privileged Current 8 12 Active FM
Marchesseault | Michael Privileged Internal 2 12 Active Eligible
Phillips Michael Privileged Current 3 12 Active EM
Scott Jennifer Privileged Current 8 12 Active FM
Taylor Gregory | Privileged Current 4 12 Active EM
Tiernan Carolyn Privileged Current 8 12 Active EM
Walker Jennie Privileged Current 3 12 Active EM
Meher John In Process External 4 12 Sept. 2010 EM Eligible
Hogan Chris In Process | External 4 12 Sept. 2010 IM Eligible
Correa Stevan in Process | internal 2 12 TBA FM
Hood Ron Privileged Internal 2 12 TBA EM
Huyn Tin Has App External 4 12 Oct. 2010 EM
Ting Juk Has App External 8 12 Qct. 2010 EM
TOTAL 86




A Proposal for Emergency Department Services - NIH Confidential

f) Assurances that each physician will contractually adhere to “behavioral” agreement as

promulgated by the Executive irrespective of the fact that it may not be adopted by the
entire board.

VEP physicians will adhere to a behavioral agreement as promulgated by the Medical Executive
Committee with the understanding that the agreement will include only standard criteria of expected
physician behavior, similar to standards for the hospital medical staff, such as the foliowing:

e Sexual and other forms of harassment will not be tolerated.

e Being under the influence of alcoho! or illegal drugs at work will not be tolerated.

+ Disruptive behavior including displays of anger or violence towards staff or patients will not be
tolerated. '

s Patients, hospital personnel, and others will be treated with respect, patience, and when
appropriate, compassion.

Any Physician not adhering will be removed from Northern Inyo Hospital.

g) To the proposer’s ability and resources to provide the services required.

As demonstrated by the list above, VEP has successfully credentialed several highly experienced and
well regarded physicians to Northern Inyo Hospital. Also on the above list are names of several more
well trained, experienced Emergency Medicine physicians who are requesting to work at NIH. The
above list shows active physicians are available to work 62 shifts per month. 4 physicians are being
credentialed presently who will take the capacity up to 74 shifts per month. There are only 62 shifts per
month, so we will have overcapacity. There are two more Emergency Medicine trained, beard certified
physicians who have been recruited and are completing applications for NIH, which will take capacity to
86 shifts per month. By having overcapacity VEP is able to ensure that no physician works more than 16
shifts/month, all physicians are able to take vacations, and if any physician discontinues work at NIH for
whatever reason, VEP has physicians already credentialed and known at the hospital who can stepin.

Paul Beatty, MD. has begun work at NIH both clinically and as the Regional Medical Director. He is
Residency trained, Board Certified in Emergency Medicine and has over 25 years of emergency medicine
experience. He has been a Medical director as well as a Regional Director for many years. He will be
responsible for working with the physicians to maintain a collegial group, ensure sufficient staffing
without taxing the local emergency physicians, and being responsible for the clinical and behavioral
performance of the providers, in conjunction with the medical director.




A Proposal for Emergency Department Services - NIH Confidential

h) The proposer’s interest in maintaining the highest level of quality of care coupled with a

high degree of customer satisfaction.

VEP is committed to high quality medical care as we have demonstrated in the following ways at NIH:

e A VEP physician presented two collaborative in-services on critical clinical topics for the nurses
and physicians over the past year.

e VEP has begun implementation at NiH of an ED sepsis protocol that complies with national
guidelines.

¢ In the wings we are ready to implement VEPeds, our comprehensive program te bring pediatric
care into compliance with national guidefines, and VEP Pain Management to enhance quality
and reduce hospital expense for patients who come to the ED with chronic pain.

s VEP worked closely with NIH nursing to enhance a decades-old EKG process that could have
compromised care. The goal is for EKGs to be performed within 10 minutes for patients
presenting with chest pain.

Regarding VEP’s commitment to patient satisfaction, in 2009 VEP initiated measurement of patient
satisfaction and turnaround times at NIH for the first time. The measurements show that VEP's NIH
physicians usually exceed national benchmarks for most ED metrics including patient satisfaction
and left without being seen rates.

See attached contract and addendum

should you have any questions regarding the above or any of the attachments. Please contact me at
(925) 225-5837

Sincerely,

Steve Maron, M.D.
President




SECOND AMENDMENT TO EMERGENCY CARE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
VALLEY EMERGENCY PHYSICIANS
AND

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

The Emergency Care Agreement dated April 7, 2003, and amended on February 1, 2010, between
NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT, hereinafter referred to as “Hospital”, and
VALLEY EMERGENCY PHYSICIANS MEDICAL GROUP, INC., a California Professional Corporation,

hereinafter referred to as “Physicians”, is hereby further amended.
NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

Part II, Ttem 4, Physician Services, Paragraph 3.
4, Physicians will participate with Hospital in bi-annual reviews of all providers in
the Emergency Department.
5. Physicians may not work clinically for the eight (8) hours prior to their assigned
shift at Hospital. '

Part II, Item 10, Add New Paragraph 3, Daily Memoranda and Billing: Hospital shall
pay Physicians a performance-based compensation on a monthly basis if certain measures are
achieved. The compensation will be based upon Physicians’ satisfaction of the four performance
measures listed below, each will be worth an amount equal to Two Thousand Five Hundred
Dollars ($2,500). Compensation not to exceed Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000) per month.
1. Patient Satisfaction Score > 90%.
2. Left-Without-Being-Seen Rate (LWBS) < 1%
3. Advanced Trauma Life Support (ATLS) > 80% of the credentialed physicians in
the Emergency Department will either have taken the ATLS or be Board Certified in
Emergency Medicine. Note: New physicians who are not Board Certified in Emergency
Medicine will have nine (9) months to sign up and complete and ATLS course before

they are counted into the metric.



4, Door-to-Provider < 30 minutes
Payments shall be made on a monthly basis. Monthly payments shall be made by the Hospital
to Physicians before the 15™ day of the month following the month in which services are

rendered.

Part II, Item 16. Term: The term of this agreement will commence on November 1, 2010
and continue for three two year terms. Either party may terminate without cause during this

time with 90 days notice.

The address for Physicians is to remain:
Valley Emergency Physicians
1990 N. California Blvd., Suite 400
Walnut Creek, California 94596

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Amendment to Emergency Care

Agreement.
DISTRICT:
Dated: _____ , 2010. NORTHEREN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT
BY
John Halfen, Administrator
PHYSICIANS:
Dated: __ , 2010. VALLEY EMERGENCY PHYSICIANS MEDICAL GROUP, INC.

a California professional corporation

BY

Steven Maron, M.D., President

i,



VALLEY EMERGENCY PHYSICIANS
AND
NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

EMERGENCY CARE AGREEMENT

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT, a political subdivision organized
and existing pursuant to the Local Hospital District Law (Health and Safety Code Section 32000, et
seq.) of the State of California, hereinafter referred to as "District", and VALLEY EMERGENCY
PHYSICIANS MEDICAL GROUP, Inc., a California professional corporation, hereinafier referred
to as "Physicians", agree as follows:

PART1

RECITALS

1. District is the owner and operator of a Hospital located in Bishop, California. As a community
service, District conducts an Emergency Department, hereinafter referred to as "Department”, to
serve the members of the community and other persons who may require immediate medical and/or
hospital service.

2. Group is a corporation, organized and existing under the laws of the State of California which
~ employs qualified and licensed physicians and surgeons having had experience in the operation of
emergency facilities and the rendition of emergency and primary care.

3. District has concluded that engaging Physicians is the most desirable course of action
considering both the cost and quality of service, which will be provided by Physicians as compared
to other arrangements and providers available to District.

4.  The parties to this agreement, in order to provide a full statement of their respective
responsibilities in connection with the operation of the physician services during the term of this
coniract, desire {o enter there into.



VALLEY EMERGENCY PHYSICIANS/NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
EMERGENCY CARE AGREEMENT

PART II

AGREEMENTS

1. Space. District shall make available for the use of Physicians during the term hereof and
during the hours hereinafter specified, the space that is now or may be hereafter occupied by the
Department. District shall also furnish Physicians an appropriately furnished room, in which they
may rest when their services are not otherwise required, together with meals while they are on
duty. In addition, Physicians will be provided with office space suitable for the administration of
the Department as available.

2. Equipment and Supplies. District shall provide, at its own expense, for the use of
Physicians, all necessary expendable and non-expendable medical equipment, drugs, supplies,
furniture and fixtures as are necessary for the efficient operation of the Department. District
shall consult with Physicians regarding decisions, which affect the selection and furnishing of
particular facilities, equipment and supplies.

3. Maintenance. District shall maintain and repair all equipment and shall provide utilities
and services such as heat, water, electricity, telephone service, laundry and janitorial service.

4.  Physician Services. In order to provide quality emergency care on a prompt and
continuing basis, available at all times at Hospital to the community, Physicians agree to provide
the professional services of duly licensed physicians and surgeons in the Service 24 hours a day,
seven days a week.

Physicians shall respond to in-house emergencies in the same manner as other members of the
medical staff, and shall make pronouncements of death when attending physicians are not
immediately available.

Physicians may be granted limited admitting privileges for patients without a private physician.
Procedures, rules and regulations with respect to such privileges, and the obligations of
Physicians to make referrals to the "on-call" panel and other physicians and other matters related
thereto, shall be as set forth in the Medical Staff-By-Laws, rules and regulations or as otherwise
determined by the Medical Staff Executive Committee or the Emergency Room Committee with
the approval of the Board of Trustees.

Physicians agree to provide the following services relevant to the operation of the Northern Inyo
Hospital Emergency Service as a Base Station for the provision of Advanced Life Support in
pre-hospital care.



VALLEY EMERGENCY PHYSICIANS/NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
EMERGENCY CARE AGREEMENT

1. Physicians shall provide guidance, instruction, communication orders, and
directives to EMT-II's/Paramedics involved in the treatment of patients with medical
emergencies requiring transportation from the scene of a medical emergency to the
nearest, or most appropriate hospital facility.

2. A member of the Emergency Physician Staff will be appointed to serve as Base
Station Medical Director and Training Hospital Medical Director, and serve on the local
Emergency Medical Service Advisory Committee, and will serve as the Medical Director
for the Employee Health Department, if the Hospital Administration and Medical Staff
deem this appropriate.

3. Physicians will participate actively in an ongeing system for critiquing the results
of the mobile intensive care responses and anditing the quality of medical care provided
by the mobile intensive care team.

It is understood and agreed that the District is contracting for the full-time services of physicians
and surgeons and that said individuals shall be available on the premises of the Hospital at all
times that they are to provide services in the Department. Furthermore, said individuals shall not
engage in any activities while on duty which would be inconsistent with their obligation to
provide full-time services, or engage in any outside practice of medicine or surgery while on
duty, or operate a full-time practice.

5. Standards. It is understood and agreed that the standards of professional practice and
duties of Physicians shall from time to time be set by the medical staff of Hospital, and
Physicians shall abide by the by-laws, rules and regulations of the medical staff and Hospital
policies. Further, Physicians shall cause the Service to comply with those standards and
requirements of the Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations and the
California Medical Association, which relate to the Service over which Physicians have control.

6.  Persomncl. District shall provide the services of licensed registered and vocational nurses
and other non-physician technicians and assistants, necessary for the efficient operation of the
Department. Normal direction and control of such personnel for professional medical matters
shall rest with Physicians. The selection and retention of ail non-physician personnel is the
responsibility of District. All Emergency Room physicians shall be Board Certified in
Emergency Medicine unless specifically exempted from this provision by the District.

7.  District and Government Authorities. Physicians, in connection with their operation and
conduct of the Department, shall comply with all applicable provisions of law, and other valid
rules and regulations of the District's Board of Trustees, its organized medical staff and all
governmental agencies having jurisdiction over; (i) the operation of the District and services;
(ii) the licensing of health care practitioners; (iii) and the delivery of services to patients of
governmentally regulated third party payers whose members/beneficiaries receive care at the

—3-



VALLEY EMERGENCY PHYSICIANS/NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
EMERGENCY CARE AGREEMENT

District, inciuding but not limited to rules and regulations promuigated with respect to the
transfer of patients from the Emergency Department.

8. Independent Contractor. No relationship of employer or employee is created by this
Agreement, it being understood that Physicians will act hereunder as independent contractors,
and none of the physicians performing services for Physicians, whether said physicians be
members, partners, employees, subcontractors, or otherwise, shall have any claim under this
Agreement or otherwise against District for vacation pay, sick leave, retirement benefits, Social
Security, Worker's Compensation benefits, or employee benefits of any kind; that District shall
neither have nor exercise any control or direction over the methods by which Physicians shall
perform their work and functions, which at all times shall be in strict accordance with currently
approved methods and practices in their field; and that the sole interest of District is to ensure
that said emergency service shall be performed and rendered in a competent, efficient and
satisfactory manner and in accordance with the standards required by the Medical Staff of
District.

9.. Compensation. Physicians shall charge patients on a fee-for-service basis. Physicians'
chargés shall be in accordance with reasonable and customary fees charged by other physicians
for the same service in similar communities. Physicians' charges will be reviewed and approved
by the Hospital prior to any change. Physicians or their designated agents shall be responsible
for billing and collections of professional fees.

10. Daily Memoranda and Billing. District agrees to act as Physicians' designated billing and

collection agent. Physicians shall file with the Business Office of District periodic memcranda

on forms agreed upon between the parties, covering services performed at the fees herein above
mentioned and shall and does hereby assign the collection of said charges to District. Hospital's

charges to the patient shall be separate and distinct from the charges by Physicians; however,

patient may be sent a billing, which includes a combined Hospital and Physicians charge. If the

patient's billing includes such a combined charge, it must be clearly indicated that the charge

includes Physicians' professional component and that District is acting as billing agent for .
Physicians. Physicians agree to participate in compliance efforts of Hospital. ,o
District agrees to pay Physicians, within 10 days of the receipt of an invoice for the preceding \5.0
month, one hundred dollars and twenty-six cents ($100.26) per hour from January 1 2007 to June (k’
30 2007; one hundred and five dollars ($105.00) per hour from July 1 2007 through December

31 2007; and one hundred ten dollars ($110.00) per hour from January 1 2008 through June 30 %"

2008. Coincident with any Cost of Living Adjustments (COLA) paid to hospital employees, this 0 kY
amount will be increased an equal percentage.

Payment of all sums under this part shall be made to physicians at the following address:
VALLEY EMERGENCY PHYSICIANS MEDICAL GROUP

2107 Livingston Street, Suite A
Qakland, California 94606



VALLEY EMERGENCY PHYSICIANS/NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
EMERGENCY CARE AGREEMENT

11. Liability Insurance. District agrees to procure and maintain, throughout the term of this
Agreemeni, at their sole expense, a policy of professional liability (malpractice) insurance
coverage with limits of at least $1,000,000 for any one occurrence, and $3,000,000 annual
aggregate coverage per subcontracting physician. Physicians agree to cooperate with the District
in connection with the purchase and maintenance of such coverage.

Physicians agree to assume responsibility for any deductible amount up to $12,500.00 awarded
to a claimant in the event of successful litigation against a member of the group.

12. Not Exclusive. It is specifically agreed and understood that Physicians shall not be
required to, nor is it anticipated that Physicians will be exclusive to the District, it being
understood that Physicians may have additional enterprises and other emergency service
agreements.

13. Assignment. Physicians shall not assign, sell or transfer this Agreement or any interest
therein without the consent of the District in writing first had and obtained. Notwithstanding any
of the foregoing, it is understood and agreed that, in the event that Physicians form an alternative
professional organization, duly authorized under the laws of this State to practice medicine, said
alternative professional organization may be substituted in the place of Physicians, with all of the
rights and subject fo all of the obligations of Physicians under the terms of this Agreement. Said
" substitution shall be effected upon Physicians giving written notice to District.

14. Term. The term of this Agreement shall be from January 1, 2007 to December 31, 2008, and
continuing from year to year thereafter. Either party may terminate this Agreement upon ninety
(90) days written notice to the other party. In the event of non-renewal by Hospital, except for
cause, Hospital agrees that it shall not employ nor contract with any physician subcontractor or
employee of Physicians, nor with any partnership or medical corporation with which such
subcontractor or employee of Physicians shail be associated as an employee or owner, for a
period of one (1) year following the termination of this Agreement, without the prior written
consent of Physicians.

Physicians supplied or introduced by Contractor to Hospital have been or will be recruited and
oriented at great expense by Contractor and Contractor has a compelling interest in maintaining
its contractual relationships and expectancy of future contractual relationships with Physicians it
supplies to Hospital. Hospital’s contract with any given Physician, supplied or introduced to
Hospital by Contractor under this Agreement constitutes a position of trust which may result in
the establishment of a relationship whereby Hospital could influence the future actions of the
Physician relative to his or her service to Contractor. In addition, if Physicians were to terminate
their relationship with Contractor and render services to hospital, Hospital would be unfairly
benefited, without adequate compensation to Contractor, causing irreparable harm to Contractor.

—5—



VALLEY EMERGENCY PHYSICIANS/NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
EMERGENCY CARE AGREEMENT

Therefore, Hospital covenants that it, its employees, agents, or independent contractors shall not,
during the term of this agreement, and any renewals thereof, and for a period of 12 months after
the effective date of termination, directly or indirectly impair or initiate any attempt to inipair the
relationship or expectancy of a continuing relationship which exists or will exist between the
Contractor and Physicians retained by or under confract with the Contractor, who were supplied
or introduced by Contractor to Hospital at any time during the term of this agreement or any
renewals thereof, or make offers or contracts of employment with such Physicians or with any
assoclation through with such Physicians render services or employment to Hospital.

In addition, Hospital may terminate this Agreement and ail rights of Physicians

hereunder, without notice, immediately upon the occurrence of any of the following events:

L. Upon the failure of Physicians to provide the services required to be provided by
Physicians for a period in excess of twenty four (24) hours.

2. Upon a determination by a majority of Hospital's Board of Directors, after
consultation with the Executive Committee of the Medical Staff, that Physicians, or any
physician provided by Physicians have been guilty of professional incompetence, have
failed to maintain the Service in a manner consistent with the highest standards
maintained for the operation of the Service in comparable hospitals, or are otherwise
bringing discredit upon the Hospital or its Medical Staff in the community.

3. Immediately upon the appointment of a receiver of Physicians' assets, as
assignment by Physicians for the benefit of its creditors or any action taken or suffered by
Physicians (with respect to Physicians) under any bankruptcy or insolvency act.

15, Amendment. This Agreement may be amended at any time by written agreement duly
executed by both parties.

16. Attorney's Fees. In the event that suit is brought regarding the provisions of this
Agreement or the enforcement thereof, the prevailing party shall be awarded its cost of suit and
reasonable attorney's fees as a part of any Judgment rendered therein.

17. Medical Records. Physicians shall in a timely manner, prior to the billing process, prepare
and maintain complete and legible medical records, which accurately document the professional
service and medical necessity of all services rendered, for each patient who is treated at the
Service. Such medical records shall be the property of Hospital; however, Physicians shall have

6



VALLEY EMERGENCY PHYSICIANS/NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
EMERGENCY CARE AGREEMENT

access to and may photocopy relevant documents and records, within the restrictions of the faw,
upon giving reasonable notice to Hospital.

18. Accounts and Records. Physicians agree to maintain books, records, documents, and
other evidence pertaining to all costs and expenses incurred and revenues acquired under this
Agreement to the extent and in such detail as will properly reflect all net costs direct and indirect,
of labor, materials, equipment, supplies and services, and other costs and expenses of whatever
nature for which payment or reimbursement is claimed.

The Authorized Federal Office shall have access for the purpose of audit and examination to any
books, documents, papers, and records of Physicians which are pertinent to this Agreement, at all
reasonable times during the period of retention provided for in the following paragraph. All
pertinent records and books of accounts related to this contract in the possession of Physicians
shall be preserved by Physicians for a period .of four (4) years after the end of the contract
period. Physicians agree to transfer to District upon termination of this Agreement any records
which possess long-term value to District beyond four (4) years.

Physicians shall include a clause providing similar access in any subcontract with a value or cost
of $10,000 or more over a twelve-month period when the subcontract is with a related
organization. '

19. Notices. The notices required by this Agreement shall be effective if
mailed, postage prepaid as follows:

(a) To District at: 150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, California 93514

(b) To Physicians at: 2107 Livingston Street, Suite A
Oakland, California 94606



VALLEY EMERGENCY PHYSICIANS/NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
EMERGENCY CARE AGREEMENT

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Emergency Care
Agreement at Qakland, California on January 1, 2007.

DISTRICT:
NOR'I‘H{){r EREN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT
BY

Peter ] Watercott,
President of the Board

PHYSICIANS:

VALLEY EMERGENCY PHYSICIANS MEDICAL GROUP, INC.
a Califormia professional corporation

o *,.r

Steve Maron, M.D.

President




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

POLICY AND PROCEDURE
Title: Nondiscrimination Policy
Scope: Hospital-Wide Department.:
Source: Compliance Effective Date: August 18, 2010
PURPOSE:

To assure compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, and the Age
Discrimination Act of 1975 and any future federal or state laws defining and prohibiting
discrimination

POLICY:

1. No person seeking services at Northern Inyo Hospital (NIH) shall, on the basis or ground of
race, color, sex(gender), sexual orientation, age, religion or national origin, be excluded from
admission to NIH, or excluded from any services provided by NIH, or be otherwise subjected
to discrimination in the admission to or provision of those services.

2. No handicapped individual shall, solely by reason of his handicap, be excluded from
admission to NIH, or excluded from any services provided by NIH, or be otherwise subjected
to discrimination in the provision of those services, or be excluded from participation in, be
denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity
provided by NIH.

3. NIH employees or qualified applicants are considered for all positions without regard to race,
color, creed, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identification, pregnancy (pregnancy
includes pregnancy, childbirth, and medical conditions related to pregnancy or childbirth),
national origin, ancestry, citizenship, age, marital status, military status or obligations,
physical or mental disability, mental condition, non-job-related disability, or any other
protected group status.

Approval Date

Administration 8-5-2010

District Board of Directors

Revised
Reviewed
Supercedes

Page 1 of 1




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



BYLAWS OF THE NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL AUXILIARY
ARTICLE |
NAME
The name of this organization shall be the NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL AUXILIARY.

ARTICLE Il
PURPOSE

The purpose of this organization shall be to render service to the Northern Inyo Hospital
through ways approved or proposed by the Governing Board of the Hospital.

ARTICLE Il
TYPES OF MEMBERSHIP

Section 1. Membership in the Auxiliary shall be open to persons who are interested in
Northern inyo Hospital. All Auxiliary memberships shall be renewed
annually. Prior to Active Membership, a Counselor will educate and inform
ﬁwe F?rospective member as to the function, purpose, and history of the

uxtliary.

Section2.  There shall be the following types of memberships:

a. ACTIVE - shall pay annual dues and participate in service programs
of the Auxiliary to the extent of 50 hours minimum per year. Any
Active Member in good standing shall have the right to vote,
participate in meetings, and to hold office in the Auxiliary.

b. ASSOCIATE - shall be interested in the purpose of the Auxiliary,
pay annual dues, but have no active membership responsibilities.
Any Associate Member in good standing shall have the right to vote,
?ay_l_participate in meetings and chair Standing Committees of the
uxiliary.

C. LIFE - A Life Membership may be purchased at a one time price of
$100.00. Any Life Member in good standing shall have the right to
vote, participate in meetings and to hold office in the Auxiliary.

d. HONORARY LIFE - The highest honor awarded by the Auxiliary is an
Honorary Life Membership. It is awarded rarely, and only to those
individuals who have served over and above the normal membership
requirements. These members have served in leadership roles as
officers and committee chairmen. in addition, they have given countless
hours participating in ALL functions of the Auxiliary. These individuals
are chosen in recognition of outstanding service to the Auxiliary or the
Hospital, and shall pay no dues. Any Honorary Life Member in good
standing shall have the right to vote, participate in meetings, and to hold
office in the Auxiliary. Those who receive this honor truly earn it, and the
dedication o the Auxiliary inspires us all.

1




Section 3.

Section 1.

Section 2.

Section 1.

Section 2.

Section 3.

Section 4.

Section 5.

Section 6.

Reinstatement. Any person whose membership has been terminated for
nonpayment of dues may be reinstated by paying dues in full for the current
year.

ARTICLE IV
OFFICERS

The elected officers of the Auxiliary shall be a President, a Vice-President, a
Recording Secretary, a Corresponding Secretary and a Treasurer.

Officers of the Auxiliary shall be elected for terms of one year. No officer
shall be eligible for more than three consecutive terms in the same office.

ARTICLE V
DUTIES OF OFFICERS

The President shall be the chief executive officer of the Auxiliary and the
Executive Board, and shall have the supervision of general management of
the Auxiliary. The President shall appoint the Parliamentarian, chairmen of
the standing committees, special commitiees as occasion may demand, and
chairmen caused by vacancies. The President shall be a member ex officio
of all standing committees of the Auxiliary, except the Nomination
Committee. The President shall work closely with the Hospital Administrator
and perform all duties pertaining to the office.

The Vice-President shall be in charge of membership, and shall be Chairman
of the Membership Committee. In the absence, disability or resignation of
the President, the Vice-President shall have the executive powers and
perform duties of the President.

The Recording Secretary shall be responsible for keeping an accurate record
of meetings of the Northern Inyo Hospital Auxiliary and of the Executive
Board, in books belonging to the Auxiliary. These minutes shall be open to
the inspection of any member at any reasonable time.

The Corresponding Secretary shall be responsible for the Auxiliary’s general
correspondence.

The Treasurer shall be responsible for keeping an accurate record of all
financial affairs of the Auxiliary, and shall present a financial report at each
General Meeting. All expenses, other than routine operating, must be
approved by the members at a General Meeting, except for emergencies.
The Treasurer’s book shall be audited at the end of each fiscal year by three
members appointed by the President.

The Parliamentarian shall be the Chairman of the Bylaws Committee, keep a
current list of the Standing Rules, and shall advise the Auxiliary Board on the
validity of any question of Parliamentary Law.




Section 1.

Section 2.

Section 3.

Section 4.

Section 1.

Section 2.

Section 3.

Section 4.

ARTICLE VI
THE EXECUTIVE BOARD

The Executive Board shall consist on the officers of the Auxiliary, the
immediate past President and the chairmen of the standing committees. The
Administrator of the Hospital shall be an ex officio member of the Executive
Board.

All actions of the Executive Board are subject to the approval of the Northern
Inyo Hospital Board of Directors or its representative, the Hospital
Administrator. With this limitation, management and control of property and
funds, the affairs of the Auxiliary shall be administered by the Executive
Board. The Executive Board shall adopt its own rules of procedure not
inconsistent with the Bylaws of the Auxiliary.

Regular meetings of the Executive Board shall be held once a month,

except as determined by the Board, at such time and place as the Board
and/or the President may determine. Meetings are ordinarily scheduied the
second Wednesday of each month. Special meetings of the Board may be
held at any time and place determined by the President, and in addition, shall
be called when requested in writing by not fewer than five members of the
board.

Five members shall constitute a quorum at any meeting of the Board. In the
absence of a quorum, the meeting shall be adjourned.

ARTICLE VIi
GENERAL MEETINGS

There shall be regular meetings of the Auxiliary membership, the number to
be determined by the Executive Board.

The time and place of the General Meetings may be determined by the
President and/or the Executive Board. Meetings are ordinarily scheduled the
third Wednesday of each month. Meetings are to be held at Northern Inyo
Hospital, uniess otherwise designated.

The Annual Meetings shall be held in May of each year for the Installation of
Officers and Presentations of Awards.

Ten voting members present shali constitute a quorum of any General
Meeting of the Auxiliary.



Section 1.

ARTICLE Vil
COMMITTEES

Standing Committees - There shall be Standing Committees necessary to

Section 2.

Section 3.

Section 1.

Section 2.

conduct the business and program of the Auxiliary. The personnel of such
committees shall consist of members designated by the Chairman of the
Committee with the approval of the President. The duties of each committee
will be outlined in detail in the Chairman’s Procedure Book. These Chairman
become members of the Executive Board of the Northern Inyo Hospital
Auxiliary.

Nominating Committee - shall be put into being, and act as prescribed in
Article IX.

Special Committees - may be created when necessary by the President,
with the approval of the Executive Board.

ARTICLE IX
ELECTION PROCEDURES

The Nominating Committee - shall consist of three members appointed by
the Board.

a. Suggested nominations for officers of the Auxiliary shall be received
by the Nominating Committee from the membership. From these
suggestions, and as a result of its own deliberations, the Nominating
Committee shall submit to the April General Meeting a slate of
candidates for officers during the ensuing year. Nominations may also
be accepted from the floor.

b. Members of the Nominating Committee may be candidates for office.

The Election of officers shall be held at the April Meeting. The new officers

Section 1.

Section 2.

Section 3.

Section 4.

shall be installed at the May Meeting, and take office on June 1.

ARTICLE X
FUNDS

All fund-raising activities, other than regular membership dues, shall be
subject to the approval of the Hospital Administration, and the funds shall be
expended only for those purposes approved by the Auxiliary.

All dues or contributions paid or made to the Auxiliary become the property
of the Auxiliary, and the members or contributors shall have no further claim or
rights thereto.

All documents made, accepted or executed by the Auxiliary shall be signed
by the President and/or representative.

All checks drawn against the General Funds of the Auxiliary shall be signed
by two authorized signatures on file at the banking institution.

4



ARTICLE XI
FISCAL YEAR

The fiscal year of the Auxiliary shall commence on June 1, and shall end on May 31.

ARTICLE XIi
DISSOLUTION

in the event of the dissolution of this organization, or in the event it ceases to carry out the
objects and purposes herein set forth, all business, property, and assets of the organization
shall be distributed and devoted to the promotion and advancement of the Northern inyo
Hospital of Bishop, California. In no event shall any of the assets or property be distributed
to members, either for reimbursement of any sum subscribed, donated, or contributed by
such members, or for any other such purpose,; it being the intent that in the event of the
dissolution of this organization, or upon it's ceasing to carry out the objects and purposes
herein set forth, the property and assets then owned by the organization shall be devoted to
gte]_?romotion and advancement of the welfare of Northern inyo Hospital of Bishop,
alifornia.

ARTICLE Xlit
AMENDMENTS

The Bylaws of the Auxiliary may be altered, repealed, or amended by the affirmative vote of
two-thirds of the members present and voting, at any regular or special meeting of the
Auxiliary, provided that notice of the proposed alteration, repeal or amendment, be contained
in a written notice of the meeting two weeks in advance.

ARTICLE XIV
APPROVAL AND ADOPTION

These Bylaws, after approval of the Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors, shall be
effective immediately.

APPROVED: ,2010

Peter J. Watercott, Northern inyo Hospital Board of Directors

APPROVED: ,2010

John Halfen, Administrator, Northern Inyo Hospital

ADOPTED BY.NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL AUXILIARY:

President: >, oA A 7{& \ji/( t\%/_é:Z(’/ Q’/ 256 2010
Recording S&Cretary: \ﬂ—&/vﬁ\ \l ;\3@\)\}9\4 s NG /20 2010

BYLAWS COMMITTEE: Judy Fratella, Bert Johnson, Sharon Thompson, June Wilkins,
and Vivian Mitchel.

Amended 4/28/10

5



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



Radiology

PROBLEM: There is no UPS (battery backup) on the CT console/scanner. When the power goes

out, the machine crashes.

SOLUTION: Purchase the $22,950 UPS (power supply) from GE

HISTORY:

The CT scanner at NiH was installed in 2008. The scanner is on emergency backup power to
allow us to continue scanning in the event of a power failure.

The power went out in May of 2010, and the hospital’s emergency power took over.
Maintenance coordinated a return to main power once it appeared that current had returned to normal,
but once again there was a power failure. These fluctuations in power caused the loss of the 36V dc
power supply. The cost of the parts was $1,237.50. GE did not charge for the parts or labor.

We experienced more power fluctuations a few days later. The CT scanner lost a fuse kit and
heat exchanger as a result. The cost for these parts was $5,112, and the scanner was down for 2 days.
GE did not charge us for these parts and labor either, but they did recommend that we purchase the
UPS for the CT scanner.

We lost power, again, in July. One of the three image processors on the CT scanner was lost due
to this event resulting in significant slowing of image reconstruction. The image processor costs
$33,672. GE did not charge NIH for parts or labor.

There are over $100,000 worth of parts in the console portion of the scanner and they are very
susceptible to power outages.

Additionally, even if the problem was a simple one, such as, a corruption of the software, the
scanner could be down for a minimum of 12 hours to reload the software, and the reload would have to
be done by a GE field service engineer.

Attached:
Copies of the service call reports from power outages.

GE Quote for UPS for CT VCT #P5-C92841V 1



Service Memo

| GT Healthcare

fine on remaining two IGs.
Replaced IG, downloaded flash update, and ran recon dianostics - no errors. Performed exam to
verify system functionality and QA - ok,

Room Number  Dispatch Number Customer Systein IDk.
10002664197 0630106081 NORTHEBNJNXQ _Q_OUNTY LOCAL 760873VCT
Room Description SVCCLS, '
-IVCT 64 SLICE 005 Contract Service _
|TRIP DETAILS Call Date: 7/29/2010 3:06 AM: oovered,
__Date [ “Start ﬁrmer Eﬁ_ﬁﬁe System 3tatus Travel ﬁ_me ] mxpapse _ L:tlbor ours Travel
28-Jul-2010 19:00 21:00 90 4.5 -
3-Aug-2010 | _20:00 | 21:00 50 4 (35 ]| 80 |
4-Aug-2010 10:30 11:00 90 0.5 o e
: OT Labor OT Travel
| Joo | 00 |
FMi No, FMI Code IModel Number Serlal Number l'ﬁlng ijcct Number
NO | 670633475
SYMPTOM .
System reports slow recon time. |
DIAGNOSIS AND SERVICE PERFQRM_EQ |
1G3 will not power up. Ran tests and could not get 1G to reset. Ordered part. | System scanning

- PARTS USED _ , , .
1 Qty. |  Parts Number ' Consignment No, | Description- ~ ListPrice/Part
1 {5159834-3 102109424 Jarrell VCT IG with VRAC2, Imp 33672

1-800-437-1171(USA) OR 1800-668-0732{Canada}

THANK YOU FOR USING GE SERVICE. FOR FURTHER ASSISTANCE, PLEASE CALL US AT

Master Dispatch Customer P.O. Number Customer Contact Serviced Ey: .
0630106081 Katie Dean J Worthington
This Is Not An Invoice ' ‘

€6



Serwce Memo

.-.GEl--He._althcarje“ o

Room Number . Dlsﬁatch Number Customer ‘ " SystemIDF
10002664197 0630105735 NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL . 760873VCT
Room Description TSVC CLS. -
{VCT 64 SLICE o o *|093. Phone Support
TRIP DETAILS ___ , " CallDate : 2‘/26/’2_910 459PM oersd
Date _| StartTime | End Time | System Status | Travel Time | T&L Expense Labor Travel
26-Jul-2010 15:00 17.00 90 0 I o ' =5 |

Non-Covered
Hours O.T. Billed

OT Labor OT Travel
{ 00 | 00 |

FMI No. FMi Code Model Number Serial Number Billing Acct Number

[670633475

SYMPTOM

NEEDS TO KNOW HOW TO RESET UP TO POWER ON

DIAGNOSIS AND SERVICE PERFQRM&D

Site had power outage, system power was off at the A-1 MDP . Walked tech thru bringing
system back up. Console appli cations software did not complete bootup. Indicated DARC
failure.

mins and bnng back up. S oftware came up OK. Ran wartup and test scan OK. Therei s

Could not ping to DARC. Had Cu shut down console properly , turn off power switch, wait2 | .

|indication in error log that IG3 may not be responding. Cannot ping-to ig3. Contacted pri FE |

Dean Worthington an d advised of the 1G3 issue. He will open new RFS when nieed ed.

PARTS USED _ .
1 Qty. Parts Number ' Consignment No. Description - ListPrice/Part

THANK YOU FOR USING GE SERVICE. FOR FURTHER ASSISTANCE, PLEASE CALL US AT
1-800-437-1171(USA} OR 1800-868-0732(Canada) -

Master Dispatch Customer P.O. Number ' Icusmmer Contact - | Serviced By:

2 é@ é; |



_GE Healthcare

Serwce Memo

" |Room Number  Dispatch Number Customer - Systemip#
0002664197 0630104301 NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL - 760873VCT
Room Description TSvc GLs. o

.IVCT 64 SLICE . 093 Phone Support
TRIP DETAILS L Call Date: 7/16/2010 6:32 PM Covered -

Date Start Time End Time | Sysiem Statis | YravelTime | T&L Expense Labor Travel
16-Jul-2010 16:34 16:46 90 0 :
- [ 02 | 00 |
Non-Covered
Hours O.T, Billed
OT Labor OT Travel
{00 | 00 ]
FMI No. TEMI Code Modal Number Serlal Number Eilling Acct Number _
670633475
SYMPTOM

POWER OUTAGE, REBOOTED, DOESNT WORK

DIAGNOSIS AND SERVICE PERFORMI :

Advised customer to reset UPS 9330
Start the Powerware 9330 UPS in Normal Mode a.nd reset syst em and corrected . No patient
scans lost

PARTS USED _
Qty. Parts Number Consignment No. Description ‘ ListPrice/Part

THANK YOU FOR USING GE SERVICE. FOR FURTHER ASSISTANCE; PLEASE CALL US AT
1-800-437-1171(USA) OR 1800-668-0732(Canada)

Master Dispatch Customer P.O. Number Custorner Contact Serviced By:
0630104301 DAVID:GARDNER Arihur A Andreshak
This Is Not An Invoice

Sebk



GE Healthcare

| Sem Mgmo SRR
+.  |RoomNumber  Dispatch Number Customer SystemID# -
10002664197 0630097743 NORTHERN ]'NYO COUNTY LOCAL 760873VCT -
Room Description BVC CLS.
VCT 64 SLICE 005 Contract Service
TRIP DETAILS CaliDate: $/27/2010 2:42 PM Covered
Date [ Start Time EndTime | System Stafus | Travel Time | T&L Expense { Lab ours Travel
28-May-2010 16:30 18:30 90 9 o aor reve
1-Jun-2010 812 5:00 90 0 28 [ 90 |
i Nen-Covered
Hours 0T, Billed
OT Labor OT Travel
[ oo | 00 |
FMI No., FMI Code Model Number Serial Number |B_lmng Acct Number
NO [670633475
S YMPTOM

SWCANNER HARDWARE ISSUE NEED HELP NOW PLEASE

DIAGNOSIS AND SERVICE PERFQRMEQ

Several power outages damager 48V heat exchanger power supply.
Replaced power supply and checked heat exchanger operation -ok. Reset system, performed

Fastcal, and functional checks - ok. Performed exam and confirmed system operation and QA -
good. Follow up next day - no issues.

PARM -
Parts Number Consignment No. Description ListPrice/Part

1 5125429 102068297 Fuse Kit - Originally develope 2710.54

1 | 5151365 102067551 Hercules Heat Exchanger Power 2402

THANK YOU FOR USING GE SERVICE. FOR FURTHER ASSISTANCE, PLEASE CALL US AT
1-800-437-1171(USA) OR 1800-668-0732(Canada)

Master Dispatch Customer P.O. Number Customer Contact Serviced By:
0630097738 KATIE GALVIN Dean ] Worthington
This Is Not An Invoice

'(lr;pf".



. GEHealthcare

" SystemiDE - .

o Roohw Numbear Dispatch Nurhber Customer ™ . \ . )
10002664197 0630097738 NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL - 760873VCT
Room Description SVC CLS. o
VCT 64 SLICE 093 Phone Support
TRIP DETAILS CaliDate: 5/27/20102:17PM Covered
Date | StartTime | EndTime | System Stafus | TravelTime | JBL Expense Lab o Travel
27-May-2010 | 12:19 12:49 91 0 ' or rave
{ 05 [ 00 |
Non-Covered
Hours O, T, Billed
OT Labor OT Travel
{ 00 | o0 |
FMI No. FMi Code Madet Number Serial Number Billing Acct Number
670633475
SYMPTOM -
SWCANNER HARDWARE ISSUE NEED HELP NOW PLEASE
DIAGNOSIS AND SERVICE PERFORMED
Checked log, Generator reporting overpressure or blown fus e
Paged Field Engineer with recommendations
PARTS USED _
Qty. Parts Number Consignment No. Description ListPrice/Part
THANK YOU FOR USING GE SERVICE. FOR FURTHER ASSISTANCE, PLEASE CALL US AT
1-800-437-1171(USA) OR 1800-668-0732(Canada)
Master Dispatch Customer P.O. Number Customer Contact Serviced By:
0630097738 KATIE GALVIN Gregory W Friddle

This Is Not An Invoice

= L



- @

Sei

© GE Healthcare .

- ce. Memo o
L Roohrl\_lumber ' Dispatch Numbar. Customer . System ID# ‘
0002664197 0630097818 NORTHE_BH_IHX_Q _(ﬂJNTY LOCAL 760873VCT
Room Description
VCT 64 SLICE 005 Contract Service
TRIP DETAILS CaliDate: 5/27/2010 8:38 PM Govered
__Date_ Star Time | _End Time | Sysiom Statly | Vravel Time | V8L Expense | . " o
27-May-2010 18:00 21:00 90 1 65
| 30 | 65 |
Non-Covered
Hours O.T, Billed
OT Labor OT Travel
[ o0 | o0 |
FMI No. FMI Code Mcdel Number Sorial Number |Bililng Acct Number
NO [670633475
SYMPTOM
SWCANNER HARDWARE ISSUE NEED HELP NOW PLEASE
DIAGNOSIS AND SERVICE PERFQBM@Q
Power outage took out CT.
s Found a blown 36Vdc power supply. FE Dean Worthlngton will replace P/S in AM after part.
o delivery,
PARTS USED
Qty. Parts Number Consignment No, Description ListPrice/Part
1 | 46-317724P6 102072051 2 WATT 10DB ATTENUATOR 1237.5
THANK YOU FOR USING GE SERVICE. FOR FURTHER ASSISTANCE, PLEASE CALL US AT
1-800-437-1171(USA) OR 1800-668-0732(Canada)
Master Dispatch Customer P.O. Number Customer Contact | Serviced By:
0630097738 KATIE GALVIN Kevin R Vogel
This Is Not An Invoice
N

ke



(5t

Specifi cattons '

. 'Rating:
" Inpitt Voltage Range:

Input Frequency Range:
Input Power Factor: -

-Output Frequency:
Voitage Regulation:

Voltage Distortion:
Overload Capacity;

. _Efﬁciency:_ s
FL Heat Dissipation:.
Battery backup time: -

‘Recharge Time:

©Copyright 2008 General Electric Company

| .'144kVA e
" Three-phase; 102-132w o
P _ R ' .:_‘Humfdity

45-65 Hz

>95% typ.:
.50 or 80 Hz, auto-sensmg
. <3% steady-state forall

conditions of [ine- and Ioad

" <8% THD

110% for 10 min.

125% for 1 min. -

149%. for 5 Sec.
>90% typ

<3 hrs. to. 80% capamty typ

‘ __Audlble n0|se (Norm Mode)
UPSWdth:

5122 BTUMr iyp. @115KVA o
>10 minutes typ.

Operating Temperature _  '10-40°0 B
TU20-80% RH
Non:condensing

- <60 dBA @ 1 {neter: _

~121inches (305mm) -

-~ UPS Dapth:. .. 32inches .(813mm)
. “UPS Height: - .. 49inches ( 1245 mm)
UPS Welght D :620 Ibs (277 kg} :

o Note Mobile appllcatuons require the addition of ki, -
o B7864M|< for secure. mountmg ‘of UPS tofloor.

Caefz L

'B7864PZ/ PSO64PS /EASOZF . - Rev.3 . .25 September 2008 ...~ .. .1



Quotation Number: P5-C92841V 1

: Nb{thern Inyo Hospital S Attn:'Pattg Dickson - I , ':jDUtéi'98;25‘20102.

150 Pioneer Ln ~ 150Pioneertn . - - Onbehalfof Dean
Bishop CA 93514 ' . BishopCA93514 -~ . -~ . . . -Worthington, GE -
g ' B B S ""HealthccreSerwce

This Agreement las def ned below] is by and between the Customer and the GE. Healthcare business ["GE Heolthcore"] each as
identified herein. GE Healthcare agrees to provide and Customer agrees to pay for the Products. listed in this GE Healthcare
Quotation {"Quotation”]. "Agreement” is defined as this Quotation and the terms and conditions set forth in either (i} the. Governing
Agreement identified below or (il if no Governing Agreement is identified, the following decuments:

1) This Quotation that identifies the Product offerings purchased or licensed by Customer;

2} The following documents, as applicable, if attached to this Quotation: (i} GE Healthcare Warrantylies}; (il GE Healthcare Additional
Terms and Conditions; (iii} GE Healthcare Product Terms and Conditions; and {iv) GE Heaithcare General Terms and Conditions.

In the event of conflict among the foregoing items, the order of precedence is os listed-above.

This Quotation is subject to withdrawal by GE Healthcare at any time before acceptance. Customer accepts by signing and
returning this Quotation or by otherwise providing evidence of gcceptance satisfactory to GE Healthcare. Upon acceptance, this
Quotation and the related terms and conditions listed above for the Governing Agreement, if-any) shall constitute the complete and

final agreement of the parties relating to the Products identified in this Quotation. The parties agree that they have not refied on any
oral or written terms, conditions, representations or warranties outside those expressly stated or incorporated by reference in this
Agreement in making their decisions to enter into this Agreernent No agreement or understanding, oral or wiitten, in any way

purporting to modify this Agreement, whether contained in Customer‘s purchase crder or shipping release forms, or elsewhere, shall .

be binding unless hereofter agreed to in writing by authorlzed representatives of both parties. Each party objects to any terms
incansistent with this Agreement proposed by either party unless agreed to in writing and signed by authorized representatives of
both parties, and neither the subsequent fack of objectton to any such terms, nor the delivery of the Products, shali constitute an -
agreement by either party to any such terms,

By signing below, each party certifies that it has not mode any hondwrltten modn’cutions Manual changes or mark-ups on this
Agreement fexcept signatures in the signature blecks and an indication in the form of payment section below) will be void,

¢ Terms of Delivery: CIF

= Quotation Expiration Dote: 09-24-2010

* Billing Terms: 100% at ship complete

s Payment Terms: UPON RECEIPT '

« Contract Price Protection: 12 months from date of contract execution, subject to increase 0. 5% per

month ofter such 12 months period.

Each party has caused this agreement to be signed 'bg‘ an authorized representative on the date set forth below.
General Electric Company, GE Healthcare

A GE Healthcare business

3114 N. Grandview Bivd,, Mail Code W-544, Waukeshag, WI 53188

www.gemedical.com

Submitted By: Agreed ToBy:- - _ ‘ :
Carolyn Mead Date Authorized Company ‘ Date

Inside Sales Representative Representative

3114 N Grandview Blvd ‘ .
Waoukesha, W1 §3188-1677 Please return to your local sales representative.

PO#

Us

Phone: 262-548-5041

Fax: 262-548-2071
Carolyn.Mead@med.ge.com

CUSTOMER

Agreed To By: . ‘ ' '
. Authorized Customer Date _ 14
Representative

3114 N. Grandview Blvd,, Mail Code W-544, Waukesha, W) 53188
~ GeneralElectric Company
General Electric Company, GE Healthcare




. Quualon

Quotation Number; P5-C32841V 1

Print o-r'Tgpe Nome

Title

3114 N Grond\new B!vd Mu:l Cude W-544, Waukesha Wi 53188
: : e - General Electric Compony. o
Generof Electnc Company, GE Heulthccre




s | S a e L JUIITAIUN

Quotation Number: P5-C92841 V1

Qty Catalog No. Description ” - h _ ' Discount Ext Sell Price -

1 Diagnostic Imaging Accessories
1 E4502F 3 Phase 14 KVA Partial UPS for Lightspeed VCT, Discovery ST - 15.00% $22,950.00
HP and Lightspeed Pro32,

The 14KVA Partial UPS has been specifically designed to
coordinate with GE Healthcare CT & PET/CT scanners. In the
event of a power outage a partial system UPS provides
continuous backup power to the scanner host and control
computers, thus assuring no loss of usagble scon data. In
addition, critical circuits in the gantry and table remain powered
which facilitate the safe removal of the patient from the
scanner. If power is restored within the battery hold-up time,
the operator can continue scanner operations without the need
to reboot the system. When longer power outages are
anticipated, the UPS provides time for the operators to safely
remove the patient and complete an orderly shutdown of the
system software.

FEATURES/BENEFITS

» True "double-conversion, online technology provides
reliable operation & uninterrupted glitch free power

» Automatic voltage and frequency selection eases startup,
i.e., 50 or 60 Hz compatible :

* Integral Manual Bypass switch facilitates continued
scanner operation while UPS is being serviced

« Single input connection utilized for both UPS input ond
static switch

* Maintains system electronics and allows critical scanner
operations to continue for » 10 minutes (typical) ofter loss
of power

» Protects electronics from ynder voltage, brownouts, line
sags, over voltage and transients

* Advanced Battery Management (ABM) software monitors /
indicates battery health and improves battery service life

SPECIFICATIONS

» Dimensions (HxWxDE49"x 12" x 32"
*  Weight: 620 Ibs.
* Rating: 14.4 kVA

34

3114 N. Grandview Blvd., Mail Code W-544, Waukesha, WI 53188 .
General Electric Company .
General Electric Company, GE Heglthcare




Quotation Number: PS-C92841V1

Qty Cotalog No. Des_criptioh- ' | - ' - ‘ - Discount o ExtSell Price -

» Input Voltoge Range: Three-Phase; 102-132V/ ph
* Input Frequency Range: 45-65 Hz
e Qutput Frequency: 50 or 60 Hz, guto-sensing

COMPATIBILITY.

+ CT LightSpeed Pro 32, Lightspeed VCT, CT 750HD, PET
Discovery ST & ST-HP, PET Discovery VCT, PET Discovery
600/690

NOTES:

« Customer is responsible for rigging and crranging for
instaliation with a certified electricion

» ITEM IS NON-RETURNABLE AND NON-REFUNDABLE

1 NonProducts .

1 Shipping and Handling : _ .- 0.00% . 7 ‘ $400.00=
Quote Summary;
Total List Price: . $27,400,00"
Total Quote Net Selfing Price $23,350.00

(Quoted prices do not reflect state and local taxes if applicable. Total Net Selling Frice Includes Trade In
allowance, if applicable. )

oy

3114 N. Grandview Blvd,, Mail Cade W-544, Waukesha, Wi 53188
General Electric Company. -
General Electric Company, GE Heglthcare




END



	0478_001
	0479_001
	0480_001

